
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 
CENTRAL VALLEY REGION 

ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY ORDER RS-2016-0022 

IN THE MATTER OF 

MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
WASTWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 

FRESNO COUNTY 

This Order is issued to Malaga County Water District (hereafter "Discharger'') pursuant to California 
Water Code ("Water Code") sections 13323, 13350, and 13385, which authorize the imposition of 
administrative civil liability. This Order is based on findings that the Discharger violated provisions of 
Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. R5-2008-0033 (NPDES No. CA0084239) and Cease and 
Desist Order No. R5-2008-0032. 

THE CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD (CENTRAL VALLEY 
. WATER BOARD OR REGIONAL WATER BOARD) FINDS THE FOLLOWING: . 

BACKGROUND 

1. The Discharger is a county water district organized under Water Code section 30000 et seq. 
The Discharger provides domestic water, irrigation water, wastewater, parks and recreation, 
and solid waste collection services. The Discharger's powers and purposes are enumerated in 
Water Code sections 31144.7through 31144.79 and include, in part, regulating, prohibiting, or 
controlling the discharge of pollutants, waste, or any other material into the Discharger's 
facilities by requiring its dischargers to obtain a permit from it prior to any discharge and by 
prohibiting the discharge of pollutants or other material which does or may cause a nuisance 
into its facilities without first obtaining a permit. 

2. The Discharger owns and operates the Malaga County Water District Wastewater Treatment 
Facility ("WWTF" or "Facility"), a publicly-owned treatment works ("POTW") which provides 
sewerage service for the unincorporated community of Malaga and its industrial users. 
Secondary-treated wastewater is discharged to unlined evaporation percolation disposal ponds, 
and tertiary-treated wastewater is discharged to the Fresno Irrigation District Central Canal 
(Central Canal), a water of the United States. 

3. The Central Canal is a distributary of the Kings River via the Fresno and Fancher Creek Canals 
and feeds into other canals and aqueducts to the south and to the w~st. The Central Canal is 
hydraulically connected to Fresno Slough which, during periods of heavy rain, drains to the San 
Joaquin River. Both the Fresno Slough and the San Joaquin River are waters of the United 
States. · 

4. The Water Quality Control Plan. for the Tulare Lake Basin, Second Edition, ("Basin Plan") 
designates beneficial uses, establishes water quality objectives, contains implementation plans 
and policies for protecting waters of the basin, and incorporates by reference plans and policies 
adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board ("State Water Board"). Based on the · 
Basin Plan, the beneficial uses of the Central Canal are municipal and domestic supply, 
agricultural supply, water contact recreation, and warm freshwater habitat. The beneficial uses 
of the underlying groundwater are municipal and domestic supply, agricultural supply, industrial 
service supply, industrial process supply, water contact recreation, and non-contact water 
recreation. 
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5. The Discharger's February 2010 Water, Sewer, & Solid Waster Rate Study Final Report found 
that non-residential sewage comprises approximately 92 percent of the influent to the WWTF. 

6. The federal Clean Water Act ("CWA"), section 307(b), .and 40 Code of Federal Regulations 
("CFR") part 403, require POTWs such as the Discharger's to develop an acceptable industrial 
pretreatment program. A pretreatment program is required to prevent the introduction of 
pollutants that interfere with treatment plant operations or sludge disposal, and prevent pass 
through of pollutants that exceed water quality objectives, standards, or permit limitations. 
Pretreatment requirements are imposed pursuant to 40 CFR part 403. 

7. On 6 October 2004, as required by Cease and Desist Order ("COO") No. 5-01-001 and Waste 
Discharge Requirements ("WDRs") Order No. 99-100, the Discharger submitted its industrial 
pretreatment program and a draft ordinance amending its Municipal Code to the Central Valley 
Water Board. The State Water Board's Office of Chief Counsel deemed the ordinance 
adequate on 29 December 2005. 

8. On 14 March 2008, the Central Valley Water Board issued WDRs Order No. R5-2008-0033 
(NPDES No. CA0084239) (the "2008 Permit") to regulate, in part, the discharge of secondary
treated wastewater from the Facility to evaporation percolation ponds and tertiary-treated 
wastewater from the Facility to the Central Canal. The 2008 Permit, which approved the 
Discharger's pretreatment program, took effect upon issuance. 

9. On 14 March 2008, the Central Valley Water Board issued COO No. R5-2008-0032 ("2008 
COO"), which rescinded COO 5-01-001 and required the Discharger to cease the discharge of 
waste in violation, or threatened violation, of the 2008 Permit pursuant to a time schedule that 
includes interim deadlines to bring the Discharger back into compliance with its 2008 Permit. 

10. On 18 February 2010, United States Environmental Protection Agency ("U.S. EPA") contractor 
Tetra Tech, Inc., on behalf of the Central Valley Water Board, performed a pretreatment 
compliance inspection ("201 0 PC I") of the Facility. The Discharger's representatives were 
present during the inspection and were verbally informed of non-compliance issues and 
program deficiencies. A POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist, which identified 
those issues and deficiencies, was provided to the Discharger's staff during the PCI exit 
interview on 18 February 2010. The Tetra Tech, Inc., inspector discussed the non-compliance 
issues and program deficiencies with the Discharger's staff in detail during the exit interview. 
Despite receiving both verbal and written notice of the non-compliance issues and program 
deficiencies observed by Tetra Tech, Inc., on 18 February 2010, the Discharger indicated in its 
2010, 2011, and 2012 Annual Pretreatment Reports that it had not made the recommended 
changes or corrected the deficiencies. In those reports, the Discharger stated that it was 
waiting for a formal copy of the 2010 PCI Summary Report before making the changes. 

11. On 16 August 2010, the Discharger was issued a Notice of Violation ("NOV") for violations of 
the 2008 COO. On 12 April 2012, the Discharger was issued an NOV for violations associated 
with the 2008 COO and pretreatment program violations. 

12. On 12 July 2012, Central Valley Water Board and State Water board staff conducted a follow
up inspection to the 2010 PC I. On 6 September 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff 
transmitted the reports to the Discharger for both the 2010 PCI and the 12 July 2012 follow-up 
inspection via an NOV. The NOV noted that on 5 December 2012, Tetra Tech, Inc., staff had 
confirmed to Central Valley Water Board staff that the inspector had conducted an exit interview 
during the 2010 PCI and had reviewed a checklist identifying each deficiency with Discharger 
personnel. The NOV requested that the Discharger address and document all deficiencies 
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13. On 6 and 7 January 2014, PG Environmental, LLC, a U.S EPA contractor acting on behalf of 
the Central Valley Water Board performed a Pretreatment Compliance Audit ("2014 PCA" or 
"2014 Audit") of the Discharger's pretreatment program. The Discharger's representatives were 
present during the 2014 PCA and were verbally informed of multiple instances of non
compliance found during the 2014 PCA. The Final Summary Report of the 2014PCA, which 
identified non-compliance issues and program deficiencies, and an NOV were provided to the 
Discharger on 14 February 2014. The NOV noted agreement with the contract inspector's 
findings, cited specific findings within the 2014 PCA Final Summary Report as violations of the 
2008 Permit, and requested a report of the Discharger's plans to correct the violations by 
14 March 2014. The NOV further noted that many of the violations and deficiencies were 
significant and chronic violations that had been brought to the Discharger's attention in previous 
correspondence. 

14. On 7 July 2014, the Discharger was issued an NOV for violations of pretreatment standards, 
monitoring and reporting requirements, and th.e 2008 COO. The NOV noted the Central Valley 
Water Board's staff intent to pursue formal enforcement and requested a meeting with the 
Discharger. On 18 August 2014, in response to a request from the Discharger, a supplemental 
NOV was issued providing a detailed basis for each violation cited in the 7 July 2014 NOV. 

15. On 25 and 26 March 2015, Central Valley Water Board and PG Environmental, LLC staff 
performed a pretreatment compliance inspection("2015 PCI"). The Discharger's 
representatives were present during the 2015 PCI and were verbally informed of multiple 
instances of non-compliance found during, and at the end of, the 2015 PCI. The Summary 
Report of the 2015 PC I, which identified non-compliance issues and program deficiencies, was 
transmitted to the Discharger on 10 September 2015. 

16. On 27 January 2016, pursuant to California Water Code section 13323, the Assistant Executive 
Officer issued Administrative Civil Liability Complaint No. R5-2016-0512 (Complaint) to the 
Discharger. The Complaint proposed administrative civil liability in the amount of $1,036,728, 
pursuant to Water Code section 13385 for failing to implement the pretreatment program as 
required by the 2008 Permit, and pursuant to Water Code section 13350 for failing to comply 
with the 2008 COO. 

REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS 

17. Pretreatment Program Requirements: The Discharger is required to comply with the federal 
pretreatment requirements of 40 CFR part 403. Standard Provision VI.A.2.g at p. 16 of the 
2008 Permit requires that "[t]he Discharger shall ensure compliance with any existing or future 
pretreatment standard promulgated by US EPA under Section 307 of the CWA or amendment 
thereto, for any discharge to the municipal system." Special Provision VI.C.5.a.ii at p. 25 of the 
2008 Permit, states that "(t)he Discharger shall perform the pretreatment functions required by 
40 CFR Part.403." 

a. The Discharger is required to issue individual permits to its Significant Industrial Users 
("SIUs"). . 

i. 40 CFR section 403.3 (v)(1) defines Significant Industrial User to mean the following: 
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(ii) Any other Industrial User that: discharges an average of 25,000 gallons per day 
or more of process wastewater to the POTW (excluding sanitary, non-contact cooling 
and boiler blowdown wastewater); contributes a process wastestream which makes 
up 5 percent or more of the average dry weather hydraulic or organic capacity of the 
POTW Treatment plant; or is designated as such by the Control Authority on the 
basis that the Industrial User has a reasonable potential for adversely affecting the 
POTW's operation or for violating any Pretreatment Standard or requirement (in 
accordance with 40 CFR 403.8(f)(6)." 

. . 

ii. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B) requires the Discharger to issue permits: 

"(B) Both individual and general control mechanisms must be 
enforceable and contain. at a minimum. the following 
conditions: 

(1) Statement of duration (in no case more than five years); 

(2) Statement of non-transferability without, at a minimum, prior 
notification to the POTW and provision of a copy of the 
existing control mechanism to the new owner or operator; 

(3) Effluent limits, including Best Management Practices, based 
on applicable general Pretreatment Standards in part 403 of 
this chapter, categorical Pretreatment Standards, local limits, 
and State and local law; · 

(4) Self-monitoring, sampling, reporting, notification and 
record keeping requirements, including an identification of the 
pollutants to be monitored (including the process for seeking a 
waiver for a pollutant neither present nor expected to be 
present in the Discharge in accordance with§ 403.12(e)(2), or 
a specific waived pollutant in the case of an individual control 
mechanism), sampling location. sampling frequency, and 
sample type, based on the applicable general Pretreatment 
Standards in part 403 of this chapter, categorical Pretreatment 
Standards, local limits, and State and local law; 

(5) Statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties for violation 
of Pretreatment Standards and requirements, and any 
applicable compliance schedule. Such schedules may not 
extend the compliance date beyond applicable federal 
deadlines; 

(6) Requirements to control Slug Discharges, if determined by the 
POTW to be necessary." [emphasis added]. 

1 The term Industrial User or User means a source of indirect discharge. (40 CFR § 403.30).) 
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c. The Oischarger is required to sample the effluent from each SIU at least once a year. 
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i. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(v) requires the Discharger to inspect and sample the 
effluent from each SIU at least once a year. The provision provides an exception to 
that requirement, which is not applicable here. 

d. The Discharger is required to publish a list of Industrial Users in significant non-compliance. 

i. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii) requires that the Discharger: 

"Comply with the public participation requirements of 40 CFR part 
25 in the enforcement of National Pretreatment Standards. These 
procedures shall include provision for at least annual public 
notification in a newspaper(s) of general circulation that provides 
meaningful public notice within the jurisdiction(s) served by the 
POTW of Industrial Users which, at any time during the previous 
12 months, were in significant noncompliance with applicable 
Pretreatment requirements. For the purposes of this provision, a. 
Significant Industrial User (or any Industrial User which violates 
paragraphs (f)(2)(viii)(C), (D), or (H) of this section) is in significant 
noncompliance if its violation meets one or more of the following 
criteria:" [emphasis added]. 

ii. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A)-(H) defines significant non-compliance as: 

"(A) Chronic violations of wastewater discharge limits, defined here 
as those in which sixty-six percent or more of all of the 
measurements taken during a six-month period exceed (by 
any magnitude) the daily maximum limit or the average limit 
for the same pollutant parameter; 

(B) Technical Review Criteria (TRC) violations, defined here as 
those in which thirty-three percent or more of all of the 
measurements for each pollutant parameter taken during a 
six-month period equal or exceed the product of the daily 
maximum limit or the average limit multiplied by the applicable 
TRC (TRC=1.4 for BOD, TSS, fats, oil, and grease, and 1.2 for 
all other pollutants except pH); 

(C) Any other violation of a pretreatment effluent limit (daily 
maximum or longer-term average) that the Control Authority 
determines has caused, alone or in combination with other 
discharges, interference or pass through (including 
endangering the health of POTW personnel or the general 
public); 
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(D) Any discharge of a pollutant that has caused imminent 
endangerment to human health, welfare or to the environment 

. or has resulted in the POTW's exercise of its emergency 
authority under paragraph (f)(1 )(vi)(B) of this section to halt or 
prevent such a discharge; 

(E) Failure to meet, within 90 days after the. schedule date, a 
compliance schedule milestone contained in a local control 
mechanism or enforcement order for starting construction, 
completing construction, or attaining final compliance; 

(F) Failure to provide, within 30 days after the due date, required 
reports such as baseline monitoring reports, 90-day 
compliance reports, periodic self-monitoring reports, and 
reports on compliance with compliance schedules; 

(G) Failure to accurately report noncompliance; 

(H) Any other violation or group of violations which the Control 
Authority determines will adversely affect the operation or 
implementation of the local pretreatment program." 
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e. The Discharger is required to determine whether or not a slug control plan is necessary for 
each SIU. · 

i. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi) requires the POTW to: 

"(vi) Evaluate whether each such Significant Industrial User needs 
a plan or other action to control Slug Discharges. For Industrial 
Users identified as significant prior to November 14, 2005, this 
evaluation must have been conducted at least once by October 14, 
2006; additional Significant Industrial Users must be evaluated 
within 1 year of being designated a Significant Industrial User. For 
purposes of this subsection, a Slug Discharge is any Discharge of 
a non-routine, episodic nature, including but not limited to an 
accidental spill or a non-customary batch Discharge, which has a 
reasonable potential to cause Interference or Pass Through, or in 
any other way violate the POTW's regulations, local limits or Permit 
conditions. The results of such activities shall be available to the 
Approval Authority upon request. Significant Industrial Users are 
required to notify the POTW immediately of any changes at its 
facility affecting potential for a Slug Discharge. If the POTW 
decides that a slug control plan is needed, the plan shall contain, at 
a minimum, the following elements: 

(A) Description of discharge practices, including non-routine batch Discharges; 

(B) Description of stored chemicals; 

(C) Procedures for immediately notifying the POTW of Slug Discharges, including 
any Discharge that would violate a prohibition under§ 403.5(b) with 
procedures for follow-up written notification within five days; 

(D) If necessary, procedures to prevent adverse impact from accidental spills, 
including inspection and maintenance of storage areas, handling and transfer 
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of materials, loading and unloading operations, control of plant site run-off, 
worker training, building of containment structures or equipment, measures for 
containing toxic organic pollutants (including solvents), and/or measures and 
equipment for emergency response;" 

18. Monitoring and Reporting Program ("MRP") Requirements: Standard Provision VI.A.2.g at 
p. 16 of the 2008 Permit requires that "[t]he Discharger shall ensure compliance with any 
existing or future pretreatment standard promulgated by US EPA under Section 307 of the CWA 
or amendment thereto, for any discharge to the municipal system." Special Provision VI.C.5.a.ii 
at p. 25 of the 2008 Permit states that "(t)he Discharger shall perform the pretreatment functions 
required by 40 CFR Part 403." Water Code sections 13267 and 13383 authorize the Central 
Valley Water Board to require technical and monitoring reports. Provision VI. B at p. 18 of the 
2008 Permit, requires the Discharger to "comply with the MRP [Monitoring and Reporting 
Program] and any revisions thereto (Attachment E of this Order)." 

a. Annual Pretreatment Reports. 40 CFR section 403.12(i) requires that the Discharger 
provide the Central Valley Water Board with an annual pretreatment report that briefly 
describes the program activities, and includes specified elements. The 2008 Permit's MRP, 
Reporting Requirement X.D.4 at p. E-17, requires submittal of an annual pretreatment 
report by 28 February of each year: 

"Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements. The Discharger shall 
submit annually a report to the Regional Water Board, with copies to 
USEPA Region 9 and the State Water Board, describing the 
Discharger's pretreatment activities over the previous 12 months. In the 
event that the Discharger is not in compliance with any conditions or 
requirements of this Order, including noncompliance with pretreatment 
audit/compliance inspection requirements, then the Discharger shall also 
include the reasons for noncompliance and state how and when the 
Discharger shall comply with such conditions and requirements." 

The MRP to the 2008 Permit, Reporting Requirement X.D.4.a-h at pp. E-17-18, describes 
the required components of the annual pretreatment report, which include, but are not 
limited to, a summary of analytical results, a discussion of upset, interference, or pass
through incidents, the cumulative number of industrial users that the Discharger has 
notified regarding baseline monitoring reports and the cumulative number of industrial user 
responses, an updated list of industrial users with compliance characterizations, a 
summary of inspection and sampling activities, a summary of compliance and enforcement 
activities, a description of significant changes in operating the pretreatment program, and a 
summary of the annual pretreatment budget. 

b. Quarterly Pretreatment Reports. The 2008 Permit, Reporting Requirement X.D.4.d at pp. 
E-18-19 of the MRP, requires the following: 

"A report describing the compliance status of each industrial user 
characterized by the descriptions in items iii. through vii. above shall be 
submitted for each calendar quarter within 21 days of the end of the 
quarter. The report shall identify the specific compliance status of 
each such industrial user and shall also identify the compliance status of 
the POTW with regards to audit/pretreatment compliance inspection 
requirements. If none of the aforementioned conditions exist, at a 
minimum, a letter indicating that all industries are in compliance and no 
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19. Cease and Desist Order Requirements: The 2008 COO, Task 3.a at p. 6, requires the 
Discharger to evaluate WWTF treatment and disposal capacity and identify short-term and long
term measures to secure adequate treatment and disposal capacity, as specified below: 

"Submit the results of a study evaluating the WWTF treatment and 
disposal capacity and proposing a work plan and time schedule to 
implement short-term and long-term measures to ensure compliance 
with waste discharge requirements. Study results shall include 
evaluations of, but not limited to, short-term measures necessary to 
comply with Order No. R5-2008-0033, implementation of appropriate 
ongoing operations and maintenance, and long-term measures to meet 
WWTF'treatment and disposal needs through at least 2028. The time 
schedule for short-term measures shall not exceed 14 March 2011. The 
technical report shall include actions to generate appropriate population 
and WWTF flow projections and their rationale." 

20. Water Code section 13385: The Discharger's violations of its pretreatment program are 
subject to civil liabilities under Water Code section 13385. 

' ' 

a. Water Code section 13385(a)(2) states, in part," A person who violates ... a waste discharge 
requirement. .. issued pursuant to this chapter ... shall be liable civilly in accordance with this 
section." 

b. Water Code section 13385(a)(3) states, in part, "A person who viol'ates ... a requirement 
established pursuant to Section 13383 ... shall be liable civilly in accordance with this 
section." 

c. Water Code section 13385(a)(5) states, in part,-" A person who violates ... a requirement of 
Section 307 of the federal Clean Water Act. .. shall be liable civilly in accordance with this 
section." 

d. Water Code section 13385(a)(6) states, in part, "A person who violates ... a requirement 
imposed in a pretreatment program approved pursuant to waste discharge requirements 
issued under Section 13377 or approved pursuant to a permit issued by the 
administrator ... shall be liable civilly in accordance with this section." 

e. Water Code section 13385(c)(1) states, in part, "Civil liability may be administratively 
imposed by the state board or a regional board ... in an amount not to exceed ... ten 
thousand dollars ($1 0,000) for each day in which the violation occurs." 

21. Water Code section 13350: The Discharger's violations of its COO are subject to civil liabilities 
under Water Code section 13350. 

a. Water Code section 13350(a) states, in relevant part, "[a] person who violates a cease and 
desist order ... shall be liable civilly, and remedies may be proposed, in accordance with 
subdivision (e)." 
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b. Water Code section 13350(e)(1) states, in relevant part, that a regional board may impose 
civil liability administratively on a daily basis not to exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000) for 
each day the violation occurs. 

22. Pursuant to Water Code sections 13385(e) and 13327, in determining the amount of any civil 
liability imposed under Water Code section 13385( c), the Central Valley Water Board is required 
to take into account the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the violations, whether the 
discharges are susceptible to cleanup or abatement, the degree of toxicity of the discharges; 
and, with respect to the violator, the ability to pay, the effect on its ability to continue its 
business, any voluntary cleanup efforts undertaken, any prior history of violations, the degree of 
culpability, economic benefit or savings, if any, resulting from the violations, and other matters . 
that justice may require. 

23. On 17 November 2009, the State Water Board adopted Resolution No. 2009-0083 amending 
·the Water Quality Enforcement Policy ("Enforcement Policy"). The Enforcement Policy was 
approved by the Office of Administrative Law and became effective on 20 May 2010. The 
Enforcement Policy establishes a methodology for considering factors in accordance with Water 
Code sections 13327 and 13385(e) and assessing administrative civil liability. 

24. Issuance. of this Administrative Civil Liability Order is an enforcement action, and is therefore 
exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code 
§ 21000 et seq.), in accordance with California Code of Regulations, title 14, section 
15321(a)(2). 

25. Notwithstanding the issuance of this Order, the Central Valley Water Board retains the authority 
to assess additional penalties for violations of the Water Code not addressed herein. 

SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS AND 
MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY 

26. The defense of laches requires unreasonable delay plus either acquiescence in the act about 
which plaintiff (the Board's Prosecution Team) complains or prejudice to the defendant (Malaga) 
resulting from the delay. Though there was a delay, ·the Board finds that this delay was 
reasonable, as evidence in the Board's files indicates that, during the delay, the Board and 
Malaga engaged in a protracted and continuous exchange of communications that repeatedly 
apprised Malaga of the alleged violations and provided Malaga with many chances to defend 
itself. Numerous notices of violation indicate that there was no acquiescence. Lastly, Malaga 
was repeatedly made aware of the potential for an administrative civil liability action being 
brought against it, and was not prejudiced by the delay. Therefore, the Board finds that there 
was no unreasonable delay, acquiescence, or prejudice sufficient to sustain a laches defense. 

27. The violations and corresponding penalty amounts that are ·summarized here are described in 
detail in Attachment A. The maximum penalties represent the statutory maximum imposed per 
day pursuant to Water Code section 13385 and Water Code section 13350. The minimum 
penalties are based on the Enforcement Policy's requirement to assess a liability of at least the 
amount of economic benefit associated with the violation plus ten percent. 

28. This administrative civil liability was derived from the use of the penalty methodology in the 
Enforcement Policy. The required factors from Water Code section 13327, Water Code section 
13385(e), and the Enforcement Policy have been considered in detail, as explained in 
Attachments A (with Exhibits 1 and 2) and B, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by this reference. 
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29. The Regional Water Boards have broad discretion to determine the number of violations in a 
penalty action. (See e.g., Borden Ranch Partnership v. United States Army Corps of Engineers 
(91

h Cir. 2001) 261 F.3d 810, 817-818 [discussing different approaches federal courts have 
allowed U.S. EPA to take when determining number of violations depending on underlying 
factual circumstances].) Here, although each distinct violation of the 2008 Permit's 
pretreatment program requirements could be the basis for a distinct violation and, accordingly, 
civil liability, the Central Valley Water Board declines to take that approach based on the unique 
facts of this case. This is the first administrative civil liability complaint for violations of a 
pretreatment program the Central Valley Water Board has undertaken. While in the last two 
years, under a new General Manager, some positive changes in the pretreatment program have 
begun, for many years the Discharger demonstrated a wholesale disregard of its regulatory 
obligations in the face of numerous reminders from staff. The violations described below 
amount to complete and systematic failure by the Discharger to develop and implement a 
pretreatment program. Essentially, and for the limited purpose of this particular proceeding 
only, the Central Valley Water Board has elected to treat all of the Code of Federal Regulation 
and 2008 Permit pretreatment violations as a single, group violation -Violation 1. Violation 2 
addresses the Discharger's separate and distinct violations of the Central Valley Water Board's 
2008 COO. . 

Violation 1: Failure to Implement a Legally Sufficient Pretreatment Program. 

A. The Discharger failed to control the contribution to the POTW by each significant industrial 
user through individual permits that meet the minimum requirements of the pretreatment 
program pursuant to 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B). The Discharger failed to have the 
required or adequate permits in place from at least the adoption of the 2008 Permit through 
rescission of the 2008 Permit. The Discharger had seven SIUs in 2008, two of which were 
de-designated after 2009. 

B. The Discharger failed to inspect and sample its SIUs once a year as required by 
403.8(f)(2)(v). In 2008, the Discharger did not sample five of its SIUs. In 2010, the Discharger 
failed to sample two of its SIUs. In 2011, the Discharger failed to sample two of its SIUs. In 
2013, the Discharger failed to sample one of its SIUs. In 2014, the Discharger failed to 
sample five of its SIUs. 

C. The Discharger failed to publish a list of users in significant non-compliance as required by 
40 CFR section 403.8 (f)(2)(vlii). The Discharger failed to comply with the publication 
requirement over at least a four year period from 2009 and 2012. Throughout that four-year 
period, there were multiple instances in which an SIU was in significant non-compliance during 
the given year. 

D. The Discharger failed to evaluate whether a slug control plan is necessary for each SIU and 
produce them upon request as required by 40 CFR section 403.8 (f)(2)(vi). The Discharger 
was unable to produce such an evaluation when requested at the 2010 PCI, the 2014 PCA, 
and the 2015 PCI. · 

E. The Discharger failed to file materially sufficient annual pretreatment reports pursuant to the 
requirements of 40 CFR section 403.12(i), Provision VI.C.5.a.ii at p. 25 of the 2008 Permit, 
and Provision X.D.4 at pp. E-17-20 of the Monitoring and Reporting Requirements of the 2008 
Permit. 

F. The Discharger failed to file adequate quarterly pretreatment reports pursuant to the 
requirements of Provision VI.C.5.a.ii at p. 25 of the 2008 Permit, and Provision X.D.4.d at pp. 
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E-18-19 of the MRP of the 2008 Permit. The Quarterly Pretreatment Reports for the first 
quarters of 2009 and 2014 have, to date, not been received. The rest of the Quarterly 
Pretreatment Reports from the second quarter of 2008 (due 21 July 2008) through the first 
quarter of 2010 (due 21 Apri12010) w~re not received until? May 2012. Aside from the two 
missing reports, all of the Quarterly Pretreatment Reports from the adoption through the 
rescission of the 2008 Permit (18 in total) are materially deficient based on lack of requisite 
certification, lack of accurate IU compliance status discussion, or other grounds, as discussed 
in detail in Attachment A and Exhibit 1. 

G. The Discharger failed to analyze reports from its SIUs pursuant to the requirements in 
40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(iv). The first documentation of the Discharger's failure to 
adequately receive and analyze self-monitoring reports was .at the 2010 PC I, during which 
auditors noted that the Discharger had failed to analyze self-monitoring reports from 2009. 

The Discharger failed to implement key components of its pretreatment program from the 
adoption of the 2008 Permit on 14 March 2008 through the rescission of the 2008 Permit on 
31 January 2015. The period of violation totals 2,515 days. The maximum liability for this 
violation is $25,150,000. The imposed liability for this violation is $775,368. 

Violation 2: Failure to Submit Treatment and Disposal Capacity Study and Propose a 
Workplan as Required By the 2008 COO. · · 

The Discharger failed to submit a report required by the 2008 COO evaluating WWTF 
treatment and disposal capacity and to propose a workplan identifying short and long-term 
measures to secure adequate treatment and disposal capacity for the volume, type, and 
concentrations of wastes in influent. The Discharger failed to comply with these 2008 COO 
requirements since 14 June 2008, the first date of non-compliance in regard to Task 3 of the 
2008 COO, through 4 December 2014 when the 2008 COO was rescinded and replaced. The 
period of violation totals 2,365 days, which was reduced to 1 ,640 days as detailed in 
Attachment A. The maximum penalty for this violation is $8,200,000. The imposed liability for 
the violation is $261 ,360. 

30. The total maximum liability for the two violations described above is $.33,350,000. The 
minimum liability is $781,721. Based on a consideration of the factors in Water Code sections 
13385(e) and 13327, this Order is for one million thirty-six thousand seven hundred and 
twenty-eight dollars {$1 ,036, 728). 

31. Pursuant to Water Code sections 13323(d), orders imposing administrative civil liability are 
effective and final upon issuance thereof and payment shall be made not later than 30 days 
from the date on which the order is issued. The time for payment is extended during the period 
in which a person subject to such an order seeks review under Water Code sections 13320 or 
13330. 

32 .. In the event that the Discharger fails to comply with the requirements of this Order, the 
Executive Officer or her delegee is authorized to refer this matter to the Attorney General's. 
Office for enforcement. 

33. Any person aggrieved by this action of the Regional Water Board may petition the State Water 
Resources Control Board to review the action in accordance with Water Code section 13320 
and California Code of Regulations, Title 23, sections 2050 et seq. The State Water Board 
must receive the petition no later than 5:00p.m., thirty (30) days after the date of this Order, 
except that if the thirtieth day following the date of this Order falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or 
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state holiday, the petition must be received by the State Water Board by 5:00 p.m. on the next 
business day.  Copies of the law and regulations applicable to filing petitions may be found on 
the Internet at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/public_notices/petitions/water_quality.  Copies 
will also be provided upon request. 
 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to section 13323 of the Water Code, the Malaga County 
Water District is assessed an administrative civil liability in the amount of one million thirty-six 
thousand seven hundred and twenty-eight dollars ($1,036,728).  Payment shall be made in the 
form of a check made payable to the State Water Pollution Cleanup and Abatement Account no 
later than thirty days from the date of issuance of this Order.  The Discharger shall indicate on the 
check the number of this Order (R5-2016-0022) and remit it to the following address: 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Administrative Services, Accounting Branch 
1001 I Street, 18th Floor [95814] 
P.O. Box 1888 
Sacramento, CA  95812-1888 

 
A copy of the check shall be sent to the following address: 
 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Central Valley Region 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, CA  93706 

I, Adam Laputz, Assistant Executive Officer, do hereby certify the foregoing is a full, true, and correct 
copy of an Order adopted by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley 
Region, on 21 April 2016.   
 
 

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY 

ADAM LAPUTZ, Assistant Executive Officer 

 

(Date) 
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ATTACHMENT A 

Administrative Civil Liability Order No. RS-2016-0022 
Malaga County Water.District 

Calculation of Liability for Violations 

Background and Introduction 

In accordance with Waste Discharge Requirements ("WDRs") Order No. RS-2008-0033 
(National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("NPDES") No. CA0084239) (the "2008 
Permit") for the Malaga County Water District ("Discharger") Wastewater Treatment Facility 
("WWTF"), Fresno County, the Discharger is required to ensure compliance with any existing or 
future pretreatment standard promulgated by the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency under section 307 of the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), or amendment thereto, for any 
discharge to the WWTF or its collection system. (2008 Permit, at p. 16, Provisions-Standard 
Provisions VI.A.2.g.) The 2008 Permit specifies that the Discharger shall implement the 
pretreatment functions required by 40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") part 403. (2008 
Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities 
(POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.) The pretreatment requirements of 
40 CFR part 403 are specifically incorporated into the requirements of the 2008 Permit. Both the 
2008 Permit and Cease and Desist Order RS-2008-0032 (the "2008 COO") were adopted by the 
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board ("Central Valley Water Board") on 
14 March 2008. 

Violation 1 is a violation of the 2008 Permit and of the federal pretreatment requirements of 
40 CFR part 403. Violation 2 is a violation based on the Discharger's failure to submit a 
treatment and disposal capacity study and propose a work plan as required by the 2008 COO. 
Violation 1 demonstrates a systemic, pervasive and chronic failure in the Discharger's · 
administration of its mandated pretreatment program. The Discharger has consistently violated 
pretreatment program requirements, despite numerous attempts on the part of Central Valley 
Water Board staff, made over a five-year period, to aid the Discharger in returning to 
compliance. The actions or failures to act, which constitute Violation 1, critically impair the 
Discharger's ability to implement the pretreatment program in accordance with state and federal 
law and thwart the oversight role of the Central Valley Water Board. While the Regional Water 
Board could elect to treat each violation of each requirement imposed by the Code of Federal 
Regulations as a distinct violation, based on the unique circumstances of this case, the Board 
declines to do so. Instead, and for purposes of this case only, the Central Valley Water Board 
chooses to treat the Discharger's violation of seven distinct requirements of the 2008 Permit's 
pretreatment requirements as a single, programmatic violation- "Failure to Implement the 
Required Pretreatment Program." The Board believes taking this approach achieves substantial 
justice on the unique facts of this case. 

Each factor of the State Water Resources Control Board ("State Water Board") Water Quality 
Enforcement Policy ("Enforcement Policy") methodology and its corresponding category, 
adjustment, or amount for the violations alleged in this Administrative Civil Liability ("ACL") 
Order ("Order") is presented below. 
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Violation No. 1: The Discharger Failed to Implement the Required Pretreatment Program 

Steps 1 and 2 - Potential for Harm and Assessments for Discharge Violations 

These steps are not applicable because the violation considered herein is not a discharge 
violation. 

The Discharger's violations of the Code of Federal Regulations' pretreatment program 
requirements and the 2008 Permit fall into seven general categories, which are described in 
greater detail in Exhibit 1-Detailed Analysis of Individual Permit Component and COO 
Violations ("Exhibit 1 "), which is ·hereby incorporated: 

A. The Discharger Failed to Adopt Significant Industrial User Permits Containing the Minimum 
Requirements of the Pretreatment Program (40 CFR sections 403.8(f)(1 ), 403.12(g)(3).) 

2 

The Discharger is required to issue individual permits or equivalent individual control 
mechanisms to its Significant Industrial Users ("SIUs"). (40 CFR section 403.8(f)(1)(iii); 2008 
Permit, at p. 25, Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.ii.) Permits must specify effluent limits 
based on local limits, sampling location, correct sample type, and a statement of applicable civil 
and criminal penalties for violation of pretreatment requirements. (40 CFR § 
403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B)(3)-(5) and 40 CFR § 403.12(g)(3).) 

The Discharger failed to set effluent limits based on local limits for oil and grease, and for pH in 
applicable SIU permits. (See Exhibit 1, pp. 2-3.) (Tabs 1A; 1 D) The Discharger failed to include 
sampling location in its SIU permits. (See Exhibit 1, p. 3.) (Tabs 1 G; 1 H; 11; 1 K; 1 L; 1M) This is 
illustrated by the fact that at some SIUs samples were collected at a point that is downstream of 
where one facility's wastewater comingles with another's. (Tab 2E) The Discharger failed to 
include sampling type in its SIU permits. (See Exhibit 1, p. 4.)(Tabs 1 E; 1 K; 1 0; 1 P; 1 Q) The 
Discharger failed to include a statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties in its SIU 
permits, and in some instances, completely failed to establish and implement permits. (See 
Exhibit 1, p. 5.) (Tabs 1 E; 1 F; 1 H; 11; 1J; 1 L; 1M; 2G; 3G) 

B. The Discharger Failed to Inspect and Sample the Effluent of Significant Industrial Users 
Annually and Maintain Records (40 CFR sections 403.8(f)(2)(v), 403.12(o).) 

Pursuant to the federal regulations and the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to inspect 
and sample the effluent of SIUs at least once a year. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(v); 2008 Permit, at 
p. 25, Pretreatmeht Regulations VI.C.5.a.ii.) The federal regulations require a Publicly Owned 
Treatment Works ("POTW") to maintain records of all information resulting from monitoring, 
including compliance and enforcement activities. (40 CFR § 403.12(o).) The 2008 Permit 
requires the Discharger to retain records of all monitoring information for a period of at least 

. three years from the date of the sample, measurement, report or application. (2008 Permit, at 
p. D-5, Attachment D--Standard Provisions--Records IV.A.) From 2008 through 2014 the 
Discharger failed to comply with these requirements. (See Exhibit 1, pp. 9-12.) (Tabs 1 E; 2A; 
28; 2C; 20; 2E; 2F; 2G; 2H; 21; 3G) 

C. The Discharger Failed to Publish its List of Industrial Users in Significant Non-Compliance 
with Pretreatment Requirements (40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii).) 

·Pursuant to federal regulations and the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to, at least 
annually, publish a list of its industrial users which, at any time during the previous 12 months, 
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were in Significant Non-Compliance ("SNC"), as defined, with applicable pretreatment program 
requirements. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(viii); 2008 Permit, at p. 25, Pretreatment Requirements 
VI.C.5.a.ii.e.) The Discharger had industrial users in SNC in 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 and 
failed to publish a list of those users. (See Exhibit 1, pp 13-17.) (Tabs 3A; 38; 3C; 3D; 3F; 3G; 
58) 

D. The Discharger Failed to Evaluate Whether a Slug Control Plan is Necessary for Each SIU 
and Produce Them Upon Request (40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi).) 

3 

Pursuant to 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi), the Discharger is required to develop and implement 
procedures to evaluate whether each of its Significant Industrial User needs a plan or other 
action to control Slug Discharges, as defined. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi) requires that the 
Discharger make the results of slug evaluations available to the Central Valley Water Board 
upon request. The Discharger failed to comply with these requirements. (See Exhibit 1, pp. 18-
19.) (Tabs 1E; 3G; 4A; 48; 4C; 10; 40; 4E; 4F) 

E. The Discharger Failed to Comply with Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements (40 
CFR section 403.12(i).) 

Pursuant to federal requirements and the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to file annual . 
pretreatment reports. (40 CFR § 403.12(i); 2008 Permit; at p. 25, Pretreatment Requirements 
VI.C.5.a.ii; 2008 Permit, at p. E-17, Attachment E, Annual Pretreatment Reporting 
Requirements X.D.4.) The Discharger failed to include the following required elements in its 
annual pretreatment reports: (1) The analytical results for influent, effluent, or sludge; (2) a 
discussion of upset, interference, or pass-through incidents at the treatment plant, which the 
Discharger knows or suspects were caused by its industrial users; (3) a summary of industrial 
user compliance status; (4) a summary of inspection and sampling activities; (5) a summary of 
the annual pretreatment budget, and; (6) the requisite signature and certification. (See Exhibit 
1, pp. 22-24.) (Tab 2F; 5A; 58; 5C) For example, in some annual pretreatment reports, the 
Discharger included a statement that "[a]nalytical results for pollutants indentified [sic] in §307(a) 
of the Clean Water Act and 40 CFR 401.15 are limited. The industries served by the Malaga 
County Water District are generally not identified as dischargers of these pollutants." (See for 
example Tab 5A) Yet, permits issued by the Discharger to several of its SIUs included limits and 
required sampling for a range of heavy metals, listed in §307(a) of the CWA and 40 CFR section 
401.15. (See for example Tab 5E) Additionally, the Discharger failed to submit annual 
pretreatment reports by the required due date. (See Exhibit 1, p. 24.) (Tab 50) 

F. The Discharger Failed to Comply with Quarterly Pretreatment Reporting Requirements 
(2008 Permit, Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) section X.D.4.d.) 

Pursuant to the requirements of the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to submit quarterly 
pretreatment reports. (2008 Permit, at p. 25, Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.ii; 2008 
Permit, at p. E-18, Attachment E, Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements X.D.4.d.) The 
Discharger failed to identify the compliance status of each industrial user in its submissions, 
failed to include the requisite certification, and failed to submit reports by the required due dates. 
(See Exhibit 1, pp. 28-30.) (Tabs 6A; 68; 6C; 60; 6E; Tab 3A; 38; 3C; 30; 3G) To date, the 
Discharger has not submitted first quarterly pretreatment reports for 2009 or 2014. 
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G. The Discharger Failed to Analyze Self-Monitoring Reports (40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(iv).) 

Pursuant to the federal regulations and the 2008 Permit, The Discharger is required to analyze 
self-monitoring reports and other notices submitted by Industrial Users in accordance with the 
self-monitoring requirements in 40 CFR section 403.12. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(iv); 2008 Permit, 
at p. 25, Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.S.a.ii.) The Discharger has failed to comply with this 
requirement from at least 2010 through rescission of the 2008 permit. (See Exhibit 1, p. 34.) 
(Tabs 2B; 3G; 4A; 4E; 7 A) 

Step 3 - Per Dav Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Enforcement Policy requires a determination of whether the 
characteristics of the violation resulted in a minor, moderate, or major potential threat to 
beneficial uses or for harm. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

4 

The beneficial uses of the underlying groundwater are municipal and domestic supply, 
agricultural supply, industrial service supply, industrial process supply, water contact recreation, 
and non-contact water recreation. Based on the Water Quality Control Plan for the Tulare Lake 
Basin ("Basin Plan"), the beneficial uses of the Central Canal are municipal and domestic 
supply, agricultural supply, water contact recreation, and warm freshwater habitat. This 
violation deprives the Central Valley Water Board of the opportunity to perform its regulatory 
function of assuring the protection of beneficial uses by masking the cause and potential 
magnitude of water quality impacts in relevant receiving waters. 

By failing to implement local limits, including those for pH and oil and grease, in industrial user 
permits, the Discharger is hindered from ensuring that industrial influent loading to its wwrF 
headworks can be adequately treated to avoid "pass through 1" or "interference2

" and meet the 
effluent limits in its NPDES permit, thereby, protecting receiving water quality. For example, 
excessive levels of oil and grease contribute to creation of blockages in sanitary sewer pipelines 
and may cause or exacerbate sewage overflows. Additionally, oils and greases can adversely 
affect beneficial uses through reduced surface aeration of water, increased turbidity, clogging of 
gills, oily sheens and foaming, and off tastes and odors. 

Unrepresentative results stemming from failing to specify, or specifying improper, sampling 
locations hinder both the Discharger and Central Valley Water Board staff from readily 
identifying sources of pollutants (e.g., copper, chromium) at or above hazardous waste 
concentrations in the WWTF sludge and impedes their ability to adequately characterize waste, 
ascertain compliance, and respond appropriately. (See Tab OA; 2C) Proper sampling protocol 

1 "Pass through" means a discharge which exits a wastewater treatment plant to waters of the United States in 
quantities or concentrations, which alone or in conjunction with a discharge or discharges from other sources, is a 
cause of a violation of any requirement of the wastewater treatment plant's NPDES permit. (40 CFR § 403.3(p).) 
2 "Interference" means a discharge which, alone or in conjunctions with a discharge or discharges from other sources, 
both inhibits or disrupts the wastewater treatment plant, its treatment processes or operation, or its sludge processes, 
use or disposal; and therefore is a cause of a violation of any requirement of the wastewater treatment plant's 
NPDES permit or of the prevention of sewage sludge use or disposal in compliance with section 405 of the Clean 
Water Act, Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Clean Air Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act, and the 
Marine Protection, Research and Sanctuaries Act. (40 CFR § 403.3(k).) 
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is critical to determine whether industrial users are complying with the pretreatment program, to 

5 

· understanding the characteristics of the waste entering the collection system and WWTF, and to 
ensuring that incompatible wastes are not introduced to the treatment system. 

The Discharger's failure to sample SIUs at least once a year prevents the Discharger from 
knowing the levels at which pollutants of concern are entering its WWTF, thereby impairing its 
ability to timely identify and address potential adverse impacts to both the WWTF's ability to 
treat wastewater (i.e., interference) and the receiving water itself (i.e., pass-through). By failing 
to sample its SIUs at least once a year, the Discharger impedes the Central Valley Water 
Board's efforts to assess the potential impacts and risks to water quality posed by the 
Discharger, and circumvents the Central Valley Water Board from ensuring that the Discharger 
is implementing its approved pretreatment program. 

The Discharger's failed to publish a list of users in SNC that would have provided notice to 
communities that could be affected by incidents of non-compliance. While the requirement to 
provide such notice plays an important role in providing the public with information, the failure to 
do so does not pose a significant potential for harm to beneficial uses. 

The Discharger's failure to assess the need for slug control plans impairs the Discharger's 
ability to timely develop and implement plans to prevent or mitigate potential adverse impacts to 
both the WWTF's ability to treat wastewater (i.e., interference) and the receiving water itself 
(i.e., pass-through) due to non-routine, episodic discharges, which has the potential to harm 
beneficial uses and degrade water quality. While slug control plans are a critical prevention 
measure in mitigating adverse impacts during non-routine discharges, the need for such plans 
to be implemented is likely infrequent. 

The annual pretreatment report requirements exist to provide the Central Valley Water Board 
with information necessary to evaluate the operation of the Discharger's pretreatment program, 
in order to protect the health and safety of the public and environment. By failing to comply with 
the minimum annual pretreatment report requirements, the Discharger inhibits its ability and the 
ability of the Central Valley Water Board to timely identify and provide feedback regarding 
deficiencies in the Discharger's implementation of its pretreatment program and, potentially, to 
prevent and properly address risks to beneficial uses. 

By providing information on the compliance status of industrial users, the quarterly pretreatment 
report serves a role in identifying problems with compliance and ensuring that they are 
appropriately addressed. By failing to comply with the minimum quarterly pretreatment report 
requirements, the Discharger inhibits the ability of the Central Valley Water Board to identify and 
address risks to beneficial uses. 

The Discharger's failure to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports poses an egregious 
threat to beneficial uses. The receipt and analysis requirements ensure that the Discharger is 
implementing the practices necessary to properly regulate the disposal of industrial wastewater, 
protect the physical structures and safety of operation of its collection and treatment system, 
and to comply with its approved pretreatment program. The analysis of self-monitoring reports 
serves an important role in identifying problems with compliance and ensuring that they are 
appropriately addressed. By failing to comply with the minimum receipt and analysis 
requirements, the Discharger inhibits its ability and the ability of the Central Valley Water Board 
to prevent and properly address risks to beneficial uses. Specifically, failure to analyze 
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industrial user monitoring reports effectively precluded the Discharger from complying with other 
pretreatment program requirements, such as accurately discussing industrial user compliance 
charaQterizations in quarterly and annual pretreatment reports, and identifying and publicly 
noticing instances of industrial user SNC. 

The combined effect of the failure to adequately implement the pretreatment program, including 
failure to identify and address instances of significantly non-compliant levels of arsenic, barium, 
chromium, and copper, has likely contributed to copper and chromium concentrations in sludge 
at hazardous levels (Tab OA), and repeated instances of chronic toxicity of the alga Selenastrum 
capricornutum in three-species chronic toxicity bioassays. (Tabs OB; OC; OD) Specific factors 
contributing to inadequate characterization of industrial user discharges, includi_ng failure to 
identify and specify appropriate sample locations and types in permits, failure to inspect and 
comprehensively sample industrial user facilities, failure to identify users in non-compliance, 
failure to respond to non-compliance with appropriate enforcement or other control measures, 
and failure to evaluate and understand the nature of contributing industrial processes and the 
need for slug control plans have, however, collectively rendered the available information 
regarding industrial discharges so deficient that a definitive determination of causes and 
environmental impacts cannot be made. 

Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is determined to be moderate, as the 
Characteristics of the violations present a substantial threat to beneficial uses. (Enforcement 
Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The Discharger failed to develop and issue industrial 
pretreatment permits that specified effluent limits based on local limits, sampling location, 
correct sample type, and a statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties for violation of 
pretreatment requirements. In addition, the Discharger failed in several instances to meet the 
basic requirement of having an individual control mechanism in place for its SIUs. While 
permits issued by the Discharger have included some of the required elements, several of the 
core purposes of having individual control mechanisms in place were rendered ineffective by the 
omission of critical information. 

By failing to collect samples on an annual basis (Tab 20), and on some occasions, by collecting 
unrepresentative samples from coming led locations (Tab 2E), the Discharger rendered the 
purposes of the applicable federal and state requirements-including confirmation of 
compliance with pretreatment standards, verification of self-monitoring data reported by 
industrial users, support of potential enforcement actions and permit re-issuance, and 
identification of problems associated with sample locations and industrial users sampling 
practices--ineffective in their essential functions. By failing, over at least a five-year period, to 
publish a list of Industrial Users which were in SNC, the intended effectiveness of the applicable 
federal requirements, including the public participation requirements of 40 CFR part 25, were 
rendered completely ineffective. 

The Discharger failure to conduct slug evaluations and produce them upon request for at least 
seven of its SIUs pursuant to 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi), rendered that requirement 
ineffective. While the Discharger reported conducting an evaluation for SIU Air Products, it was 
unable to produce results of that evaluation upon request as required by law. Furthermore, 
during the 25/26 March 2015 Pretreatment Compliance Inspection ("PCI"), inspectors found it 
necessary to thoroughly discuss the definition of a slug discharge with Discharger personnel-
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suggesting that Discharger personnel were not even familiar with the term's regulatory meaning. 
(Tab 10) Given the foregoing information, it cannot be concluded that the Discharger complied 
with the requirement at any point prior to rescission of the 2008 permit. 

The Discharger's submissions made pursuant to the annual pretreatment report requirements of 
40 CFR section 403.12(i), Provision VI.C.5.a.ii of the 2008 Permit, and Provision X.D.4 of the 
MRP have been intermittent, untimely, and materially deficient. The quarterly pretreatment 
reports submitted by the Discharger pursuant to the 2008 Permit were not submitted timely, 
contained inaccurate characterizations of compliance, failed to contain the requisite certification 
in all but two cases and, as such, are materially deficient. Two of the required quarterly · 
pretreatment reports were never submitted. 

The Discharger's deviation from the requirement in both 40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(iv) and the 2008 
Permit to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports was rendered ineffective as inspections 
and audits from 2010 through 2015 show that the Discharger repeatedly failed to do so. 

Based on the foregoing, the Deviation from the Requirement is determined to be major as the 
requirements have been rendered partially compromised. (Ibid.) 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of major 
results in a factor of 0.55. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: The Discharger failed to implement significant elements of the pretreatment 
program requirements from at least the adoption of the 2008 Permit on 14 March 2008 through 
the rescission of the 2008 Permit on 31 January 2015. The total days of violation are 2,515. 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, though the Discharger experienced a programmatic 
cost savings from failing to comply with the minimum pretreatment requirements, there is no 
discrete daily cost associated with the violations. 3 Therefore, the alternate approach for 
calculating multiday violations may be applied, and liability shall not be less than an amount 
calculated based on the initial Total Base Liability Amount for the first day of the violation, plus 
an assessment for each five day period of violation until the 30th day, plus an assessment for 
each 30 days of violation. (Ibid.) Under this approach, the minimum number of days of violation 
is 89. Although it is within the Board's discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere 
between 89 and 2,515, the Board chooses to apply the· minimum number allowed under the 
Enforcement Policy of 89. 

3 Although the economic benefit model relies on specific date ranges associated with compliance, non
compliance, and penalty payment to calculate an appropriate benefit, these dates are used solely to 
determine the effective discount rate applied to the one-time expense. Therefore, no discrete daily 
economic benefit is realized, only compounding interest based on the expected penalty payment date. 
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Violation No. 1 - Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations cah:::ulated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

89 days x $10,000 x 0.55 

Total Initial Liability= $489,500 

Step 4 -Adjustment Factors 
There are three additiona·l factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history .. 

Culpability: 1.2 
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For culpability, the Enforcement Policy suggests an adjustment resulting in a multiplier between 
0.5 and 1.5, with a lower multiplier for accidental incidents, and a higher multiplier for intentional 
or negligent behavior. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) 

A reasonable and prudent person would have complied with the standard of care established by 
the CFR and 2008 Permit pretreatment requirements. The Discharger failure to comply with 
those requirements, despite having knowledge of them, which falls far below the due standard 
of care. 

The Discharger knew of the elements required in industrial user permits, as evidenced by the 
numerous occasions--at least six-during which those elements were discussed, including 
verbally during 18 February 2010 PCI, the 6/7 January 2014 Pretreatment Compliance Audit 
("PCA"), and the 25/26 March 2015 PCI, and in writing in a Notice of Violation ("NOV") dated 6 
September 2013, the Final Summary Report for the 6/7 January 2014 PCA transmitted by NOV 
on 14 February 2014, and in a 7 July 2014 NOV (supplemented on 18 August 2014), and the 
2015 PCI. (Tabs 18; 1C; 1H; 1J; 1K; 1L; 1M; 10; 2C; 3G; 8K) Similarly, the Discharger knew of 
the requirement to conduct annual sampling of its industrial users, as that requirement was 
discussed on at least six occasions, including verbally during the 18 February 2010 PCI, the 6/7 
January 2014 PCA, and the 25/26 March 2015 PCI, and in writing in an NOV dated 6 
September 2013 and attached Final Summary Report for the 2010 PC I, the Final Summary 
Report for the 6/7 January 2014 PCA transmitted by NOV on 14 February 2014, and in a 7 July 
2014 NOV (supplemented on 18 August 2014). (Tabs 28; 2C; 2E; 2G; 2H; 21; 8K) The 
Discharger's willful disregard of its known obligations warrants a high culpability multiplier. 

In February of 2010, the Discharger was notified in the 2010 PCI POTW Pretreatment 
Compliance Inspection Checklist (Section Ill) that it was required, at least annually, to publish a 
list of its industrial users which, at any time during the previous 12 months, were in SNC with 
applicable Pretreatment requirements, and that it had not met that requirement. (Tab 3E) This 
was communicated again to the Discharger in subsequent years. (Tabs 3F; 3G; 58) The 
Discharger was reminded of the slug control plan requirement verbally during the 18 February 
2010 PCI, during the 6/7 January 2014 PCA, and in writing in the Summary Report for the 2010 
PCI transmitted with the 4 September 2013 NOV. (Tabs 1 E; 1 0; 3G; 4A; 4D; 4E; 4F) The 
Discharger was informed of the inadequacy of its industrial user self-evaluation approach in the 
final report for the 6/7 January 2014 PCA transmitted by NOV on 14 February 2014. (Tab 4A) 
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The Discharger was notified of deficiencies in its annual and quarterly pretreatment reports in a 
12 April2012 NOV (Tab 50) and received notices of inadequate or late pretreatment reports in 
April 2012 (Tab 50), and in July and August of 2014. (Tabs 8K; 8L) The Discharger was given 
notice of its failure to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports during the 2010 PCI (Tab 28; 
Tab 3G). The 2014 PCA Final Summary Report reiterated the requirement to analyze 
monitoring reports. (Tabs 4A) Yet, the Discharger's failure to comply with the requirement was 
again documented in detail during the 2015 PC I. (Tab 4E; 3F) In continuing to violate the receipt 
and analysis requirements despite knowledge of them, the Discharger's actions, at best, 
demonstrate gross negligence. 

Evidence shows that when the Discharger carried out, or failed to carry out, the actions that 
constituted failing to implement its pretreatment program, it acted with knowledge of what those 
pretreatment requirements were. The continued failure to comply despite knowledge of the 
requirements suggests a negligent, if not willful, disregard of those requirements. A factor of 1.2 
is appropriate for this violation because the Discharger's actions fell below the due standard of 
care in failing to implement the pretreatment program. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.2 
This factor reflects the extent to which a discharger voluntarily cooperated in returning to 
compliance and correcting environmental damage. A multiplier between 0.75 and 1.5 is to be 
used, with a higher multiplier when there is a lack of cooperation. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) 

The Discharger was given many opportunities to cooperate with Central Valley Water Board 
staff and come into compliance. With each PCI, PCA, and NOV detailed above, the Discharger 
was given an opportunity to return to compliance and demonstrate cooperation. (Tabs 1 E; 1 H; 
1J; 1K; 1L; 1M; 10; 28; 2C; 2E; 2G; 2H; 21; 3E; 3F; 3G; 4A; 40; 4E; 58; 50; 8J; 8K) Specifically, 
with each annual SIU permit reissuance, the Discharger had the opportunity to correct 
deficiencies in the SIU permits. (Tab 1 B; 1 N) 

The Discharger has made some improvements in implementing its pretreatment program, 
inCluding the hiring of an Environmental Compliance Inspector whose responsibilities include 
assistance with permit drafting and sampling and inspections. (Tab 2J) The Discharger's extent 
of cooperation has, however, been severely lacking in other areas. 

For example, in 2012, the Discharger exceeded its chronic toxicity limits, which triggered the 
requirement that it develop a Toxicity Reduction Evaluation (''TRE") Report to determine the 
source of the toxicity exceedance. It was not until that additional onus that the Discharger 
conducted more comprehensive sampling of its SIUs. Still, the Discharger failed to come into 
compliance, as documented by the 2014 Annual Pretreatment Report, in which the Discharger 
reported that it failed to collect samples from six of its SIUs. (Tab 20) 

During discussions as a component of the 2015 inspection, the Discharger's representatives 
stated that they had not performed the calculations necessary to determine if any of its SIUs 
were in SNC forthe 2014/2015 year, without which the Discharger cannot comply with the SNC 
public notice requirements. (Tab 3F) 

The 2014 Annual Pretreatment Report, received in February 2015, improved upon prior 
submittals by including a higher proportion of required elements, but continued to be materially 
deficient. While the Discharger began to submit quarterly pretreatment reports in a timelier 
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manner after receiving the April 2012 NOV, the reports submitted continued inaccurate or 
misleading requisite information and were materially deficient. Following the 7 July 2014 NOV, 
the Discharger began including in its quarterly pretreatment reports the required certification and 
discussion of pretreatment program compliance status components, but omitted the required 
industrial user compliance status component, which had been included in prior reports. 
Quarterly pretreatment reports for the 1st quarters of 2009 and 2014 have not been submitted to 
date. 

The Discharger was assessed a multiplier value of 1.2 based on the lack of cooperation 
exhibited by the Discharger in returning to compliance. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
The Enforcement Policy states that where there is a history of repeat violations, a minimum 
multiplier of 1.1 should be used to reflect this. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17) In this case, a 
multiplier of 1.1 should apply because there is a history pf violations, which have been fully 
adjudicated. In 2006 (ACL R5-2006-0003) and 2013 (ACL R5-2013-0090) the Central Valley 
Water Board issued Administrative Civil Liability Orders to the Discharger for violations of the 
Discharger's 2008 Permit. 

Step 5 - Determination of Recommended Total Base Liability Amount 
The Recommended Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from 
Step 4 to the Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

Violation No. 1 - Recommended Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base.Liability 

$489,500 X 1.2 X 1.2 X 1.1 = $775,368 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 1 = $25,150,000 
Recommended Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No.1 = $775,368 

Steps 6 through 10 are applied to the combined total base liability amount for the sum of 
all violations, and are discussed following the total base liability recommendations for. 
each violation. 

Violation No. 2: The Discharger Failed to Submit Treatment and Disposal Capacity Study 
and Propose Workplan Required by Cease and Desist Order No. R5-2008-0032 

The 2008 CDO, Task 3(a), requires the Discharger to evaluate WWTF treatment and disposal 
capacity ~nd identify short-term and long-term measures to secure adequate treatment and 
disposal capacity for the volume, type, and concentrations of wastes in influent projected 
through at least 2028. In order to meet that requirement, the Discharger is required to submit 
the results of a study evaluating the WWTF treatment and disposal capacity and proposing a 
work plan and time schedule to implement short-term and long-term measures to ensure 
compliance with waste discharge requirements. The study must include evaluations of, but not 
limited to, ongoing operations and maintenance, and long-term measures to meet WWTF 
treatment and disposal needs through at least 2028. The 2008 CDO requires that technical 
reports submitted in accordance with this requirement include actions to generate appropriate 
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population and WWTF flow projections and their rationale. The 2008 COO required the 
Discharger to submit the results of the study evaluating treatment and disposal capacity and 
propose the work plan described in Task 3(a) by 13 June 2008. 

On 25 July 2008, over a month past due, Provost and Pritchard Consulting Group, on behalf of 
the Discharger, submitted a Study Evaluating Treatment and Disposal Facilities to fulfill the 
requirements of Task 3(a). (Tab 8A) In a memorandum and letter, dated 19 August 2009 ·(Tab 
8B) and 24 September 2009 (Tab 8C) respectively, Central Valley water Board staff informed 
the Discharger that the study was materially deficient and requested a revised study by 27 
October 2009. The letter and memorandum cited deficiencies and required corrective actions 
including, but not limited to, revising short-term and long-term flow projections, revising the work 
plan for expansion of design capacity, including reclamation proposals, revising consolidation, 
and updating work plan and time-schedules. 

By letter dated 28 April 2011, the Discharger submitted a report to comply with Task 3(d). (Tab 
80) That report, however, indicated that not all the short-term measures had been completed, 
as required. The report did not include long-term measures or a revised work plan, and did not 
remedy the deficiencies in the 28 July 2008 report. The report did not bring the Di$charger into 
compliance with Tasks 3(a) or 3(d). The cover letter for that report incorrectly stated that the 
Discharger had not received a response to the 25 July 2008 work plan. (Tab 80) On 12 April 
2012, Central Valley Water Board staff issued a NOV citing the Discharger's failure to. comply 
with Tasks 3(a) and 3(d) of the 2008 COO. (Tab 50) 

On 19 August 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff again sent the Discharger a letter 
requesting that it submit technical information regarding disposal capacity by 3 October 2013, 
which was originally due 13 June 2008. (Tab 8B) In summary, the letter requested that the 
Discharger address whether the discharge to the Central Canal will cease, provide an estimate 
of the pond disposal capacity after pond maintenance was performed in 2008 and thereafter, 
revise influent flow projections, provide the status of land acquisition for additional disposal 
ponds, and provide the status of alternative disposal measures. On 10 October 2013, Central 
Valley Water Board staff called the Discharger's Board President requesting an update on the 
response due 3 October 2013. (Tab 8F) On 10 October 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff 
received by e-mail a memorandum dated 23 September 2013 from the Discharger's consulting 
engineer written to the Discharger requesting additional information in order to prepare a 
response to the Central Valley Water Board's letter. (Tab 8G) · 

On 21 October 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff sent the Discharger's General Manager 
an email to again inquire on the status of the Discharger's response. (Tab 8H) On 29 October 
2013, the Discharger submitted a deficient and late response. (Tab 81) The Discharger admitted 
in its response that it had not yet developed a schedule to isolate one or more ponds to confirm 
and monitor percolation capacity, and that follow-up reports would be forthcoming. 

On 7 July 2014, Central Valley Water Board staff sent the Discharger a NOV, which cited, in 
part, the Discharger's failure to comply with Task 3 of the 2008 COO. (Tab 8J) On 18 August 
2014, Central Valley Water Board staff sent the Discharger a Supplemental NOV, which again 
cited, in part, the Discharger's failure to comply with the 2008 COO Task 3. (Tab 8K) 

After the Discharger learned its flow limit had been restricted in its proposed revised permit, the 
Discharger submitted technical data in November 2014 and January 2015 in order to confirm 
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pond disposal capacity. The 2008 COO was rescinded on 4 December 2014 and tasks not 
complied with in the 2008 COO were carried over to COO R5-2014-0146 and to Waste 
Discharge Requirements R5-2014-0145 (NPDES No. CA 0084239). 
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The Discharger violated the 2008 COO by failing to submit an adequate and complete study of 
its treatment and disposal capacity and a workplan to address treatment and disposal capacity 
issues from 13 June 2008 through the rescission of the COO on 4 December 2014, for a total of 
2,365 days. However, based on the interactions between Central Valley Water Board staff and 
the Discharger recited above, this Order incorporates "tolling" the days of violation during the 
387-day period between the 28 July 2008 date upon which the Discharger's initial report was 
submitted and the 19 August 2009 date upon which staff notified Discharger in writing that the 
report was deficient. This Order further "tolls" the days of violation for the 351-day period 
between the 28 April 2011 date upon which the Discharger submitted a revised report and the 
12 April 2012 date upon which staff issued a Notice of Violation documenting the deficiencies in 
the revised report. Other than these two time periods, Discharger was on written notice that its 
report was overdue, incomplete and insufficient to meet the directives of the 2008 COO. This 
Order calculates the civil liability for Violation 2 on the basis of 1,640 days of violation. 

Pursuant to Water Code section 13350, a violation of those requirements is subject to 
administrative civil liability in an amount of up to $5,000 for each day in which the violation 
occurs. 

Step 3- Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Discharger's failure to comply with Task 3 of the COO in a timely 
manner hindered Central Valley Water Board staff's efforts to assess disposal capacity for the 
renewal of the Discharger's NPDES permit, which delayed issuance of the Permit. 

Based on the Basin Plan, the beneficial uses of the Central Canal are municipal and domestic 
supply, agricultural supply, water contact recreation, and warm freshwater habitat. The 
beneficial uses of the underlying groundwater are municipal and domestic supply, agricultural · 
supply, industrial service supply, industrial process supply, water contact recreation, and non
contact water recreation. 

The 2008 COO was issued, in part, because the Discharger discharged and threatened to 
discharge waste in violation of the 2008 Permit. In addition, a number of conditions at the 
WWTF relating to minimum freeboard requirements, pond evaporation and percolation capacity, 
increasing influent flow and base flow, and total disposal capacity, were found to create a risk of 
overtopping and levee breach. The Discharger's WWTF ponds are adjacent to the Central 
Canal, several businesses, and the main railroad line for the Santa Fe Railroad and Amtrak. 
Overflow of undisinfected secondary treated wastewater from the ponds to the Central Canal 
would adversely affect its beneficial use for unrestricted agricultural supply, water contact 
recreation, and municipal and domestic supply due to excessive pathogen loading. Overflow of 
the ponds to area businesses, which occurred in 2000, or to the railroad right-of-way would 
cause or threaten to create public health risks and a nuisance condition. {Tab 8L) 
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The Discharger's actions in failing to meet the 2008 COO requirements pose a high potential for 
harm to beneficial uses. Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is determined to 
be moderate. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The 2008 COO required the Discharger to submit specified 
study results to the Central Valley Water Board. While the Discharger submitted documents 
pursuant to the 2008 COO requirements, those submissions were materially deficient and late. 
Therefore, the Deviation from the Requirements is determined to be moderate as the 
requirements have been partially compromised. (Ibid.) 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of 
moderate results in a factor of 0.55. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: The Discharger has failed to comply with the 2008 COO requirements since 
14 June 2008, the first date of non-compliance with Task 3, through 4 December 2014. The 
period of violation totals 2,365 days, but as indicated above, the Prosecution Team 
recommends reducing this number to 1 ,640 days based on two periods where it believes the 
Central Valley Water Board should exercise its discretion to equitably toll the violation period. 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last · 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, the failure to comply with the 2008 COO results in 
an economic benefit that cannot be measured on a daily basis, though the Discharger may have 
experienced a programmatic cost savings from failing to comply with the requirements. 
Therefore, the alternate approach for calculating multiday violations may be applied, and liability 
shall not be less than an amount calculated based on the initial Total Base Liability Amount for 
the first day of the violation, plus an assessment for each five day period of violation until the 
301

h day, plus an assessment for each 30 days of violation. (Ibid.) Under this approach, 
assuming the Central Valley Water Board agrees with the Prosecution Team's recommendation 
to equitably toll the violation period, the minimum days of violation total 60. Although it is within 
the Board's discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere between 60 and 2,365, the 
Board chooses to apply the minimum number of days allowed under equitable tolling and the 
Enforcement Policy of 60. 

Violation No. 8 - Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

60 days x $5,000 x 0.55 

Total Initial Liability= $165,000 

Step 4- Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 
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Culpability: 1.2 
A factor of 1.2 is appropriate for this violation. The Discharger knew of the 2008 COO 
requirement as it was granted the opportunity to comment on those tasks prior to the 2008 COO 
adoption date. In addition, as evidenced by the 23 September 2013 Memorandum (Tab 8G) 
from the Discharger's consultant, the Discharger had notice of the specific regulatory 
requirements which remained to be met. The Discharger's knowledge of the material 
inadequacy of its submissions is demonstrated by the fact that those deficiencies were 
discussed in a series of correspondence between the Discharger and Central Valley Water 
Board staff. (Tab 8B; 8C; 8E; 8F; 8J; 8K) A reasonably prudent person would have complied 
with the 2008 COO requirements in a timely manner. The Discharger knowingly disregarded 
the requirements associated with Task 3. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.2 
For non-discharge violations, efforts towards cleanup are not applicable. Beginning in 
September 2009, Central Valley Water Board contacted the Discharger through phone calls, 
email, and letters, in attempts to retrieve the requisite information and bring the Discharger into 
compliance. (Tab 8B; 8C; 8E; 8F; 8J; 8K) The Discharger had multiple opportunities to correct 
the violation, yet failed to work cooperatively with Central Valley Water Board staff to achieve 
the common goal of compliance and failed to submit the technical information required pursuant 
to Task 3 of the 2008 COO. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation. In 2001, the Central Valley Water Board issued 
COO 5-01-001 due to pond· capacity issues and due to the overflow of the ponds to neighboring 
businesses in 2000. The issuance of the 2008 COO stemmed, in part, from the Discharger's 
ongoing failure to comply with the 2001 COO. Therefore, the application of a 1.1 is appropriate. 

Step 5 - Determination of Recommended Total Base Liability Amount 

The Recommended Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from 
Step 4 to the Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

Violation No.2- Recommended Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$165,000 X 1.2 X 1.2 X 1.1 = $261,360 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 2 = $8,200,000 
Recommended Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No.2= $261,360 

Step 6 -Ability to Pay and Ability to Continue in Business 

Adjusted Combined Total Base Liability Amount: $1,036,728 

Consistent with Water Code section 13385, the Enforcement Policy provides that if the Central 
Valley Water Board has sufficient financial information to make a finding that the Discharger 
lacks the ability to pay the Total Base Liability, or to make a finding that the Total Base Liability 



Attachment A--Calculation of Liability for Violations 
Administrative Civil Liability Order No. RS-2016-0022 
Malaga County Water District 

15 

will negatively impact the Discharger's ability to continue in business, then it may adjust the 
Total Base Liability amount downward. Ultimately, the adjusted Final Liability Amount may not 
fall below ten percent higher than the economic benefit the Discharger realized from committing 
the violations. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 20-21.) · 

The Discharger's February 2010, Malaga County Water District Water, Sewer, & Solid Waster 
Rate Study Final Report found that non-residential sewage comprises approximately 92 percent 
of the influent to the WWTF. (Tab 9A) The combined influent flow is approximately equivalent 
to the wastewater generated by a population of 6,000 people. The Discharger has the ability to 
levy and collect fees or charges upon sewer ratepayers, and regularly collects such fees. (Water 
Code§ 31144.72.) · 

Therefore, the Central Valley Water Board has enough information to suggest that the 
Discharger has the ability to pay the proposed liability without risking the Discharger's ability to · 
continue in business. Based on the reasons discussed above, an ability to pay factor of 1 has 
been applied to the Combined Total Base Liability Amount. 

Step 7 -Other Factors as Justice May Require 

The Enforcement Policy provides that ·an adjustment may be made under this step if it is 
determined that the proposed liability amount is inappropriate and express findings are made to 
justify the adjustment. No factors warrant adjustment under this step. 

Step 8 - Economic Benefit 

Estimated Economic Benefit: $71 0,655 

The Economic Benefit amount is any savings or monetary gain derived from the act or omission 
that constitutes the. violation. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 20.) Pursuant to Water Code section 
13385(e), civil liability, at a minimum, must be assessed at a level that recovers the economic 
benefit, if any, derived from the acts that constitute a violation. To act as an appropriate 
deterrent and not merely be considered a cost of doing business by a discharger, the 
Enforcement Policy requires that, at a minimum, a civil liability be established at ten percent 
higher than the economic benefit the discharger realized from committing the violations .. 

A. Economic Benefit of Pretreatment Program Violation (Violation 1) 

The violations of the 2008 Permit were due to the failure to adhere to the pretreatment 
requirements of 40 CFR part 403. Based on the violations considered, the following compliance 
actions constitute the minimum effort avoided by the Discharger: 

• The Discharger failed to identify sampling locations for its SIUs. The Central Valley 
Water Board estimates that at a minimum, a site inspection and evaluation would have 
been necessary for each SIU at the time of adoption of the Order. 

• The Discharger failed to adequately conduct annual inspections and sampling events 
from 2008 to 2014 at each of its SIUs. 

• The Discharger failed to adequately review the compliance status for its SIUs and 
publicly publish a list of those users in SNC from 2010 to 2014. 
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• The Discharger failed to conduct slug control evaluations at its SIUs at the time of 
adoption of the 2008 Permit. The Central Valley Water Board contends that these 
evaluations would include site visits in addition to process review, evaluation, and 
documentation. 

• The Discharger submitted deficient annual pretreatment reports and failed to properly 
certify those reports from 2008 to 2012. The Central Valley Water Board contends that 
although each annual pretreatment report is deficient in different aspects, all would 
require substantial improvements in order to comply with the 2008 Permit. 
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• The Discharger submitted deficient quarterly reports and in two cases, the Discharger 
failed to submit the required report. The Central Valley Water Board contends that 
deficient quarterly reporting may have been significantly rectified by avoided labor 
associated with other violations and therefore cost benefits are assumed to have already 
been captured. However, the Central Valley Water Board estimates that a benefit was 
afforded the Discharger when they failed to prepare and submit two quarterly reports. 

• The Discharger failed to adequately review the self-monitoring reports generated by its 
SIUs. As a result, the Discharger failed to identify violations and enforcement 
opportunities to correct such deficiencies. 

The compliance actions described above demonstrate a chronic failure in the administration of 
the Discharger's pretreatment program. The Discharger's lack of adequate administration of the 
program is indicative of a lack of dedicated and trained staff. The Central Valley Water Board 
evaluated comparably-sized pretreatment programs located within the Central Valley and 
determined that a minimum of one additional staff member should be fully dedicated to program 
administration from the effective date of the 2008 Permit. (Tab 9B) As a result, the Discharger 
avoided annual salary expenses of $706,539. 

This cost assessment assumes that appropriate program staffing was achieved with the June 
2014 hiring of an environmental compliance inspector to administer the pretreatment program. 
As violations have continued to reoccur, the staffing estimate is considered conservative, and 
may still be inadequate to maintain program compliance. 

B. Economic Benefit of 2008 COO Violation (Violation 2) 

In addition to the pretreatment program violation, the Discharger violated the conditions of the 
2008 CDO. The Discharger incurred an economic benefit by routinely failing to adequately 
evaluate, oversee, and report on its pretreatment program. The Discharger also avoided costs 
associated with preparing a technical report required by the CDO and failing to comply with 
annual status reporting requirements of the Order. The Central Valley Water Board contends 
that the Discharger avoided minimum costs of $4,116 for these actions. 

The BEN financial model provided by the United States Environmental Protection Agency was 
used to compute the total economic benefit of non-compliance. Cost estimate and other 
assumptions are detailed in the Economic Benefit tables, which are attached and hereby fully 
incorporated (Attachment B). For computational purposes, the penalty payment date was 
established as the projected hearing date, 21 April 2016. Changes to this date will affect the 
total economic benefit. Based on specific assumptions within the model, the total economic 
benefit of non-compliance was determined to be at least $710,655. 
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Minimum Liability Amount: $781,721 
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The Enforcement Policy states (p. 21) that the total liability shall be at least 10 percent higher 
than the economic benefit, "so that liabilities are not construed as the cost of doing business 
and the assessed liability provides meaningful deterrent to futur~ violations." The minimum total 
liability associated with the economic benefit is approximately $781,270. 

Maximum Liability Amount: $33,350,000 

The maximum administrative liability amount for Violation 1 is the maximum amount allowed by 
Water Code section 13385, which is ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for each day in which the 
violation occurs. The maximum administrative liability amount for Violation 2 is the maximum 
amount allowed by Water Code section 13350, which is five thousand dollars ($5,000) for each 
day in which the violation occurs. 

The total maximum liability amount is $33,350,000 (Violation No. 1 [$25, 150,000] +Violation 
No. 2 [$8,200,000]. The proposed liability falls between the maximum and minimum liability 

-amounts. 

Final Liability Amount 

Statutory Maximum for Violations 1 and 2 ($25, 150,000 + $8,200,000) = $33,350,000 

Minimum Penalty Amount (Economic Benefit Amount+ 10%) = $781,721 

Recommended Final Liability Amount for Violations 1 and 2 ($775,368 + $261 ,360) 
=$1 ,036, 728 

Step 10- Final Proposed Liability Amount: $1,036,728 

The final liability amount proposed is one million thirty-six thousand seven hundred and twenty
eight dollars ($1 ,036, 728). 
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Exhibit 1 
Detailed Analysis of Individual Permit Component and COO Violations 

·Administrative Civil Liability Order No. RS-2016-0022 
Malaga County Water District 

Background and Introduction 

In accordance with Waste Discharge Requirements ("WDRs") Order No. RS-2008-0033 
(National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("NPDES") No. CA0084239)(the "2008 
Permit") for the Malaga County Water District ("Discharger") Wastewater Treatment Facility 
("WWTF"), Fresno County, the Discharger is required to ensure compliance with any existing or · 
future pretreatment standard promulgated by the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency under section 307 of the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), or amendment thereto, for any 
discharge to the WWTF or its collection system. (2008 Permit, at p. 16, Provisions-Standard 
Provisions VI.A.2.g.) Furthermore, the 2008 Permit specifies that the Discharger shall 
implement the pretreatment functions required by 40 Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") part 
403. (2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal 
Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.) The pretreatment requirements 
of 40 CFR part 403 are therefore specifically incorporated into the requirements of the 2008 
Permit. Both the 2008 Permit and Cease and Desist Order RS-2008-0032 (the "2008 COO") 
were adopted by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board ("Central Valley 
Water Board") on 14 March 2008. 

Violations 1 through 7 are violations of the 2008 Permit and of the federal pretreatment 
requirements of 40 CFR part 403. Violation 8 is a violation of the 2008 COO. While each 
violation is discussed separately below, in total, Violations 1 through 7 demonstrate a systemic, 
pervasive and chronic failure in the Discharger's administration of pretreatment program. The 
Discharger has consistently violated pretreatment program requirements, despite at least seven 
attempts on the part of Central Valley Water Board staff, made over a five year period, to aid the 
Discharger in coming back into compliance. Cumulatively, the violations critically impair the 
Discharger's ability to implement the pretreatment program in accordance with state and federal 
law and thwart the oversight role of the Central Valley Water Board. 

Steps 1 and 2 - Potential for Harm and Assessments for Discharge Violations 

These steps are not applicable because none of violations considered herein are discharge 
violations. However, the non-discharge violations discussed below are very serious and warrant 
a substantial civil liability because they deprive the Central Valley Water Board of the 
opportunity to perform its regulatory function of assuring the protection of beneficial uses by 
masking the cause and potential magnitude of water quality impacts in relevant receiving 
waters. 

While potential for harm is discussed for each category of individual violations below, the 
combined effect of the failure to adequately implement the pretreatment program, including 
failure to identify and address instances of significantly non-compliant levels of arsenic, barium, 
chromium, and copper, has likely contributed to copper and chromium concentrations in sludge 
at hazardous levels (Tab OA), and repeated instances of chronic toxicity of the alga Se/enastrum 
capricornutum in three-species chronic toxicity bioassays. (See Cal. Code Regs~ tit. 22, § 
66261.24.) (Tabs OB; OC; OD) Specific factors contributing to inadequate characterization of 
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industrial user discharges, including failure to identify and specify appropriate sample locations 
and types in permits, failure to inspect and comprehensively sample industrial user facilities, 
failure to identify users in non-compliance, failure to respond to non-compliance with appropriate 
enforcement or other control measures, and failure to evaluate and understand the nature of 
contributing industrial processes and the need for slug control plans have, however, collectively 
rendered the available information regarding industrial discharges so deficient that a definitive 
determination of causes and environmental impacts cannot be made. 

Violation No. 1: The Discharger Failed to Adopt Significant Industrial User Permits 
Containing the Minimum Requirements of the Pretreatment Program 

The Discharger is required to issue individual permits or equivalent individual control 
mechanisms to its Significant Industrial Users ("SIUs") pursuant to 40 CFR section 
403.8(f)(1)(iii). Pursuant to the 2008 Permit and 40 CFR part 403, permits issued by the 
Discharger to its SIUs must meet the minimum requirements in 40 CFR section 
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B). (2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for 
Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.ii.) Pursuant to those 
provisions, permits must specify effluent limits based on local limits, sampling location, correct 
sample type, and a statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties for violation of 
pretreatment requirements. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3)-(5) and 40 CFR § 403.12(g)(3).) 

A. The Discharger Failed to Set Effluent Limits Based on Local Limits for Oil and Grease in 
SIU Permits 

The Discharger is required to include effluent limits based on local limits in its SIU permits. (40 
CFR § 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3).) The Discharger's Sewer Use Ordinance No. 01-13-2004 ("2004 
SUO") (Tab 1A) Sections 2.4.02 through 2.4.03 contain the maximum limitations on wastewater 
discharges to the Discharger's WWTF. The Discharger's 2004 SUO established a local limit of 
100 mg/1 for oil and grease. The Discharger failed to include effluent limits for oil and grease 
based on that local limit in applicable SIU permits. In 2012, the Discharger changed the effluent 
limit for oil and grease from 100 ppm to 200 ppm in its permit issued to SIU Stratas Foods. (Tab 
1 D) By failing to include an effluent limit based on local limits for oil and grease in applicable 
SIU permits the Discharger failed to comply with the minimum permit requirements, and directly 
violated the Discharger's own 2004 SUO. Excessive levels of oil and grease contribute to 
creation of blockages in sanitary sewer pipelines and may cause or exacerbate sewage 
overflows. Additionally, oils and greases can adversely affect beneficial uses through reduced 
surface aeration of water, increased turbidity, clogging of gills, oily sheens and foaming, and off 
tastes and odors. 

B. The Discharger Failed to Set Effluent Limits Based on Local Limits for pH in SIU Permits 

The 2004 SUO establishes that the acceptable range for pH is 6.0 to 9.0 pH units. In the same 
2012 Stratas Foods permit mentioned .above, the Discharger also failed to include effluent pH 
limits based on local limits. Instead of the acceptable pH range of 6.0 to 9.0 established by the 
Discharger in the 2004 SUO, the permit specified an acceptable pH range of 6.0 to 10.5 for the 
discharge, directly violating the Discharger's own 2004 SUO. If discharges of elevated pH 
waste streams into the sanitary sewerage system are not adequately neutralized, before 
reaching the WWTF, the microbial population involved in the biological treatment process could 
be adversely affected, resulting in poorer plant performance. Should the pH remain elevated 
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through the time of discharge, the effluent upper pH limitation could be exceeded (as it was on 
18, 19, 20, and 21 April 2008; 12 May 2008; 10 and 19 July 2008; 5 June 2009; and 2 July 2013 
and could contribute to an exceedance of the Water Quality Control Plan for the Tulare Lake 
Basin ("Basin Plan") objective of 8.3. · 

C. The Discharger Failed to Include Sampling Location in SIU Permits 

The Discharger is required to include sampling location in its SUI permits. (40 CFR § 
403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B)(4).) From 2008 through 2013, the Discharger failed to consistently identify 
sampling location in SIU permits. (See for example Tab 1G) The 2010 Pretreatment 
Compliance Inspection ("PC I") POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist noted that 
sampling type and sampling location were missing from the Discharger's SIU permits. (Tab 1 E) 

The 2014 Pretreatment Compliance Audit ("PCA") Final Summary Report noted in Section 7.3 
that the Discharger's SIU permits included a placeholder measurement location of "001 ," but 
that the location was not defined, described, or depicted in the permits. (Tab 1 H) Other SIU 
permits completely lacked reference to sampling location. (See for example Tab 11) Not only 
did the Discharger fail to adequately describe the sampling locations, the Discharger either did 
not know the sample locations or contributing waste streams or, knowingly failed to correct 
inappropriate location(s), as illustrated by the fact that the SIU PPG Industries stated, during the 
2014 pretreatment audit, that self-monitoring samples were collected at a point that is 
downstream of where the facility's wastewater comingles with wastewater generated at the co
located Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. facility (2014 PCA Final Summary Report, at p. 38.) 
(Tab 2E) 

Specifying the sampling location in industrial user permits ensures the accuracy, consistency, 
and representative nature of industrial wastewater samples. Unrepresentative results hinder 
both the Discharger and Central Valley Water Board staff from readily identifying sources of 
pollutants (e.g., copper, chromium) at or above hazardous waste concentrations in the WWTF 
sludge (see Tab OA) and impedes their ability to adequately characterize waste, ascertain 
compliance, and respond appropriately. Unrepresentative, inadequate characterization of waste 
streams impaired or prevented, and continues to impair or prevent, the Discharger from reliably 
complying with the 2008 Permit and federal regulations, which require( d) the Discharger to 
provide the Central Valley Water Board with adequate notification regarding the characteristics 
of pollutants discharged into the WWTF. (2008 Permit, at p. D-9, Attachment D-Provisions
Standard Provisions VII.A.1-3; 40 CFR § 122.42(b)(1 )-(3).) The 2008 Permit also requires that 
the Discharger ensure that incompatible wastes are not introduced to the treatment system. 
(2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal 
Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.iii.) 

D. The Discharger Failed to Include Correct Sampling Type in SIU Permits 

The Discharger is required to include sampling type in its SIU permits. (40 CFR § 
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(4); 2008 Permit, at p. 16, Provisions-Standard Provisions VI.A.2.g.) The 
Discharger's IUs are required to collect grab samples for pH and oil and grease, and, unless 
specific conditions are met, flow-proportional composite samples for all other analytes, 
including, biochemical oxygen demand ("BOD"). (40 CFR § 403.12(g)(3).) The Discharger 
specified sampling types in its SIU permits, which are contrary to those prescribed by the 
federal regulations. 
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From 2008 through 2013, the Discharger failed to consistently identify a sample type for flow, . 
and failed to consistently specify the correct sample type for wastewater quality. samples in SIU 
permits. (See for example Tab 1 E) The 2015 PCI Summary Report noted in Section 6.5.1 (Tab 
10) that the 2014 Rio Bravo and 2015 Kinder Morgan permits reviewed as part of the PCI failed 
to identify flow sample type and identified flow sample type as "grab," respectively. As flow 
must be measured quantitatively in place, rather than sampled for qualitative analysis, 
specification of "grab" was incorrect. ·A subsequent review of SIU permits provided as part of 
pretreatment annual report submittals confirmed the SIU permits failed to specify flow 
monitoring type, specified "composite" as the sample type for pH, rather than grab, and 
repeatedly specified "grab" as the sample type for BOD and total suspended solids, rather than -
composite. (See for example Tab 1 P and 1 Q) 

SIU permits lacking sampling type, sampling location, and a statement of applicable penalties 
(discussed below) are summarized in Table 1. 

Table 1 - Selected Significant Industrial User Permit Deficiencies 

Significant Industrial User1 Permit Sample Sample 
Applicable 

No. 
Yea~ Type3,4,s Location3 Penalties 

Statemene 
Calpine/Smurfit/RockTenn 1001 2008 No Yes No 

2009 No Yes No 
2010 Yes No No 
2011 . Yes No No 
2012 Yes No No 
2013 No No No 

Rio Bravo 1005 2008 No No No 
2009 No No No 
2010 No No No 
2011 No No No 
2012 No No No 
2013 No No No 

Stratas Foods 1008 2008 No Yes No 
2009 No Yes No 
2010 No No No 
2011 No No No 
2012 No No No 
2013 No No No 

Kinder Morgan SFPP 1025 2008 No No No 
2009 No No No 

Wholesale Equipment of 1030 2008 No No No 
Fresno 2009 No No No 
PPG Industries 1038 2008 No No No 

2009 No Yes No 
2010 Yes No No 
2011 Yes No No 
2012 Yes No No 
2013 Yes No No 

Air Products and Chemical 1140 2008 Yes No No 
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Permit Sample Sample 
Applicable 

Significant Industrial User1 

No. 
Year2 Type3,4,s Location3 Penalties 

Statemene 
2009 Yes No No 
2010 Yes No No 
2011 Yes No No 
2012 Yes No No 
2013 Yes No No 

1 Permits for Lester Lube, Inc. dba Fresno Truck Wash, Speedy (formerly Moga) Truck Wash, Fifth Wheel Truck 
Stop, and Imperial Truck Wash not provided. 

2 2014 significant industrial user permits not provided 
3 No = indicates missing, incomplete, or incorrect element 
4 Includes correct specification of grab or composite sample 
5 Water quality monitoring sample type 

E. The Discharger Failed to Include a Statement of the Applicable Civil and Criminal 
Penalties 

The Discharger is required to include a statement of applicable civii and criminal penalties in its 
SIU permits. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(5).) The 2010 PCI POTW Pretreatment Compliance 
Inspection Checklist noted that a statement of the applicable civil and criminal penalties was 
missing from the Discharger's SIU permits. (Tab 1E) From at least 2008 through 2013, the 
Discharger failed to reference the applicable civil or criminal penalty authorities or include a 
description of the applicable penalties in its permits. (See for example Tab 1 F) 

F. The Discharger Failed to Establish and Implement Permits 

The Discharger failed to meet the basic requirement of having an individual control mechanism 
in place for its SIUs pursuant to 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(1)(iii). As documented in the 2014 
PCA Final Summary Report, Discharger representatives informed the auditors during the 2014 
PCA that all of its SIU permits were expired and, thus, invalid. (Tab 1J) Furthermore, during a 
2012 inspection, Water Board staff found that the Discharger's SIU permits were signed by the 
Discharger consulting engineer rather than by authorized Discharger staff. (Tab 2C) Pursuant 
to Water Code section 13385 subdivisions (a)(6) and (c), a violation of these pretreatment 
requirements subjects the Discharger to administrative civil liability in an amount of up to 

· $10,000 for each day in which the violation occurs. 

Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Enforcement Policy requires a determination of whether the 
characteristics of the violation resulted in a minor, moderate, or major potential threat to 
beneficial uses or for harm. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Based on the Basin Plan, the beneficial uses of the Central Canal are municipal and domestic 
supply, agricultural supply, water contact recreation, and warm freshwater habitat. The 
beneficial uses of the underlying groundwater are municipal and domestic supply, agricultural 
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supply, industrial service supply, industrial process supply, water contact recreation, and non
contact water recreation. 

The Discharger's failure to adopt industrial user permits containing the minimum requirements, 
such as the inclusion in the SIU permits of effluent limits based on local limits and sampling 
requirements, had the potential to harm beneficial uses. The inclusion of effluent limits based on 
local limits in industrial user permits ensures that pollutants introduced into a wastewater 
treatment plant by industrial users do not cause "pass through1

" or "interference2
." By 

implementing local limits in industrial user permits, the Discharger is better able to ensure that 
industrial influent loading to its WWTF headworks can be adequately treated in order to avoid 
pass through and interference and meet the effluent limits in its NPDES permit, thereby, 
protecting receiving water quality. 

Furthermore, specifying the sampling location in industrial user permits ensures the accuracy, 
consistency, and representative nature of industrial wastewater samples. Unrepresentative · 
results hinder both the Discharger and Central Valley Water Board staff from readily identifying 
sources of pollutants (e.g., copper, chromium) at or above hazardous waste concentrations in 
the WWTF sludg~ (see Tab 2C) and impedes their ability to adequately characterize waste, 
ascertain compliance, and respond appropriately. Proper sampling protocol is critical to 
determine whether industrial users are complying with the pretreatment program and to 
understand the characteristics of the waste entering the collection system and WWTF. Given 
the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is determined to be moderate, as the 
characteristics of the violations present a substantial threat to beneficial uses. (Ibid.) 

Deviation from Requirement: Federal regulations and the 2008 Permit require the Discharger to 
develop and implement industrial pretreatment permits with specified components. (40 CFR § 
403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B); 2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for 
Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements- VI.C.5.a.) Permits issued by 
the Discharger to its industrial users do not comply with the minimum requirements. The 
Discharger failed to issue permits that specified effluent limits based on local limits, sampling 
location, correct sample type, and a statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties for 
violation of pretreatment requirements. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3)-(5) and 40 CFR § 
403.12(g)(3).) In addition, the Discharger failed in several instances to meet the basic 
requirement of having an individual control mechanism in place for its SIUs. (40 CFR§ 
403.8(f)(1 )(iii).) While permits issued by the Discharger have included some of the required 
elements, several of the_ core purposes of having individual control mechanisms in place were 
rendered ineffective by the omission of critical information. Therefore, the Deviation from the 
Requirement is determined to be moderate as the requirements have been rendered partially 
compromised. (Ibid.) · 

1 "Pass through" means a discharge which exits a wastewater treatment plant to waters of the United States in 
quantities or concentrations, which alone or in conjunction with a discharge or discharges from other sources, is a 
cause of a violation of any requirement of the wastewater treatment plant's NPDES permit. (40 CFR § 403.3(p).) 
2 "Interference" means a discharge which, alone or in conjunctions with a discharge or discharges from other sources, 
both inhibits or disrupts the wastewater treatment plant, its treatment processes or operation, or its sludge processes, 
use or disposal; and therefore is a cause of a violation of any requirement of the wastewater treatment plant's 
N PDES permit or of the prevention of sewage sludge use or disposal in compliance with section 405 of the Clean· 
Water Act, Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Clean Air Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act, and the 
Marine Protection, Research and Sanctuaries Act. (40 CFR § 403.3(k).) 
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Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of 
moderate results in a factor of 0.40. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: The Discharger failed to adopt SIU permits that met the minimum 
pretreatment program requirements from at least the adoption of the 2008 Permit on 14 March 
2008 through 2014, as documented by the 2014 PCA. (Tabs 1H-1J) The total days of violation 
are 13,736 [(658 x 2) + {2,484 x 5)]. The Discharger had seven SIUs in 2008, two of which 
were no longer designated as SIUs in the 2010 Annual Pretreatment Report. 

• The period of violation is 658 days for each of the two SIUs that were de-designated 
after 2009 (from the adoption of the 2008 Permit on 14 March 2008 through the end of 
the calendar year in 2009). 

• The period of violation is 2,484 days for each of the remaining five SIUs (from the 
adoption of the 2008 Permit through the end of the 2014 calendar year). 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day· basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 

. provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, the failure to have adequate individual control 
mechanisms in place for each SIU resulted in no economic benefit that can be measured on a 
daily basis, though the Discharger may have experienced a programmatic cost savings from 
failing to comply with the minimum pretreatment requirements, there is no discrete daily cost 
associated with the violations. 3 Therefore, the alternate approach for calculating multiday 
violations may be applied, and liability shall not be less than an amount calculated based on the 
initial Total Base Liability Amount for the first day of the violation, plus an assessment for each 
five-day period of violation until the 30th day, plus an assessment for each 30 days of violation. 
(Ibid.) Under this approach, the minimum number of days of violation is 494 [(27 x 2) + (88 x 
5)]. Although it is within the Board's discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere 
between 494 and 13,736, the Board chooses to apply the minimum number allowed under the 
Enforcement Policy of 494. 

Violation No. 1 - Initial Liability Amount 
' 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

494 days x $10,000 X 0.40 

Total Initial Liability = $1,976,000 

3 Although the economic benefit model relies on specific date ranges associated with compliance, non-
1 compliance, and penalty payment to calculate an appropriate benefit, these dates are used solely to 

determine the effective discount rate applied to the one-time expense. Therefore, no discrete daily 
economic benefit is realized, only compounding interest based on the expected penalty payment date. 
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Step 4- Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 

Culpability: 1.3 
For culpability, the Enforcement Policy suggests an adjustment resulting in a multiplier between 
0.5 and 1.5, with a lower multiplier for accidental incidents, and a higher multiplier for intentional 
or negligent behavior. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) A factor of 1.3 is appropriate for this 
violation. The Discharger was notified of its failure to include the appropriate sampling location 
and sampling type during the 2010 PCI and in the concurring 6 September 2013 Notice of 
Violation, which transmitted the 2010 PCI Summary Report. The PCI inspector noted that the 
permits did not specify the appropriate sampling location and instructed the Discharger to 
implement corrective action by including a specific description of where the sampling point is 
located (Tab 1 K). During the 2014 PCA, auditors again made findings regarding the 
Discharger's failure to include specific sampling location descriptions in its six SIU permits (Tab 
1 L). With each annual SIU permit reissuance {Tab 1 N), the Discharger had the opportunity to 
correct this deficiency. During the 2015 PC I, inspectors verified that these minimum 
requirements were still not met in the Kinder Morgan permit. (2015 PC I, Section 6.3.) (Tab 1M) 
In summary, the Discharger was reminded of the elements required in industrial user permits six 
times, including verbally during 18 February 2010 PCI, the 6/7 January 2014 PCA, and the 
25/26 March 2015 PCI, and in writing in a Notice of Violation ("NOV") dated 6 September 2013, 
the Final Summary Report for the 6/7 January 2014 PCA transmitted by NOV on 14 February 
2014, and in a 7 July 2014 NOV (supplemented on 18 August 2014). The continued failure to 
comply despite knowledge of the lack of compliance suggests a negligent, if not willful, 
disregard of the requirements. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.2 
This factor reflects the extent to which a discharger voluntarily cooperated in returning to 
compliance and correcting environmental damage. A multiplier between 0.75 and 1.5 is to be 
used, with a higher multiplier when there is a lack of cooperation. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) 
The Discharger was assessed a multiplier value of 1.2 based on the lack of cooperation 
exhibited by the Discharger in returning to compliance. During the 2010 PCI, the Discharger 

. received notice of the SIU permit deficiencies. However, the Discharger continued to knowingly 
disregard the requirements and did not come into compliance. The 2014 PCA Final Summary 
Report (Tab 1 C; Tab 1 H; Tab 1 J; Tab 1 L) and the 2015 PCI Summary Report (Tab 1M) noted 
continued deficiencies in the permits issued to SIUs, The Discharger has recently made efforts 
to improve by hiring an Environmental Compliance Inspector whose responsibilities include, in 
part, assistance with permit drafting. Therefore, a multiplier of 1.2 is appropriate. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
The Enforcement Policy states that where there is a history of repeat violations, a minimum 
multiplier of 1.1 should be used to reflect this. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17) In this case, a 
multiplier of 1.1 should apply because there is a history of violations, which have been fully 
adjudicated. In 2006 (ACL R5-2006-0003) and 2013 (ACL RS-2013-0090) the Central Valley 
Water Board issued Administrative Civil Liability Orders to the Discharger for violations of the 
Discharger's 2008 Permit. 
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Step 5 - Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 
The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

Violation No. 1 -Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$1,976,000 X 1.3 X 1.2 X 1.1 = $3,390,816 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 1 =$137,360,000 
Liability at Collapsed Days (494) Prior to Per Day and Conduct Factor Application= $4,940,000 

Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No.1 = $3,390,816 

Violation No. 2: The Discharger Failed to Inspect and Sample the Effluent of Significant 
Industrial Users Annually 

Pursuant to the federal regulations and the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to inspect 
and sample the effluent of SIUs at least once a year. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(v); 2008 Permit, at 
p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs 
Only)-Pretreatment Regulations VI.C.5.a.ii.) The federal regulations require a POTW to 
maintain records of all information resulting from monitoring, including compliance and 
enforcement activities. (40 CFR § 403.12(o).) The 2008 Permit also requires the Discharger to 
retain records of all monitoring information for a period of at least three years from the date of 
the sample, measurement, report or application. (2008 Permit, at p. D-5, Attachment D
Standard Provisions-Records IV.A.) From 2008 through 2014 the Discharger failed to comply 
with these requirements. The 2008 through the 2012 Annual Pretreatment Reports state that 
many facilities were sampled, but do not identify which SIUs were sampled or provide sampling 
results. Those five annual pretreatment reports state that facilities requiring permit renewals 
were inspected, but provide no documentation of those inspections or indication of which 
specific facilities were inspected. (See for example Tab 2A) The 2010 PCI POTW Pretreatment 
Compliance Inspection Checklist (Tab 2B) as well as the 2010 PCI Summary Report {Tab 2G) 
note that the Discharger was not able to provide documentation of annual inspections or 
sampling. The conclusory statements that samples were taken and inspections took place fail 
to satisfy the requirements of the federal regulations. 

In 2012, State Water Board and Central Valley Water Board staff visited Stratas Foods and 
PPG Industries, two of the Discharger's SIUs. Representatives from both SIUs stated that a 
pretreatment inspection of the facility had never been conducted by the Discharger. (Tab 2C) 
Based on the information available in the 2013 Annual Pretreatment Report, it appears that the 
Discharger did inspect each SIU in 2013, but failed to sample one of them. According to Table 
2 of the Discharger's 2014 Annual Pretreatment Report, the Discharger inspected all ten SIUs, 
but failed to sample five (Stratas Foods, RockTenn, Rio Bravo, PPG Industries, and Air 
Products) of its SIUs in 2014. (Tab 2D) Annual SIU sampling events are summarized in Table 2. 
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Table 2- Significant Industrial Users Sampled by Malaga County Water District 

Permit Samples Collected By Discharger 
Significant Industrial User 

No. 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 
Calpine/Smurfit/RockTenn 1001 1 Yes No No Yes Yes No 
Rio Bravo 1005 1 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No 
Stratas Foods 1008' 1 Yes ·Yes Yes Yes Yes No 
Kinder Morgan SFPP 1025 1 1 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 No 
Wholesale Equipment of 1030 1 1 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 

Fresno 
Fifth Wheel Truck Stop 1037 1 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 Yes 
PPG Industries 1038 1 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No 
Lester Lube, Inc. dba 1095 1 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 Yes 
Fresno Truck Wash 
Speedy (formerly Moga) 1098 1 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 Yes 
Truck Wash 
Air Products and 1140 1 Yes No No Yes No No 
Chemical 
Imperial Truck Wash 1205 1 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 N/A2 Yes 
1 Information provided insufficient to determine 
2 Not applicable; not significant industrial user at the time 

The 2008 Permit requires that samples and measurements taken for the purpose of monitoring 
be representative of the monitored activity. (2008 Permit, at p. D-4, Attachment D-Standard 
Provisions, III.A Standard Provisions-Monitoring.) The 2014 PCA Final Summary Report 
noted that the Discharger's compliance sample collection location for PPG Industries was 
located where PPG's wastewater comingles with the wastewater of Air Products and Chemicals, 
Inc. (2014 PCA Final Summary Report, at p. 38.) (Tab 2E) The 2014 PCA Final Summary 

. Report also noted that the Discharger was collecting samples from SIU Stratas Foods at a 
location where the facility's domestic wastewater was diluting the facility's industrial wastewater 
flow. (2014 PCA Final Summary Report, Section 14.1.) (Tab 2E) Thus, not only did the 
Discharger fail to consistently sample all SIUs annually, samples from at least two of its SIUs 
were taken from locations that do not meet the 2008 Permit's requirement that samples and 
measurements taken for the purpose of monitoring be representative of the monitored activity. 
(2008 Permit, at p. D-4. Attachment D-Standard Provisions-Monitoring II I.A.) The 2015 PCI 
Summary Report (Tab 21) noted that while the General Manager stated that the Discharger 
conducts compliance sampling at its SIUs at least once per year, the sampling data on file did 
not include the results of any monitoring conducted by the Discharger. 

Pursuant to Water Code section 13385 subdivisions (a)(6) and (c), a violation of the 
requirements to inspect and sample the effluent of SIUs annually subjects the Discharger to 
administrative civil liability in an amount of up to $10,000 for each day in which the violation 
occurs. 

Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 
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Potential for Harm: The Enforcement Policy requires a determination of whether the 
characteristics of the violation resulted in a minor, moderate, or major potential for harm or 
threat to beneficial uses. The Discharger's failure to sample SIUs at least once a year prevents 
the Discharger from knowing the levels at which pollutants of concern are entering its WWTF, 
thereby impairing its ability to timely identify and address potential adverse impacts to both the 
WWTF's ability to treat wastewater {i.e., interference) and the receiving water itself (i.e., pass
through). By failing to sample its SIUs at least once a year, the Discharger impedes the Central 
Valley Water Board's efforts to assess the potential impacts and risks to water quality posed by 
the Discharger, and circumvents the Central Valley Water Board from ensuring that the 
Discharger is implementing its approved pretreatment program. Because the violation thwarts 
both the Discharger's and the Central Valley Water Board's ability to identify water quality risks, 
the violation has the potential to exacerbate the presence and accumulation of, and the related 
risks associated with, pollutants of concern. Therefore, the Potential for Harm is major because 
the characteristics of the threat indicate a very high potential for harm to beneficial uses. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The Extent of Deviation from applicable requirements is major 
because the intended effectiveness of the requirement has been rendered ineffective. (Ibid.) In 
addition to failing to collect samples on an annual basis (Tab 2D), the Discharger, on some 
occasions, collected unrepresentative samples from coming led locations, which is documented 
in the 2014 PCA Final Summary Report. (Tab 2E) Sampling by the Discharger is necessary to 
confirm compliance with pretreatment standards, to verify self-monitoring data reported by the 
industrial user, to support potential enforcement actions, to support permit re-issuance, and to 
identify problems associated with sample locations and industrial user sampling practices. The 
Oischarger's failure to collect proper samples on an annual basis rendered the purposes of the 
requirement ineffective in its essential functions. 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of major and an Extent of Deviation of major 
results in a factor of 0.70. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: In 2008, the Discharger did not sample five of its SIUs. In 2010, the 
Discharger failed to sample two of its SIUs. In 2011, the Discharger failed to sample two of its 
SIUs. In 2013, the Discharger failed to sample one of its SIUs. In 2014, the Discharger failed to 
sample five of its SIUs. The days of violation have been assessed as 15 (one day of violation 
for each instance in which the Discharger failed to sample an SIU during a given year). 

Violation No. 2 - Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

15 days x $10,000 X 0.70 

Total Initial Liability = $105,000 

Step 4 - Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 
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Culpability: 1.3 
. A culpability multiplier of 1.3 has been applied. In February of 2010, the Discharger was notified 

in the PCI POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist that it was required to sample 
its SIUs once a year and that it had not met that requirement. (Tab 2B) Despite knowledge of 
the annual sampling and inspecting requirements since at least that time, the Discharger 
continued to commit violations for the years 2010 and 2011. (See for example Tab 2F) The 
Discharger was provided notice of the requirement to conduct annual sampling of its industrial 
users on at least six occasions, including verbally during the 18 February 2010 PC I, the 6/7 
January 2014 PCA, and the 25/26 March 2015 PCI, and in writing in an NOV dated 6 
September 2013 and attached Final Summary Report for the 2010 PCI, the Final Summary 
Report for the 6/7 January 2014 PCA transmitted by NOV on 14 February 2014, and in a 7 July 
2014 NOV (supplemented on 18 August 2014). The Discharger's disregard of its obligations 
even after having been notified on at least six occasions warrants a high culpability multiplier. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 17 [higher multiplier for intentional and negligent behavior].) 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.3 
For cleanup and cooperation, the Enforcement Policy suggests an adjustment that should result 
in a multiplier between 0. 75 and 1.5, with the lower multiplier where there is a high degree of 
cleanup and cooperation. (Enforcement. Policy, at p. 17.) The Discharger was provided with 
notice that it was in violation of the sampling and inspection requirements in 2010 when it 
received the 2010 PCI POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist (Tab 2B). In 
2012, the Discharger exceeded its chronic toxicity limits, which triggered the requirement that it 
develop a Toxicity Reduction Evaluation ("TRE") Report to determine the source of the toxicity 
exceedance. It was not until that additional onus that the Discharger conducted more 
comprehensive sampling of its SIUs. Still, the Discharger failed to come into compliance. It 
was provided with notice of deficiencies in 2013 when it received the 2010 PCI Summary Report 
(Tab 2G}, in 2014 when it received the 2014 PCA Final Summary Report (Tab 2H) and in .the 
aforementioned NOVs. With each notice, the Discharger was provided with an opportunity to 
come into compliance. Despite numerous opportunities to correct the deficiencies, the 
Discharger continued to disregard the requirement, as documented by the 2014 Annual 
Pretreatment Report, in which the Discharger reported that it failed to collect samples from six of 
its SIUs. After being on notice that it was in violation of the requirements for over five years, the 
Discharger finally made some efforts to improve by hiring an Environmental Compliance 
Inspector in 2014 to assist with sampling and inspections, among other responsibilities.(Tab 2J) 
Accordingly, a 1.3 has been applied. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation; the same circumstances described for Violation 
No. 1 are applicable to this violation. 

Step 5 - Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 
The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 

. Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. · 
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Violation No. 2 -Total. Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$105,000 X 1.3 X 1.3 X 1.1 = $195,195 

Because the maximum civil liability for this violation is $150,000 (15 days of violation x the 
statutory maximum of $10,000 per day), the total base liability is capped at that amount. 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 2 = $150,000 
Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No.2 = $150,000 

Violation No. 3: The Discharger Failed to Publish its List of Industrial Users in Significant 
Non-Compliance with Pretreatment Requirements 

Pursuant to federal regulations and the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to, at least 
annually, publish a list of its industrial users which, at any time during the previous 12 months, 
were in Significant Non-Compliance ("SNC") with applicable pretreatment program 
requirements. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(viii); 2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special. 
Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTV\is Only)-Pretreatment 

. Requirements VI.C.5.a.ii.e.) The Discharger has not complied with this requirement. 

SNC is defined to include "[c]hronic violations of wastewater Discharge limits, defined here as 
those in which 66 percent or more of all of the measurements taken for the same pollutant 
parameter during a 6-month period exceed (by any magnitude) a numeric Pretreatment 
Standard or Requirement, including instantaneous limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(1); (B) 
Technical Review Criteria ("TRC") violations, defined here as those in which 33 percent or more 
of all of the measurements taken for the same pollutant parameter during a 6-month period 
equal or exceed the product of the numeric Pretreatment Standard or Requirement including 
instantaneous limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(1) multiplied by the applicable TRC (TRC=1.4 
for BOD, TSS, fats, oil, and grease, and 1.2 for all other pollutants except pH)." (40 CFR § 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A)-(B).) 

Pretreatment Standards or Requirements are defined to include "any regulation containing 
pollutant discharge limits promulgated by the EPA in accordance with section 307 (b) and (c) of 
the Act, which applies to Industrial Users. This term includes prohibitive discharge limits 
established pursuant to §403.5." (40 CFR § 403.3(1).) Where a POTW develops specific 
prohibitions or limits on pollutant or pollutant parameters, those limits are deemed Pretreatment 
Standards. (40 CFR § 403.5(d).) 

A. Calpine 

Significant Industrial User Calpine (also knoWn as Smurfit and RockTenn) was in SNC for the 
first half of 2011. Its single arsenic result for the first half of 2011 was reported as 5.2 mg/1, in 
excess of the limit of 5.0 mg/1. The result constitutes 100% of the measurements taken in that 
six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A). (Tab 3A) 
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Calpine's single barium result for the first half of 2011 was reported as 56 mg/1, in excess of the 
limit of 10 mg/1. The result exceeds the TRC and constitutes 100% of the measurements taken 
in that six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) 
and 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). (Tab 3A) 

Calpine was also in SNC for the second half of 2011. Calpine's single barium result for the 
second half of 2011 was reported as 78 mg/1, in excess of the limit of 10 mg/1. The result 
exceeds the TRC and constitutes 100% of the measurements taken in that six-month period, 
thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) and 40 CFR section 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). (Tab 3A) 

Calpine's single chromium result for the first half of 2011 was reported as 10 mg/1, in excess of 
the limit of 5 mg/1. The result exceeds the TRC and constitutes 1 00%· of the measurements 
taken in that six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) and 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). (Tab 3A) 

Calpine's single chromium result for the second half of 2011 was reported as 10 mg/1, in excess 
of the limit of 5 mg/1. The result exceeds the TRC and constitutes 100% of the measurements 
taken in that six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) and 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). (Tab 3A) 

Calpine's single copper result for the first half of 2011 was reported as 9.9 mg/1, in excess of the 
limit of 5 mg/1. The result exceeds the TRC and constitutes 100% of the measurements taken in 
that six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) 
and 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). (Tab 3A) 

Calpine's single copper result for the second half of 2011 was reported as 65 mg/1, in excess of 
the limit of 5 mg/1. The result exceeds the TRC and constitutes 100% of the measurements 
taken in that six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) and 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). (Tab 3A) 

B. Stratas Foods 

Significant Industrial User Stratas Foods was· in SNC for the first half of 2009 and the second 
half of 2012 pursuant to 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B) for oil and grease violations, as 
shown below. (Tab 38) 

Table 3 - Stratas Foods Oil and Grease Significant Non-Compliance 

Oil and Grease %over 
Stratas Foods Monthly Average 100 mg/1 40% TRC % Exceeding in 
Sample Event (mg/1) Local Limit 1 Exceeded? 6-Month Period SNC? 

Jul-2009 127 27 No 
Aug-2009 147 47 Yes 

17 (TRC) Sep-2009 82 N/A No 
Oct-2009 · 102 2.0 No 

Yes 

Nov-2009 62 N/A No 
66 (limit) 

Dec-2009 111 11 No 
Jul-2012 84 N/A No 

50 (TRC) Yes 
Aug-2012 92 N/A No 
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Oil and Grease ·%over 
Stratas Foods Monthly Average 100 mg/1 40% TRC % Exceeding in 
Sample Event (mgll) Local Limit1 Exceeded? 6-Month Period 

Sep-2012 166 66 Yes 
Oct-2012 217 117 Yes 
Nov-2012 132 32 No 
Dec-2012 152 52 Yes 

1 Limitation period not specified in Sewer Use Ordinance, but specified as monthly in permit.. 

C. ·PPG Industries 

SNC? 

Significant Industrial User PPG Industries was in SNC for electrical conductivity ("EC") for the 
second half of 2012 (see Table 4) (Tab 3C), and in SNC for copper in the second half of 2010. 
(Tab 3D) 

Table 4 - PPG Industries Electrical Conductivity Significant Non-Compliance 

PPG 
Industries EC Monthly . %over 
Sample Result Average 1,000 ).!mhos/em 20% TRC % Exceeding in 
Event · ().!mhos/em) ().!mhos/em) local limit Exceeded? 6-Month Period SNC? 

Jul-2012 14,000 14,000 1,300 Yes 
Aug-2012 750 750 N/A No 

67 (TRC) 
Sep-2012 -- -- N/A N/A 
Oct-2012 1,000 7,967 700 Yes 

67 (limit) Yes 
7,900 
15,000 

Nov-2012 -- -- N/A N/A 
Dec-2012 -- -- N/A N/A 

The single copper result for the second half of 2010 was 21 mg/1. The copper result exceeds 
the effluent limitation of 5 mg/1 and the TRC and constitutes 100% of the measurements taken in 
that six-month period, thereby achieving SNC under both 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A) and 
40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B). · 

D. Summary of SIUs in SNC 

The 2010 PCI POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist identified that the 
Discharger did not publish a list of industrial users in SNC. (Tab 3E) At the 2014 PCA, a 
Discharger representative stated that it does not publish notices of facilities in SNC and that it 
was unaware if any of the SIUs were in SNC in 2013. (Tab 58) On 26 March 2015, at the 2015 
Pretreatment Compliance Inspection, representatives of the Discharger similarly stated it had 
never evaluated whether its SIUs were in SNC. (Tab 3F) Table 5 summarizes the years in which 
SIUs were in SNC. 

Table 5- Summary of SIUs in Significant Non-Compliance 

Significant Industrial User 
Permit In Significant Non-Compliance 

No. 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 
Calpine/Smurfit/RockTenn 1001 1 Yes Yes Yes 1 1 1 

Rio Bravo 1005 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
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Permit In Significant Non-Compliance 
Significant Industrial User 

No. 2008 2009 2010· 2011 2012 2013 2014 
Stratas Foods 1008 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Kinder Morgan SFPP 1025 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Wholesale Equipment of 1030 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Fresno 
Fifth Wheel Truck Stop2 1037 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

PPG Industries 1038 1 1 Yes 1 Yes 1 1 

Lester Lube, Inc. dba Fresno 1095 1 . 1 1 1 1 1 1 

TruckWash2 

Speedy (formerly Moga) Truck 1098 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Wash2 

Air Products and Chemical 1140 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Imperial Truck Wash2 1205 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

1 Insufficient data to determine additional instances of SNC 
2 Deemed significant industrial user by 29 October 2014 

The Discharger failed to publish a list of industrial users in SNC in 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012. 
Pursuant to Water Code section 13385 subdivisions (a)(6) and (c), the Discharger's violation of 
the requirement that it publish a list of industrial users in SNC subjects it to administrative civil 
liability in an amount of up to $10,000 for each day in which the violation occurs. 

Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Enforcement Policy requires a determination of whether the 
characteristics of the violation resulted in a minor, moderate, or major potential for harm or 
threat to beneficial uses. In this case, to the Discharger's failed to publish a list of users in SNC. 
That publication would have provided notice to the community that may be affected by the 
incidents of non-compliance. While the requirement to provide such notice plays an important 
role in providing the public with information, the failure to do so does not pose a significant 
potential for harm to beneficial uses. The Potential for Harm is minor because the 
characteristics of the threat indicate a minor potential for harm. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The Extent of Deviation from applicable requirements is major 
because the intended effectiveness of the requirement has been completely compromised. 
(Ibid.) The purpose of the requirement, in part, is to comply with the public participation · 
requirements of 40 CFR part 25. By failing, over at least a five-year period, to publish a list of 
Industrial Users which were in SNC, the intended effectiveness of the requirement was 
rendered completely ineffective. 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of minor and an Extent of Deviation of major 
results in a factor of 0.30. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: There are four years in which the Discharger was required and failed to 
publish notice of users in SNC. The days of violation have been calculated as 4 (1 violation per 
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each instance at least one SIU was in SNC during a given year). Therefore, the maximum 
penalty for this violation is $40,000. 

Violation No. 3 - Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

4 days x $10,000 X 0.30 = $12,000 

Total Initial Liability = $12,000 

Step 4 -Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and· 
the violator's compliance history. 

Culpability: 1.3 
For culpability, the Enforcement Policy suggests an adjustment resulting in a multiplier between 
0.5 and 1.5, with a lower multiplier for accidental incidents, and a higher multiplier for intentional 
or negligent behavior. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) In this case, a culpability multiplier of 1.3 
is appropriate. In February of 2010, the Discharger was notified in the 2010 PCI POTW 
Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist (Section III)(Tab 3E) that it was required, at least 
annually, to publish a list of its industrial users which, at any time during the previous 12 
months, were in SNC with applicable Pretreatment requirements, and that it had not met that 
requirement. Despite having knowledge that it had failed to act with the due standard of care, 
the Discharger continued to disregard the requirement for four more years. Thus, the 
Discharger acted at least negligently in committing the violation. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.3 
For cleanup and cooperation, the Enforcement Policy suggests a multiplier between 0. 75 and 
1.3, with the lower m"ultiplier where there is a high degree of cleanup and cooperation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) The Discharger did not cooperate with the Central Valley Water 
Board despite being provided with ample notice of the violations and opportunities to remedy 
them. Therefore, a 1.3 has been assigned for this factor. The Discharger was notified in the 
September 2013 NOV (Tab 2C) and attached 2010 PCI Summary Report (Tab 3G) that it had 
failed to comply with the public notification requirements. That NOV required the Discharger to 
take corrective actions by February 2014. The Discharger did not comply in response to that 
NOV. In January of 2014 at the PCA exit interview and again in February of 2014, when the 
Discharger was sent the 2014 PCA Final Summary Report, the Discharger was again notified 
that it was in violation of the public notice requirements. During discussions as a component of 
the 2015 inspection, the Discharger representatives stated that they had not performed 
calculations to determine if any of its SIUs were in SNC for the 2014/2015 year, (Tab 3F) which 
are necessary in order to comply with the public notice requirements. The continued failure to 
comply with the requirements despite being reminded of them both verbally and in writing 
warrants the application of a 1.3. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation; the same circumstances described for Violation 
No. 1 are applicable to this violation. 
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Step 5- Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 

The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

Violation No. 3 -Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$12,000 X 1.3 X 1.3 X 1.1 = $22,308 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 3 = $40,000 
Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No. 3 = $22,308 

Violation No. 4: The Discharger Failed to Evaluate Whether a Slug Control Plan is 
Necessary for Each SIU and Produce Them Upon Request 
Pursuant to 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi), the Discharger is required to develop and implement 
procedures to evaluate whether each of its Significant Industrial User needs a plan or other 
action to control Slug Discharges, as defined. The federal regulations specify that the 
Discharger conduct an evaluation at least once by October 14, 2006 for Industrial Users ("IUs") 
identified as significant prior to November 14, 2005. For IUs identified as significant after that 
date, the Discharger is required to conduct a slug evaluation within 1 year of the IU being 
designated as significant. 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi) requires that the Discharger make the 
results of slug evaluations available to the Central Valley Water Board upon request. 

The federal regulations require that slug control plans contain, at a minimum, the following 
elements: (A) Description of discharge practices, including non-routine batch Discharges; (B) 
Description of stored chemicals; (C) Procedures for immediately notifying the Discharger of Slug 
Discharges, including any discharge that would violate a prohibition under§ 403.5(b) with 
procedures for follow-up written notification within five days; (D) If necessary, procedures to 
prevent adverse impact from accidental spills, including inspection and maintenance of storage 
areas, handling and transfer of materials, loading and unloading operations, control of plant site 
run-off, worker training, building of containment structures or equipment, measures for 
containing toxic organic pollutants (including solvents), and/or measures and equipment for 
emergency response. 

The 2010 PCI states that the Discharger had not performed slug evaluations for any of its SIUs. 
(Tab 3G) in October of 2013, the Discharger sent a form to its SIUs asking them to determine 
whether they needed a slug evaluation. The 2014 Pretreatment Compliance Audit, however, 
concluded that those forms did not constitute slug evaluations. (Tab 4A) The Discharger stated · 
in its 2013 Annual Pretreatment Report that a slug evaluation was performed for Air Products, 
but none of the other SIUs. (Tab 4B) The third quarterly pretreatment report in 2014 includes a 
discussion of factors considered in developing a "Slug" Discharge Plan for the newly re
designated SIU Kinder Morgan. (Tab 4C) However, the 2015 PCI Summary Report documents 
that the Discharger fails to differentiate between the terms "slug" and "batch" (Tab 1 0) and 
specifically cites the Kinder Morgan plan as an example. (Tab 4F) 
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As noted in the 2010 PCI (POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist, at pp. 15 and 
21) (Tab 4D, Tab 1E), and the 2014 PCA (Tab 4A), the Discharger hads not complied with the 
requirement to conduct slug evaluations. The Discharger was asked at both the 2010 PCI and 
the 2014 PCA to provide the results of it slug evaluations. The Discharger was unable to 
produce slug evaluation results on those occasions. At the 2015 PCI on 26 March 2015, 
however, Discharger representatives stated that there were no records of slug evaluations ever 
having been conducted by the Discharger. (Tab 4E) 

For SIU Air Products, the Discharger reported in its 2013 Annual Pretreatment Report that it 
conducted a slug evaluation, but was unable to produce the results of the evaluation upon 
request, as required by 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi), at the 2014 PCA. Evaluations for the 
other SIUs have also not been produced to date. Pursuant to Water Code section 13385 
subdivisions (a)(6) and (c) a violation of those requirements subjects the Discharger to 
administrative civil liability in an amount of up to $10,000 for each day in which the violation 
occurs. 

· Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology. directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Enforcement Policy requires a determination of whether the 
characteristics of the violation resulted in a minor, moderate, or major potential for harm or 
threat to beneficial uses. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) The Discharger's failure to comply 
with the slug evaluation requirements has the potential to harm beneficial uses. 

The purpose of the slug evaluation requirement is to ensure that the Discharger determines 
which facilities have a high potential for Slug Discharges and whether control plans or other 
actions are necessary to prevent interference and pass-through at such facilities. The 
Discharger's failure to assess the need for slug control plans impairs the Discharger's ability to 
timely develop and implement plans to prevent or mitigate potential adverse impacts to both the 
WWTF's ability to treat wastewater (i.e., interference) and the receiving water itself {i.e., pass
through) due to non-routine, episodic discharges, which has the potential to harm beneficial 
uses and degrade water quality. While slug control plans are a critical prevention nieasure in 
mitigating adverse impacts during non-routine 9ischarges, the need for such plans to be 
implemented is likely infrequent. Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is 
determined to be minor, as the characteristics of the violations present a minor potential for 
harm to beneficial uses. (Ibid.) 

Deviation from Requirement: 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vi) requires the Discharger to evaluate 
at least once, within specified time periods, whether each SIU needs a slug control plan or other 

· action to control Slug Discharges and produce those evaluations upon request. The Discharger 
failed to conduct that evaluation for at least seven of its SIUs. While the Discharger reported 
conducting an evaluation for SIU Air Products, it was unable to produce·results of that 
evaluation upon request as required by law. Furthermore, during the 25/26 March 2015 PCI, 
inspectors found it necessary to thoroughly discuss the definition of a Slug Discharge with 
Discharger personnel suggesting that Discharger personnel were not even familiar with the 
term's actual meaning. (Tab 1 0) Given the foregoing information, it cannot be concluded that 
the Discharger has even complied with the requirement partially. The Deviation from 
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Requirement is determined to be major as the requirement has been rendered ineffective in its 
essential function. (Ibid.) . 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of minor and an Extent of Deviation of major 
results in a factor of 0.35. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16. Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: The Discharger has failed to comply with the requirement to perform slug 
evaluations and produce them upon request. The Discharger reported in its 2008 Annual 
Pretreatment Report that it had 7 SIUs. It did not indicate that any of the SIUs were newly 
designated as such. Therefore, the Discharger had, at the most, until 1 January 2009 to 
evaluate whether a slug control plan was necessary for those SIUs. It was documented at the 
PCI on 18 F~bruary 2010 that the Discharger had not conducted slug evaluations for any of its 

· SIUs (Tab 3G) and was unable to produce them upon request. At both the 2014 PCA and the 
2015 PCI, the Discharger. was unable to produce the results of any Slug Discharge evaluations. 

• The period of violation is 365 days for each of the two SIUs that were no longer 
designated as such in the 2010 Annual Pretreatment Report (from 1 January 2009 
through the end of the 2009 calendar year). 

• The period of violation is 2,222 days for each of the remaining five SIUs (from the 
adoption through the rescission of the 2008 Permit. 

• The total days of violation are 11 ,840 [(365 x 2) + (2,222 x 5)]. 

Multiple Day Violations: For vi_olations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, the failure to evaluate the need for a slug control 
plan resulted in no economic benefit that can be measured on a daily basis, though the 
Discharger may have experienced a programmatic cost savings from failing to comply with the 
minimum pretreatment requirements. Therefore, the alternate approach for calculating multiday 
violations may be applied, and liability shall not be less than an amount calculated based on the 
initial Total Base Liability Amount for the first day of the violation, plus an assessment for each 

·five-day period of violation until the 30th day, plus an assessment for each 30 days of violation. 
· (Ibid.) Under this approach, the minimum number of days of violation is 436 [(18 collapsed days 
x 2 SIUs) + (80 collapsed days x 5 SIUs)]. Although it is within the Board's discretion to find that 
the days of violation lie anywhere between 436 and 11,840, the Board chooses to apply the 
minimum number allowed under the Enforcement Policy of 436. 

Violation No.4 -Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

436 days x $10,000 X 0.35 

Total Initial Liability = $1,526,000 
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Step 4- Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 

Culpability: 1.3 
A factor of 1.3 is appropriate for this violation. The manner in which the Discharger should have 
acted is defined by the 40 CFR part 403, which establishes the minimum time frames by which 
the Discharger must conduct a slug evaluation for each SIU and specifies that the Discharger 
must produce the evaluation results upon request. The Discharger was reminded of the slug 
control plan requirement verbally during the 18 February 2010 PCI, during the 6/7 January 2014 
PCA (Tab 4A), and in writing in the Summary Report for the 2010 PCI transmitted with the 4 
September 2013 NOV (Tab 4D; Tab 1 E; Tab 3G). The Discharger was informed of the 
inadequacy of its industrial user self-evaluation approach in the final report for the 6/7 January 
2014 PCA transmitted by NOV on 14 February 2014. The continued failure to comply with the 
requirement despite repeated notice suggests that the Discharger's actions or lack thereof, were 
carried out with gross negligent. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.3 
This factor reflects the extent to which the Discharger voluntarily cooperated in returning to 
compliance and correcting environmental damage. A multiplier between 0.75 and 1.5 is to be 
used, with a higher multiplier when there is a lack of cooperation. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) 
The Discharger was given a multiplier value of 1.3 because of its lack of cooperation in returning 
to compliance. The Discharger had the opportunity to return to compliance when notified of the 
violation in a 7 July 2014 NOV (supplemented on 18 August 2014) (Tab 8K). Yet, at the 2015 
PCI, representatives for the Discharger confirmed that slug evaluations had never been 
performed. This demonstrates a willful disregard of the law. A multiplier of 1.3 is appropriate to 
reflect the Discharger's lack of cooperation in returning to compliance. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation; the same circumstances described for Violation 
No. 1 are applicable to this violation. 

Step 5 - Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 
The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Total Initial Liability Amou.nt determined in Step 3. 

Violation No. 4 -Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier·= Total Base Liability 

$1 ,526,000 X 1.3 X 1.3 X 1.1 = $2,836,834 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 4 =$118,400,000 
Liability at Collapsed Days (436) Prior to Per Day and Conduct Factor Application= $4,360,000 

Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No.4 = $2,836,834 
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Violation No. 5: The Discharger Failed to Comply with Annual Pretreatment Reporting 
Requirements 

Pursuant to federal requirements and the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to file annual 
pretreatment reports. (40 CFR § 403.12(i); 2008 Permit, at p. 2S, Provisions-Special 
Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment 
Requirements VI.C.S.a.ii; 2008 Permit, at p. E-17, Attachment E-Monitoring and Reporting 
Program-Reporting Requirements-Other Reports-Annual Pretreatment Reporting 
Requirements X.D.4.) 40 CFR section 403.12(i) requires that the Discharger provide the 
Central Valley Water Board with an annual pretreatment report describing its program activities, 
which must include, at a minimum, an updated list, as specified, of its Industrial Users, a 
summary ofeach Industrial User's compliance status, a summary of compliance and 
enforcement activities, a summary of changes to the Discharger's pretreatment program that 
were not previously reported to the Central Valley Water Board, and any other relevant 
information requested by the Central Valley Water Board. The 2008 Permit Monitoring and 
Reporting Program ("MRP") has additional annual pretreatment report requirements. Pursuant 
to the MRP, the Discharger is required to include in its annual pretreatment report a summary of 
analytical results from sampling of influent, effluent, and sludge for pollutants that US EPA has 
identified under Section 307(a) of the CWA which are known or suspected to be discharged by 
industrial users. (2008 Permit, at p. E-17, Attachment E--Monitoring and Reporting Program
Reporting Requirements-Other Reports-Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements 
X.D.4.) The Discharger is required to include a summary, including conclusions or results, of 

· industrial user annual sampling and inspecting activities. The Discharger must also provide any 
influent, effluent, or sludge monitoring data for non-priority pollutants which may be causing or 
contributing to interference, pass-through or adversely impacting sludge quality. 

A. The Discharger Failed to Include a Summary of Analytical Results for Influent. Effluent. 
or Sludge 

Since at least the adoption of the 2008 Permit, the Discharger has failed to meet the annual 
pretreatment report requirements. From 2008 through 2012, the Discharger did not include 
analytical results for influent, effluent, or sludge in its annual pretreatment reports. (See for 
example Tab SA) In the annual pretreatment reports for those years the Discharger included a 
statement that "[a]nalytical results for pollutants indentified [sic] in §307(a) of the Clean Water 
Act and 40 CFR 401.1S are limited. The industries served by the Malaga County Water District 
are generally not identified as dischargers of these pollutants." (See for example Tab SA) Yet, 
permits issued by the Discharger to several of its SIUs included limits and required sampling for 
a range of heavy metals, listed in §307(a) of the CWA and 40 CFR section 401.1S. (See for 
example Tab SE) 

B. The Discharger Failed to Include a Summary of Upset. Interference. or Pass-Through 
Incidents 

The MRP requires that the Discharger include in its annual pretreatment reports a discussion of 
upset, interference, or pass-through incidents at the treatment plant, which the Discharger 
knows or suspects were caused by its industrial users. (2008 Permit, at p. E-18, Attachment E
Monitoring and Reporting Program-Reporting Requirements-Other Reports-Annual 
Pretreatment Reporting Requirements X.D.4.b.) The Discharger is required to discuss the 
reasons why the incidents occurred, the corrective actions taken and, if known, the name and 
address of, the IUs responsible. The Discharger is also required to include a review of the 
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applicable pollutant limitations to determine whether any additional limitations, or changes to 
existing requirements, may be necessary to prevent pass-through, interference, or non
compliance with sludge disposal requirements. 

Beginning in at least 2010, the Discharger failed to fully comply with this requirement. In its 
2010, 2011, and 2012 Annual Pretreatment Reports, the Discharger indicates that it 
experienced or may have experienced upset, interference, and pass-through events. (See for 
example Tab 2F) The Discharger fails to include in the annual pretreatment reports a review of 
the applicable pollutant limitations to determine whether additional limitations or changes may 
be necessary to prevent pass-through, interference, or non-compliance with sludge disposal 
requirements. (See for example Tab 2F) 

C. The Discharger Failed to Include a Summary of Industrial User Compliance Status 

Both the federal regulations and the MRP require the Discharger to include in its annual 
pretreatment reports an updated list of its industrial users with IU names and addresses. (40 
CFR § 403.12(i); 2008 Permit, at p. E-18, Attachment E-Monitoring and Reporting Program
Reporting Requirements-Other Reports-Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements 
X.D.4.d.) The Discharger is required to list the noncategorical industrial users that are subject 
to local limitations. The Discharger is required to characterize the compliance status through 
the year of record for each industrial user by employing the following descriptions: . i. complied 
with· baseline monitoring report requirements (where applicable); ii. consistently achieved 
compliance; iii. inconsistently achieved compliance; iv. significantly violated applicable 
pretreatment requirements as defined by 40 CFR section 403.8(f)(2)(vii); v. complied with 
schedule to achieve compliance (include the date final compliance is required); vi. did not 
achieve compliance and not on a compliance schedule; and vii. compliance status unknown. A 
report describing the compliance status of each industrial user and identifying the compliance 
status of the Discharger with regard to audit/pretreatment compliance inspection requirements 
must be included in the annual pretreatment report or, if none of the aforementioned conditions 
exist, at a minimum, a letter indicating that all industries are in compliance and no violations or 
changes to the pretreatment program have occurred during the quarter must be included with 
the annual pretreatment report. 

The Discharger failed to accurately report compliance status with the required characterizations. 
In 2010, 2011, and 2012, the Discharger failed to characterize IUs who caused pass-through, or 
interference and were, therefore, in SNC. (See for example Tab 2F) For those IUs identified as 
being noncompliant, the Discharger failed to note whether the user was on a compliance 
schedule. (Tab 5A) 

D. The Discharger Failed to Include a Summary of Inspection and Sampling Activities 

The Discharger is required, pursuant to the MRP, to include in its annual pretreatment repo·rt a 
summary of the inspection and sampling activities it has conducted during the past year to 
gather information and data regarding its IUs. (2008 Permit, at p. E-19, Attachment E-Monitoring 
and Reporting Program-Reporting Requirements-Other Reports-Annual Pretreatment 
Reporting Requirements X.D.4.e.) The Discharger is required to include in that summary the 
names and addresses of IUs subjected to surveillance, an explanation of whether and how often 
those IUs were inspected or sampled, and the conclusions or results from the inspections and 
sampling for each IU. 
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The Discharger failed to fully meet this requirement for the annual pretreatment reports dating 
from at least 2008 through 2013. In the 2008 through 2012 Annual Pretreatment Reports, the 
Discharger does not explicitly list or otherwise identify any of the IUs that it inspected, except to 
state that facilities requiring permit renewals were inspected (See for example Tab 2A). In the 
2013 Annual Pretreatment Report, the Discharger provided most of the required information for 
the Class I IUs (i.e., the SIUs). The Discharger, in those reports, also does not provide the 
frequency of inspections or include any inspection results. (See for example Tab 2A) The 
Discharger was unable to produce inspection reports at the 2010 PCI (201 0 PCI Summary 
Report, Section 7.2.) (Tab 2G) 

E. The Discharger Failed to Include a Summary of Annual Pretreatment Budget 

The MRP requires that the Discharger include in its annual pretreatment reports a summary of 
the annual pretreatment budget, including the cost of pretreatment program functions and 
equipment purchases. (2008 Permit, at p. E-17, Attachment E-Monitoring and Reporting 
Program-Reporting Requirements-Other Reports-Annual Pretreatment Reporting 
Requirements X.D.4.h.) In its annual pretreatment reports from 2008 through 2013, the 
Discharger failed to comply with this requirement. From 2008 through 2013, the Discharger 
states solely that the pretreatment program budget is a part of the overall sewer budget for 
Malaga County Water District. (See for example Tab 5A) During the 2014 PCA, a Discharger 
representative stated that the budget was not specifically broken down by program, indicating 
that there was no way to identify resources strictly dedicated to pretreatment program. (2014 
PCA Final Summary Report, paragraph 25.)(Tab 58) The Discharger does not include the cost 
of pretreatment program functions and equipment purchases in any of those reports. 

F. The Discharger Failed to Include Requisite Signature and Certification 

Pursuant to the 2008 Permit, annual pretreatment reports must be signed and certified, as 
specified, by either a principal executive officer or ranking elected official, or its duly-authorized 
representative, as defined. (2008 Permit, at p. D-6, Attachment D-Standard Provisions
Reporting-Signatory and Certification Requirements V.B.) The Discharger failed to certify its 
annual pretreatment reports from 2008 through 2013. Furthermore, the 2008 Annual 
Pretreatment Report was signed by its consulting engineer, who does not meet the definition of 
a duly-authorized representative. (Tab 5C) 

G. The Discharger Failed to Submit Annual Pretreatment Reports By Due Date 

In addition to the annual pretreatment report deficiencies cited above, the Discharger has 
violated the annual.pretreatment report requirements by failing to submit those reports on time. 
The Discharger submitted its 2008 Annual Pretreatment Report due 28 February 2009 over one 
month late on 3 April 2009. The 2009 Annual Pretreatment Report due 28 February 2010 was 
not submitted until 7 May 2012, after Central Valley Water Board staff had sent a Notice of 
Violation in April of that year citing the late annual pretreatment report as a violation. (Tab 50) 
The 2012 Annual Pretreatment Report was due 28 February 2013 and received 7 March 2013. 
Summaries of annual pretreatment report receipt status and deficiencies are provided in Table 6 
and Table 7, respectively. 
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Table 6- Annual Pretreatment Report Submittal Status 

Reporting 
Date Due Date Received 

Days 
Year Late 

2008 28-Feb-2009 3-Apr-2009 34 
2009 28-Feb-201 0 7-May-2012 799 
2010 28-Feb-2011 24-Feb-2011 --
2011 28-Feb-2012 9-Mar-2012 10 
2012 28-Feb-2013 7-Mar-2013 7 
2013 28-Feb-2014 26-Feb-2014 --
2014 28-Feb-2015 27-Feb-2015 --

Table 7 - Annual Pretreatment Report Deficiencies 
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Report 4.a 4.b 4.c 4.e 4.f 

Year 
i ii iii iv v vi vii 

2008 No Yes No No No No No No No No No Yes 
2009 No Yes No No No No No No No No No Yes 
2010 No Yes No No No No No No No No No Yes 
2011 No Yes No No No No No No No No No Yes 
2012 No Yes No No Yes Yes No No No No No Yes 
2013 Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes No No No No No Yes 
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Yes No. No 
Yes No No 
Yes No No 
Yes No No 
Yes No No 
Yes No No 

2014 No Yes No Yes Yes Yes 1 No No Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes 
, Insufficient data provided to independently determine instances of SNC 
No= indicates missing, incomplete, or incorrect element 

Pursuant to Water Code section 13385 subdivisions (a)(6) and (c), a violation of the annual 
pretreatment report requirements subjects the Discharger to administrative civil liability in an 
amount of up to $10,000 for each day in which the violation occurs. 

Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 
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Potential for Harm: The Enforcement Policy requires a determination of whether the 
characteristics of the violation resulted in a minor, moderate, or major potential for harm or 
threat to beneficial uses. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) The annual pretreatment report 
requirements exist to provide the Central Valley Water Board with information necessary to 
evaluate the operation of the Discharger's pretreatment program, in order to protect the health 
and safety of the public and environment. By failing to comply with the minimum annual 
pretreatment report requirements, the Discharger inhibits its ability and the ability of the Central 
Valley Water Board to timely identify and provide feedback regarding deficiencies in the 

. Discharger's implementation of its pretreatment program and, potentially, to prevent and 
properly address risks to beneficial uses. By providing information on the compliance status of 
industrial users, the annual pretreatment report serves an important role in identifying problems 
with compliance and ensuring that they are appropriately addressed. By failing to comply with 
the minimum annual pretreatment report requirements, the Discharger inhibits its ability and the 
ability of the Central Valley Water Board to prevent and properly address risks to beneficial 
uses. Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is determined to be moderate, as 
the characteristics of the violations present a substantial threat to beneficial uses and the 
circumstances of the violations indicate a substantial potential for harm to beneficial uses. (Ibid.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The Discharger has not complied with the annual pretreatment 
report requirements of 40 CFR section 403.12(i), Provision VI.C.5.a.ii of the 2008 Permit, or 
Provision X.D.4 of the MRP. Submissions made pursuant to these requirements have been 
intermittent, untimely, and materially deficient. Therefore, the Deviation from the Requirements 
is determined to be moderate, as the requirements have been partially compromised. (Ibid.) 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of 
moderate results in a factor of 0.35. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: Annual pretreatment reports received for 2008 through 2012 were materially 
deficient. The period of violation for each of the five materially deficient annual pretreatment 
reports is 365 days and runs from the first date on which the report was deemed late or 
substantially deficient through the date on which the next year's report was due. 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, the failure to file annual pretreatment reports results 
in no economic benefit that can be measured on a daily basis. Therefore, the alternate 
approach for calculating multiday violations may be applied, and liability shall not be less than 
an amount calculated based on the initial Total Base Liability Amount for the first day of the 
violation, plus an assessment for each five day period of violation until the 301

h day, plus an 
assessment for each 30 days of violation. (Ibid.) Under this approach, the minimum number of 
days for each of the five annual pretreatment reports is 18. Although it is within the Board's 
discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere between 18 and 365, the Board chooses 
to apply the minimum number allowed under the Enforcement Policy of 18 for each of the five 
annual pretreatment reports deemed substantially deficient. 
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Violation No.5 -Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

2008: 18 days x $10,000 X 0.35 
2009: 18 days x $10,000 X 0.35 
2010: 18 days x $10,000 X 0.35 

2011: 18 days x $10,000 X 0.35 
2012: 18 days x $10,000 X 0.35 

Total Initial Liability = $315,000 

Step 4- Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 

Culpability: 1.3 
The manner in which a reasonably prudent person would have acted is defined by 40 CFR part 
403 and the 2008 Permit. Those requirements establish the minimum components that must be 
included in the Discharger's annual pretreatment reports. The Discharger was notified of 
deficiencies in its annual pretreatment reports in a 12 April 2012 NOV. (Tab 50) After receiving 
notice in 2012 of overdue annual pretreatment reports, the Discharger continued to submit 
reports that failed to meet the minimum requirements. A factor of 1.3 is appropriate for this 
violation given that the Discharger acted at least negligently in failing to submit timely and 
complete annual pretreatment reports. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.2 
The Discharger was given a multiplier value of 1.2 because of its lack of cooperation in returning 
to compliance. The Discharger was notified of specific material deficiencies in its annual 
pretreatment reports in an 18 August 2014 Supplemental NOV. (Tab 8K) The 2014 Annual 
Pretreatment Report, received in February 2015, improved upon prior submittals by including a 
higher proportion of required elements, but continued to be materially deficient. Therefore a 1.2 
is appropriate here. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation; the same circumstances described for Violation 
No. 1 are applicable to this violation. 

Step 5- Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 
The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

' 
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Violation No. 5 -Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$315,000 X 1.3 X 1.2 X 1.1 = $540,540 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 5 = $18,250,000 
Liability at Collapsed Days (90) Prior to Per Day and Conduct Factor Application = $900,000 

Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No. 5 = $540,540 

Violation No. 6: The Discharger Failed to File Quarterly Pretreatment Reports 

Pursuant to the requirements of the 2008 Permit, the Discharger is required to submit quarterly 
pretreatment reports. (2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special 
Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.ii; 2008 
Permit, at p. E-18, Attachment E-Monitoring and Reporting Program-Reporting 
Requirements-Other Reports-Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements X.D.4.d.) Within 
21 days of the end of each quarter, the Discharger is required to submit a report that describes 
the compliance status of each industrial user characterized by the following: i. complied with 
baseline monitoring report requirements (where applicable); ii. consistently achieved 
compliance; iii. inconsistently achieved compliance; iv. significantly violated applicable 
pretreatment requirements as defined by 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vii); v. complied with schedule to 
achieve compliance (include the date final compliance is required); vi. did not achieve 
compliance and not on a compliance schedule; and vii. compliance status unknown. The 
information required in the fourth quarter report must be included in the Discharger's annual 
pretreatment report. 

In addition to identifying the specific compliance status of each industrial user, the Discharger in 
the quarterly pretreatment report must identify the compliance status of the POTW with regard 
to audit and pretreatment compliance inspection requirements. In the absence of such 
conditions, at a minimum, the Discharger must submit a letter indicating that all industries are in 
compliance and no violations or changes to the pretreatment program have occurred during the 
quarter. 

In addition, pursuant to the 2008 Permit, quarterly pretreatment reports must be signed and 
certified, as specified, by either a principal executive officer or ranking elected official, or its duly 
authorized representative, as specified. (2008 Permit, at p. D-6, Attachment D-Standard 
Provisions-Reporting-Signatory and Certification Requirements V.B.5.) 

A. The Discharger Failed to Identify Compliance Status of Each Industrial User 

The Discharger's quarterly pretreatment reports are deficient and/or inaccurate in a number of 
ways. With the exception of Fresno Truck Wash, the Discharger fails to identify in its quarterly 
pretreatment reports that industrial users were in non-compliance. (See for example Tab 6A) 
Yet, data submitted by the Discharger's industrial users and reported by the Discharger in the 
monitoring data contained in its annual pretreatment reports (See Tab 3) indicates otherwise. 
For example, in 2012 and 2013, that data shows that industrial users were in non-compliance 
for all four quarters of 2012 and in the first quarter of 2013. The industrial users that were in 
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non-compliance and not identified in the quarterly pretreatment reports include, but are not 
limited to, Stratas Foods, Rio Bravo Fresno, Cemex, EM Tharp dba Golden State Peterbilt, 
Roger's Truck, Kinder Morgan, PPG, Fifth Wheel Truck Stop, Coca Cola, Western State Glass, 
Greenlee, Fresno Truck Center, Inland Star, and Penske. (Tab 68; also see Tab 3) 

In addition, the Discharger did not report that Fresno Truck Wash was in non-compliance until 
the first quarter of 2011. The Discharger, however, drafted Administrative Complaint 2010-01 
for Fresno Truck Wash in 2010, which states that Fresno Truck Wash had. been in non
compliance since early 2009. (Tab 6C) The 2009 and 2010 quarterly pretreatment reports 
stated erroneously that all ind.ustrial users were in compliance. (Tab 6D; Tab 6E) 

Although insufficient data were provided for 2008 and 2014 to fully evaluate compliance, at a 
minimum, the Discharger failed to identify SIUs in SNC (iv) as shown in Table 5 and in 
inconsistent compliance with effluent limits (iii) and SNC (iv) on at least the following occasions 
(Table 8): 

Table 8 - Significant Industrial Users in Non-Compliance 

Significant Permit Significant Industrial Users In Inconsistent Compliance 
Industrial User No. 20091 2010 2011 2012 2013 
Calpine/Smurfit/ 1001 Q1:EC SA1: As, Ba SA1: Cr, Cu -- --
RockTenn Q3: EC SA2: Ba, Cr, 

Q4: EC Cu 
Rio Bravo 1005 -- -- -- Q4: EC Q1 ,2,3,4: EC 

2014 
--

missing 
data 

Stratas Foods 1008 01: O&G Q1: O&G -- Q1: O&G, pH Q2: O&G, pH Q2: O&G 
Q3: O&G Q2: O&G, pH Q3: O&G Q3: pH 
Q4: O&G Q3: O&G, pH Q4: O&G, pH 

Q4: O&G 
Kinder Morgan 1025 no data no data 2 2 2 3 

SFPP provided provided 
Wholesale 1030 no data no data 2 2 2 2 

Equipment of provided provided 
Fresno 
Fifth Wheel 1037 2 2 2 2 2 Q4: EC 
Truck Stop 
PPG Industries 1038 -- SA2: Cu, Fe -- Q2: EC Q2: EC --

Q3: EC Q4: Fe 
Lester Lube, 1095 2 2 2 2 2 3 

Inc. dba Fresno 
Truck Wash 
Speedy 1098 2 2 2 2 . 2 3 

(formerly Moga) 
Truck Wash 
Air Products 1140 -- -- -- -- -- no data 
and Chemical provided 
Imperial Truck 1205 2 2 2 2 2 3 

Wash 
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Significant I Permit I Significant Industrial Users In Inconsistent Compliance 
Industrial User No. lr---=-2o-=-=o=-9'1 --.-l----:2:-0--:-'1 Oo:-------rl------:2:-0-:-1-:-1 ---.-l----:-2-:-0 1:-:2-----,l--'--2-0 1-3---,.-l---=-2-=-o 1---:4-----:--i 

1 No data provided in 2008. 
2 Not significant industrial user at this time 
2 No data provided for dates subsequent to SIU designation/re-designation 
Q = quarter; SA = undated semi-annual result, quarter unknown; SA 1 = January - June; SA2 = July ~ December 
As = arsenic; Ba = barium; Cr = chromium; Cu = copper; EC = electrical conductivity; Fe= iron; O&G = oil and grease 

B. The Discharger Failed to Submit Quarterly Pretreatment Reports by the Due Date 

Since 2008, the Discharger has violated the quarterly pretreatment report requirements of the 
2008 Permit by submitting both late and deficient reports. The quarterly pretreatment reports 
for the second quarter of 2008 through the first quarter of 2010 were not submitted until May of 
2012, following the issuance of a 12 April 2012 NOV, which cited the quarterly pretreatment 
report violations. The first quarterly pretreatment report for 2009, which was not cited in the 12 
April 2012 NOV due to an oversight has, to date, not been received by the Central Valley Water 
Board. The quarterly pretreatment reports from the second quarter of 2010 through the third 
quarter of 2011, the quarterly pretreatment report for the second quarter of 201.3, and the 
quarterly pretreatment reports for the second and third quarters were all submitted after the due 
dates specified in the 2008 Permit, at Reporting Requirement X.D.4.d of the Monitoring and 
Reporting Program (pp. E-18- E-19). To date, the Discharger has not submitted first quarterly 
pretreatment reports for 2009 or 2014. · 

C. The Discharger Failed to Include the Requisite Certification 

The Discharger failed to certify its quarterly pretreatment reports with the required certification 
statement until the second quarter of 2014. (See for example Tab 6D; 6E) The Discharger 
received notices of inadequate quarterly pretreatment reports in April 2012 (Tab 50), and in July 
and August of 2014. (Tab 8K; Tab 8L) Deficiencies and receipt status are summarized in Table 
9, below. 

Table 9 - Quarterly Pretreatment Reports, Receipt Status and Deficiencies 

Date Days Contains 
Identifies All 

Discusses PCA/PCI 
Quarter Date Due Noncompliant 

Received Late Certification 
IUs 

Compliance Status2 

200802 21-Jul-2008 7-May-2012 1,386 No no data N/A 
200803 21-0ct-2008 7-May-2012 1,294 No· no data N/A 
200901 21-Apr-2009 not rec'd 2,111 -- -- N/A 
200902 21-Jul-2009 7-May-2012 1,021 No No N/A · 
200903 21-0ct-2009 7-May-2012 929 No No N/A 
201001 21-Apr-2010 7-May-2012 747 No No N/A 
201002 21-Jul-2010 20-Sep-201 0 61 No No N/A 
201003 21-0ct-2010 18-Nov-20 1 0 28 No -- N/A 
201101 21-Apr-2011 20-May-2011 29 No SN N/A 
201102 21-Jul-2011 18-Jul-2011 0 No No N/A 
201103 21-0ct-2011 31-0ct-2011 . 10 No SN N/A 
201201 21-Apr-2012 20-Apr-2012 0 No No N/A 
201202 21-Jul-2012 20-Jul-2012 0 No No N/A 
201203 21-0ct-2012 18-0ct-2012 0 No No N/A 
201301 21-Apr-2013 18-Apr-2013 0 No -- N/A 
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Date Days Contains 
Identifies All. 

Discusses PCA/PCI 
Quarter Date Due Noncompliant 

Received Late Certification 
IUs 

Compliance Status2 

201302 21-Jul-2013 7-Aug-2013 17 No No N/A 
201303 21-0ct-2013 21-0ct-2013 0 No No No 
201401 21-Apr-2014 not rec'd 285 -- -- --
201402 21-Jul-2014 24-Jul-2014 3 Yes No Yes 
201403 21-0ct-2014 29-0ct-2014 8 Yes No Yes 
Semi-annual results provided without sample date. Exact quarter of non-compliance unknown. 

2 Identification of compliance status with regards to PCA or PCI requirements could not take place until the findings of 
the first PCA or PCI conducted were conveyed to the Discharger. The Discharger received verbal notice of the PCI 
results during the exit interview on 18 February 2010. This assessment, however, takes the conservative approach of 
using the written transmittal in 2013 as the date by which the PCI compliance status discussion was required in the 
Quarterly Pretreatment Reports. 

Pursuant to Water Code section 13385 subdivisions (a)(6) and (c), a violation of the annual 
pretreatment report requirements subjects the Discharger to administrative civil liability in an 
amount of up to $10,000 for each day in which the violation occurs. · 

Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Discharger's failure to submit quarterly pretreatment reports to the 
Central Valley Water Board had the potential to harm beneficial uses. The quarterly 
pretreatment report requirements exist to provide the Central Valley Water Board with 
information necessary to evaluate the operation of the Discharger's pretreatment program. By 
providing information on the compliance status of industrial users, the quarterly pretreatment 
report serves a role in identifying problems with compliance and ensuring that they are 
appropriately addressed, By failing to comply with the minimum quarterly pretreatment report 
requirements, the Discharger inhibits the ability of the Central Valley Water Board to identify and 
address risks to beneficial uses. Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is 
determined to be minor, as the characteristics of the violations present a minor potential for 
harm. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The Discharger is required to submit quarterly pretreatment 
reports. (2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for 
Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements C.5.a.ii; 2008 Permit, at p. 
E-18, Attachment E-Monitoring and Reporting Program-Reporting Requirements-Other 
Reports-Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements X.D.4.d.) The reports submitted by 
the Discharger, which were not submitted timely, contained inaccurate characterizations of 
compliance, failed to contain the requisite certification in all but two cases and, as such, are 
materially deficient. Therefore, the Deviation from the Requirements is determined to be 
moderate as the requirements have been partially compromised. (Ibid.) 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of 
moderate results in a factor of 0.30. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 
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Days of Violation: The first quarterly pretreatment report for 2009 and the quarterly pretreatment 
report for the first quarter of 2014 have, to date, not been received. The rest of the quarterly · 
pretreatment reports from the second quarter of 2008 (due 21 July 2008) through the first 
quarter of 2010 (due 21 April2010) were not received until? May 2012. Aside from the two 
missing reports, and considering the fourth quarterly reports for each year as part of the annual 
pretreatment report for the same year, all of the quarterly pretreatment reports from the adoption 
through the rescission date of the 2008 Permit (18 in total) are materially deficient based on lack 
of requisite certification, lack of accurate IU compliance status discussion, or other grounds 
discussed above. 

• The period of violation for the quarterly pretreatment report for the first quarter of 2009 is 
2,111 days and runs from 22 April 2009 (the first date on which the report was deemed 
late or substantially deficient) through the rescission of the 2008 Permit (to date the 
report has not been received). 

• The period of violation for the quarterly pretreatment report for the first quarter of 2014 is 
285 days and runs from 22 April2014 (the first date on which the report was deemed 
late or substantially deficient) through the rescission of the 2008 Permit (to date the 
report has not been received). 

• The period of violation for each of the other 18 quarterly pretreatment reports is 90 days 
and runs from the date after which they were due until the date on which the next 
quarter's report became due. 

• The total period of violation is 4,016 [(90 x 18) + 285 + 2,111 )] 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, the failure to submit quarterly pretreatment reports 
results in no economic benefit that can be measured on a daily basis, though the Discharger 
may have experienced a programmatic cost savings from failing to comply with those 
requirements. Therefore, the alternate approach for calculating multiday violations may be 
applied, and liability shall not be less than an amount calculated based on the initial Total Base 
Liability Amount for the first day of the violation, plus an assessment for each five day period of 
violation until the 30th day, plus an assessment for each 30 days of violation. (Ibid.) 

• For the quarterly pretreatment report for the first quarter of 2009, the minimum days of 
violation under this alternative approach is 76. 

• For the quarterly pretreatment report for the first quarter of 2014, the minimum days of 
violation under this alternative approach is 15. 

• For the remaining 18 quarterly pretreatment reports, the minimum days of violation 
under this alternative approach is 9 days. 

The minimum number of days under this approach is 253 [(9 x 18) + 76 + 15)]. Although it is 
within the Board's discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere between 253 and 
4,016, the the Board choose to apply the minimum allowed under the Enforcement Policy of 
253. 
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Violation No. 6 - Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

2008 Q2: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2008 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2009 Q1: 76 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2009 02: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2009 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2010 Q1: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2010 Q2: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2010 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2011 Q1: 9daysx$10,000X0.30 
2011 Q2: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 

2011 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2012 Q1: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2012 Q2: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2012 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2013 Q1: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2013 Q2: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2013 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2014 Q1: 15 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2014 Q2: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 
2014 Q3: 9 days x $10,000 X 0.30 

Total Initial Liability = $759,000 

Step 4 -Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 

Culpability: 1.3 
A factor of 1.3 is appropriate for this violation. The manner in which the Discharger should have 
acted is defined by the 40 CFR part 403 and the 2008 Permit, which establish in detail the 
minimum components that must be included in the Discharger's Quarterly Pretreatment 
Reports. The Discharger received notices of inadequate or late pretreatment reports in April 
2012 (Tab 50), and in July and August of 2014. (Tab 8K; 8L) A factor of 1.3 is appropriate for 
this violation given that the Discharger acted at least negligently in failing to submit timely and 
complete quarterly pretreatment reports. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.3 
This factor reflects the extent to which a discharger voluntarily cooperated in returning to 
compliance and correcting environmental damage. A multiplier between 0.75 and 1.5 is to be 
used, with a higher multiplier when there is a lack of cooperation. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) 
The Discharger was given a multiplier value of 1.3 based on the lack of cooperation exhibited by 
the Discharger in returning to compliance. While the Discharger began to submit quarterly 
pretreatment reports in a timelier manner after receiving the April 2012 NOV, the reports 
submitted continued inaccurate or misleading requisite information and were materially 
deficient. Following the 7 July 2014 NOV, the Discharger began including in its quarterly 
pretreatment reports the required certification and discussion of pretreatment program 
compliance status components, but omitted the required industrial user compliance status 
component, which it had previously included in prior reports. Furthermore, Quarterly 
Pretreatment Reports for the 1st quarters of 2009 and 2014 have not been submitted to date. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation; the same circumstances described for Violation 
No. 1 are applicable to this violation. 
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Step 5 - Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 
The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

Violation No. 6 -Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$759,000 X 1.3 X 1.3 X 1.1 = $1,410,981 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No.6 = $40,160,000 
Liability at Collapsed Days (253) Prior to Per Day and Conduct Factor Application= $2,530,000 · 

Total Base Liability Amountfor Violation No.6 = $1,410,981 

Violation No. 7: The Discharger Failed to Analyze Self~Monitoring Reports 

Pursuant to the federal regulations and the 2008 Permit, The Discharger is required to analyze 
self-monitoring reports and other notices submitted by Industrial Users in accordance with the 
self-monitoring requirements in 40 CFR section 403.12. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(iv); 2008 Permit; 
at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions-Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs 
Only)-Pretreatment Requirements VI.C.5.a.ii.) 

The Discharger has failed to comply with this requirement since at least 2010. The 2010 PCI 
Checklist documented that the Discharger had failed to identify reporting violations and to 
identify discharge violations. (POTW Pretreatment Compliance Inspection Checklist, Section 
Ill.) (Tab 2B) The 2010 PCI Summary Report also documented the Discharger's failure to 

· review and analyze reports submitted by SIUs. (Tab 3G) 

File review during the 2015 PCI revealed that the Discharger had failed to analyze the self
monitoring reports, as there was no indication that the Discharger identified potential violations 
or took enforcement action for the instantaneous sample results that exceed the industrial user 
permitted limits. (Tab 4E) The failure to analyze self-monitoring reports is further exhibited by 
statements made regarding SNC during the 2015 PCI. During the 2015 PCI, the Discharger's 
General Manager stated that calculations regarding SNC were not performed for the SIUs 
during 2014. (2015 PCI, Section 2.3.1.) (Tab3F) 

Pursuant to Water Code section 13385 subdivisions (a)(6) and (c), a violation of this 
requirement subjects the Discharger to administrative civil liability in an amount of up to $10,000 
for each day in which the violation occurs. 

Step 3 - Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Discharger's failure to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports 
poses an egregious threat to beneficial uses. The receipt and analysis requirements ensure that 
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the Discharger is implementing the practices necessary to properly regulate the disposal of 
industrial wastewater, protect the physical structures and safety of operation of its collection and 
treatment system, and to comply with its approved pretreatment program. The analysis of self
monitoring reports serves an important role in identifying problems with compliance and 
ensuring that they are appropriately addressed. By failing to comply with the minimum receipt 
and analysis requirements, the Discharger inhibits its ability and the ability of the Central Valley 
Water Board to prevent and properly address risks to beneficial uses. Specifically, failure to 
analyze industrial user monitoring reports effectively precluded the Discharger from complying 
with other pretreatment program requirements, such as accurately discussing industrial user 
compliance characterizations in quarterly and annual pretreatment reports, and identifying and 
publicly noticing instances of industrial user SNC. Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential 
for Harm is determined to be major, as the characteristics of the violations present a high 
potential for harm. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The Discharger is required to receive and analyze self-monitoring 
reports. (40 CFR § 403.8(f)(2)(iv); 2008 Permit, at p. 25, Provisions-Special Provisions
Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)-Pretreatment Requirements 
VI.C.5.a.ii.) Inspections and audits from 2010 through 2015 show that the Discharger has 
repeatedly failed to meet this requirement. Therefore, the Deviation from the Requirements is 
determined to be major as the requirement has been rendered ineffective in its essential 
function. (Ibid.) 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of 
moderate results in a factor of 0.85. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: The first documentation of the Discharger's failure to adequately receive and 
analyze self-monitoring reports was at the 2010 PCI. (Tab 2B) During the 2010 PCI, auditors 
noted that the Discharger had failed to analyze self-monitoring reports from 2009. Continued 
failure to review SIU self-monitoring reports was confirmed during the 2015 PCI. The period of 
violation totals 2,222 days and runs from 1 January 2009 through the rescission of the 2008 
Permit on 31 January 2015, inclusive. 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 

· more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 18.) In this case, the failure to require, receive and analyze self
monitoring reports results in no economic benefit that can be measured on a daily basis, though 
the Discharger may have experienced a programmatic cost savings from failing to comply with 
those requirements. Therefore, the alternate approach for calculating multiday violations may 
be applied, and liability shall not be less than an amount calculated based on the initial Total 
Base Liability Amount for the first day of the violation, plus an assessment for each five-day 
period of violation until the 30th day, plus an assessment for each 30 days of violation. (Ibid.) 
Under this alternative approach, the minimum days of violation total 80. Although it is within the 
Board's discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere between 80 and 2,222, the 
Board chooses to apply the minimum number allowed under the Enforcement Policy of 80. 
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Violation No. 7 -Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

80 days x $10,000 X 0.85 

Total Initial Liability= $680,000 

Step 4- Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. · 

Culpability: 1.3 
A factor of 1.3 is appropriate for this violation. The standard of care with which the Discharger 
should have acted is established in the 40 CFR part 403 and the 2008 Permit. The Discharger 
was given notice of its failure to meet the receipt and analysis requirement during the 2010 PCI 
(Tab 28; Tab 3G). The 2014 PCA Final Summary Report reiterated the requirement to analyze 
monitoring reports. (Tab 4A) Yet, the Discharger's failure to comply with the requirement was 
again documented in detail during the 2015 PCI. (Tab 4E; 3F) In continuing to violate the receipt 
and analysis requirements despite notice, the Discharger's actions demonstrate gross 
negligence at best. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.4 
This factor reflects the extent to which a discharger voluntarily cooperated in returning to 
compliance and correcting environmental damage. A multiplier between 0. 75 and 1.5 is to be 
used, with a higher multiplier when there is a lack of cooperation. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 17.) 
The Discharger was given a multiplier value of 1.4 because of the lack of cooperation exhibited 
by the Discharger in returning to compliance. The 2015 PCI Summary Report note.d three 
instances of non-compliance by Stratas Foods in August 2014. (Tab 4E) Nevertheless, the third 
2014 quarterly pretreatment report failed to accurately identify the industrial user's compliance 
status, which demonstrates the Discharger's continued failure to analyze monitoring reports. 
(Tab ?A) Despite being provided with multiple opportunities to come into compliance, the 
Discharger continued to fail to require, receive, and analyze self-monitoring reports as exhibited 
by the 2015 PCI findings, which show that the Discharger is still out of compliance. 

History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation; the same circumstances described for Violation 
No. 1 are applicable to this violation. 

Step 5- Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 
The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 
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Violation No. 7 - Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$680,000 X 1.3 X 1.4 X 1.1 = $1 ,361,360 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 7 = $22,220,000 
Liability at Collapsed Days (80) Prior to Per Day and Conduct Factor Application = $800,000 

Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No. 7 = $1,361,360 

Violation No. 8: The Discharger Failed to Submit Study Results Required by Cease and 
Desist Order No. R5-2008-0032 

The 2008 CDO, Task 3(a), requires the Discharger to evaluate WWTF treatment and disposal 
capacity and identify short-term and long-term measures to secure adequate treatment and 
disposal capacity for t~e volume, type, and concentrations of wastes in influent projected 
through at least 2028. In order to meet that requirement, the Discharger is required to submit 
the results of a study evaluating the WWTF treatment and disposal capacity and proposing a 
work plan and time schedule to implement short-term and long-term measures to ensure 
compliance with waste discharge requirements. The study must include evaluations of, but not 
limited to, ongoing operations and maintenance, and long-term measures to meet WWTF 
treatment and disposal needs through at least 2028. The 2008 CDO requires that technical 
reports submitted in accordance with this requirement include actions to generate appropriate 
population and WWTF flow projections and their rationale. The 2008 CDO required the 
Discharger to submit the results of the study evaluating treatment and disposal capacity and 
propose the work plan described in Task 3(a) by 13 June 2008. 

On 25 July 2008, over a month past due, Provost and Pritchard Consulting Group, on behalf of 
the Discharger, submitted a Study Evaluating Treatment and Disposal Facilities to fulfill the 
requirements of Task 3(a). (Tab 8A) In a memorandum and letter, dated 19 August 2009 (Tab 
8B) and 24 September 2009 (Tab 8C) respectively, Central Valley Water Board staff informed 
the Discharger that the study was materially deficient and requested a revised study by 27 
October 2009. The letter and memorandum cited deficiencies and required corrective actions 
including, but not limited to, revising short-term and long-term flow projections, revising the work 
plan for expansion of design capacity, including reclamation proposals, revising consolidation, 
and updating work plan and time-schedules. 

By letter dated 28 April 2011, the Discharger submitted a report to comply with Task 3(d). (Tab 
80) That report, however, indicated that not all the short-term measures had been completed, 
as required. The report did not include long-term measures or a revised work plan, and did not 
remedy the deficiencies in the 28 July 2008 report. The report did not bring the Discharger into 
compliance with Tasks 3(a) or 3(d). The cover letter for that report incorrectly stated that the 
Discharger had not received a response to the work plan submitted on 25 July 2008. (Tab 80) 
On 12 April 2012, Central Valley Water Board staff issued a NOV citing the Discharger's failure 
to comply with Tasks 3(a) and 3(d) of the 2008 CDO. (Tab 50) 

On 19 August 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff again sent the Discharger a letter 
requesting that it submit technical information regarding disposal capacity by 3 October 2013, 
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which was originally due 13 June 2008. (Tab 8B) In summary, the letter requested that the 
Discharger address whether the discharge to the Central Canal will cease, provide an estimate 
of the pond disposal capacity after pond maintenance was performed in 2008 and thereafter, 
revise influent flow projections, provide the status of land acquisition for additional disposal 
ponds, and provide the status of alternative disposal measures. On 10 October 2013, Central 
Valley Water Board staff called the Discharger's Board President requesting an update on the 
response due 3 October 2013. (Tab 8F) On 10 October 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff 
received by e-mail a memorandum dated 23 September 2013 from the Discharger's consulting 
engineer written to the Discharger requesting additional information in order to prepare a 
response to the Central Valley Water Board's letter. (Tab 8G) 

On 21 October 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff sent the Discharger's General Manager 
an email to again inquire on the status of the Discharger's response. (Tab 8H) On 29 October 
2013, the Discharger submitted a deficient and late response .. (Tab 81) The Discharger admitted 
in its response that it had not yet developed a schedule to isolate one or more ponds to confirm 
and monitor percolation capacity, and that follow-up reports would be forthcoming. 

On 7 July 2014, Central Valley Water Board staff sent the Discharger a NOV, which cited, in 
part, the Discharger's failure to comply with Task 3 of the 2008 COO. (Tab 8J) On 18 August 
2014, Central Valley Water Board staff sent the Discharger a Supplemental NOV, which again 
cited, in part, the Discharger's failure to comply with the 2008 COO Task 3. (Tab 8K) 

After the Discharger learned its flow limit had been restricted in its proposed revised permit, the 
Discharger submitted technical data in November 2014 and January 2015 in order to confirm 
pond disposal capacity. The 2008 COO was rescinded on 4 December 2014 and tasks not 
complied with in the 2008 COO were carried over to COO R5-2014-0146 and to Waste 
Discharge Requirements R5-2014-0145 (NPDES No. CA 0084239). 

The Discharger violated the 2008 COO by failing to submit an adequate and complete study of 
its treatment and disposal capacity and a workplan to address treatment and disposal capacity 
issues from 13 June 2008 through the rescission of the COO on 4 December 2014, for a total of 
2,365 days. However, based on the interactions between Central Valley Water Board staff and 
the Discharger recited above, this Order is based on "tolling" the days of violation during the 
387-day period between the 28 July 2008 date upon which the Discharger's initial report was 
submitted and the 19 August 2009 date upon which staff notified Discharger in writing that the 
report was deficient. Prosecution staff further recommends "tolling" the days of violation for the 
351-day period between the 28 April 2011 date upon which Discharger submitted a revised 
report and the 12 April 2012 date upon which staff issued a Notice of Violation documenting the 
deficiencies in the revised report. Other than these two time periods, Discharger was on written 
notice that its report was overdue, incomplete and insufficient to meet the. directives of the 2008 
COO. Accordingly, this Order calculates the civil liability for Violation 2 on the basis of 1,640 
days of violation. 

Pursuant to Water Code section 13350, a violation of those requirements is subject to 
administrative civil liability in an amount of up to $5,000 for each day in which the violation 
occurs. 
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Step 3 ·- Per Day Factor for Non-Discharge Violations 
Step 3 of the Enforcement Policy's penalty calculation methodology directs the Central Valley 
Water Board to calculate a per day factor for non-discharge violations by considering the 
Potential for Harm and the Extent of Deviation from the applicable requirements. 

Potential for Harm: The Discharger's failure to comply with Task 3 of the COO in a timely 
manner hindered Central Valley Water Board staff's efforts to assess disposal capacity for the 
renewal of the Discharger's NPDES permit, which delayed issuance of the Permit. 

Based on the Basin Plan, the beneficial uses of the Central Canal are municipal and domestic 
supply, agricultural supply, water contact recreation, and warm freshwater habitat. The 
beneficial uses of the underlying groundwater are municipal and domestic supply, agricultural 
supply, industrial service supply, industrial process supply, water contact recreation, and non
contact water recreation. 

The 2008 COO was issued, in part, because the Discharger discharged and threatened to 
discharge waste in violation of the 2008 Permit. In addition, a number of conditions at the 
WWTF relating to minimum freeboard requirements, pond evaporation and percolation capacity, 
increasing influent flow and base flow, and total disposal capacity, were found to create a risk of 
overtopping and levee breach. The Discharger's WWTF ponds are adjacent to the Central 
Canal, several businesses, and the main railroad line for the Santa Fe Railroad and Amtrak. 
Overflow of undisinfected secondary treated wastewater from the ponds to the Central Canal 
would adversely affect its beneficial use for unrestricted agricultural supply, water contact 
recreation, and municipal and domestic supply due to excessive pathogen loading. Overflow of 
the ponds to area businesses, which occurred in 2000, or to the railroad right-of-way would 
cause or threaten to create public health risks and a nuisance condition. (Tab 8L) 

The. Discharger's actions in failing to meet the 2008 COO requirements pose a high potential for 
harm to beneficial uses. Given the foregoing discussion, the Potential for Harm is determined to 
be major. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16.) 

Deviation from Requirement: The 2008 COO required the Discharger to submit specified study 
results to the Central Valley Water Board. While the Discharger submitted documents pursuant 
to the 2008 COO requirements, those submissions were materially deficient and late. Therefore, 
the Deviation from the Requirements is determined to be moderate as the requirements have 
been partially compromised. (Ibid.) 

Per Day Factor: Applying a Potential for Harm of moderate and an Extent of Deviation of 
moderate results in a factor of 0.55. (Enforcement Policy, at p. 16, Table 3.) 

Days of Violation: The Discharger has failed to comply with the 2008 COO requirements since 
14 June 2008, the first date of non-compliance with Task 3, through 4 December 2014. The 
period of violation totals 2,365 days, but as indicated above, this Order reduces this number to 
1 ,640 days based on two periods where it believes the Central Valley Water Board should 
exercise its discretion to equitably toll the violation period. 

Multiple Day Violations: For violations that are assessed a civil liability on a per day basis, the 
initial liability amount should be assessed for each day up to 30 days. For violations that last 
more than 30 days, the daily assessment can be less than the calculated daily assessment, 
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provided that it is no less than the per day economic benefit, if any, resulting from the violation. 
(Enforcement Policy, at p. 1B.) In this case, the failure to comply with the 200B COO results in 
an economic benefit that cannot be measured on a daily basis, though the Discharger may have 
experienced a programmatic cost savings from failing to comply with the requirements. 
Therefore, the alternate approach for calculating multiday violations may be applied, and liability 
shall not be less than an amount calculated based on the initial Total Base Liability Amount for 
the first day of the violation, plus an assessment for each five-day period of violation until the 
30th day, plus an assessment for each 30 days of violation. (Ibid.) Under this approach, the 
Central Valley Water Board agrees with the Prosecution Team's recommendation to equitably 
toll the violation period, the minimum days of violation total 60. Although it is within the Board's 
discretion to find that the days of violation lie anywhere between 60 and 2,365, the Board 
chooses to apply the minimum number of days allowed under equitable tolling and the 
Enforcement Policy of 60. 

Violation No. 8 - Initial Liability Amount 

The initial liability amounts for the violations calculated on a per-day basis are as follows: 

60 days x $5,000 X 0.55 

Total Initial Liability = $165,000 

Step 4- Adjustment Factors 
There are three additional factors to be considered for modification of the amount of initial 
liability: the violator's culpability, efforts to clean up or cooperate with regulatory authority, and 
the violator's compliance history. 

Culpability: 1.2 
A factor of 1.2 is appropriate for this violation. The Discharger knew of the 200B COO 
requirement as it was granted the opportunity to comment on those tasks prior to the 200B COO 
adoption date. In addition, as evidenced by the 23 September 2013 Memorandum (Tab BG) 
from the Discharger's consultant, the Discharger had notice of the specific regulatory 
requirements which remained to be met. The Discharger's knowledge of the material 
inadequacy of its submissions is demonstrated by the fact that those deficiencies were 
discussed in a series of correspondence between the Discharger and Central Valley Water 
Board staff. {Tab BB; BC; BE; BF; BJ; BK) A reasonably prudent person would have complied 
with the 200B COO requirements in a timely manner. The Discharger knowingly disregarded 
the requirements associated with Task 3. 

Cleanup and Cooperation: 1.2 
For non-discharge violations, efforts towards cleanup are not applicable. Beginning in 
September 2009, Central Valley Water Board contacted the Discharger through phone calls, 
email, and letters, in attempts to retrieve the requisite information and bring the Discharger into 
compliance. (Tab BB; BC; BE; BF; BJ; BK) The Discharger had multiple opportunities to correct 
the violation, yet failed to work cooperatively with Central Valley Water Board staff to achieve 
the common goal of compliance and failed to submit the technical information required pursuant 
to Task 3 of the 200B COO. 
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History of Violations: 1.1 
A factor of 1.1 is appropriate for this violation. In 2001, the Central Valley Water Board issued 
COO 5-01-001 due to pond capacity issues and due to the overflow of the ponds to neighboring 
businesses in 2000. The issuance of the 2008 COO stemmed, in part, from the Discharger's 
ongoing failure to comply with the 2001 COO. Therefore, the application of a 1.1 is appropriate. 

Step 5 - Determination of Total Base Liability Amount 

The Total Base Liability is determined by applying the adjustment factors from Step 4 to the 
Total Initial Liability Amount determined in Step 3. 

Violation No.8 -Total Base Liability Amount 

Total Initial Liability x Culpability Multiplier x Cleanup and Cooperation Multiplier x History of 
Violations Multiplier= Total Base Liability 

$165,000 X 1.2 X 1.2 X 1.0 = $261,360 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for Violation No. 8 = $8,200,000 
Liability at Collapsed Days (60) Prior to Per Day and Conduct Factor Application = $300,000 

Total Base Liability Amount for Violation No. 8 = $261,360 

COMBINED TOTAL BASE LIABILITY AMOUNT 
FOR VIOLATIONS 1 THROUGH 8 

Violation No. 1: $3,390,816 
Violation No. 2: $150,000 
Violation No. 3: $22,308 
Violation No. 4: $2,836,834 

Violation No. 5: 
Violation No. 6: 
Violation No. 7: 
Violation No. 8: 

$540,540 
$1,410,981 
$1,361,360 

$261,360 

Statutory Maximum Civil Liability for all Violations= $344,780,000 
Combined Total Base Liability Amount for All Violations= $10,009,839 
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MALAGA ·cOUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET -FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE (559) 485-7353 - FAX (559) 485-7319 

BOARP OFDffiECIORS 

CHARLES E. GARABEDIAN JR. 
PRESIDENT 

SALVADOR CEIUULLO 
VICE PRESIDENT 

IRMA CASTANEDA 
DIRECI'QR 

FRANKCERIULLO JR. FRANKSOTO 
DIRECI'OR DIRECI'OR 

RUSS HOLCOMB-GENERAL MANACl:R 

January 28, 2013 

US Environmental Protection Agency. Region 9 
Biosolids Coordinator, Clean Water Act Compliance Office 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Attention: Ms. Lauren Fondahl 

Re: Malaga County Water District 
Annual Biosolids Reports 

., 
Dear Ms. Fondahl: 

RECEIVED 
JAN -3 0 2013 

RWQCB-CVR 
FRESNO, CALIF. 

Please see the annual biosolids report for 2012. The EPA spreadsheets for annual review'are qttached. 
The District contracted for testing of the dried sludge in July 2012, however the sludge concentrations of 
Copper and Chromium did not allow for immediate disposal. The District is pursuing acceptable <;lisposal 
alternatives. The District has not dispose9 of sludge during this period. The sludge hal:l been held in 
storage at the site and has continued to dry. 

Please note that this correspondence also includes analytical results of samples of the sludge routed to 
the sludge drying beds. The concentrations of constituents from this sample were not incorporated into 
the spreadsheets attached, as it is not representative of the sludge that may be disposed of at this time. 

Please contact me if you need additional information . 

Respectfully, 

~ 
Russ Holcomb 
General Manager 

cc: Reg·io-n·ai ·Walerauality ·c ·antro.f}joar<t/ 
.,Attention: Mr. Warren G'ross -
16ss E. sfreet ___ __ _ ... ·- -·-· · 

Fresno, CA 93706 

MONITORING REPORT ~E.VIEW 
Engineer _ _______ __ < ··.~, __ 

Compliance_~-
Yes · .. no 

Date Reviewed--------

Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Michael Taylor 

Website: www.malagacwd.org 

G:\Clients\Malaga CWO- 1057\10570G01_0ngoing\400\Siudge Monitoring Plan\2013\2p130.125 EPA.doc 



Description of processes 

Give a brief description of your sewage sludge treatment and use/disposal practices 

Sludge in the WWTP is collected and pumped to two (2) aerobic digesters. 

The facility then moves the sludge to a sludge thickener. Sludge is drained 
from the sludge thickener to three (3) lined sludge drying beds. 

Dried sludge is stored on site until the District contracts for haulino and disposal. 
"' 

Describe any changes to your operations, any unique features or operational issues encountered during past year 

No changes to the operation. 

I 

I 
Describe any instances of non-compliance and measures taken 

The sludge had high levels of Chromium and Copper. 
The District intends to proceed with more fre_quent 
hauling of the sludge for disposal so that the 
concentrations of metals do not reach hazardous· 

concentrations. 

Please enter the calendar date when the location data were 
collected, in mm/dd/yyyy format in the cell to the right (if the 
date is not known. please type UNKNOWN): 

1 

l 
I 

to correct it. 



-1: a/science 

t_nvironmental 
• I. aboratories, Inc. 

Liberty Composting, Inc. 
P.O. Box 80727 
Bakersfield, CA 93380-0727 

Project: MALAGA CWO 

Earl!met~r Result 

Chromium 9.31 

Copper 30.2 

Method Blank 

P!!ra[]J~!~r Result 

Chromium NO 

Copper ND 

RL 

0.100 
0.100 

B1 
0.100 
0.100 

Analytical Report 

Date Received: 
Work Order No: 
Preparation: 
Method: 
Units: 

Lab Sample DatefTime 
Number Collected Matrix 

12-07-(1370-1-A 07/06/12 Solid 
10:15 

DF Qual Parameter 

Lead 

097-05-006-6,302 N/A Aqueous 

OF .Q!@ Parameter 

1 Lead 

1 

Page 4 of 22 

07/09/12 
12-07-0370 

T22.11.5. All 
EPA 6010B 

mg/L 
Page 1 of 1 

Date DatefTime 
Instrument Prepared Analyzed QC Batch 10 

ICP 7300 07/12112 07116/12 120716LA1 
15:44 

Result RL OF Qual 

2.94 0.100 1 

ICP7300 07/12/12 07/16/12 120716LA1 
15:20 

Result Rl. QE Q],@ 

NO 0.100 

.ll I RL - Reporting Limit , OF- Dilution Factor , Qual • Qualifiers 

~ 7440 Lincoln Way, Garden Grove, CA 92841-1427 • TEL:(714) 895-5494 • FAX: (714) 894-7501 
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December 2008 Chronic Toxicity 

Test Results 

pp. 1' 12 
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Ronald Boquist 
Moore Twining Associates, Inc. 
2527 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

Dear Mr. Boquist: 

January 9, 2009 

I have enclosed two copies of the report "NPDES Compliance Chronic Toxicity Testing of the 
Malaga WWTF Final Effluent" for testing performed of the effluent samples collected on 
December 15,17, 19, and 22,2008. The results of these tests can be summarized as follows: 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Effiuent on Selenastrum capricornutum 
There were no significant reductions in algal growth in the Malaga effluent; the NOEC 
was 100% effluent, resulting in 1.0 TUc (where TUc = 100/NOEC). 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Effluent on Ceriodaphnia dubia 
There were significant reductions in Ceriodaphnia reproduction in the Malaga effluent; 
the NOEC was 50% effluent, resulting in 2.0 TUc (where TUc = 100/NOEC). 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Effluent on Larval Fathead Minnows 
There were l!Q significant reductions in fathead minnow survival or growth in the Malaga 
effluent. The NOEC was 100% effluent, resulting in 1.0 TUc (where TUc = 1 00/NOEC) 
for both test endpoints. 

If you have any questions regarding the performance or interpretation of these tests, please feel 
free to contact me at (707) 207-7760. 

Sincerely, 

;f.Jc}(fje 
R. Scott Ogle, Ph.D. 
Principal & Special Projects Director 

This testing was performed under Lab Order 14256. The test results reported herein conform to the most current 
NBLAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report, and only relate to the 
sample(s) tested. This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Pacific EcoRisk. 

CORPORATE H.EADQUARTERS 
2250 Cordclio Road 
Fairfield, CA 94534 

phont : 707.207.7760 
fa:707.207.7916 

C ENTRAL. VALLEY 
6820 Paci6c Avenue, Stc. 3D 

Stockton, CA 95207 

pl10nt: 209.952.1180 
fax' 209.952.1180 

www.pacifiu(orisk.com 

1/61 

SOUTHERN CALIFOitNIA 
2792 W. Loker Avenue, Stc. I 00 

C.rlsbod, CA 92010 

ph•nt :760.602.7919 
fax :760.602.91 19 



Pacific EcoRisk Environmental Consulting & Testing 

3.2 Effects of Malaga Effiuent on Ceriodaphnia dubia 

The results of this test are summarized below in Table 4. There was 100% survival at the Lab 
Control treatment. There were 11Q significant reductions in survival in the Malaga effluent; the 
survival NOEC was 100% effluent, resulting in 1.0 TUc (where TUc = 100/NOEC). 

There was a mean of 19.4 offspring per female in the Lab Control. There were significant 
reductions in reproduction in the Malaga effluent; the reproduction NOEC was 50% effluent, 
resulting in 2.0 TUc (where TUc = 1 00/NOEC). 

The test data and summary of statistical analyses for this test are presented in Appendix D. 

Table 4. Effects of Malaga effluent on Ceriodaphnia dubia survival and reproduction. 

Test Treatment %Survival Reproduction 
(#neonates/female) 

Lab Control 100 19.4 
12.5% effluent 100 20.1 
25% effluent 100 19.7 
50% effluent 100 18.4 
75% effluent 80 14.4* 
100% effiuent 100 15.2* 

:-:)··.·;:;~~;:~ :~~~<:;~~:~ :.-;~::~~!-~~;-~.:~ =-'.--~-.: ·= :~ · -~- -~:-::·:--'~- ~~ ._ ~ -~ -~_. :-~u~U.J.t1. ~(lr:stai~~-!.:~il~iJf~~.$--~~~~;:z~~~~-:~ -~ :.-~-~-~:;~#~::: ::;.;~ ·.:~ ~;:_:--~:: .. ~-::~: :. -.. ~- ;:) .--_· = 

No Observable Effect Concentration (NOEC) = 100% effluent 50% effluent 
TUc (100/NOEC) = 1.0 2 .0 

could not be determined , can 

Survival EC2s or Reproduction IC2s = be assumed to be>IOO% 74.9% effluent 
effluent 

* S1gntficantly less than the Lab Control treatment response (p < 0.05). 
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Tony Morales 
Malaga Wastewater Treatment Facility 
3580 S. Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725-2511 

Dear Mr. Morales: 

April 22, 2011 

I have enclosed a copy of the report ''NPDES Compliance Chronic Toxicity Testing of the Malaga 
WTF Final Effluent" for testing performed of the effluent samples collected on March 21, 23, and 
25, 2011. The results of these tests can be summarized as follows: 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Effiuent on Selenastrum capricornutwn 
There was a significant reduction in algal growth in the Malaga effluent; the NOEC was 75% 
effluent, resulting in 1.3 TUc. 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Effiuent on Ceriodaphnia dubia 
There were no significant reductions in Ceriodaphnia survival or reproduction in the Malaga 
effluent; the NOEC was 100% effluent, resulting in 1.0 TUc for both test endpoints. 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Effiuent on Larval Fathead Minnows 
There were no significant reductions in fathead minnow survival or growth in the Malaga 
effluent; the NOEC was 100% effluent, resulting in 1.0 TUc for both test endpoints. 

If you have any questions regarding the performance or interpretation of these tests, please feel 
free to contact my colleague Stephen Clark or myself at (707) 207-7760. 

Sincerely, 

Drew 
Gantner,> 

Dlgll>lly ofgn<d byD<.w.....,., 
OH!~Gintner,o=f'dc .............. 
ftnlll-dgl.n~dl'lcecorisk..c 

. om. t>US 
~tr. l011.042S 17'.let.4l o07'00' 

Drew Gantner 
Sr. Aquatic Ecoto:xicologist 

This testing was performed under Lab Order 18130. The test results reported herein conform to the most current NELAC 
standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report, and only relate to the sample(s) tested. 
This report shall not be reproduced, .except in full, without the written consent of Pacific EcoRisk. 
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'I:(l> PA.CIFIC ECORISK 

Tony Morales 
Malaga Wastewater Treatment Facility 
3580 S. Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725-2511 

Dear Mr. Morales: 

ENVIRONMENTAL CO;\SCLTI:'\G & TESTn\G 

April24, 2012 

I have enclosed two copies of our report "NPDES Compliance Chronic Toxicity Testing of the 
Malaga WTF Final Effluent: Accelerated Monitoring Test #2 with Selenastrum capricomutum" 
for testing performed on the effluent sample collected on March 13,2012. The results of this test 
follow: 

Chronic Effects of Malaga Eftluent on Selenastrum capricornutum 
There was a significant reduction in algal growth in the 100% Malaga effluent; the 
NOEC of 75% effluent resulted in 1.3 TUc (where TUc = 100/NOEC). The IC25 was 
87% effluent. 

If you have any questions regarding the performance and interpretation of this test, feel free to 
contact Stephen Clark or myself at (707) 207-7760. 

Sincerely, 

Drew Gantner 
Sr. Aquatic Ecotoxicologist 

This testing was performed under Lab Order 19289. The test results reported herein conform to the most current 
NELAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report, and only relate to the 
sample(s) tested. This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written consent of Pacific EcoRisk. 
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USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS 

Section 2.4.01 Introduction. This chapter is applicable to areas within the boundaries of the 
Malaga County Water District and to all other areas and entities which by contract are bound to 

comply with the ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations ofthe District. 

Section 2.4.02 Prohibitions on Wastewater Discharees. No Person shall discharge or deposit or 
cause or allow to be discharged or deposited into the Wastewater Facilities any Wastewater which 
may cause interference or pass through or which contains the fo~lowing: 

.. 
(A) Oils and Grease. 

(1) Oil and grease concentrations or mass emission rates in violation of applic-4ble federal 
pretreatment standards. 

(2) Wax, grease or oil of animal, vegetable, mineral or petroleum origin (including 
emulsified forms) in any concentration or quantity which may cause or significantly 
contribute to flow obstruction, pass through or interference, or otherwise be incompatible · 
with the Wastewater Facilities. 

(3) Oil and grease limitations. are established at 1 00 mgll. 

(B) Explosive Mixtures. Liquids, solids or gases which by reason of their nature or quantity are, 
or may be, sufficient either alone or by interaction with other substances to cause fire or explosion 
or be injurious in any other way to the Wastewater Facilities or to the operation of such Wastewater 
Facilities. Prohibited materials include, but are not limited to; gasoline, kerosene, naphtha, benzene, 
toulene, xylene, ethers, alcohols, ketones, aldehydes and any other liquids having a closed-cup 
flashpoint ofless than 140 F, peroxides, chlorates, perchlorates, bromates, carbides, forrn'aldehyde, 
hydrides, and sulfides. 

At no time shall the reading on a combustible gas meter at the point of discharge, or at any point in 
the Wastewater Facilities exceed five percent {5%) of the lower explosive limit (LEL) of the meter. 

(C) Noxious Material. Noxious or malodorous solids, liquids or bases, which either singly or by 
interaction with other wastes, are capable of creating a public nuisance or hazard to life, may cause 
acute worker health and safety problems, or are or may be sufficient to prevent entry into a Sewer 
for its maintenance and repair. 

(D) Improperly Shredded Garbage. Garbage that has not been ground or comminuted to such a 
degree that all particles will be carried freely in suspension under flow conditions normally 
prevailing in the public sewers, with no particle greater than three eights (3/8) inch in any dimension. 

A- 21 



(3) Any chemical element or compound, including taste or odor producing substances, 
which are not susceptible to treatment or which may interfere with the biological processes 
or efficiency of the Wastewater Facilities. 

(I) Unpolluted Waters. Any unpolluted water including, but not limited to, water from cooling 
systems or of Storm Water origin, which will increase the hydraulic load on the Wastewater 
Facilities. 

(J) Discolored Materials. Wastes with objectionable color not removable by the treatment 
process. Such color shall be objectionable if it causes the plant effluent to fail to meet State or EPA 
standards for turbidity or light transmittance, or if it causes pollution to Waters of the State. 

(K) Corrosive Wastes. Any Waste which will cause corrosion or deterioration detrimental to the 
design life expectancy of the Wastewater Facilities. All Wastes discharged to the Public Sewer must 
have a pH value in the range of six (6.0) to nine (9.0) standard units. Materials which may be 
prohibited under this Section include, but are not limited to, acids, caustic, sulfides, concentrated 
chloride and flouride compounds, and substances which will react with water to form acidic 
products. 

(L) Interference With Reclamation or Reuse. Any Waste which will cause, threaten to cause, or 
is capable of causing either alon~ or by interaction with other substances in the District's effluent or 
any other product of the treatment process, residues, sludges, or scums, to be unsuitable for 
reclamation and reuse or to interfere with the reclamation process. 

(M) Nuisance. Any Waste which will cause, threaten to cause, or is capable of causing either 
alone or by interaction with .other substances a detrimental environmental impact or a nuisance in 
the Waters of the State or a condition unacceptable to the District or to any public agency having 
regulatory jurisdiction over the District. 

(N) Incompatible Pollutants. Any Waste which is not a "compatible pollutant" as defined in this 
Sewer Use Ordinance or which may interfere with or may pass through the Sewerage System or 
which may cause abnormal increase in the operation costs of the Wastewat~rFacilities . 

. Section 2.4.03 Limitations on Wastewater Discharges. The following table specifies the 
maximum concentrations of pollutants allowable in Wastewater discharges to the Wastewater 
Facilities. 

Table 1 

pH-- acceptable range 6 .0-9 .0 pH units 

Temperature-- not to exceed temperatures that will cause interference or that will cause the influent 
at the treatment plant to exceed I 04 °F, but in no case to exceed 150°F. 
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6. Control Mechanisms 
.. ' 

' • I 

'I' ' 

To ensure compliance with applicable pretreatment standards, the federal pretreatment 
· re'gt:ila1itihs at-40 UP:H 403.8(f)(1')(iil) requirEH=>dTWs.to·cohtrol the-discharges from 
nondomestic dischargers by using <cofitrot .r.n'e·~hanishi1s· (permits or other.:siin'ilar- hleans). 
The control mechanisms must include, at a minimum, the following: 

~ •' . ·. '/ ,f ' . : . : .. ' · : 

··• Stateme'hf of1 duration (i'r1 ho case more than 5 years) · ,. 
• Statement of no·trartsferability· 
• Effiuent limits, including BMPs ba$ed on applicable pretreatment standards 
• Self-monitoring, sarhpling, reporting, qnd reco_rd-ke~pirig ~equirements:> '' ·· · 
• Statement of penalties 
• Compliance schedules (if appiicable) 

. : , • Required resamplihg withi~ 30 q~ys after riptlcing a violation 
• Siug control requirements (if necessary) ·· · 
• Notification requirements 

~ Netic~. of slug _ l~adings 
Notification of spills , bypasses, or upsets 
Notification of significant change in discharge 

_ . .. ' 

- Notification within 24 hours after noticing a violation .. . . :::·. •'• 

,. 
t, , o • t \T' , I I t 

Permits for CIUs must also properly use the combined wastestream formular properly ... 
convert mqss-based limits to concentration-based limits, and pr()perly apply·productiqn:... 
based limits (if applicable) and must include a prohibition on dilution as a sub.sNy.t~.fPr;:~ 
treatment. · i~' '· ·c: :.:.' · ~. 

l~eissuance ofS/U permtts •' 
·. I• ( ' 

The "Tetra Tech inspector could not find the 2009 Calpine permit, · District personn.ei 
indicated that all SIU permits are issuf?d for a duration of one year. The Tetra Tech 
inspector could find only an unsigned draft 2009 permit for Calpine. The District 
personnel could not explain why there was no final and signed 2009 perm.it in the files. . . 
According to Section 2.8.01 of the District's SUO, aii.SIUs discharging to the .wwrF· · 
must have a permit. Without ·documentation of a final and signed permit in the files, it · 
could be perceived that Calpine discharged illegally in 2009. Therefore, th~ District is ... 
required to ensure that every SiU is issued a signed and final permit prior to· the· · ·., 

. ~xpiration of the previa. us permit. 
; . 

6.2 Effluent Limits 

The iron limit in Calpine's permit is inconsistent with the limit established· in the DistriCt'~ 
SUO. The iron limit in the permit is listed as 10 parts per million (milligrams per liter, 
mg/L) but the SUO specifies that the local limit for iron is 1 p~rt per million. lherefore., 
the District is required to revise .Calpine's permit to include the iron limit established .iri · · 
the SUO. . · · ' ' · · ' 

Malaga County Water District 4 · 
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PCA Summary Report 

7.5 Effluent Limits 
According to the 2010 inspection report, the iron limit in Calpine's permit was 
inconsistent with the limit established in the District's SUO. The iron limit in the permit 
was listed as 10 mg/L, but the SUO specified that the local limit for iron was 1 mg/L. 
Therefore, the District was required to revise Calpine's permit to include the iron limit 
established in its SUO. In response to this requirement, the District stated that the 
District, legal counsel, and Contract Engineer will review the limits identified in the SOU 
[sic] and the individual SIU permits. If exceptions to the SOU [sic] are not allowed, the 
necessary modifications to limits will be incorporated into the updated SOU [sic]. 

According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(l)(iii)(B)(3), permits are 
required to include effluent limits. As a component of the 2014 audit, the RockTenn CP, 
LLC (formerly Calpine Conugated, LLC) permit was reviewed. It was determined that 
the effluent limit for iron is not included in the RockTenn permit. However, according to 
part 3.2 of the facility permit, RockTenn is required to collect a grab sample for iron in 
June from measurement location 001. The District is required to amend the RockTenn 
permit to include the effluent limits for parameters with which the facility is expected to 
comply. The permits must include the effluent limits in accordance with the federal 
regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(l)(iii)(B)(3). 

7.6 Self-monitoring Requirements 
According to the 2010 inspection report, the permits reviewed contained inconsistent 
self-monitoring requirements. Therefore, the District was required to review all 
monitoring requirements to ensure that they were consistent throughout each permit. In 
response to this requirement, the District stated that the current SIU permits contain 
consistent monitoring requirements throughout. The District also stated that this item was 
addressed prior to the issuance of the NOV from the Central Valley Water Board. Current 
copies of permits assigned to each SIU were included in the report of September 30, 
2013. 

As a component of the 2014 audit, it was determined that part 3.2(a) of the permits 
reviewed stated the specific monitoring requirements for the user, including sample 
parameters, measurement location, frequency, and sample type. The audit team found the 
self-monitoring requirements in each permit reviewed to be consistent throughout the IU 
permit. 

According to the 2010 inspection report, the permits did not clearly specify what types of 
samples must be collected for each pollutant. Therefore, the District was required to 
review all SID permits to ensure that the appropriate sampling technique was clearly 
identified for each pollutant that the discharger was required to self-monitor. In response 
to this requirement, the District stated that the sample type and frequency were contained 
in SIU permits in Part 3-Monitoring and Reporting Requirements. The District also 
stated that this item was addressed prior to the issuance of the NOV. Current copies of 
permits assigned to each SID were included in the report of September 30, 2013. 

As a component of the 2014 audit, the self-monitoring requirements included in the SIU 
permits were reviewed. It was determined that Part 3.2, Self Monitoring Requirements 

Malaga County Water District 16 
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2012 Stratas Foods Permit (included in 
2012 Annual Pretreatment Report) 



Malq.ga County Water District - N on-Residential Water Discharge Permits- Stratas Foods 

PART2 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 

1. Standard Discharge Prohibitions 
The permittee shall comply with all discharge prohibitions and limitations specified in 
Ordinance 01-13-2004. Prohibited materials include but are not necessarily limited to: 

(a) Any materials which may cause interference or pass-through; 
(b) Oils and grease in any concentration or quantity which may contribute to an 

obstruction; · 
(c) Explosive mixtures; 
(d) Noxious material; 
(e) Improperly shredded garbage; 
{f) Solid or viscous wastes which may cause obstruction; 
(g) Slug loads; 
(h) Toxic or hazardous substances; 
(i) Unpolluted waters 
U) wastes with objectionable color not removed by the treatment process; 
-(k) Corrosive wastes; 
{I) Trucked or hauled waste; 
(m) Any other materials which may cause or contribute to a detrimental 

environmental impact or nuisance, interfere with District opportunities to reclaim 
or recycle products of the treatment process, or may otherwise be incompatible 
with the wastewater facilities. 

2. Specific Discharge Prohibitions 
pH acceptable range= 6.0 -10.5 
E. C. (conductivity) 950 ~mhos/em maximum (monthly average) 
B.O.D. 1,000 mg/1, (Surcharge above 300mg/l) (monthly average) 
Suspended Solids 1,000 mg/1, (Surcharge above 270mg/l) (monthly average) 
C.O.D. 1,000 mg/1 , (monthly average) 
Oils and Greases 200 mg/1, (monthly average) 
Metals (with associated maximum allowable discharge): 

lead 5ppm silver 5ppm 
arsenic 5ppm benene 0.02ppm phenols 1ppm 
cadmium 0.1ppm zinc 5ppm 
chromium 5ppm copper 5ppm · aluminum 5ppm 
mercury 0.2ppm barium 10ppm 
nickel 5ppm selenium 1ppm boron 8ppm 

G:\CIIents\Malaga CWD - 1057\1 0570G01_ Ongolng\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permit Conditions\1 008 Stratas Foods\1 008 
Conditions 2-20-2013.docx 
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~~CTION Ill: EVALUATION AND SUMMARY (Continued) 

I Regulatory 1 Checklist I Action 
Description Citation Question( s_l 1 Rec. I Req. 

C. CONTROL MECHANISM EVALUATION (Continued) 
2. Ensure control mechanisms contents include: I 403.8( f)( 1 )(B) I I.B.2.a-j I I )/ 

a. A statement of duration f. Compliance schedules . 
b. A statement.of nontransferability g. Notice of slug loading 
c. Effluent limits h. Notification of spills, bypasses, upsets, etc. 
d. Self- monitoring requirements I. Notification. of significant change In discharge 
e. A statement of penalties .. • j. 24-hou~tlon o~ vlolatl~n/resample requirement 

L. ~ 4J 'R-~· ~ ~ ""'-L~ . . . r . 

d .CD~~ '-"-0._~ ~ ·~1...-v"V 
\, u~ ~ .-7 ~ : • .,.__""""i:.r-.. 
(£)-no~~,~- .J 

--...:.._ ~ 

D. APPLICATION OF PRETREATMENT STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS 
1. Apply all applicable pretreatment standards I 403.8(1)(1 )(iii) I I.B.2.a-l I I 

. 

,t ·- .. 

2. Evaluate the need for SIUs to develop slug discharge · "l 
403.B(f)(2Xvi); t I.C.1 • 6; 11.0.2 I I~ control plans 403.5 

~~~-~ ~ 
..,. 

l:, WA__-tv ~~~ 
. ~-t.~ 

E. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 
1. Inspect and sample each SIU in accordance with I Approved program I 1.0.2 & 7; ii.E.1 I IV 

approved program 
' . 

~ ~~ ~~C?J-.- \../Y'-0~ {;5\.... 
. . 
~ 

' 
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TAB 1F 

2009 PPG Industries Permit (included in 
2009 Annual Pretreatment Report) 

p.3 



Malaga County Water District - Waste Discharge Permit-. Conditions and Requirements 

10. Transferability 
This permit shall not be reassigned, transferred, or sold to a new owner, new user, different 
premises, or to a new or changed operation. 

11 . Enforcement and Penalties 
Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this permit, Ordinance 3-14-95, or applicable State 
or Federal laws or regulations may result in any or all of the following actions: 
(a) administrative actions including but not limited to Notices ofVfolation, Administrative Orders, 

Administrative Hearings, Governing Board Hearings, Compliance Orders, and civil penalties; 
(b) legal actions including but not limited to preliminary or permanent injunctions, or both; 
(c) civil and/or criminal penalties; · · 
(d) permit revocation; 
(e) temporary or permanent disconnection from the District's sewerage system. 
(f) water supply severance 

12. Appeals 
Any permittee affected by any decision, action, or determination, including Administrative Orders, 
issued by the Manager, interpreting or implementing the provisions of Ordinance 3-14-95 or any 
permit issued therein, may file with the District a written request for reconsideration within ten (1 0) 
days Qf such decision, action, or determination, setting forth in detail the facts supporting the 
permittee's request for reconsideration. 

If the ruling made by the Manager is unsatisfactory to the person requesting reconsideration, this 
person may, within ten (1 0) days after notification of District action, file a written appeal to the 
District's Board of Directors. The written appeal shall be heard by the body wit:h.i.il sixty (60) days . 
from the date of filing. The District's Board of Directors shall make a final ruling on the appeal. 
within ten (1 0) days of the close of the meeting. The Manager's decision, action, or determination 
shall remain in effect during such period of reconsideration. 

Any permittee aggrieved by a final order issued by the Board of Directors may obtain review of the . 
order of the Board in the Superior Court by filing in the court a petition for writ of mandate within 
thirty (30) days following the service of a copy of a decision and order issued by the Board. 

If no aggrieved party petitions for writ of mandate within the time provided by this section,·an order 
of the Board shall not be subject to review by any court or agency~ except ~at the Board may grant 
review on its own motion after the expiration of the time limits. 

13 . Maintenance Fee 
A permittee may apply for a permit to maintain availability of allocated sewer units. A · 
determination will be made by the District of applicable fixed costs associated with said sewer units. 
The District may issue a permit to maintain the allocated sewer units for a specific time frame. 

Terms and conditions of such a pennit are determined on a case by case basis. 

G:ICLIENTS\MAlAGA c:wD • IOS7110570GOI_ONGOINGIAOOIWAS7E DISCHARGE PERMITSIPEJWITCONDmONS\1038 PPQ\1038 PPG .DOC 
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Malaga County Water District -Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits- Rock Tenn 

PART3 MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

1. General Monitoring Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any permittee to monitor wastewater discharge 

and to submit monitoring reports to the Manager, at a frequency specified 
by the Manager. The permittee shall comply with all monitoring 
requirements specified in this permit or otherwise required, in writing, by 
the District. 

(b) Flow monitoring and sampling facilities shall comply with all applicable 
provisions of this permit and ordinance 01-13-2004. 

(c) Laboratory analysis of industrial wastewater samples shall be performed 
in accordance with the approved test procedures specified in 40CFR136 
unless otherwise authorized, in writing, by District staff. 

(d) All samples must be collected, preserved, and analyzed in accordance 
with the procedures established in 40 CFR Part 136, and amendments. 

2. Specific Monitoring Requirements 
(a) From the period beginning on the effective date of the permit, the 

permittee must monitor outfall 001 for the following parameters, at the 
indicated frequency: 

Sample Parameter (units) Measurement Frequency Sample Type 
Location 

Flow (gpd) 001 Daily1 

BOD (mg/L) 001 Monthly grab 
TSS(mg/L) 001 Monthly grab 
Aluminum(mg/L) 001 June grab 
Arsenic (mg/L) 001 June grab 
Cadmium ~mg/L) 001 June grab 
Chromium (mg/L) 001 June grab 
Barium (mg/L) June grab 
Boron (mg/L) June grab 
Copper (mg/L) 001 June grab 
Iron (mg/L) 001 June grab 
Zinc (mg/L) 001 June grab 
pH (s.u.) 001 Weekly Grab 
Electrocond uctivity 001 Continuous Continuous 
(~mhos/em) 

(meter)1 1Daily flows are to be recorded from the permittee's flow meter. 

\\Pinenat\dwg_dgn\Ciients\Malaga CWD -1 057\10570G01_0ngoing\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permit Condilions\1001 
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Malaga County Water District-Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits- Rock Tenn 

(grab) 3A single grab sample of daily discharge. 

4Flow-proportional composite sample over daily duration of 
discharge. 

(b) The sampler shall be maintained in accordance with manufacturer's 
recommendations, shall be cleaned once per month when in use, and 
samples shall be maintained at 4.0°C (±2.0°C). 

(c) Operate and maintain flowmeter, have it electronically calibrated annually 
and hydraulically calibrated every three years by a recognized 
professional in flowmeter testing and repair, and provide proof of 
calibration to the District prior to July 31 annually. 

3. Reporting Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any permittee to submit monitoring reports to 

the Manager, in a format and at a frequency specified by the Manager. 
The permittee shall comply with all reporting requirements specified in this 
permit or otherwise required, in writing, by the District. 

(b) All permittees subject to Federal categorical pretreatment standards shall 
comply with all applicable reporting requirements specified in 
40CFR403.12. 

(c) The permittee shall notify the District prior to any new or changed 
discharge, and shall immediately notify the District (phone 559-485-7353) 
of any wastewater discharge which is not in compliance with the permit or 
Ordinance 01-13-2004, or which might be reasonably judges to constitute 
a hazard to District personnel, the wastewater treatment system, or the 
environment. 

(d) Provide a site plan showing the location of all wastewater treatment 
facilities (grease traps, sand separators, etc.) 

(e) Monitor grease traps weekly (record scum and solids level) 

(f) As per Part 1 Section 4, maintain a log of all wastewater and solids 
removed from the premise. Submit copies of the log on a quarterly basis 
to MCWD for the first year and annually thereafter. 

(g) Monitoring results obtained must be summarized and reported on an 
Industrial User Monitoring Report Form. 

\\Pineflat\dwg_dgn\Ciients\Malaga CWO -1057\10570G01_0ngolng\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permit Conditions\1 001 
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Malaga County Water District -Non~Residential Water Discharge Permits~ Rock Tenn 

Reports for parameter with a continuous monitoring frequency must be 
submitted monthly. The reports are due within 15 days after the end of 
each calendar month. · 

Reports for parameter with a 6 months monitoring frequency must be 
submitted within 15 days after each reporting period. The reporting period 
is January-December (calendar year) . 

All monitoring reports must indicate the nature and concentration of all 
pollutants in the effluent for which sampling and analysis were performed 
during the reporting period preceding the submission of each report. 

(h) Certification Statements 

The permittee is required to sign and submit the following certification statement 
with all monitoring reports: 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were 
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system 
designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who 
manage the system, or those persons directly ·responsible for gathering the 
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, 
true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are signification penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for 
knowing violations. 

All reports required by this permit must be submitted to the Malaga County 
Water District at the following address: 

Malaga County Water District 
Attention: Manager 
3580 S. Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

PART4 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

1. Reservation of Sewer Unit Allocation 
The user shall pay a reservation fee of $ 2,500/month for the reservation of 735 sewer 
units. 

2. Automatic Re~sampl inq 

1\Pineflatldwg_dgn\Ciients\Malaga CWD- 1057\1 0570G01_0ngoing\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permit Conditions\1 001 
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PCA Summary Report 

7.3 Sampling Location 
According to the 2010 inspection report, the permits reviewed did not specify the correct 
sampling points. Therefore, the District was required to revise each Sill permit to include 
a specific description of where the sampling point was located. In response to this 
requirement, the District stated that the SIU permits would be reviewed to confirm the 
designation of specific sampling points. In addition, the District stated that the specific 
locations of sampling points for SIUs are defmed in the individual permit files . 

The federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(4) require POTWs to identify the 
sampling locations in control mechanisms (permits). As a component of the 2014 audit, 
the sampling locations listed in the permits were reviewed. Each of the permits reviewed 
stated that the permittee must monitor outfall 001. In addition, part 3.2(a) of the permits 
lists the measurement location as "00 1." However, this measurement location is not 
defmed, described, or depicted in the permits. In order to ensure that samples are 
collected at the correct locations, the District is required to include an adequate 
description of the sampling locations in the permits as stated in the federal regulations at 
40 CFR 403 .8(f){l)(iii)(B)(4). The audit team also recommends that the District develop 
diagrams or include photographs of the sampling locations in the permits to avoid any 
confusion. For more information about the sampling locations at the facilities inspected 
as part of the audit, refer to section 9.3, Nondomestic Discharger Site Inspections 
Conducted during the Audit. 

7.4 Statement of Civil and Criminal Penalties 
According to the 2010 inspection report, the permits reviewed did not contain statements 
of applicable civil and/or criminal penalties. Therefore, the District was required to 
review all SIU permits to ensure that each SIU permit included a statement of applicable 
civil and/or criminal penalties. In response to this requirement, the District stated that the 
SUO had the appropriate civil and/or criminal penalty language; however, this was not 
referenced specifically in the SIU permits. The language was incorporated by reference to 
the existing SOU [sic]. In addition, the District stated that the District, legal counsel, and 
Contract Engineer reviewed specific language that has been proposed to be added to the 
individual permits. The draft language had been attached to the pemuts and would be 
submitted to the Central Valley Water Board in November 2013. The draft language was 
also incorporated with the SOU [sic] adoption anticipated for January 2014. 

As a component of the 2014 audit, the permits were reviewed to detennine if the 
appropriate modifications had been completed regarding the civil and criminal penalties 
statement. According to part 1.14 of the permit, "Failure to comply with any provisions 
of this permit, Ordinance 01-13-2004, or applicable State or Federal laws or regulations 
may result in .. . (c) civil and/or criminal penalties." However, the draft version of the 
SUO provided to the audit team by the District was Ordinance No. 2013-1. The District is 
required to update the SUO reference in the permits to the most recent version of the 
SUO. 
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Malaga County Water D~strict - Waste Discharge Permit- Conditions and Requirements 

PARTl STANDARD CONDITIONS 

1. Duty to Comply 
The -permittee shall comply with all of the condltions of this permit and all of the provisions, terms, 
and requirements of all orders, ordinances, rules, and regulations of the District, including but not 
limited to connection permits, baseline discharge requirements (per Ordinance 3-14-95) and 
agreements for wastewater disposal variance, as amended. 

2. Duty to Mitigate 
The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or correct any adverse impact to the 
wastewater treatment system or the environment resulting from nencompliance with this pennit. 

3. Notification and Reporting 
The permittee shall notify the District prior to ~y new or changed-discharge, and shall immediately 
notify the District (phone 559-485-7353) of any wastewater discharge which is not in compliance 
with this permit or Ordinance 3-14-95, or which migl_it be reasonably judged to constitute a hazard 
to District personnel, the wastewater treatment system, or the environment. · 

. The permittee shall furnish any information relating to wastewater discharge quantity and quality as 
required by the District, and shall comply with all reporting re_quirements specified in this permit. 

4. Retention of Records 
The permittee shall maintain a copy of this permit and Ordinance 3-14-95 on file at 3333 S. Peach 
Ave., Fresno, CA 93725. 

The permittee shall maintain on-site for a minimum of three y~ars any records of monitoring 
activities and results, and wastes hauled off-site (including Uniform Hazardous Waste Manifests), 
and make such records available for inspection and copying by District_staffupon request. All 
records that pertain to matters that are the subject of Administrative Orders or any other 
enforcement o.r litigation activities brought by the District shall be retained and preserved by the 
permittee until all enforcement activities have concluded and all periods oflimitation with respect to 
any and all appeals have expired. 

5. Costs and Fees 
The permittee shall pay all fees required by District ordinances, including but not limited to, 
connection 'fees, annexation fees, ·bond debt services charges, and sewer unit fees. 

The permittee shall also pay any addi~onal cost or expenses incurred by the District for handling 
and treating excess loads imposed on the treatment system and any cost or expense incurred by the 
District in the enforcement of the provisions of its ordinances and the correction ofviolations 
thereof. 

6. ·Facilities 
The permittee shall make wastewater acceptable under the limitations of Ordinance 3-14-95 before 
discharging to the sewerage system. Any facilities required to pretreat wastewater to a level 
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Malaga County Water District - Waste Discharge Permit- Conditions and Requirements 

acceptable to the District shall be provided and maintained at the permittee's expense. Detailed 
plans showing the pretreatment facilities and operating facilities shall be submitted to the District 
for review, and shall be acceptable to and approved by the District, in writing, before construction of 
the facility. The review of such plans and operating procedures will in no way relieve tb.e user from 
the responsibility of modifying the facility as necessary to produce an effluent acceptable to the 
District under the provisions of Ordinance 3-14-95. Any subsequent changes in the pretreatment 
facilities or method of operation shall be reported to, and be approved in writing by, the District. 

Pretreatment facilities (including sampling and flow monitoring facilities) shall be maintained in 
good working order and shall be operated so as to ensure continuous compliance with District 
ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations, and any applicable permits by the permittee at the 
permittee's own cost and expense. Pretreatment facilities are at all times subject to the requirements 
of these rules and regulations and all other applicable codes, ordinances, and laws. Intermittent 
operation of pretreatment facilities, except as provided for in writing by the District, during 
discharge to the sewerage system is prohibited. 

All solids, sludge, filter backwash o'r other pollutants removed by pretreatment facilities shall not be 
discharged to the sewerage systetn,.but shall be stored, treated and/or disposed of in accordance with 
applicable State and Federal regulations. 

7. Right of Entry 
The permittee shall allow District personnel,· upon the presentation of credentials, to enter upon any 
property or premises at all reasonahle times for the pmposes of: 
(a) reviewing and copying any records required to be kept under the provisions 'of Ord. 3-14-9 5; 
(b) inspecting any monitoring equipment, pretreatment facility or discharge-producing process; or 
(c) inspecting and/or sampling any discharge of wastewater to the wastewater facilities. 
District personnel may enter upon the property at any hour under ~mergency circumstances. In the 
event of such emergency entry, District personnel shall make every effo:r:t to immediately notify the 
pemuttee's designated agent. 

8. Duration 
The terms and conditions of this permit shall remain in effect until either: 
(a) the permit is modified; 
(b) the permit is revoked: 
(c) the permit expires and cause is determined for non-renewal ofth~ permit. 
Failure of the District to act upon a valid permit application or renewal application shall allow for 
automatic extension of operations under existing permit conditions until such District action is 
complete. 

9. Severability 
The provisions .of this permit are severable, and if any provisions of this permit or the application of 
any provision of this permit to any circumstances is held invalid, the application of such provision 
to other circumstances and the remainder of the permit shall not be affected hereby. 
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Malaga County Water District - Waste Discharge Permit- Conditions and Requirements 

·1 0. Transferability 
This permit shall not be reassigned, transferred, or·sold to a new owner, new user, different 
premises, or to a new or changed operation. · 

11. Enforcement and Penalties 
Failure to comply with any ofthe provisions of this permit, Ordinance 3-14-95, or applicable State 
or Federal laws or regulations may result in any or all of the following actions: 
(a) administrative ;1ctions including but not limited to Notices of Violation, Administrative Orders, 

Administrative Hearings, Governing Board Hearings, Compliance Orders, and civil penalties; 
(b) legal actions including but not limited to preliminary or permanent injunctions, or both; 
(c) civil and/or criminal pen~ties; 
(d) permit revocation; 
(e) temporary or permanent disconnection from the District's sewerage system. 
(f) water supply s.everance · 

12. Appeals 
Any permittee affected by any decision, action, or determination, including Administrative Orders, 
issued by the Manager, interpreting or implementing the provisions of Ordinance 3-14-95 or any 
permit issued therein, may file with the District a ·written request for reconsideration within ten (1 0) 
days of such decision, action, or determination, setting forth in· detail the facts supporting the 
permittee's request for reconsideratiqn. 

If the ruling made by the Manager is unsatisfactory to the person requesting reconsideration, this 
person may, within ten (1 0) days after notification ofDistric~ action, file a written appeal to the 
District's Board ofDirectors. The written appeal shall be heard by the body within sixty (60) days 
from the date of filing. The District's Board ofDirectors shall make a final ruling on the appeal 
within ten (1 0) days of the close of the meeting. The Manager's decision, action, or determination 
shall remain in effect dUring such period of reconsideration. 

. . 
.Ariy permittee aggrieved by a final order issued by the Board of Director~ may obtain review of the 
order of the Board in the Superior Court by filing in the court a petition for writ of mandate within 
thirty (30) days following the service of a copy of a decision and order issued by the Board. 

If no aggrieved party petitions for writ of mandate within the time provided by this section, an order 
ofthe Board shall not be subject to review by any ~ourt or agency, except that the Board may grant 
review on its own motion after the expiration of the time limits. 

13. Maintenance Fee 
A permittee may apply for a permit to maintain availability of allocated sewer units. A 
determination will be made by .the District of applicable fixed costs associated with said sewer units. 
The District may issue a permit to maintain the allocated sewer units for a specific time frame. 

Terms and. conditions of such a permit are determined on a case by case basis. 

0:\CL!ENTS\MALAGA CWO· 10.11110.170001_0NOOIN0\400\WASTEDISCHAR.OE PERMITS\PEI\MJT COND!TIONS\1140 AIR PRODUCTS\1140 AJR PRODUCTS DOC 
3 



Malaga County Water District - Waste Discharge Permit - Conditions and Requirements 

PART2 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS AND Lll\fiTATIONS 

1. Standard Discharge Prohibitions 
The permittee shall comply with all discharge prohibitions and limitations specified in Ordinance 3-
14-95, Chapter ll. Prohibited materials include but are not necessarily limited to: 

(a) any materials which may cause interference or pass-through; 
(b) oils and grease in any concentration or quantity which may cause or contribute to 
obstruction; 
(c) explosive mixtures; 
(d) noxious material; 
(e) improperly shredded garbage; 
(f) solid or viscous wastes which may cause obstruction; 
(g) slug loads; 
(h) toxic or hazardous substances; 
(i) unpolluted waters; 
(j) wastes with objectionable color not removed by the treatment process; 
(k) corrosive wastes; 
(1) trucked or hauled waste; 
(m) any other materials which may cause or contribute to a detrimental environmental impact or 
nuisance, interfere with District opportunities to reclaim or recycle products of the treatment 
process, or may otherwise be incompatible with the wastewater facilities . 

2. Specific Discharge Prohibitions 
pH acceptable range= 6.0- 9.0 
E.C. (conductivity) 950 f.Lmhos/cm maximum 
B.O.D. l,OOOmg/1, 
Suspended Solids 1 ,000 mg/1, 
Oils and Greases 1 00 mg/1 
Metals (with associated maximum allowable discharge): 

liOn 2ppm 
arseruc 5pprn 

chromium 5ppm 

nickel 5ppm 
lead 5ppm 
benzene 0.02ppm 
cadmium O.lppm 

Screening size _fQ_ mesh/inch 
Temperature - maximum of 150°F 

copper Sppm 
mercury 0.2ppm 
selenium I ppm 
silver 5ppm 
phenols I ppm 
zinc 5ppm 
aluminum 5ppm 
barium lOpprn 
boron 8ppm 

G:ICUENTS\MALAGA CWD - !Ol711 0.570GOJ_ONGOING\400\WASTE DISCHARGE PERMJTSIPER."'TT CONDITIONS\! I 40 AIR PRODUCTS\! 140 AIR PRODUCTS-DOC 4 



I '-

Malaga County Water District - Waste Discharge Permit- Conditions and Requirements 

FART3 MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

1. General Monitoring Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any pennittee to monitor wastewater discharge and to submit monitoring 

reports to the Manager, at a frequency specified by the Manager. The permittee shall comply with 
all monitoring requirements specified in this permit or otherwise required, in writing, by the 
District. 

(b) Flow monitoring and sampling facilities shall comply with all applicable provisions of this permit 
and Orclinance 3-14-95. 

(c) Laboratory analysis of industrial wastewater samples shall be performed in accordance with the 
approved test procedures specified in 40CFR136 unless otherwise authorized, ~n writing, by 
District staff. 

2. Specific Monitoring Requirements 

(a) One flow-proportional 24-hour composite sample every month. The timing of obtaining samples 
shall be spaced by approximately 4 weeks. The sampler shall be maintained in accordance with 
manufacturer's recommendations, shall be cleaned once per month when in use, and samples shall 
be maintained at 4.0°C (±2.0°C). 

(c) Operate and maintain flowmeter, have it .electronically calibrated annually and hydraulically 
calibrated every three years by a recognized professional in flowmeter testing and repair, and 
provide proof of calibration to the District prior to July 31 annually. The flowmeter shall record 
instantaneous and cumulative flow discharged from the facility. 

3. General Reporting Requirements 

_ (a) The Manager may require any permittee to submit monitoring reports to the Manager, in a format 
and at a frequency specified by the Manager. The permittee shall comply with all reporting 
requirements specified in this permit or otherwise required, in writing, by the District. 

(b) All permittees subject to Federal categorical pretreatment standards shall ·comply with all 
applicable reporting requirements specified in 40CFR403.12. 

(c) The permittee shall notify the District prior to any new or changed discharge, and shall 
immediately notify the District (phone 559-485-73 53) of any wastewater discharge which is not in 
compliance with this permit or Ordinance 3-14-95, or which might be reasonably judges to 
constitute a hazard to District personnel, the wastewater treatment system, or the environment. 
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4. Specific Reporting Requirements 

(a) Provide a site plan showing the location of all wastewater treatment facilities (grease traps, sand 
separators, etc.) 

(b) As per Part 1 Section 4, maintain a log of all wastewater and solids removed from the premises. 
Submit copies of the log on an annual basis. This log shall be submitted by July 31 of each year. 

(c) Submit to the District on a monthly basis a record of daily flow discharge from the site. The 
information shall be submitted to the District by the 28th of the month following. 

(d) Submit to the District the results of the composite sample of, Ec, Iron, Copper, BOD, TSS taken 
each quarter. Submit to the Distri_ct the results of a grab sample taken the same day as the composite 
sample for pH. The information shall be submitted to the District by the 28th of the month following. 

PART4 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

No special conditioi;Js. 

G:\CLIENTS\\\Al..AGA CWD- 1057\IOSJOGOI_ONGOING\400\WASTI: DISCHARGE PERMITS\PER.MIT CONDITIONS\1140 AJR PRODUCTS\1140 AJlt PR.ODUCTS.DOC 
6 



TAB1J 

2014 PCA Final Summary Report 
Paragraph 7, p. 35 



PCA Summary Report 

or other means. During initial conversations with the District representative, the 
Fresno Truck Wash facility was discussed. The District representative provided 
the audit team with a list of facilities that were monitored daily for electrical 
conductivity (EC), conducted, ultimately, for billing purposes. The District 
representative stated that the EC monitoring results indicated that the Fresno 
Truck Wash was discharging wastewater with high EC values to the sanitary 
sewer. This facility was not covered by a permit. As a component of the 2014 
audit, the audit team visited the facility and verified that the facility was 
discharging wastewaters with significant pollutant loading to the sanitary sewer 
without a permit. The District is required to develop and implement procedures to 
identify and locate all possible IUs which might be subject to the pretreatment 
program as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(i). The District 
is also required to control through permit, order, or similar means the contribution 
to the POTW by each ill to ensure compliance with applicable pretreatment 
standards and requirements as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(£)(1 )(iii). (Section 6, Nondomestic Discharger Characterization) 

7. According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii), the District is to 
control, through permit, order, or similar means, the contribution to the POTW by 
each IU to ensure compliance with pretreatment standards and requirements. As a 
component of the 2014 audit, the IU permits were discussed. The District 
representative stated that SIU pennits are renewed annually and other permits are 
renewed every two to three years. The District's Contract Engineer stated that the 
SIU pennits were renewed annually so the permits and information stayed current 
and so the District is actively aware of their expiration date. At the time of the 
2014 audit, the District representative stated that the SIU permits were expired. 
Therefore, the District's significant nondomestic dischargers were discharging to 
the District's sanitary sewer with expired (invalid) permits. The District 
representative stated that the recent retirement of the previous general manager 
had precluded the SID pennits from being renewed. The District representative 
and the Contract Engineer stated that the Board of Directors were meeting a week 
after the audit and would review and sign the new permits at that time. The 
District is required to ensure that IU permits do not expire before issuing updated 
permits in order to control the contribution to the POTW from each industrial user 
to ensure compliance with applicable pretreatment standard and requirements as 
stated at the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(£)(1 )(iii). (Section 7.1, 
Reissuance of SIU Permits) 

8. As required at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(l)(iii)(B)(l), permits must contain a statement of 
duration, not to exceed five years. During the 2014 audit, it was determined that 
the permits reviewed had an issuance date and an expiration date but did not have 
an effective date. Permits should be issued before ·their effective dates so that 
pennittees are aware of their limitations, obligations, and requirements before 
they are held responsible for upholding those permit conditions. From the 
information provided on the pennits, the audit team could not detennine if 
permits were issued prior to becoming effective. Therefore, the District is 
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6.3 Self-Monitoring Requirements 

The permits reviewed contain inconsistent self-monitoring requirements. For example, 
Part 3.2(a) of Calpine's permit specifies that the discharger is required to collect a 
minimum of one flow-proportional 24-hour composite each month processing occurs. 
The permit does not specify which pollutants are subject to composite sampling 
requirements. Then section 3.4(d) and (e) of the permit specifies that the discharger is 
required to conduct monthly monitoring of biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) , total 
suspended solids (TSS), and iron and biannual sampling of aluminum, arsenic, barium, 
boron, cadmium, chromium, copper, and zinc. According to Part 3.2(a) of the _permit, if 
the discharger conducts processing every month, the discharge could be subject to 
monthly composite sampling requirements. But according to section 3.4(d) and (e), the 
discharger is subject to different monitoring requirements. Therefore, the District is 
required .to revie'N all monitoring requirements to ensure that they are consistent 
throughout the permit. · 

· Furthermore, the District's permits dci not clearly specify what types of samples must be 
collected for each polluta.nt. For example, the Calpin.e permit does not specify what 
types of sampling techniques must be used for aluminum, arsenic, ba~ium, boron, 
cadmium, chromium, copper, zinc and iron. T~erefore, the District is .required to review 
all SIU permits to ensure that the appropriate sampling technique is clearly identified for 
each pollutant that the discharger is required to self-monitor. 

The permits reviewed do not specify the appropriate sampling point. Therefore, the 
District is required to revise·aiiSIU_permit to in'clude a specific description of where the 
samplin_g point is located. 

6.4 Reporting and Notification Requirements 

The permits reviewed do not clearly s'pecify all reporting requirements (i.e. , sfgnature 
requirements, certification requirements). The federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(4) require that all permits include all federal reporting requirements, 
specifi'cally outlined in each SIU permit. Ther'efore, the District is required to review all 
SIU permits to ensure that all federal reporting requirements are clearly outlined in 
them. 

The permits reviewed do not include the requirement to notify the District within 24 
hours or the requirement to resample and submit the results of the resampling event 
within 30 days of becoming aware of a violation. Furthermore, the permits do not 
include the requirement to report slug loadings, spills, or bypasses. The permits only 
references ordinance 3-14-95 for all notification requirements. The federal regulations 
at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2) requ ire that all notification requirements be specifically included in 
the permit. These notification requirements include all reporting requirements outlined 
at 40 CFR 403.12. Incorporating the requirements by .reference is not acceptable. 
Therefore, the District is required to review all SIU permit to ensure that each permit 
specifically outlines the n·otification and resampling requirements after becoming aware 
of a violation. 

Malaga County Water District 5 



TAB1L 

2014 PCA Final Summary Report 

p.36 



PCA Summary Report 

required to implement the appropriate changes to ensure and document that the 
permits are issued before their effective date. (Section 7.2, Permit Effective Date) 

9. The federal regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(1 )(iii)(B)( 4) require POTWs to 
identify the sampling locations in control mechanisms (permits). As a component 
of the 2014 audit, the sampling locations listed in the permits were reviewed. 
Each of the permits reviewed stated that the permittee must monitor outfall 001 . 
In addition, part 3 .2(a) of the permits lists the measurement location as "001." 
However, this measurement location is not defined, described, or depicted in the 
permits. In order to ensure that samples are collected at the correct locations, the 
District is required to include an adequate descriptions of the sampling locations 
in the permits as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(l)(iii)(B)(4). 
The audit team also recommends that the District develop diagrams or include 
photographs of the sampling locations in the permits to avoid any confusion. 
(Section 7.3, Sampling Location) 

10. As a component of the 2014 audit, the permits were reviewed to determine if the 
appropriate modifications had been completed regarding the civil and criminal 
penalties statement. According to part 1.14 of the permit, "Failure to comply with 
any provisions of this permit, Ordinance 01-13-2004, or applicable State or 
Federal laws or regulations may result in . .. (c) civil and/or criminal penalties." 
However, the draft version of the SUO provided to the audit team by the District 
was Ordinance No. 2013-1. The District is required to update the SUO reference 
in the permits to the most recent version of the SUO. (Section 7.4, Statement of 
Civil and Criminal Penalties) 

11. According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3), permits are 
required to include effluent limits. As a component of the 2014 audit, RockTenn 
CP, LLC permit was reviewed. It was detennined that the effluent limit for iron is 
not included in the RockTenn permit. However, according to part 3.2 of the 
facility permit, RockTenn is required to collect a grab sample for iron in June 
from measurement location 001. The District is required to amend the RockTenn 
pennit to include the effluent limits for parameters with which the facility is 
expected to comply. The permits must include the effluent limits in accordance 
with the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3). (Section 7.5, 
Effluent Limits) 

12. According to the 2010 inspection report, the pennits reviewed did not include the 
requirement to notify the District of a violation within 24 hours of becoming 
aware of the violation or the requirement to res ample and submit the results of the 
resampling event within 30 days of becoming aware of a violation. Fmthermore, 
the permits did not include the requirements to report slug loadings, spills, or 
bypasses. Therefore, the Dish'ict was required to review all SIU permits to ensure 
that each permit specifically outlines the notification and resampling requirements 
upon becoming aware of a violation. In response to this requirement, the District 
stated that the required slug control and resampling requirements were now part 
of SIU permits in Part 4-Special Conditions. The 2014 audit team found that part 
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changes to ensure and document that permits are issued before their effective date. The 
permits must state an issue date and an effective date, accordingly. 

6.3 Sampling Location 
The 2014 audit report stated that the District's wastewater discharge permits required that 
the permittees monitor outfall 001 . However, this sampling location is not defmed, 
described, or depicted in the permits. In order to ensure that samples are collected at the 
correct locations, the District was required to include a unique and specific description of 
the sampling locations in the permits as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(l )(iii)(B)( 4). 

As a component of the 2015 inspection, the Kinder Morgan permit was reviewed, and the 
permit did not include a location where samples are required to be collected for 
compliance purposes. The 2015 Kinder Morgan permit and other Sill permits reviewed 
as a component of the inspection referred to "measurement location 001." However, this 
measurement location was not described or explained in detail in the permits reviewed. 
Therefore, the District is required to include the sampling locations in the control 
mechanisms as required by 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(4). 

6.4 Statement of Civil and Criminal Penalties 
The 2014 audit report describes that Part 1.14 of the District's wastewater discharge 
permits states, "Failure to comply with any provisions of this permit, Ordinance 01 -13-
2004, or applicable State or Federal laws or regulations may result in .. . (c) civil and/or 
criminal penalties." However, the draft 2014 SUO provided to the audit team by the 
District was Ordinance No. 2013-1. The District was required to update the SUO 
reference in the permits to the most recent version of the SUO. 

During the 2015 inspection it was observed that Section 13(c) of the Standard Conditions 
of the wastewater discharge permits contained a statement of the civil and/or criminal 
penalties. Therefore, according to the i.nfom1ation reviewed during the 2015 inspection, 
the District had appropriately modified the Sill permits to include the statement of civil 
and criminal penalties. 

6.5 Effluent Limits 
According to the 2014 audit report, 'The federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3) state, pe1mits are required to include effluent limits.' As a 
component of the 2014 audit, the RockTenn CP, LLC permit was reviewed. It was 
identified that the effluent limit for iron was not included in the RockTenn permit. 
However, according to part 3.2 of the facility permit, RockTenn was required to collect a 
grab sample for iron in June from measurement location 001 . The District was required to 
amend the RockTenn permit to include the effluent limits for parameters with which the 
facility is expected to comply. The permits must include the effluent limits in accordance 
with the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(l)(iii)(B)(3)." 

As stated previously, the local limits included in the 2004 SUO were still in effect at the 
time of the 2015 inspection. The local limits provided in the 2004 SUO were inconsistent 
with the local limits/effluent limits included in the 2014 and 2015 SIU wastewater 
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~~~· 
SECTION II: SUPPLEMENTAL DATA REVIEW/INTERVIEW (C~ . 

C. CONTROL MECHANISM EVALUATION [403.8(f)(1lCiill 1 
1. a . . How many SIUs (as defined by the CA) are required to be covered by an Individual control I -s, 

2. 

mechanism? 

L.J.;.t SIUs: 

b. Ho~N many SIUs (dS ut)fined by lhe CA) are rfK!Uired lobe covered by a general cor·ltro'l 1 
Mecnon1sm? L-------11 

List SIUs: 

· c, How many SIUs are not covered by an existing; unexpired permit or other 
control mechanism ? [WENDS - NOCMJ (RNC·- II] 

If any, explain. 

!.__ ___ ......__ 1 __ -f 

How JTlany control mechanisms were not issued within 180 days of the expiration date of the 
previous control mechanism ? {RNC- II] 

If any, explain. 

14 
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II Local Limits per Local Limits per Local Limits per 
Parameter the 2004 SUO the 2014 Permit the 2015 Permit 

(ppm) (ppm)* (m2J'L) 
(O&G) 
Polar oil and 

N/A 
~rease 

N/A 300 

Chloride N/A N/A No limit listed 
Cyanide N/A N/A No limit listed 
Ammonia, as N N/A N/A No limit listed 
Nitrite+Nitrate, 

N/A N/A No limit listed 
asN 
Phosphorous N/A N/A No limit listed 
Fluoride N/A N/A No limit listed 
Diazinon N/A N/A No limit listed 
Calcium N/A N/A No limit listed 
Magnesium N/A N/A No limit listed 

*Monthly average, unless stated otherwise. 
**The 2004 SUO refers to the parameter as "Benene." The Inspection Team assumed this 
was a typographical error, and the parameter should be "Benzene," which is the 
parameter stated in the 2015 permit. 
***The 2004 SUO refers to the units for pH as "pH units." The 2014 and 2015 permits 
do not include units for pH. 
****The Kinder Morgan and Rio Bravo Permits had an O&G limit of 100 mg/L. 
However, the Air Products, PPG, RockTenn, and Stratas Foods permits have an O&G 
limit of 200 mg/L. 

It was unclear to the Inspection Team why the limits for the various parameters included 
in the 2004 SUO, 2014 SID permits, and 2015 SIU permits were inconsistent. In addition, 
it was unclear to the Inspection Team if these modified limits had a technical basis. It was 
also unclear why the parameters in the bold-face type were listed in the 2015 permits 
without associated limits. Finally, it was unclear how the District had developed limits 
for the parameters in the italicized font. Although these limits were provided in the 2015 
nonresidential pennits, no technical basis for their development was provided to the 
Inspection Team. The District is required to amend the permits to include the effluent 
limits for parameters with which the facility is expected to comply. The permits must 
include the effluent limits in accordance with the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3).The District is reminded that local limits must be technically based 
and adopted by the District before they can be applied to the industrial users. The District 
is also reminded that in the event that local limits are relaxed or removed, the District 
must receive approval from the Central Valley Regional Water Board prior to adopting 
and implementing the relaxed or removed limits. 

6.5.1 Sampling Type and Frequency 
According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(l )(iii)(B)( 4), individual control 
mechanisms must be enforceable and contain self-monitoring, sampling, reporting, 
notification, and recordkeeping requirements, including an identification of the pollutants 
to be monitored, sampling location, sampling frequency, and sample type. As a 
component of the 2015 inspection, the 2014 Rio Bravo Fresno and 2015 Kinder Morgan 
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PCI Summary Report 

permits were reviewed. The Inspection Team observed that the sample type required for 
flow was not listed in the 2014 Rio Bravo Fresno permit and was listed as "grab" in the 
2015 Kinder Morgan permit. It was unclear to the Inspection Team how flow was to be 
measured. The District's General Manager stated that the permits should be amended to 
state that samples for flow are to be measured using a flow meter. 

The 2015 Kinder Morgan permit also stated that the sampling frequency was "p er slug 
discharge." The Inspection Team discussed the definition of"slug discharge" with the 
District representatives and observed that the District representatives were confusing the 
term "batch discharge" with "slug discharge" and that the intent of the sampling 
frequency in the permit was for "batch discharges." The District and Inspection Team had 
in-depth conversations about the meaning and applicability of each term. The District is 
required to include the correct measurement method for flow and the appropriate 
sampling frequency for each parameter in the sru permits in accordance with the 
regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(l)(iii)(B)(4). 

6.5.2 Application of Local Limits 
According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3), permits are 
required to include effluent limits. As a component ofthe 2015 inspection, the 2014 Rio 
Bravo Fresno permit and the 2015 Kinder Morgan permit were reviewed. The 2014 Rio 
Bravo Fresno permit included a list of local limits but did not state how these limits were 
to be applied (daily maximum, monthly average, etc.) Therefore, it was unclear if the 
District intended to evaluate the results submitted with self-monitoring data against the 
local limits as daily maximum or monthly average limits. Fm1hermore, it was unclear if 
the District intended to take enforcement action against the industries for effluent 
discharges that were outside of the permitted limits (as daily maximums, monthly 
averages, or both). For more information regarding the District's process for requesting, 
receiving, and analyzing results, in addition to potential permit violations, refer to section 
8.4, Requesting, Receiving, and Analyzing Reports and Section 9, Enforcement. 

Section 2(c) ofthe 2015 Kinder Morgan permit states that the local limits are to be 
applied as monthly average limits. The 2004 SUO does not state how the local limits are 
to be applied. Therefore, the technical basis for applying the local limits as monthly 
averages was unclear to the Inspection Team. The District is required to ensure that the 
local limits are technically based and that the method in which they are applied is also 
technically derived. The District is required to include the frequency with which the local 
limits are to be applied in the SIU permits so that the industrial users are aware of 
applicable effluent limitations in accordance with the regulations at 40 CFR 
403 .8(f)( 1 )(iii)(B)(3). 

6.6 Reporting and Notification Requirements 
According to the 2014 audit report, the permits did not include a statement requiting the 
permittees to notify the District in the event of a bypass . The District was required to 
modify the permits to include the notification of bypass statement located at 40 CFR 
403.17(a-c) of the federal regulations. 
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TAB 1P 

2009 Kinder Morgan Permit (included in 
2009 Annual Pretreatment Report) 

(2 pages total) 



Malaga County Water District- Class JA Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits 

PART3 MONlTORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

1. General Monitoring Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any permittee to monitor wastewater discharge 

and to submit monitoring reports to the· Manager, at a frequency specified 
by the Manager. The permittee shall . comply with all monitoring 
requirements specified in this permit or otherwise required, in writing, by 
the District. 

(b) Flow monitoring and sampling facilities shall comply with all applicable 
provisions of this permit and ordinance 3-14-95. 

(c) Laboratory analysis of industrial wastewater samples shall be performed 
in accordance with the approved test procedures specified in 40CFR136 
unless .otherwise authorized, in writing, by District·staff. 

2. Specific Monitoring Requirements 
(a) Compile for the District one flow-proportional 24-hour composite sample 

for the months of November through March. The composite sample shall 
be taken during a day that is representative of the discharge operations for 
the month. The sample location may be from the sample port identified in 
the Application for Non-Residential Discharge Permit. The analysis shall 
include BOD, pH, TSS, conductivity, TPH as diesel, and TPH as gasoline. 

(b) The sampler shall be maintained in accordance with manufacture's 
recommendations, shall be cleaned once per month when in use, and 
samples shall be maintained at 4.0°C (±2.0°C). 

(c) Operate and maintain flo~meter, have it electronically calibrated annually 
and hydraulically calibrated every three years by a recognized 
professional in flowmeter testing and repair, and provide proof of 
calibration ·to the District prior to July 31 annually. 

3. General. Reporting Requirements 
(a) Submit to the District on a monthly basis the daily flow discharge to the 

sewer. Submit to the District on a monthly basis the results of composite 
sampling as described above. ·The permittee shall comply with all 
reporting requirements specified in this permit or otherwise required, in 
writing, by the District. 

(b) All permittees subject to Federal categorical pretreatment standards shall 
comply with all applicable reporting requirements specified in 
40CFR403.12. 

G:\CIIents\Malaga CWO · 1057\10570G01_0ngolng\400\Waste Discharge Permlls\Permit Condlllons\1025 Kinder Morgan_SFPP\2009-1025 SFPP lA Condillons.doc 



Malaga County Water District- Class JA Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits 

(c) The permittee shall notify the District prior to any new or changed 
discharge, and shall immediately notify the District (phone 559-485-7353). 
of any wastewater discharge which is not in compliance with the permit or 
Ordinance 3-14-95, or which might be reasonably judges to constitute a 
hazard to District personnel, the wastewater treatment system, or the 
environment. 

4. Specific Reporting Requirements 
(a) Monitor grease traps weekly (record scum and solids level) 

(b) As per Part 1 Section 4, maintain a log of all wastewater and solids 
removed from the premise. Submit copies of the log on a quarterly basis 
to MCWD for the first year and annually thereafter. 

G:ICJienls\Melage CWO - 1057\1057DG01_0ngoing\400\Wasle Discharge Permlts\Permil Conditions\1025 Kinder Morgen_SFPP\2009-1025 SFPP lA Condillons.doc 



TAB 1Q 

2013 Stratas Foods Permit (included in 
2013 Annual Pretreatment Report) 

(3 pages total) 



Malaga County Water District -Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits- Stratas Foods 

PART3 MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

1. General Monitoring Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any permittee to monitor wastewater discharge 

and to submit monitoring reports to the Manager, at a frequency specified 
by the Manager. The permittee shall comply with all monitoring 
requirements specified in this permit or otherwise required, in writing, by 
the District. 

(b) Flow monitoring and sampling facilities shall comply with all applicable 
provisions of this permit and ordinance 01-13-2004. 

(c) Laboratory analysis of industrial wastewater samples shall be performed 
in accordance with the approved test procedures specified in 40CFR 136 
unless otherwise authorized, in writing, by District staff. 

(d) All samples must be collected, preserved, and analyzed in accordance 
with the procedures established in 40 CFR Part 136, and amendments. 

2. Specific Monitoring Requirements 
(a) From the period beginning on the effective date of the permit, the 

permittee must monitor outfall 001 for the following parameters, at the 
indicated frequency: 

Sample Parameter (units) 

Flow (gpd) 

BOD (mg/L) 
TSS(mg/L) 
pH (s.u.) 
Electrocond uctivity 
(!Jmhos/cm) 
Oils and Greases (mg/1) 

(meter)1 

(grab) 

Measurement Frequency Sample Type 
Location 
001 Daily1 

001 Weekly Grab3 

001 Weekly Grab3 

001 Weekly Grab3 

001 Weekly (Normal Grab3 

business days2
> 

Grab3 001 2 times/ week 

1 Daily flows are to be recorded from the permittee's flow meter. 

2Typically Monday through Friday. Not performed on holidays. 

3A single grab sample of daily discharge. 

\\Pineflat\dwg_dgn\CIIents\Malaga CWO - 1057\1 0570G01_0ngoing\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permit Condilions\1008 Stratas 
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Malaga County Water District - Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits- Stratas Foods 

{b) For open channel flowmeters, operate and maintain flowmeter, have it 
electronically calibrated annually and hydraulically calibrated every three 
years by a recognized professional in flowmeter testing . and repair, and 
provide proof of calibration to the District prior to July 31 annually. For 
magnetic flowmeters, have the flowmeter reviewed and certified as to 
proper operating order by a recognized professional in magnetic flowmeter 
testing and repair every three years and provide proof of the review and 
certification of proper operating performance prior to July 31 on a three 
year interval. 

(c) In addition to the weekly grab sample that will be used to demonstrate 
compliance with the E.C. (conductivity) discharge limitation of 950 
~mhos/em maximum (monthly average), a continuous conductivity meter 
will be installed, maintained, and calibrated, according to manufacturer's 
recommendations, to monitor the instantaneous conductivity of the 
discharge. Data trend records from the conductivity meter output will be 
electronically maintained and made available for inspection by District staff 
upon request. 

3. Reporting Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any permittee to submit monitoring reports to 

the Manager, in a format and at a frequency speQified by the Manager. 
The permittee shall comply with all reporting requirements specified in this 
permit or otherwise required, in writing, by the District. 

(b) All permittees subject to Federal categorical pretreatment standards shall 
comply with a.ll applicable reporting requirements specified in 
40CFR403.12. 

(c) The permittee shall notify the District prior to any new or changed 
discharge, and shall immediately notify the District (phone 559-485-7353) 
of any wastewater discharge which is not in compliance with the permit or 
Ordinance 01-13-2004, or which might be reasonably judges to constitute 
a hazard to District personnel, the wastewater treatment system, or the 
environment. 

(d) Provide a site plan showing the location of all wastewater treatment 
facilities (grease traps, sand separators, etc.) 

{e) As per Part 1 Section 4, maintain a log of all wastewater and solids 
removed from the premises. Include the location of the hauled materials. 
Submit the information monthly. 

(f) Reports for parameter with a continuous monitoring frequency must be 
submitted monthly. The reports are due within 20 days after the end of 
each calendar month. 

\\Pineflat\dwg_dgn\Ciients\Malaga CWD - 1057\10570G01_0ngoing\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permlt Conditions\1008 Stratas 
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Malaga County Water District-Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits- Stratas Foods 

All monitoring reports must indicate the nature and concentration of all 
pollutants in the effluent for which sampling and analysis were performed 
during the reporting period preceding the submission of each report. 

(g) Certification Statements 

The permittee is required to sign and submit the following certification 
statement with all monitoring reports : 

I certify under penalty of law· that this document and all attachments were 
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system 
designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate 
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons 
who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for 
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there 
are signification penalties for submitting false information, including the 
possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

All reports required by this permit must be submitted to the Malaga County 
Water District at the following address: 

Malaga County Water District 
Attention: Manager 
3580 S. Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

1\Pinenat\dwg_dgn\Ciients\Malaga CWO - 1057\10570G01_0ngolng\400\Waste Discharge Permits\Permit Condltlons\1008 Stratas 
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TAB2 

(Violation 1.8) 



TAB2A 

2009 Annual Pretreatment Report 



§307(a) of Clean Water Act 
l . 

Analytical results for pollutants indentified in §307(a) of the Clean Water Act and 40 CFR 
401 .15 are limited. The industries served by the Malaga County Water District are generally 
not identified as dischargers of these pollutants 

Upset, Interference of Pass-Through Incidents 

The District has not experienced upset, interference or pass-through incidents directly 
associated with industrial ·users of the treatment plant. The District continues with 
increased monitoring, education of industrial dischargers, surcharges, and consideration 
of re~uced electroconductivity limits to address this issue. 

Baseline Monitoring Report Notification 

The District contacts all Class 1A dischargers a minimum of once per year. The information 
·acquired during the coritcict is used to update any conditions or the status of the Non
Residential Wastewater Discharge Permit. 

Inspection and Sampling Activities 

Many · of the industrial and commercial dischargers have been subjects of independent 
sampling by the Malaga County Water District. Results of the testing are reviewed for 
consistency with self-monitoring reporting of the industrial dischargers. Facilities that 
required permit renewal were contacted and inspected prior to issuance of an updated 
permit Description of facilities, contact names, and relevant monitoring and reporting 
requirements were updated pursuant to the inspections. A copy of the typical Inspection 
Form template is included in Exhibit B. 

Several individual dischargers have · been identified as the primary sources of 
electroconductivity to the collection system based on the activities at each site and 
monitoring information received. The District has performed specific monitoring of said 
dischargers and has educated the dischargers regarding the pretreatment ordinance and 
limitations. 

Compliance and Enforcement Activities 

The District does have in place a schedule of surcharges that are directed to penalize 
non-compliance with the limits incorporated in the pretreatment ordinance. The District 
has not been required to issue surcharges or Notices of Violation in the past year. 

Warning Letters 

Fresno Truck Wash 

G:\Ciiools\M blogo CWO - 1057110570G01_0ngoing\400\Prolroalmenl Ordlnance\2009 Reports\2009 Annu~ Prolreatmonl Reportdocx 



TAB2B 

2010 PCI Checklist 

Section I and Section Ill, p. 22 

(2 pages total) 



·;, :I ' 

SECTION.!: IU EVALUAildN (Continu·ed) 

File File File File File 

IU FfLE REVIEW 

D. CA COMPLIANCE MONITORING 
Sampling 

lh\_r-.-. •-=-'"',-. r--'..--..----1 1. Sampling(once a year, except as (J\herwise specified) 

<~. If a POTW has waiver! monitoring fo r. CIU 

• Sarnple Wi:lived pollutarH(s} at l e~~s l once during \be \errn of the 
control mechanism . 

b. If a POTW lms reduced an IU's reporting requiremehts · 

e SClmplc and analyze IU dii;ctmrge at !east urrce every 2 years 

n-~t--+--+------+----i 2. Sampling at frequency specified In approved program 
ll-~t--+--+--+---1 3. ' Documeritatlon· of sampling activities 
n-----+----+----+----+----1 4. Analysis for all regulaled parameters 
II--''-----L-.:......L.---'-.....:·::..·" ..:.;· 5~ Appropriate analytical methods (40 CFR Part 136) 

lh-o..,.--r-:::--..--..--..----l Inspection 
II-.--"--:;;J.'--.L...::::l~..___-.l.-_.l.--; 6. · Inspection (once a year, except as otherwise specified) 

<1 . If a POTW has detennined a discharger to be a NSCIU 

" Ev<:~lualion of discharger with the definition of NSCIU once per 
year (verifrcation of certificatron forms s·ubmitted by NSCIUs, 
compliance with pretreatment standards and require;nents) 

. b. If a POTW has reduced an IU's reporting requirements 
• Inspect Cit l e<:~s t once every 2 years 

Reg·. · 
Cite 

403_.8(1){2)(v). 

403.1l(f)(2)(v)t6l 

403.8(f)(2)(vij 

403.8(f)(2){vl) · · -

403.s<rJ<2HvJ " : : 
403 8(fj(2 )(v)(ll) 

ll-'--t-........-t--t-~+----i 7. Inspection at frequency specified In approved program 
\j-.-;:-t--t--f--t----l 8. Documentation of Inspection activities 403.B(fJ(2)(vl) 

, . 9. Evaluation of need for slug discharge control plan 403.B(f)(2)(vl) 

tc~ ~f\,.Qt:_~ ~·~~~ct .. 
0 . . . ..---.. - : .. ~ w'0-.L+o:Je..L <;C. ~ . 
~' ~ . . 

;;))'Y\Jo 6-o~ ~ 0~ 



SECTION Ill: EVALUATION AND ~UMMARY (Continued) 

I. · Regulatory I 
Citation 

Checklist l Ac~on 
Question(s) r Rec. I Req. Description 

E. COMPLIANCE MONITORING (Continued) 
2. Inspect and sample each SIU once a year I· 403.8(f)(2Xv) 11.0.1 & ~ II.E.1 & I IV 

3. Use proper sampling analysis (40 CFR Part 136) and I 403.8(f)(2)(vii) I 1.0.3, 5 & 8 I I 
inspection procedures 

4. Require, r.eceive, and analyze reports from_SIUs 1 · ~03.8(f)(2)(iv) T I.B.2.d; I.F.1-12; T I, / 
\\~~ ~ ~~ ···· : · , I.I.E.1 IV 
~· ·. ,' .. · ·~(_~~ 
-fu~. ~. " .- v ·· 
~~~G>SL~J. · 
~.~~· -~~ 
~ . '?P~ (_Cp{;;.>/o:::!~~3~ ~ ~ EC..'<, ~ 

( 

5. Monitor to demonstrate continued compliance and I 403.8(f)(2)(vil) 1 I.F.3, 4 & 9 I 
resa~p'Jg after violation(s) 

.~~ "(\ ~ ·... . K.J 1...:=7 x._, \...-

I 

6. Ensure CIUs report on all regulated pollutants at least lt.....::4.:::.:03::.:.. 1.!.!2:.1.l((gu~')(l..!1c:. )·&~(2=.J.~)_L-I--.!1.:.:...F~.2:...;&::...5~_1L__ __ jl-._--1l 
once every 6 months 

·. ·. 
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TAB2C 

6 September 2013 Notice of Violation, 
pp. 1-2 

and 

2012 Facilities Inspection Form 



Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board FiLE 
6 September 2013 CERTIFIED MAIL 

Russ Holcomb 
General Manager 
Malaga County Water District 
3580 South Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

7012 2920 0000 1430 1844 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION, MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRCT, 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY, (NPDES CA0084239, RM 389604), FRESNO COUNTY 

On 12 July 2012, Central Valley Water Quality Control Board staff and State Water Resources Control 
Board staff (Water Board staff) conducted a follow-up inspection to the Pretreatment Compliance 
Inspection (PCI) of Malaga County Water District (District) conducted by Tetra Tech, Inc., a contractor 
of the United States Environmental Protection Agency on 18 February 2010. The 2010 PCI Summary 
Report and the 2012.Facilities Inspection Form are enclosed. The PCI Summary Report lists several 
pretreatment program deficiencies Tetra Tech identified'during the inspection, which are listed in 
Section 10.1, Requirements (pp 9-11) and includes a number of recommended actions in Section 1 0.2. 

On 5 December 2012, Tetra Tech staff confirmed to Water Board staff that at the end of the District's 
2010 PCI, the inspector conducted an exit interview and went over a checklist identifying each 
deficiency with the District. However, the District's 2010, 2011, and 2012 Annual Pretreatment Reports 
indicate that it has not made any changes recommended or corrected any deficiencies identified as it is 
waiting for a formal copy of the PCI. Water Board staff has reviewed the PCI, agrees with the identified 
deficiencies (which are violations of the District's approved Pretreatment Program) and agrees with the 
recommendations listed in Section 10.2, Recommendations (pp 11-12). 

During the 12 July 2012 follow-up, pretreatment records and files were not available onsite for review, 
and District staff in charge of the Pretreatment Program were unable to answer basic questions about 
the Pretreatment Program. District staff referred the inspectors to the Chief Plant Operator in charge of 
the wastewater treatment facility, who, when contacted via telephone, referred the inspectors to the 
Pretreatment staff. District staff stated that they frequently test the industries' wastewater discharged to 
the W\NTF for electrical conductivity. 

Water Board staff visited three of the District's industrial dischargers; Rocktenn, Stratas Foods, and 
PPG. Stratas Foods and PPG are significant industrial users and are required to be inspected at least 
once a year by the District pursuant to 40 CFR403.8(f)(2)(v). Travis Johnson, Safety and 
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Russ Holcomb - 2 - 6 September 2013 
Malaga County Water District 

Environmental Coordinator for Rocktenn, stated that he is not aware of a pretreatment inspection of the 
facility ever being conducted by the District. He stated that District staff only comes by to test the 
electrical conductivity of the facility's wastewater. Roger Metzler, Plant Manager, Joe Anderton, Plant 
Superintendent, and Veronica Perez, Environmental Compliance Specialist for Stratas Foods stated 
that a pretreatment inspection of the facility had never been conducted by the District. Matthew Fidel, 
Environmental Engineer and Gary Rosenberg, Safety Operator for PPG Industries stated that a 
pretreatemnt inspection of the facility had never been conducted by the District. Each industry 
presented its industrial user permit issued by the District; however each permit was signed by Michael 
Taylor of Provost and Pritchard, who is not a District employee. 

Tetra-tech findings and Water Board staff findings support the concern that the District is not 
implementing its Pretreatment Program as required. Additionally, the District reported in its 2012 
Annual Biosolids Report that in July 2012 biosolids laboratory results showed hazardous waste 
concentrations for copper and chromium. These results are another indicator to support the concern 
that the Pretreatment Program is not being properly implemented. 

By 28 February 2014 in its Annual Pretreatment Report, the District is to have addressed and 
documented all the identified deficiencies in Requirements and Recommendations Section 10.1 
(items 1 - 17) and 10.2 (items 1-3) of the PC I, including having conducted the required in~pections with 
documentation showing the inspections have been completed. In the interim, please submit monthly 
progress reports to the Central Valley Water Board by the 301

h of each month, documenting the 
District's progress towards compliance with its Pretreatment Program - along with a description of 
additional efforts in-progress or planned. Specified dates herein and the District's response to this 
request does not limit the Central Valley Water Board's ability to pursue formal enforcement. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jill Walsh at (559) 445-5130 or at 
jwalsh@waterboards.ca.gov. 

(~/ ~ a/At/7-.in/..Av 
WARREN W. GROSS 
Senior Engineering Geologist 
CEG 1528, CHG 681 

Enclosures: 2010 PCI Summary Report 
201 2 Facilities Inspection Form 

cc via email: Anna Yen USEPA Region IX, WTR-7 , San Francisco 
Russell Norman, State Water Board , Sacramento 
Chuck Durham, Tetra Tech, Inc. 
Hsin Lee, Tetra Tech, Inc. 

cc: . Charles E. Garabedian, Jr. President, Malaga CWO 
Michael Taylor, Provost and Pritchard, Fresno 
Neal Costanzo, Costanzo & Associates, Fresno 



50100124001 R5-2008-0033 
WOlD ORDER NO. 

NPDES CA0084239 
PROGRAM NPDES PERMIT NO. 

Malaga County Water District 
DISCHARGER NAME 

3580 South Frank Street 
STREET ADDRESS 

Fresno, CA 93725 
CI'{Y. STATE. ZIP CODE 

Russ Holcomb, General Manager 
DISCHARGER CONTACT PERSON 

FACILITIES INSPECTION 
FORM 

344803 
REG MEASURE 10 

27641 
PARTY IO 

Malaga Wastewater Treatment Facility 
FACILITY NAME 

3749 South Maple Avenue 
STREET ADDRESS 

Fresno, CA 93725 
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 

Frank Cruz, Operator 

1/1 
PAGE NO 

273180 
PLACE 10 

559-485-7353 rholcomb@malagacwd.org 
FACILITY CONTACT PERSON 

fcruz@malagacwd .org 
TELEPHONE NO E-MAIL ADDRESS TELEPHONE NO. E-MAIL ADDRESS 

GENERAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 

Inspection Type: Pretreatment Follow-up, non-sampling Lead Inspector: Melissa Hall SWRCB 

07/12/2012 to _-=..:07:.:../1=2=/2"'-01=2- 11 :00 Sunny, no recent precipitation 
INSPECTION DATE(S) INSPECTION TIME GENERAL WEATHER CONDITIONS 

Melissa Hall 
NAME 

Alvina Prakash 
NAME 

See below in summary 
NAME 

INSPECTION A TTENDEE(S) 

SWRCB 916-341 -5773--
COMPANY/AGENCY TELEPHONE NO. 

RWQCB 
COMPANY/AGENCY TELEPHONE NO. 

COMPANY/AGENCY TELEPHONE NO. 

INSPECTION SUMMARY 

mhall@waterboards.ca.qov 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

As part of the 12 July 2012 State and Regional Water Board (Water Board) joint inspection of Malaga County 
Water District (District) WWTF., State Water Board staff, Melissa Hall and Regional Water Board Engineering 
Student Assistant, Alvina Prakash conducted a follow-up Pretreatment Inspection. This inspection report 
summarizes the observations for the pretreatment portion of the inspection. Water Board staff were told by 
Frank Cruz that pretreatment records were kept at the District office, Chris Lopes is in charge of the 
Pretreatment Program, and Jesse Alverez assists Lopes- they were not available during the inspection. 
Water Board staff visited the following industrial users: Rocktenn, Stratus Foods, and PPG. Each industry 
representative stated that District staff frequently samples the wastewater for EC , but that they were not aware 
of the District having ever conducted a pretreatment inspection. Water Board staff requested to see each 
industry's industrial discharge permit and noted that each permit was signed by the District's consulting 

engineer, Michael Taylor, rather than by authorized District staff. 

On 18 July 2012, Alvina Prakash followed-up with a phone call to Chris Lopes to inquire about the District's 
2004 sewer ordinance and permitting questions. He stated that he just does sampling for the District's 
industrial users and was not familiar with permitting. He referred Alvina to the WWTF operators who also could 

not answer the questions and referred staff to the District office. 

Prepared by: _J_il_l W---=.a::..:ls:.c.ch'------

Filename: Malaga CWD WINTF CIWQS Inspection ID: {OJ_ Y, 507' 3 
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e. RockTenn 
f. Kinder Morgan 
g. Fresno Truck Wash 
h. Fifth Wheel Truck Wash 
i. Imperial Truck Wash 
j . Speedy (formerly Moga) Truck Wash 

5. Inspection and Sampling Activities 

a. All Significant Industrial Users (S IUs) had multiple inspections and numerous site visits in 

2014. Table 2 below lists the frequency of inspections and the frequency of samples 

taken from SIUs. With the exception of Fifth Wheel Truck Wash, all SIUs were found to 

be in compliance with their discharge permit. 

Table 2: SIU Inspections in 2014 

Account# Permit Holder Address 
Frequency 
Inspected 

024 Stratas Foods 
3390 S. Chestnut Ave. 

2 
Fresno, CA 93725 

020 RockTenn CP, LLC 
3366 E. Muscat Ave. 

2 
Fresno, CA 93725 

Rio Bravo 
3350 S. Willow Ave. 

2 005 
Fresno, CA 93725 

008 PPG Industries 
3333 S. Peach Ave. 

2 
Fresno, CA 93725 

008 Ai r Products & Chemical Inc. 
3333 S. Peach Ave. 

2 
Fresno, CA 93725 

022-4 Imperial Truck Wash 
2635 E. North Ave. 

2 
Fresno, CA 93725 

122-2 Fifth Wheel Truck Wash 
3767 S. Golden State Blvd. 

6 
Fresno, CA 93725 

029-1/033 
Speedy Truck Wash 3846 S. Front Ave. 

2 
(formerly Moga Truck Wash) Fresno, CA 93725 

046 
Lester Lube Inc. dba 4170 S. Bagley Ave. 

2 
Fresno Truck Wash Fresno, CA 93725 

055/055-1 SFPP, L.P. (Kinder Morgan) 
4149 S. Maple Ave. 

2 
Fresno, CA 93725 

Frequen 
Sample 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

3 

1 

1 

0 



TAB2E 

2014 PCA Final Summary Report 

pp. 38-39 



PCA Summary Report 

process was reported to be contracted out to subcontractors. The subcontracts are 
responsible for management of aU wastes generated (wastes are not disposed of 
onsite). The District is required to formally evalua_te the re-packing operations to 
ensure that waste generated from the re-packing process are properly managed 
and not discharged to the sewer system. (Section 9.3, Nondomestic Discharger 
Site Inspections Conducted during the Audit) 

17. The PPG Industries facility representatives stated that self-monitoring samples 
were collected at the facility's effluent lift station/discharge location. Samples are 
collected downstream of where the facility's wastewater comingles with 
wastewater generated at the onsite Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. plant. In 
addition, the facility representatives stated that the facility's domestic wastewater 
is tied into the facility's discharge line upstream of the effluent lift 
station/sampling point. Therefore, samples collected by the facility and District 
are not representative solely of the facility 's industrial wastewater discharge. 
Furthermore, the facility representatives stated that the facility was unable to 
collect a representative sample of the facility's industrial wastewater discharge 
because the only accessible location to the discharge is considered as a confined 
space, and the facility does not allow its employees to enter confined spaces. 
However, 40 CFR 403 .12(b )(ii) states that samples should be representative of 
daily operations. Furthermore, the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.12(b)(iv) 
state that samples should be taken immediately downstream from pretreatment 
facilities. The District is required to reevaluate the facility's discharge monitoring 
location to ensure that self-monitoring samples are representative solely of the 
facility's industrial wastewater discharge. (Section 9.3, Nondomestic Discharger 
Site Inspections Conducted during the Audit) 

18. After the site inspection at the PPG Industries facility, the EPA aud-it team along 
with the District code enforcement inspector visited the District's compliance 
sample collection location. The District collects compliance samples of the 
facility's discharge at a manhole located west of the facility at the intersection of 
South Willow Avenue and a railroad track. The manhole was downstream (and 
west) of the facility's effluent lift station and discharge location. As noted above 
in note 5, the facility's domestic wastewater along with industrial wastewater 
from the Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. plant are tied into the facility's 
discharge line, upstream of the effluent lift station and the District's sampling 
manhole. However, 40 CFR 403 .12(b )(ii) state that samples should be 
representative of daily operations. Furthermore, the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.12(b)(iv) state that samples should be taken immediately downstream from 
pretreatment facilities. It is required that the District reevaluate the District's 
compliance sampling monito1ing location to ensure samples are representative 
solely of the facility's industrial wastewater discharge. (Section 9.3 , Nondomestic 
Discharger Site Inspections Conducted during the Audit) 

19. The District was collecting compliance samples from the Stratas Foods facility's 
discharge line downstream of where the facility's domestic wastewater was 
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introduced. Therefore, the facility's domestic wastewater was diluting the 
facility 's industrial wastewater flow that was being sampled by the District. Self
monitoring samples were being collected from a sample port located after the 
CAF unit weir, but prior to the effluent discharge pipe. However, 40 CFR 
403 .12(b )(ii) states that samples should be representative of daily operations. 
Furthermore, the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.12(b)(iv) state that samples 
should be taken immediately downstream from pretreatment facilities. The 
District is required to ensure that compliance samples collected at the facility are 
representative of the facility's industrial wastewater discharge for daily 
operations. (Section 9.3, Nondomestic Discharger Site Inspections Conducted 
during the Audit) 

20. According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv), the POTW is 
required to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports and other notices 
submitted by IUs in accordance with the self-monitoring requirements in 40 CFR 
403.12. From the files reviewed as a component of the 2014 audit, it was 
determined that 2013 self-monitoring data for the RockTenn CP, LLC facility was 
not included in the facility file. The District is required to adequately request, 
receive, and analyze reports submitted by SIUs as stated in the federal regulations 
at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(2)(iv). (Section 9.~, Requesting, Receiving, and Analyzing 
Reports) 

21. The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5) require the District to 
develop and implement an ERP. This plan must contain detailed procedures 
indicating how the District will investigate and respond to instances of industrial 
user noncompliance. During initial conversations with the District, the District 
representative was unsure if the District had implemented an ERP. During the 
audit, the EPA audit team had discussions with the District's Contract Engineer 
who stated that the District' s ERP was a component in the District's SUO. A 
cursory review of the District's draft SUO determined that the ERP was located in 
section 3 .08.0 10. This section states that the District shall develop and implement 
an ERP which should include a description of how the District will investigate 
noncompliance, describe escalating enforcement, identify officials responsible for 
each response, and adequately reflect the District's primary responsibility to 
enforce all applicaqle pretreatment requirements and standards. However, section 
3.08.010 of the District's SUO does not specifically identify how the District will 
investigate and respond to instances of industrial user noncompliance, or who is 
responsible for implementing the enforcement action. The District is required to 
develop and implement an ERP as stated at the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(5). (Section 10, Enforcement) 

22. Documentation in the Stratas Foods file indicated the facility notified the Disttict, 
via a letter, of a monthly average O&G exceedance on October 17, 2012. 
According to the September 2012 self-monitoring report, the faci lity's monthly 
average sampling result for O&G was 166 mg/L; the permitted limit for O&G is 
100 mg!L. However, the Disttict did not take enforcement action against the 
facility upon receipt of letter. AdditionaLly, documentation was not provided in 
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monitoring and reporting programs for each of these facilities are included with this 
report. (Exhibit B) 

Class I dischargers include: 

Dischargers 
RockTenn 
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. 
PPG Industries 
Rio Bravo Fresno 
Stratas Foods 

Compliance with Permit Conditions 

Permit No. 
1001 
1140 
1038 
1005 
1008 

All dischargers are determined to be in compliance with the permit conditions with the 
exception of: 

Discharger 
Fresno Truck Wash 

Permit No. 
(1 095) 

Official notices to the respective discharg~rs regarding non-compliance and the 
respective requirements to return to compliance are attached. 

§307(a) of Clean Water Act 

Analytical results for pollutants indentified in §307(a) of the Clean Water Act and 40 CFR 
401.15 are limited. The industries served by the Malaga County Water District are 
generally not identified as dischargers of these pollutants. 

Upset, Interference of Pass-Through Incidents 

The District has experienced upset, interference or pass-through incidents that may be 
directly associated with industrial users of the treatment plant. The District continues with 
increased monitoring, education of industrial dischargers, surcharges, and consideration 
of reduced electroconductivity limits to address this issue. 

Examples of interference incidents include foaming that may have been initiated from a 
truck wash and could have directly impacted TSS and turbidity of the wwrP effluent. 

Baseline Monitoring Report Notification 

The District contacts all Class I dischargers a minimum of once per year. The 
information acquired during the contact is used to update any conditions or the status of 
the Non-Residential Wastewater Discharge Permit. 

Inspection and Sampling Activities 

G:\CiientsV.Ialaga CWO - 1057110570G01_0r19olng\400\Preltealment Orcfinance\2011 Reports\2011 Annual Pretreatment ReportdoCJC 
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Many of the industrial and commercial dischargers have been subjects of independent 
sampling by the Malaga County Water District. Results of the testing are reviewed for 
consistency with self-monitoring reporting of the industrial dischargers. Facilities that 
required permit renewal were contacted and inspected prior to issuance of an updated 
permit. Descriptron of facilities, contact names, and relevant monitoring and reporting 
requirements were updated pursuant to the inspections. A copy of the typical Inspection 
Form template is included in Exhibit C. · 

Several individual dischargers have been identified as the primary sources of 
electroconductivity to the collection system based on the activities at each site and 
monitoring information received. The District has performed specific monitoring of said 
dischargers and has educated the dischargers regarding the pretreatment ordinance and 
limitations. 

Compliance and Enforcement Activities 

The District does have in place a schedule of surcharges that are directed to penalize 
non-compliance with the limits incorporated in the pretreatment ordinance. The District 
has not been required to issue surcharges or Notices of Violation in the past year. 

Administrative Complaint (Exhibit OJ 

Fresno Truck Wash 

Civil Actions 

None 

Criminal Actions 

None 

Assessment of Mo,netary Penalties 

None in 2011 . 

G:\Ciienls\Malaga CWO ·1057110570G01_0ngoing\400\Pretreatmenl Ordinance\2011 Reports\2011 Annual Prelrealment Reportdocx 



Restriction of Flow to POTW 

None 

Disconnection from POTW 

None 

Public Participation Activities 

None 

Sludge Disposal Method Alterations 

None 

Pretreatment Program Alterations 

The District will make modifications to the Program as directed by input and direction 
received from the audit conducted by the EPA in early 2010. The District has not yet 
received a formal report from the USEPA. 

Annual Pretreatment Budget 

The pretreatment program budget a part of the overall sewer budget for the Malaga 

'J 

County Water District. J 

Respectfully, 

~ 
Russ Holcomb 
General Manager 

MGT/LEQ 

c: State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Quality 
PO Box 944213 
Sacramento, CA 9424-2130 

Regional Administrator 
US Environmental Protection Agency W-5 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Michael Taylor 
286 W. Cromwell Ave. 
Fresno, CA 93711 

G:ICnentsiMalaga CWO- 1057\10570G01_0ngolng\400\Pretreatment Ordir.ance\201 1 Repons\201 1 Annual Pretreatment Reportdocx 



TAB2G 

2010 PCI Summary Report 

p.6 



• P.CI Summ.~ry R.epprt 

6.5 Statement of Civil and/or Criminai.Penait{es .· 
.. 

. ~ ' ; 

Tne'permits reviewed do not contain ~· staterrfe_ht ·qf.a'pplic~ble civil anq/or criminal 
penalt1es. The federal regulatidris al'4b o~·Ff403.'8'(f)(1J(Iif)(B)(5) re·qdi'rE:Hhat all' permits 
include·a specifi'c statement of applicable -civil and/or criminal pertalties. Therefote, th$ 
District is required to review all SIU perrriif to er1stlre :that· each StU permit ·includes ? :' 
statement of applicable civil and/or criminal pematties. · · ·· · 

1. Compliar:1ce Monitoring 
.. 

The federal pretreatment.regulations at 40 CFR403.8(f)(2)(v) require thata POTW 
develop and impl~ment ·an inspection and monitoring progr~m to determine, 
independent of information supplied by nondoniestic dischargers, compliance or 
noncompliance with-applicable pretreatment standards and requirements. Furthermore, 
40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vii) requires POTWs to investigate instances of nori'compliatice:and 
enforce the regulations as necessary. 

7.1 Compliance Sampling 

The r~gulatlons at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) require -that all SIUs be sampled at least;C;m~~: .. 
~- year unless the·POTW has authorized a CIU to forego sampling of a pollutant :;:~ ;~.,, 
regulated by federal pretreatment. requirements. In such a case,· the POlW must·· · 
sample for the waived pollutant(s) at least' once during the nondomestic discharger's 
permit term [40 CFR 403.8(f)(2.)(v)(A)]. •·. : 

' • '• •I 

The Tetra Tech inspector did not find any documented sampling events conduqted py . . , .. 
the District. District personnel indicated that the District only monitors for electrical 
conductivity (EC) at each o'f the St. Us and _do,e.s n.ot sa.mp.le for any of the other , 
pollutants of concern at the SIUs. The District_'is requkea to rev.is.e its ·compliance · · 
monitoring procedur~s to· 'ensure !hat it monitors each' of:the·pollutants of con.cerii listed· 
in each SIU's permit at least once a year. ·:. ·· ·· . i .. : ~ •. 

7.2 Compliance Inspections 

' . ' . .. 
'I ' ~. 

The regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) require that all SIUs be inspected at least.onGe. 
a year unless a discharger is subject to the reduced reporting requirements under 40 
CFR 403.12(e)(3). lri sudh a case, the POlW must inspect the discharger at lea.st onc.e 
every 2·years [40 CFR 403:8(f)(2)(v)(C)]. · , . 

. . 
Even though District personnel ·indicated that annual compliance inspections ar!3 , . ii: ;, ;, . 
conducted at each of the SIUs, the Tetra· Tech irtsj:>ector did not find any documented.; 
inspection reports in the SIU files. Withouf proper documentation of the Distr.iot's · 
inspections, the Tetra Tech ·inspector could not affirm that the District has actually 
conducted t~e required compliance inspections. Therefore, the District is required, to . , ; 
revise its compliance inspection procedures to ensure that all compliance inspections 
are properly documented. The Tetra Tech inspector recommerids that the District 
create an inspection checklist. that can be used during complial!ce inspections as well ·:· 
as to·document the inspection event. · 
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inconsistencies were identified with the District's draft SUO during the 2014 aud it. Refer 
to section 5, Legal Authority, for fut1her information. 

9. Compliance Monitoring 

The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) require a POTW to 
develop and implement an inspection and monitoring program to determine, independent 
of information supplied by nondomestic dischargers, compliance or noncompliance with 
applicable pretreatment standards and requirements. Furthermore, 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(2)(vii) requires POTWs to investigate instances of noncompliance and to 
enforce the regulations as necessary. 

9.1 Compliance Sampling 
The regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(t)(2)(v) require all SlUs to be sampled at least once 
each year unless the POTW has authorized a CIU to forego sampling of a pollutant 
regulated by federal pretreatment requirements. In that case, the POTW must sample for 
the waived pollutant(s) at least once during the permit term [40 CFR 403.8(t)(2)(v)(A)]. 
The District representative stated that monthly EC samples are collected by the Dist1:ict at 
the SIUs. 

According to the 2010 inspection report, the inspector did not find any documented 
sampling events conducted by the District. The District was required to revise its 
compliance monitoring procedures to ensure that it monitors each ofthe pollutants of 
concern listed in each SIU's permit at least once each year. In response to this 
requirement, the District stated that there is one primary pollutant of concern to the 
District, EC. As such, the District regularly monitors the EC levels from the S{Us. In 
addition, the District stated that details of the District's sampling activ ities were · 
documented in the Annual Pretreatment Report for 2012 which was submitted to the 
Centra l Valley Water Board on February 28,20 13. 

The regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) require all SIUs to be sampled at least once 
each year unless the POTW has authorized a CIU to forego sampling of a pollutant 
regulated by federal pretreatment requirements. As a component of the 2014 audit, the 
Contract Engineer' s files for the SlUs were reviewed for documentation of annual 
compliance sampling activities. The files reviewed during the audit showed that 
compliance sampling events for 2013 were not documented in the Rio Bravo, Stratas 
Foods, Air Products and Chemicals, or PPG Industries files. Therefore, it was determined 
that the Distri ct failed to conduct annual compliance sampling events at these facilities. 
The District is required to ensure that compliance sampling activities are conducted at 
SIUs a minimum of once each year as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(t)(2)(v). 

9.2 Compliance Inspections 
The regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(t)(2)(v) require all SIUs to be inspected at least once 
each year, unless a discharger is subject to the reduced reporting requirements under 40 
CFR 403.12(e)(3). The POTW must inspect those dischargers at least once every two 
years [40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v)(C)]. 
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According to the 20 l 0 inspection report, even though District personnel indicated that 
annual compl iance inspections were conducted at each of the SIUs, the inspector did not 
find any documented inspection reports in the SIU fi les. Therefore, the District was 
required to revise its compliance inspections procedures to ensure that all compli ance 
inspections are properly documented. In response to this requirement, the District stated 
that it has developed a "Facility Inspection Record" for documenting the results of any 
inspections. The documentation should be kept in the files associated with the permittee. 
The District completed annual inspections of the SIUs in October and November 2013 
and the documentation of inspections was included in the submittal to the Central Valley 
Water Board in November 2013. 

As a component of the 2014 audit, annual STU compliance inspections were discussed. 
During initial conversations, the District representative was unsure who was conducting 
the inspections, but guessed that the District's Contract Engineer was performing the 
inspections with occasional assistance from the Code Enforcement Inspector. In later 
conversations, the Contract Engineer stated that the Contract Engineer, with assistance 
from the Code Enforcement Inspector, conducted annual inspections at the five SIUs for 
2013. Inspection reports were provided in the SIU files; however, the inspection reports 
were inadequate. The inspection forms were sparsely completed and lacked detail. For 
example, the inspection forms did not document process operations reviewed at the 
facilities, information about the sampling locations, or other pertinent information. 

It is strongly recommended that the District include more detail about the facil ity 
inspections in the inspection reports. Details should include specific manufacturing 
processes, condition of the pretreatment system, discussions held, calibration details, and 
characteristics of faci lity effluent. The District' s inspection repotts should capture the 
uniqueness of what was reviewed and discussed during each facility inspection. 

9.3 Nondomestic Discharger Site Inspections Conducted during the Audit 
Six of the permitted nondomestic discharger facilities and one unpermitted facility were 
inspected as part of the audit. The following was noted during the nondomestic 
discharger site visits: 

• Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. The faci lity produces pure oxygen and pure 
nitrogen through cryogenic air separation. The faci lity is located on the property 
of the adjacent PPG Industries facility and is contracted by PPG Industries to 
produce and provide oxygen and nitrogen for PPG Industries manufacturing 
processes. 

Due to the complexity of the air separation processes, a brief inspection of the 
process area and wastewater generating practices was conducted. The production 
processes at the faci I ity consisted of filtering and compressing ambient air; 
separating oxygen, nitrogen, and particulates; and re-vaporizing the oxygen and 
nitrogen for delivery to the adjacent PPG Industries facility. 
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8.1 Compliance Sampling 
The regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) require that all SIUs be sampled at least once 
each year un less the POTW has authorized a CIU to fo rego sampling of a po llutant 
regulated by federal pretreatment requirements. Then the POTW must sample for the 
waived pol lutant(s) at least once during the permit term [ 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v)(A)]. 

During the 2014 audit, the Contract Engineer's fi les for the SIUs were reviewed for 
documentation of annual compliance sampling activities, since the District did not 
maintain its own industrial user fi les. It was found that compliance sampling events for 
20 13 were not documented in the Rio Bravo, Stratas Foods, Air Products and Chemicals, 
or PPG Industries SIU fi les. Therefore, it could not be determined if the District 
performed annual compliance sampl ing events at these facilities. The District was 
requ ired to ensure that compliance sampling activities are conducted at SlUs a min imum 
of once each year as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v). 

The District 's General Manager stated that the District conducts compliance sampling at 
the SIUs at least once per year. However, according to information provided in the 
District's 2014 Annual Pretreatment Report, the District did not sample Stratas Foods, 
RockTenn, Rio Bravo, PPG Industries, Air Products and Chemicals, or Kinder Morgan. 
The Inspection Team requested documentation for sampling events from the District 
representatives. The District representatives provided access to the e lectron ic copies of 
sampling data from the SIUs co llected in 2014 and the beginning of20 15. The sampling 
data on fi le included se lf-monitoring results from the SIUs but did not include · 
documentation of compliance samples coll ected at the SIUs by the District. Therefore, 
the District is required to ensure that it co ll ects and analyzes samples at each of the SIUs 
at least annually in accordance with the federal regu lations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v). The 
District should also maintain documentation of compliance sampling events it conducts. 

The site inspections conducted as a component of the 2015 inspection revealed several 
instances in which the District and the SIUs were not collecting samples from the same 
location. For more information regarding these inconsistencies, refer to Section 8.3, · 
Nondomestic Discharger Site Inspections Conducted during the Inspection. 

8.2 Compliance Inspections 
The regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) require that a ll S[Us be inspected at least once 
each year, unless a discharger is subject to the reduced rep01ting requirements under 40 
CFR 403.1 2(e)(3); then the POTW must inspect these dischargers at least once every 2 
years [40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v)(C)]. 

According to the information provided in the District's 2014 Annual Pretreatment 
Report, each of the SIUs was inspected twice, with the exception of Fifth Wheel Truck 
Stop, which was reported to have been inspected six times. As a component of the 2015 
inspection, the Inspection Team reviewed a number of the District ' s inspection reports 
for Kinder Morgan and Speedy Truck Wash. 

The Kinder Morgan inspection report was detailed and the District representative 
conducting the inspection recorded information for most of the sections of the District's 
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inspection checklist. However, the inspection report was not dated or signed, therefore it 
was unclear to the Inspection Team who conducted the facility inspection and when it 
was conducted. An undated and unsigned inspection report for the Speedy Truck W ~sh 
facility was also reviewed. The information recorded on the facility inspection checklist 
was incomplete and lacked detail regarding wastewater generating processes, facility 
operations, discharge practices, sampling locations, chemical storage, and overall 
treatment of wastewater. Since the inspection reports were not dated, the Inspection Team 
cou ld not confirm that a ll S !Us had been inspected at least once in 20 14. Therefore, the 
District is required to inspect each SJU at least once a year as stated at 40 CFR 
403.8(t)(2)(v). 

It is also strongly recommended that the District thoroughly document the SIU 
inspections. Specifically, the inspection reports should capture the uniqueness of each 
inspection and include information related to the processes reviewed, discussions held, 
change in process, and other information pettaining to wastewater generation, treatment, 
and discharge. 

8.3 Nondomestic Discharger Site Inspections Conducted during the 
Inspection 
Five ofthe permitted nondomestic dischargers were inspected as part ofthe 2015 
inspection. The dischargers were selected to represent faci lities of varying size and 
classification. The full site visit data sheets completed as a result of these site visits are 
included in Attachment A of the report. The fo llowing was observed during the 
nondomestic discharger site visits: 

• Fifth Wheel Truck Stop. The facility is a truck wash for large semi-trailer vehicles. 
Tanker trucks were not observed at the facility at the time of the inspection. The 
District has taken various enforcement actions against the facility for discharging 
high concentrations of detergents, which caused foaming at the WWTF, 
ultimately resulting in an upset of the operations at the WWTF. The District 
classified the facility as an SIU because of its reasonable potential for adversely 
affecting the POTW's operations. 

The facility discharged wastewater, which was pretreated by an oil/water 
separator, from its truck washing operations to the District's POTW. A storm 
water issue was observed during the faci lity site inspection (described below). 

The facility consisted of a building with three wash bays. One ofthe wash bays 
was used for maintenance operations. Two of the wash bays were used for truck 
washing and were in use at the time of the inspection. The facility also had an 
office space in a small shed. 

The faci lity has two in-ground oil/water separators that treat the truck wash waters 
before they are discharged to the District 's POTW. · 

The Inspection Team arrived at the facility and attempted to find and inform a 
fac ility representative of the purpose ofthe site inspection. The Inspection Team 
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MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE: 559-485-7353 FAX: 559-485-7319 

BOARD OF DIRECTQRS 

CHARLES E. GARABEDIAN JR SALVADOR CERRILLO IRMA CASTANEDA FRANK CERRILLO JR CARLOS TOVAR JR. 
PRESIDENT VICE-PRESIDENT DlRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

James D. Ander.;on, General Manager 

7 August 2014 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Central Valley Region 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, Ca 93 706 

Subject: e-SMR Pretreatment Report for Q2 2014 
Order No. RS-2008-0033 
NPDES No. CA0084239 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

MCWD began its present effort to develop a pretreatment program in accordance with the 
NPDES permit and EPA 403 requirements in the second quarter of this year. Our pretreatment 
program is the MCWD Pretreatment Management Program (PMP). We submitted portions of the 
PMP to you in April and for the remainder of this quarter researched the requirements for a 
thorough and complete PMP. 

In late April, I terminated the position of Code Inspector and employment of the person who held 
that position. There was a complete lack of knowledge as to what the position required and the 
employee was unwilling to accept the duties that were required of the position. During May a 
hiring announcement was published for an Environmental Compliance Inspector and a selection 
was made in June. 

Also in April, we contacted the Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to request 
expert assistance to develop a PMP. An engineer was appointed and visited with us in July, but it 
was determined that he could not assist us with developing local limits which was what we 
requested. We asked RCAC to cancel his contract and consider hiring someone who could help 
us with developing local limits. In the meantime, we hired an independent contractor to help train 
our new ECI and assist with developing our PMP. 

Q2 2014 was a period ofleaming and research as to what the PMP must contain. MCWD 
understands the basics of what a PMP must include to have an operational pretreatment program 
in effect. For the purposes of this report, it can only be said that as industrial user discharge 
permits are presently worded, there were no permit violations for Q2 2014. That is not to say, 
however, that adequate monitoring of industrial wastewater was accomplished because the 
pretreatment plan as it has existed requires revision to include all the requirements of a PMP. 

Website: www.malaga..:wd.org 



All significant industrial user (SIU) facilities were visited monthly in Q2 2014 to evaluate 
compliance and discuss with the SfU's permit requirements not presently included in their 
permits. All SIU's were very helpful and understanding of the need for MCWD to re-evaluate the 
pretreatment program and submitted the attached discharge reports. 

MCWD continues to develop the PMP to address all necessary requirements. A draft copy of the 
MCWD PMP will be submitted to you later this month for review and comment. We are 
presently conducting initial site reviews of all industrial users to identify dischargers by category 
and class according to our PMP. We are making permit changes as necessary when we identify 
dischargers whose permits are inadequate. 

We have determined that we need more data to identify the needs of a local limits plan. We are 
revising sampling and monitoring requirements in permits to give us the data base we will need 
to readdress local limits. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my 
direct supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 
properly gather and validate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or 
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the 
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 
and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false infmmation, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Respectfully, 

J.D. Anderson 
General Manager 

Website: www.malagacwd.org 
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(Violation 1.C) 



TAB3A 

RockTenn Compliance Log 

(included in 2011 Annual 

Pretreatment Report) 



MAl.AGA COUNTY WATER OISTRtcT 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGR.-M NO. RS.20G&o-0033 
RockTenn Stor. - Pe,mlt No, 1001 
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TAB3B 

Stratas Foods Compliance Log 
(included in 2012 Annual 

Pretreatment Report) 



4C.V I 4C. 

Report Monthly Reports 

G:\Ciients\Malaga CWO- 1057110570G01_0ngoi>g\4001Pretreaunent Ortlinancell!012 Reports\2012 Class lA compliance logsJCis 

Log of Solids 
Removed 
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TAB3C 

Laboratory Report Excerpts for 

PPG Samples 

(included in 2012 Annual 

Pretreatment Report) 

(7 pages total) 



~MOORE TWINING . IIIIEJJ A s s 0 c I A T E s, I N c . . 

California ELAP Certificate #I 371 

Malaga County Water Dis)rict 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

· Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes' 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2G31002 

AAalyte QuaL Rtsult R.portiut l'riDL Unir. Dilution Batch Proputd A=ly:zed 

2527 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 Fn 

Reported: 

08/07/2012 

Melbod 

P.P.G. 3333 S. Peach Ave. Fresno, Ca 93725 Sam2led: 07/3 1112 10:15 2G31002-0l (Waste Water} 
Turbidity 6.2 0.10 0.020 NTU T2HO!ll 08/01/12 08/01/12 EPA 180.1 

Specific Conductance (Eq 14000 1.0 1.0 11Sicm T2HOI12 08/01/12 08/01112 SM2S10B 

Notes and Definitions 

uti' 
Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Fiag). Same as DNQ - Detected, but Not 
Quantified 

mgiL 

mgikg 

NO · 

RPD 

mic:rogr.uns per liter (paru per billion concentration units) 

milligrams per liter (pans per million concentratiOn uni_~) 

miUigrams per kilogram (pans per millioo concentration units) 

Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

Relative Pcrc:eot Differeoce 

Aoaly•u of pH. filtration, aod residual chloriDe is to Wee place immediately after umpling in the field. 

lftbotost wu pufoltllcd in thclabornol)', the hold lime wu c:xcecdeci 

Inorganics- Quality Control 
Analyte Notes Result Reporting. Units Spike Source %REC 

Limit Level ReSult 

Batch T2H0111 .- EPA 180.1 

Blank (T2H0111-11LK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08101112 

TurbiditY . 0.0600 0.10 . NnJ 

LCS·(T2H0111-:BS1) Prepared & Analy~ed ; 08101/12 

Turbidity 9.19 0.1 0 NTU 10.0 91.9 

LCS Dup (T2H0111-BSD1) Prepared &Analyzed: 08101/12 · 

Turbidity 9 .77 0.10 NnJ 10.0 97.7 

Duplicate (T2H0111-DUP1) Source: 2G31002-01 Prepared & Analyzed: 08/01/12 . 

Turbidity 628 0.10 Nru 620. 

Batcti T2H0112- SM2510B 

LCS (TlHOlU-:BSl ) Prepared & Analyzed: 08/01112 
Specific Conductance (EC) Sl1 1.0 1'5/cm soo 102 

LCS Dup (!2H0112-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08/01112 

Speeifie Conductance (EC) S!3 1.0 !IS/em soo 103 

Duplicate (T2H0112-DUP1) Source: 2G31002-0l Prepared & Analyzed: 08/01/12 

Specific Conductance (EC) 13500 1.0 pS/cm 13500 

Duplicate (T2H0112-DUn) Source: 2G31040-02 Prepared & Analyzed: 08/01112 

S1lCCilic Conductance (EC) 1250 . 1.0 1'5/cm 12SO 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 

%REC Rl'D RPD 

Limits Limit 

80-120 20 

80-120 0204 20 

!.28 20 

80-120 20 

80-120 0.391 20 

0.0739 20 

0.0800 20 



lif.l7JMOORE TWINING 
II!Jilf!jA S S 0 C fATES, IN C. 

California ELAP Certificate #1371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Pr_oject: Malaga Se~er Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2H31006 

Analyte Qual Result 
Reporting MDL Unit. Dilution Batch Prep:u-ed Analyzed 

. .. -· .. -.. ,· -~·--..-;..:.;.·.;.....:,:_!.: 

251.7 Fresno Strut 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 Fax 

Reported: · 

0911012012 

Method 

P.P.G. 3333 S. Peach Ave. Fresnol CA 93725 SamQled: 08/30/12 10:15 2H31006-0l (Waste Water} 
Turbidity 16 0.10 0.020 NTU T2H3117 08131/12 08f.ll/12 EPA 180.1 

Sp~ific Conductance (EC) 750 1.0 1.0 11S/cm T210404 09/04/12 09/Q4112 SM25IOB 

Notes and Definitions 

uvi ' 
Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J•Fiag). Same as DNQ- Detected, but Not 
Quantified. 

m~ 
mglkg 

ND . 

RPD 

microgram's per liter (pans per billion concentration omits) 

milligr.uns per liter {parts per miJlion concentration omits) 

miJ!igrams per kilogram (parts pci miUion concentration units) 

Analyte NOT DElEC!'ED at or above the reporting limit 

Relative Percent Difference 

Analysis of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine is to take ploco immediately after sampling ill the field. 
If tho test was performed in the tabontory, the hold time was exceeded. 

lnorganics - Quality Control 
Analytc Notes RCS\tlt Reporting Units Spike Source o/•REC 

Limit Le-vel Result 

Batch T2H3117 - EPA 180.1 

Blank (T2B3117•BLK.l) Prepared &Analyzed: 08/31112 

Turbidity ·· · J · 0.0400 0.10 NTU •,• . 

LC~ '(T2H3117-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08/31/12 
Turbidity 9.42 0.10 . NTU 10.0 .. 94.2 

LCS Dup (T2H3117-BSD1) Prepared &Analyzed: 08/31/12 
Turbidity 9.41 0.10 NTU 10.0 94.1 

Duplicate (T2H3117-DUP1) Source: 2H31005-01 Prepared & Analyzed: 08/31112 
- Turbidity . . 0.130 0.10 NTU 0.140 

Batch 1210404 -.SM2510B 

LCS (T210404-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/04/12 

Specific Cooduct.anec (EC) 505 1.0 11Siem 500 101 

LCS Dup (1'210404-BSDI) Prepared & Analyzed: 09/04/!2 
Specific Cooductanc:c (EC) 503 . 1.0 11Sicm 500 IOJ 

Duplicate {T210404-DUPI) Source: 2H31005-0l · Prepared & Analyzed: 09/04112 
Specific Conductance (EC) 540 1.0 ~1St an 539 

Duplicate {T210404-DU1'2) Source: 2104010-01 Prepared & Analyzed: 09/04/12 
-~occific Conductance (EC) S34 !.0 ~= 533 

o/oREC RPD RPD 

Limits Limit 

80.120 20 

80-120 0.!06 20 

7.41 20 

80-120 20 

80-120 0.397 20 

O.t85 20 

0.187 20 

Moore 'T>Vining Associates, Inc. · the reivltJ ;,; thij rtpon apply io-iht sa;.,ples analyzed In accordance with the c,;,ln of · 

cwtody document. This analytlc~l-repa~t must bt 'repraduc~d in its cntirtlfm~~J!~I Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 



~MOORE TWINING IIIIIJJ A 5 s 0 cIA T E s, I N c -

California ELAP Certificate # 1371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2J09020 

.... _·:.-::-_.;~-;.:..-::J .... ~ 

2527 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
· (559) 268-0740 Fax 

Reportod: 

10/ 1112012 

Aoalyte Qu.oL Result Reportin& MDL Uoits Dilution B2tcb Prepored Analyoed Method 

PPG 3333 S. Peach Ave Fresno CA 93n5 Sampled: 10/09/12 11:00 2J09020-01 (Water) 
Turbidity 16 

1000 

0.10 

1.0 

0.020 

1.0 

NTIJ 

)IS/em 

T2l0907" 10/09112 10109/12 EPA 180.1 

Specific Conductance (EQ T2l0912 10109/12 10/10/12 SM2S10B 

Notes and Definitions 

J Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Flag). Same as DNQ - Detected, but Not 

:· · Quantified. 
ug/L micrograms per liter (pans pe:r billioo conccotration units) 

milL m11ligrams per lit<T (pans per million concentration units) 

mglkg miUigrams per kilosnm (p2tts per million concentration uoits) 

ND :Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting 1iaUt 

RPD Relative Pe:cent Difference 

ADalysi.s of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine is to t&lce place immediately after saa>pling io tho 6elci 
lfthc test was p<tformod In thelabontory, the hold time was exceeded.. ' 

In organics- Quality Control 
Analyto_ Notes Resul t Reporting Units Spike Source lloREC o/.REC RPD RPD 

Limit Level Result Limiu Limit 

Batch T2J0907 ·EPA 180.1 

Blank (T.ZJ0907-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/09/12 

Tluliidity 0.0200 0.10 NrU 

LCS (T2J0907-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/09/12 
Tll:cbidity . 9.23 0.10 NT\) 10.0 92..3 Sq-120 20 

LCS Dup (T2J0907-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/09/12 

Turbidity 9.22 0.10 NrU 10.0 92.2 80-120 0.108 20 

Duplie2te (TIJ0907-DUP1) Source: 2J09008-0l Prepared & Analyzed; I 0/09/12 

Turbidity 634 0,10 NrU 6.32 0.316 20 

Batch T2J0912 - SM251 OB 

LCS (T2J0912-BS1) Prepared: 10/09/12 Analyzed: 10/10/12 

Specific Conductanec (EC) Sl9 1.0 ~S/cm 500 104 80-120 20 

LCS Dup (T2J0912-BSD1) Prepared: 10/09/12 Analyzed: 10/ 10/12 

Specific Conductance (EC) S22 1.0 IJS/cm 500 104" 80-120 O.S76 20 

Duplicate (T2J0912-PUP1) Sonr<:e: .2J08029.06 Prepared: 10/09/12 Analyzed; 10/!0/12 
Specific Conductance (EC) 433 1.0 liSictD 435 0.461 20 

Duplicate-(T2J0912-DUP2) Source: 2J09021-01 Prepared: 10/09/12 Analyzed: I 0/10/12 

S peci6c Conductance (E9 1540 1.0 )JS/cm IS40 0.00 20 

Moore Twining AssO"ciales, Inc. Tht rtsulrs in this report opply to tht samp/<S anoly<td In accardanct with Tht c/loln of 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry custody documtn/. This analytical report mtls1 b• reproductd in Its tnlirt- ·"' ' , iWiS . ' _ ·1 
..,&,~.,_0_f[~g 



~MOORE TWINING IIJIJI:2I. A 55 0 c I A T E 5, I N c . 

California EW Certificate #1371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: Mal"aga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: CbJ:is Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2J11042 

2527 Fnsno Stred 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 2~740 Fax 

Reported: 

10/1712012 

Aa•lyte Qu•l. Result Reportinz MDL Units Dilutiou Botch Prepared Analyzed l'tletbod 

PPG 333 S. Peach Ave Fresno CA 93725 Sampled: 10/11/12 14:30 2Jll042-0l(Water) 
Turbidity 11 

7900 

0.10 

1.0 

0.020 

1.0 

NfU 

IJS/cm 

TIJIII3 10/ll/12 10/ il/12 EPA 180.1 

Specific Coodut12nce (Eq T2Jl605 10/16/12 10/16112 SM2510B 

Notes and Definitions 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is all estimated concentration (CLP J-Flag). Same as DNQ- Detected, but Not 
Quantified. ' 

u~'; . 
mglt", 

mgikg 

ND 

RPD 

.micrograua pa lit~ (paru per billion=ncenlr.ltiou uni~) 

milligrams pu liter (p~ per million coccenlr.ltion units) 

milligrams per kilogr2m (parts per million concentration units) 

Aoalytc NaT DETECIED at or above the reporting limit 

Rdative Perccot Diffcrcoco 

Analysis of pH. filtration, and residual chlorine is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 
If tho test was performed in thelaboralmy, the hold time was c:xceeded. 

Inorganics- Quality Control 
Aoalyte No~ Resull Reporting Unils Spike Source Y.REC 

Li.mil Level Result 

Batch T2J1113 - EPA 180.1 

Blank (I2Jlll3-BLJQ) . Prepared &Analyzed: 10/11/12 
Twbidi.l}' 0.0200 0.10 NTtl 

LCS Qulll3-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: I 0/11112 

Twbidil): 9.91 0.10 NTtl IO.Q 99.1 

LCSDup (I2Jll13-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/11/12 

Turbidily 9.90 0.10 NTtl 10.0 99.0 

Duplicate (T2Jl113-DUP1) Source: 2Jl1024-01 Prepared & Analyzed: I 0/11/12 . 

Turbidily 0.150 0.10 NTtl 0.160 

Batch T2J1605 • SM2510B 

LCS (T2JJ6()S..BS1) Prepared&Analyzed: 10/161!2 
Specific Conductance (EC) 513 1.0 . ~S/cm soo 103 

LCS Dup (TIJ16()S..BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: I 0/16/12 

Specific Conductauce (EC) 514 1.0 )IS/em soo 103 

· Duplicate (T2J16()S..DUP1) 
" 

Source: 2J11005-0l · Prepared & Analyz..-d: I 0116/12 
Spcdfio Cooductauce (i;C) 107000 1.0 ~em 107000 

Duplicate (T2JJ605-DUP2) . Source: 2JU005-ll Prepared & Analyzed: I 0/16/12 
~'>OCific Conduciaucc (EC) 115000 1.0 .,Sicm ltSOOO 

%REC RPD 

Limiu 

80-120 

80-120 0.101 

6,45 

80-120 

80-120 0.19S 

0.00 

0.00 

RPD 

Limit 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

Moore Twining Associates; Inc. · Th e ruulis·tn ihls r•porl apply 1o I he samples onoly:ed In accordance with r.h• chain of 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry . 
twlody documtnl. This analylical reparl must be reproduced In fiJ en/ire . ::c.. ··~ ·- _ ... .. 

~~Jr~ 
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California ELAP Certificate #I 37 I 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 
Fresno CA, 93725 

Project Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Nwnber. PPG 

Project Manager. Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2J19004 

2SJ.7 Fresno Str«t 
Fresno, CA 93721 

{559) 268-7021l'hooe 
{559)_268-0740 Fax 

Reponed: 

10/2412012 

A=lyte Qual Result ReportiDg MDL Units Dilution Batch Prtparcd An.alyze4 Method 

PPG 3333 S. Peach Ave Fresno CA 93725 Sampled: 10/18/12 1.6:00 2J19004-0l (Water) 
Turbidity 39 

15000 

0.20 

1.0 

0.040 

1.0 

Nni 
J.lS/cm 

1211909 10119112 10/19/12 EPA 180.1 

Specific Conducunce {Eq 1211907 10/19/12 10/ 19/12 SM2SJOB 

Notes and Definitions 
; .. 

~ J 

ug/L :; 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration {CLP J-Flag). Same as DNQ- Detected, btit Not 
Quantified. 

. k · 
mg/L··' .. 

mglkg 

NO 

RPD . · 

micrograms per lit~ {parts per billion concentr.ttion units) 

milligrams per liter {parts per million concentr.ttion units) 

milligrams per kilogram {parts per million coneentr.ttion units) 

Analyte NOT DETECTED at or abave the reporting limit 

Relative Percent Difference 

Analysis 'of pH, filtration, and residual chloriDe is to take place immediately a!ler .sampling In tho field. 
If the test was performed in the laboratory, the hold time wa.s exceeded. 

Inorganics - Quality Control 
Analyte Notes ReSil!t Reporting Unit.s Spike Source o/.REC 

Limit Level Result 

Batch T2J1907- SM2510B 

LCS {T2Jl907-BS1) Prepared&. Analyzed: 10/19/12 

• Speci6cConduc:tuco"(EC) SIS · 1.0 . f'S/cm· 500 104 

"· . 
LCS ])up {T2Jl907-BSD1) Prepared &. Analyzed: I 0119/12 

Speci6~;conduct.anco (EC) . 519 1.0 ..S/cm . soo 104 · 

Duplicate {T2Jl907-DUP1) 
•' 

Source: 2Jl8002-0l Prepared &. Analyzed: I 0/19112 

spec;i6c Co~duclallce.(EC) 2780 1.0 j.IS/cm · 2780 

Duplicate {T2Jl907-DU1'2) Source: 2Jl8003-09 Prepared &.Analyzed: 10/19/ 12 

· Specific Conduclanco (EC) 116000 . 1.0 "..S/cm 116000 

Batch T2J1909. EPA 180.1 

Blaok {T2Jl909-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: I 0/19/12 

Turbidity 0.0300 0.10 Nru 

LCS {T2Jl909-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 10/19/12 

Turbidity 9.63 0. 10 Nru 10.0 96.3 

LCS Dup {T2Jl909-BSD1) · Prep<l!"ed & Analyzed: I 0/19/12 
Turbidi ty 9.62 ~. 10 h'TIJ 10.0 962 

Duplicate {T2Jl909-DUP1) . Source: 2Jl8037-0l Prepared & Analyzed: I 0119/12 

Turbidity 2.62 0.10 Nru 2.61 

%REC RPD 

Limits 

"80"-120 

80-120 0.193 

0.108 

0.0864 

80-120 

80-120 0.104 

0.382 

RPD 

Limit 

20· 

20 

20 

20 

.20 

20 

20 

Moore Twin.irig Associ~ies, Inc. .The results In this report apply to lhc'samj:Jies a"nai)tred in ac~ordoncc ' wilh thi chain ,(}I 

_J~i:me Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 
. .. . .. 

-:ustotiy documt ni. This onalyllcal report must be reproduced In Its enn"re~A-:::~=-~. :::. =·_ r.:-~- ~~- ~-~-~---===;_,~, ··- . .:....~~~w.-~ . . . .: ... · 



liE:!IMOORE TWINING 
IJ!/!JEf!JA S 5 0 C I A T E 5/ I N C. 

California ELAP Certificate #I 371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Ftallk 

Fresno CA. 93725 

..U..Iyte Flag · Result 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2K06031 
ReportiDg 

Limit ~IDL UDits Dilution Batch Prepared 

. . . ,· ... .. . .... _·~-~~~~ 

2527 Fresno Street 

Fresno, CA 93721 
(559) 268-7021 Phone 

(559) 2~740 Fax 

Reporud: 

11/1512012 

Analyzed Method 

PPG 3333 S. Peach Ave Fresno CA 93725 Sampled: 11106/12 10:00 2K06031..01 (Water) 
Turbidity 0.10 0.020 T2K0711 FSz llf7112 10:37 11n112 12:26 EPA 180.1 

Spec:IJlc Conductance (EC) 

u 
760 1.0 1.0 

NTIJ 

I!Sicm UK0626 DAR I U6/12 19:56 lln/12 2:31 SM2510B 

ug/L 

mg/L 

· mgA:s 

NO 

RPD 

Notes and Definitions 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Fiag). Same as DNQ- Detected, but Not 
Qtiantified. 
WCTOgiaiilS per liter (pans per billion concentration units) 

milligiaiilS per liter (pans per million coneentration units) 

milligiaiilS per lcilogram (parts per million conceotration units) 

Analyte NOT DETECTED .tor above the rcportins limit 

Relative Percent Difference 

Analysis of pH, fillrarioa.. and residual chlorine is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 
If the test was performed in the laboratory, the hold time was exceeded. 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. Th£ ruulls In this ,.~pori apply to lht samples onalyud In o'ccori:larice wilh the chain of 
custody tiocum!nt. This analyllc"al rtpor/~us/ bt reproduced In Irs tnl/rety. . J~iane Ad.ams, Director. of Analytical Chemistry 

~,~=7=_§..~=e£~:i!0'='o~~·~=~~="'ll 



- \ fiff!SMOORE TWINING 
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California ELAP Certificate #1 371 

Malaga County .Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project Malaga Sewer Plant 

.Project Number: Analytical SCJVices 
Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2L03056 
RoportiD_c JIIDL 

Limit 
Units Dilution B•tch Prepared 

20il7 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 Fax 

Reported: 

1210512011 

AD•ly.ud Method 

PPG 3333 S. Peach Ave Fresno CA 93725 Sampled: 12103/12 09:30 2L0305~1 (Waste Water) 
Turbidity 0.10 0.020 

Specific Conductance (EC) 

12 

760 1.0 0.26 

NTU 

j.IS/cm 

T2L0404 FSz 

T2L0405 DAR 

12/4/12 9:35 12/4/ 12 9:35 EPA lBO. I 

12/4/12 18:41 1214112 18:41 SM2SlOB 

ug/1. 

mg/1. 

mg/kg 

ND 

,JU>D 
\ 
I 

j 

\ __ ) 

Notes and Definitions 

DetectO:! but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Fiag). Same as DNQ - Detected, but Not 
Quantified 
m.icrogrims per litcr (parts per billion concenlrlllion units) 

milligrams per liter (paru per million conccnlrlllioo units) . 
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If tbcte>t was performed in the laboratory, tbe hold time was exceeded. 
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cUJtody documtnt. This analytical report mUJt b• reproduced in its entfrtl)l. 

Juliai'le Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 
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Valley l Water Board prior to implementing significant changes to the SUO. Due to the 
District not receiving approval from the Central Valley Water Board, the District 
repealed some of the significant changes. 

The Central Valley Water Board considered the sections concerning the pretreatment 
program, WWTF, and collection system of the District's 2004 SUO (the last one the 
Central Valley Water Board had approved) to be in effect for the pretreatment program at 
the time of the inspection. At the time of the inspection, the SUO on the District's Web 
site contained updates that were not in the 2004 version of the SUO. According to 
information provided on the District' s Web site, the ordinance had been passed on 
December 9, 2014. Therefore, the SUO being implemented by the District differs from 
what the Central Valley Water Board has approved. Substantial modifications to the 
pretreatment program must meet the federal requirements at 40 CFR 403.18(c), which 
require the District to submit to the Central Valley Regional Water Board a statement of 
the basis for the desired program modification, a modified program description, or other 
documents the Central Valley Water Board determines necessary under the 
circumstances. The Central Valley Water Board approves or rejects the modifications. 
The Dishict is required to have Central Valley Water Board's approval of its SUO prior 
to implementing the SUO. 

2.3 Focus Topics 
The following topics were discussed with the District representatives regarding other 
industrial pretreatment program activities. 

2.3.1 Significant Non-Compliance 
According to 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii), the District is required to provide annual public 
notification in a newspaper of general circulation that provides meaningful public notice 
within the jurisdiction(s) served by the POTW of industrial users which, at any time 
during the previous 12 months, were in significant noncompliance (SNC) with applicable 
pretreatment requirements. The District' s General Manager stated that calculations 
regarding SNC were not performed for the SIUs during 2014. The District' s General 
Manager added that he was unaware of the federal definition of SNC and that 
calculations were required to determine SNC. He further added that these calculations 
would "probably" be performed by the District engineer. The District is required to 
perform calculations to determine if any of its industrial users are in SNC, upon receipt of 
its IU 's self-monitoring reports (SMR.s), using the criteria provided at 40CFR 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A}-(H) for SIUs and 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(C), (D), and (H) for all 
industrial users. In the event that an SIU meets the criteria for SNC, the District is 
reminded that it must publish this industrial user(s) in a newspaper(s) of general 
circulation to provide meaningful public notice to the jurisdiction(s) served by the POTW 
in accordance with 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii). More infonnation regarding SNC 
calculations can be found at this Web site: 
http://www2.epa.gov/sites/productionlfiles/documents/SNCGuidance.pdf. 

The definition of SNC provided in the District's 2004 SUO was not the updated 
definition of SNC as promulgated by the streamlining regulations. However, the codified 
version of the District's SUO available on its Web site included the updated definition of 
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• Isolated Noncompliance-Generally, an isolated incident of non-compliance that 
does not threaten public health or the environment, damage public or private 
property, or threaten the integrity of the District's Wastewater Control Program, 
can be met with an informal enforcement procedure response. 

o Examples of enforcement response for instances of isolated 
noncompliance: Inspection/observation notice, notice of violation, 
conference with ru, and compliance schedule. 

• Significant Noncompliance-Any violation, even an isolated violation, should be 
met with formal enforcement procedures which include an order that requires a 
return to compliance by a specified deadline. 

o Examples of enforcement response for instances of significant 
noncompliance: administrative citation, compliance order, administrative 
complaint, show-cause hearing, cease and desist order, permit revocation 
or suspension, water supply severance, injunctive relief, and civil 
penalties. 

The enforcement actions taken by the District in regard to the violations from the Fifth 
Wheel facility indicate the District considered these discharge exceedances to be 
"significant noncompliance." Since the District's General Manager did not officially 
issue an administrative citation, compliance order, or order-to-show-cause hearing to the 
facility for its pennit violations, the District is not properly implementing its ERP. The 
Inspection Team noted that the District's General Manager had specific reasons for 
deviating from the instructions of the ERP and used discretion in determining which 
enforcement actions should be taken in response to the instance of noncompliance. 
However, the District did not follow the ERP. Therefore, the District is required to 
develop and implement its response plan in accordance with the federal regulations at 40 
CFR 403.8(£)(5). 

The District is reminded that the federal regulations have a federal definition for the te1m 
"significant noncompliance" stated at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(2)(viii)(A- H). The District's 
December 2014 SUO includes the federal definition for the term. It is strongly 
recommended that the District change its "significant noncompliance" violations 
terminology in its 2014 ERP in order not to confuse the meaning of the federal definition 
of "significant noncompliance" with a different meaning for the same tenn in the 2014 
ERP. 

Also according to the 2014 audit report, "As stated at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii), the 
Disuict is required to annually publish all facilities in SNC in a newspaper(s) of general 
circulation that provides meaningful public notice within the jurisdiction(s) served by the 
POTW. The Disuict representative stated during the 2014 audit that the Disuict does not 
publish notices regarding facilities in SNC in a newspaper of general circulation. The 
District was required to ensure that the names of SIUs in SNC are published in a 
newspaper of general circulation as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(2)(viii)." 
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Dming discussions with the District representatives as a component of the 2015 
inspection, the District representatives stated that they had not performed calculations to 
determine if any of the District's SfUs were in SNC for the 20 14/2015 year. Therefore, 
the District is required to evaluate if Sills are in SNC and ensure that the names of Sills 
in SNC are published in a newspaper of general circulation as stated in the federal 
regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii). 

10. Summary of Requirements and Recommendations 

Listed below are the primary requirements and recommendations resulting from the 
inspection of the District's pretreatment program. For more specific information 
pertaining to each comment, please refer to the cited sections of the rep01t. 

10.1 Requirements 
1. The Central Valley Regional Water Board considered the District's 2004 SUO 

(the last version the board had approved) to be in effect for the pretreatment 
program at the time of the inspection. At the time of the inspection, the SUO on 
the District's Web site contained updates that were not in the 2004 version of the 
SUO. According to information provided on the District's Web site, the ordinance 
had been adopted on December 9, 2014. Therefore, the SUO being implemented 
by the District differs from what the Central Valley Regional Water Board has 
approved. Substantial modi~cations to the pretreatment program must meet the 
federal requirements at 40 CFR 403.18(c), which require the District to submit to 
the Central Valley Regional Water Board a statement of the basis for the desired 
program modification, a modified program description, or other documents the 
Central Valley Regional Water Board determines necessary under the 
circumstances. The District is required to have approval from the Central Valley 
Regional Water Board for substantial SUO modification prior to implementing 
the SUO. (Section 2.2, Results and Status of the 2014 Pretreatment Compliance 
Audit, Section 3.1, Legal Authority, and Section 4, Local Limits) 

2. Disttict representatives appeared unaware of how and when to perf01m SNC 
calculations. The District is required to perform calculations to determine if any 
of its Sills are in SNC with the criteria provided at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(A)
(H). In the event that an Sill meets the criteria for SNC, the District is reminded 
that it must publish this industrial user(s) in a newspaper(s) of general circulation 
to provide meaningful public notice to the jurisdiction(s) served by the POTW in 
accordance with 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(2)(viii) . (Section 2.3.1, Significant Non
Compliance and Section 9, Enforcement) 

3. At the time of the 2015 inspection, the District was in the process of developing 
technically-based local limits, but had not completed the sampling phase for 
developing the local limits. The District' s General Manager stated that the 
planned completion date for the local limits study was June 2015. However, the 
District has since extended that completion date, as CDO R5-2014-0146 allows 
the District until August 1, 2016 to complete its local limits study. Due to the lack 
of technically based local limits at the time of the inspection, the District is 
required to continue the process of developing technically based local limits and 

Malaga County Water District 37 



TAB3G 

.2010 PCI Summary Report 

pp. 8-11 



_. PGI SJ,!mrnary Repqrt 

No deficiencies were noted during the site visit. 

7.4 Requesting, Receiving, and Analyzing Reports 

The federal pretre·atment regulations at.40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv) r~quire the District to . 
request, receive, and analyze all reports submitted by SIUs. The inspector reminded 
the District du'ring the course of the inspection that EPA ·has finalized the pretreatment 
streamlining provisions to include sampling requirements for all periodic re·ports as 
required at 40 CFR 403.12(e) and (h). The District is required to ensure that all F~ports 
submitted by,SIUs comply With the provisions of 40 CFR ~03. 12. 

The District has failed to Identify all violations. Th~ District did not notice thaf~ll :~f 
Calpine's s·elf-monitoring reports failed to include the required certification ahd · ·' 
signature. In addition, the District did not notice PPG's iron vioiation (sample ·date on 
June 2, 2009) and Calpine1s numerous EC and Iron violations. Furthermore, th~re was 
no resampling event after PPG's June 2009 iron violation. The Di$'trict is required to 
review its procedures for reviewing and analyzin'g reports submitted by SIUs. The 
District is ·required to ensure that all violations are identified and enforcement actions 
are tak~n as specified .by the District's ERP. · · ' ·) 

'I 

7.5 Slug Discharge Control Plans 

-the federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi) require the· District to 
evaluate e~ch SIU, by October 14, 2006, or within 1 year of its becoming an ·SILi; to 
determine whether the SIU needs to develop and implement a slug discharge control 
plan. A slug discharge is any discharge of a· nonrdutine, episodic nature; including an 
accidental spill or noncustomary batch discharge [40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi)]. The 
regulations also require an SIU to notify the POTW immediately of any changes '8t the 
SIU's. facility that affect the potential for a slug discharge. · 

· The District has not performed slug discharge evaiuations at any of its SIUs. Therefore, 
the District is required to evaruate each of its SIUs to determine whether any of the 

· dischargers are requited to develop and implement a slug discharge control plan. In 
addition, the District is required to document each of these evaluations. 

· 8. . Enforcement 

The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5) require the.District to 
develop and implement aii ERP. The plan must contain detailed procedure$ ihdi·cating 
how the .District will investigate and respond to" instances of IU noncompliance. 

The Di~trict has failed to identify all instances of noncompliance (Calpine's. EC and iron 
violations and PPG's iron violation) and therefore has not taken appropriate 
.enforcement action agairist SIUs in violation. The District is required to implement the 
enforcement actions outlined in its ERP for ·all instances of noncompliance. 

The District failed to recognize that Calpine's and PPG's iron violations in 2009 ca~sed 
the facilities to be in significant noncompliance. The District failed ~o publish these 

Malaga County Water District 



PCI Summary Report 

dischargers in a newspaper of general circulation. The District is required to review all 
the SIU files to determine whether other SIUs are in SNC for 2009. In addition, the 
District is required to publish all SIUs in SNC for 2009 in a newspaper of general 
circul~tion . 

9. Record-keeping 

The Tetra Tech inspector found the District's record and files disorganized and 
incomplete. Because the District has a contractor assisting with the implementation of 
its pretreatment program, there were two sets of files-District files and contractor files. 
The contractor's files are kept off-site and were brought to the District for the purpose of 
this inspection. Some of the information needed for the inspection could be found in 
only the contractor files, while some of the information could not be found in either set of 
files. Furthermore, each SIU had one large file with all of the reports and information in 
it without any delineation, and the information in the files was not in chronological order. 

·The Tetra Tech inspector strongly recommends that the District revise its record
keeping procedures. Because the District is ultimately responsible for its pretreatment 
program, the District should have a complete set of all files on-site. In· addition, the 
District's filing system should be clearly delineated so that files are separated into 
different folders for permits, correspondence, enforcement actions, discharger sampling 
reports, District compliance sampling events, and District inspection reports . Finally, all 
the information and documents should be filed chronologically. 

10. Summary of Requirements and Recommendations 

Listed below are the primary requirements and recommendations resulting from the 
inspection of the District's pretreatment programs. For more specific information 
pertaining to each comment, see the cited sections of the report. 

10.1 Requirements 

1. District personnel indicated that the District has not revised its SUO to 
incorporate the required streamlining provisions. Therefore, the District is · 
required to review its SUO and incorporate the required streamlining provisions 
into its legal authority as soon as possible. (Section 4, Legal Authority) 

2. The Tetra Tech inspector noted an inconsistency in how the District is applying 
the Class I SIU classification. Therefore, the District is required to review its legal 
authority and either revise its SUO to include the additional delineation of a Class 
IB user or reclassify all Class IB users as Class I users (SIUs) . (Section 4, Legal 
Authority) 

3. The Tetra Tech inspector conducted a cursory review of the District's SUO 
(Ordinance No. 01-13-2004) and noticed that its definition of slug discharge is 
inconsistent with the federal defini.tion at 40 CFR 403.8(f) (2)(vi). ~herefore, the . 
District is required to review its SUO to ensure that all of it definitions are 
consistent with the respective federal definitions. (Section A, Legal Authority) 
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4. ·"The Tetra Tech inspector could not fihd the 2009 Calpine p·erniit. Tnerefore; the· 
Distrie>t is required to ensure that all Sl Us are 'is:sued signed .and filial per·mits .' ·! 

prior to the expiration of the previous permits .. (Section 6.1, Reissuance of SIU 
permits) 

5. T~e iron limit ih Calpine's permit is inconsistent with the limit established in t~e 
District's SUO. ·The iron· HmR in the· permit i·s listed as 10 mg/L, butthe SUO · i ~ 

' : specifies that the local limit for iron is 1 mg/L. Therefore, the District is required · 
td re'vise Calpine's. permit to Include the iron limit established in its SUO. (Section 
6.2, Effluent Limits) 

6. The permits reviewed co'ntaih inconsistent self"monitoring requirements. 
Therefore, the District is required to· review all monitoring requir~ments to ensure· 
that they are consistent throughout the. permit. (Section 6.3, Self-Moriitorliig · · 
Requirements) 

7. The permits do not clearly specify what types of samples must be collected for 
each pollutant. Therefore, the District is required to review all SIU permits to 
ensure thcit the appropdate sampling techniq~e is clearly identified for each 
pollutant that the discharger is required to self-monitor. (Section 6.3, Self-

·Monitoring Requirements) 

.. 
'' ,: . 

·.: 

8. The permits reviewed do not specify the appropriate sampling·point. Therefore, 
the District is required to revise all . Sl~ permit to include a specific ~.~~.x~i.PJion .Q..fb·· 

. . where the sampling point is locat~~.' . (S~ctiO.n 6.3, Self-Monit~r!~~·· :~~~~i,r7;1'Q.~~~~? 

9. l'ht3 permits reviewed do not clearly specify a'll reporting requir'eineht~;(i :e;!.!?·- ··.:· ?: :. 
signature requirements, certification requirements) . therefore; the Oistrfcf.i~,., ; .:~: : 
required to review all SIU permits to ensure that all federal reporting 
requirements are clearly outlined in each SIU permit. (Section 6.4, Reporting·ahd 
Notification Requirements) 

10. The permits reviewed do not include the requirement to notify the District Within 
· 24 hours or the requirement to resample and submit th~ results of th~ resampling 

event Within 30 days of becoming aware of a violation. Furthermore, the permits 
do not include the requirements· to report slug loadings, spills, or bypasses. , 
Therefore, the District is req·uired to review all SIU permit to ensure that each 
permit specifically outlines the notification and resampling requirements after 
becoming .aware of a violation. (Section 6.4, Reporting and Notification · 
Requirements) · , · · .. · · · 

11. The permits reviewed do not contain a statement of applic.able civil and/o.r 
criminal penalties. Therefo.re, the District is required to review all SIU permits to 
·ensure that each SIU permit includes a statement of applicable civil and/or 
criminal penalties. (Section 6·.5, Statement of Civil a·nd/or Criminal Penalties) 
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12. The Tetra Tech inspector did not find any documented sampling events 
conducted by the District. The District is required to revise its compliance 
monitoring procedures to ensure that it monitors each of the pollutants of concern 
listed in each SIU's permit at least once of year. (Section 7.1, Compliance 
Sampling) 

13. Even though District personnel indicated that annual compliance inspections are 
conducted at each of the SIUs, the Tetra Tech inspector did not find any 
documented inspectio~ reports in the SIU files. Therefore, the District is required 
to revise its compliance inspections procedures to ensure that all compliance 
inspections are properly documented. (Section 7.2, Compliance Inspections) 

14.The District has failed to identify all violations. The District is required to review 
its procedures for reviewing and analyzing reports submitted by its SIUs. The 
District is required to ensure that all violations are identified and enforcement 
actions are taken as specified in the District's ERP. (Section 7 .4, Requesting, 
Receiving, and Analyzing Reports) 

15. The District has not performed any slug discharge evaluations at any of its SIUs. 
Therefore, the District is required to evaluate each of its SIUs to determine 
whether any of the dischargers are required to develop and implement a slug 
discharge control plan. In addition, -the District is required to document each of 
these evaluations. (Section 7.5, Slug Discharge Control Plans) 

16. The District has failed to identify all instances of noncompliance and therefore 
has not taken appropriate enforcement action against SIUs in violation. The 
District is required to implement the enforcement actions outlined in its ERP for 
all instances of noncompliance. (Section 8, Enforcement) . 

17. The District failed to recognize that Calpine's and PPG!s iron violations in 2009 
caused the facilities to be in significant noncompliance. The District is required to 
review all the SIU files to determine whether other SIUs are in SNC for 2009. In 
addition, the District is required to publish all SIUs in SNC for 2009 in a 
newspaper of general circulation. (Section 8, Enforcement) 

10.2 Recommendations 

1. The Tetra Tech inspector conducted a· cursory review of the District's SUO 
(Ordinance No. 01-13-2004) and noticed some inconsistencies between it arid 
the EPA model SUO. The Tetra Tech inspector strongly recommends that the 
District evaluate its SUO with the EPA Model Ordinance and the EPA Legal 
Review Checklist to determine if any revisions are needed. (Section 4, Legal 
A~thority) 

2. Even though District personnel indicated that annual compliance inspections are 
conducted at each of the SIUs, the Tetra Tech inspector did not find any 
documented inspection reports in the SIU files. The Tetra Tech inspector 
recommends that the District create an inspection' checklist that can be used 
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9.4 Requesting, Receiving, and Analyzing Reports 
The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv) require the District to 
request, receive, and analyze all reports submitted by SIUs. In addition, the SIU reports 
must contain the information required at 40 CFR 403.12. 

According to the 2010 inspection report, the District failed to identify all violations. The 
District was required to review its procedures for reviewing and analyzing reports 
submitted by its SIUs. The District was required to ensure that all violations are identified 
and enforcement actions are taken as specified in the District' s enforcement response 
plan (ERP). In response to this requirement, the District stated that it documented details 
of its compliance and enforcement activities in the Annual Pretreatment Report for 2012, 
which was submitted to the Central Valley Water Board on February 28, 2013 . In 
addition, the District stated that it had prepared an updated methodology to ensure that all 
violations are identified and enforcement actions are taken as specified in the ERP. The 
updated methodology was included in the draft SUO. 

According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv), the POTW is required to 
receive and analyze self-monitoring reports and other notices submitted by IUs in 
accordance with the self-monitoring requirements in 40 CFR 403 .12. From the files 
reviewed as a component of the 2014 audit, it was determined that 2013 self-monitoring 
data for the RockTenn CP, LLC facility was not included in the facility file. The District 
is required to adequately request, receive, and analyze reports submitted by SIUs as 
stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv). 

9.5 Slug Discharge Control Plans 
The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(2)(vi) require the District to 
evaluate each SIU, either by October 14, 2006 or within one year of the faci lity' s 
becoming an SIU, to determine whether the SIU needs to develop and implement a slug 
discharge control plan (SDCP). A slug discharge is any discharge of a non-routine, 
episodic nature, including an accidental spill or non-customary batch discharge [ 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(2)(vi)]. The regulations also require an SIU to notify the POTW immediately of 
any changes at its facility affecting the potential for a slug discharge. 

According to the 2010 inspection report, the District had not performed slug discharge 
evaluations at any of its SIUs. Therefore, the District was required to evaluate each of its 
SIU s to determine if any is required to develop and implement an SDCP. In addition, the 
District was required to document each of these evaluations. In response to this 
requirement, the District stated that in 2010, the District developed an "Evaluation of 
SIUs [sic] Need for a Plan to Control Slug Discharge" form. Each SIU was evaluated and 
it was determined that none of the SIUs required an SDCP at the time of the evaluation. 
These results were documented on the newly developed fmms, which were filed in each 
SIU's folder. The District also stated that it had provided copies of the slug discharge 
evaluations for the SIUs in the September 2013 report submitted to the Central Valley 
Water Board. 

Ow-ing the 2014 audit, the District's Contract Engineer stated that in 2010 the District 
sent SDCP surveys to its SIUs. The SIUs were required to complete the surveys in order 
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for the District to determine if any SIU needed to develop and implement an SDCP. The 
District's Contract Engineer stated that none of the District's SIUs were required to 
develop SDCPs at the time of the surveys were completed. The District should be aware 
that solely relying upon the completion of the SDCP survey by the IU is not an adequate 
method to determine the need for an SDCP. The District should take the SDCP survey 
into account, but it is strongly recommended that the District make its determination 
based on site inspections and practices observed at the facility. 

The Stratas file reviewed contained a two-page document outlining the evaluation of the 
facility's need to develop an SDCP. The documentation provided indicates that the 
following information was reviewed: (1) did the facility have a slug discharge in the past 
year? (2) does the facility have spill containment? and (3) does the facility post notices 
providing information to contact the WWTP in the event that a slug discharge occurs? It 
is recommended that the facility or inspector include information on the "Evaluation of 
STU's Need for a Plan to Control Slug Discharge" form that pertains to chemicals, 
chemical storage, and floor drain locations at the facility. The storage of chemicals in 
proximity to a floor drain may increase the potential for a slug discharge to occur at a 
facility and, thus, the facility 's need to develop an SDCP. 

10. Enforcement 

The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(£)(5) require the District to develop 
and implement an ERP. This plan must contain detailed procedures indicating how the 
District will investigate and respond to instances of industrial user noncompliance. 
During initial conversations with the District, the District representative was unsure if the 
District had implemented an ERP. During the audit, the EPA audit team had discussions 
with the District's Contract Engineer who stated that the District's ERP was a component 
in the District's SUO. A cursory rev iew of the District' s draft SUO determined that the 
ERP was located in section 3.08 .01 0. This section states that the District shall develop 
and implement an ERP which should include a description of how the District will 
investigate noncompliance, describe escalating enforcement, identify officials responsible 
for each response, and adequately reflect the District's primary responsibility to enforce 
all applicable pretreatment requirements and standards. However, section 3.08.010 of the 
District's SUO does not specifically identify how the District will investigate and respond 
to instances o'f industrial user noncompliance, or who is responsible for implementing the 
enforcement action. The District is required to develop and implement an ERP as stated 
at the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(£)(5). 

According to the 2010 inspection report, the District had failed to identify all instances of 
noncompliance and therefore had not taken appropriate enforcement action against SIUs 
in violation. The District was required to implement the enforcement actions outlined in 
its ERP for all instances of noncompliance. In response to this requirement, the District 
stated that it was curTently reviewing and identifYing all instances of noncompliance. In 
addition, the District stated that details of its compliance and enforcement activities were 
documented in the Annual Pretreatment Report for 2012, which was submitted to the 
Central Valley Water Board on February 2 8, 2 013. 
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CLASS 1 INSPECTION AND SAMPLING ACTIVITIES 

SIU Facility Slug Control District Sampling for 

SIU Name Address Permit No. lnpectlons Evaluation Compliance Determination : 

Air Products 3333 S. Peach Ave 1140 1 1 0 

11/13/2013 

PPG 3333 S. Peach Ave 1038 1 0 11 

10/29/2013 

RockTenn 3366 E. Muscat Ave. 1001 1 0 8 

10/29/2013 

Rio Bravo 3350 S. Willow Ave. 1005 1 0 11 

10/29/2013 

Stratas 3390 S. Chestnut Ave. 1008 1 0 11 

I 11/13/2013 

•r• - r- ·-·--r·-·-- - ---- ·--- -· 



TAB4C 

Kinder Morgan "Slug Discharge Plan" 
(included in 2014 3rd Quarterly 

Pretreatment Report) 



Slug Discharge Plan 

Date: 09/18/2014 

Facility: Kinder Morgan 

Facility Address: 4149 S. Maple Avenue Fresno. CA 93725 

Permit No:_.1-=0=2=5 __ MCWD Account No:....::0=5-=-5 __ 

Environmental Rep: Patricia Julianne Finkelnburg Office Phone: (714) 560-4972 

Email : ·Julianne _Finkelnburg@kindermorgan.com 

Slug Characteristics: 

• Volume: 8000 gallons 
• pH: 4.1 
• Electric Conductivity: 1630 umhos/cm 
• The slug does not meet the acceptable pH range of 5.5 of their permit 
• BOD was not tested for 

Plan: 

Kinder Morgan will discharge the 8000 gallon slug over a 5 day period starting on September 
23, 2014 and ending September 27, 2014. Each day, there will be 4 separate discharges lasting 
15 minutes each. They will take place at 10:00 am, 1:00pm, 4:oo·pm, and 7:00pm. The rate of 
discharge will be 30 gallons/minute. This would mean 1800 gallons would be discharged in a 
day. 

The low pH of the slug will remain as it is. It will not be adjusted because adjusting it will only 
cause an increase in EC. 

The wastewater operator will monitor the influent starting at 10:00 am. Monitoring will be done 
every 2 hours to measure the impact of the slug. The wastewater operator will contact Kinder 
Morgan should there be a need for any adjustments to the rate of discharge of the slug. 

Kinder Morgan will have to take a BOD test of the slug and report the results to the district. They 
will be charged a surcharge for any excess BOD. 

This plan is approved by the district manager 

Date: 09/22/2014 
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2010 PCI Checklist 

Section II, p. 15 



? (/G, -::: l co I oc:o c~ p lft-..L ::::..Z.'-;;> rCPO 

- t C:::/::J 1 octJ .6'0~ ~ 2o coo .u.J w ~ ::::. 0::::::0, ~R:!. 
(A...~ ( ~ :;:.. t .. 2- "-"-~0 . 

SECTION II: SUPPLEMENTAL DATA REVIEW/INTERVIEW (Continued) 

D. APPLICATION OF PRETREATMENT STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS 
1. a. How many SIUs were not evaluated for the need to develop slug discharge control plans'? I s-

[403.8(fX2)(vi)J 

b. List the SIUs below or attach additional sheets as needed. 

•· For discht1r~;ers identified as sigmfic.:u1t prior lo November 14.2005. this ev;,luctlion must be performed at least once by 
Oclober 14, -~006 . Addition;)! SIUs rnusl be ev.3h.ralerl within 1 year o l being dc:si<Jn.:IIP.d as <J SIU . 

2. 

3. 

Did theCA apply all applicable categorical standards ?tnd local limits to IUs 
whose wastes are hauled to the POTW ? 

If yes, Identify the industries. 

If no, explain. 

Did any IUs notify the CA of a hazardous waste discharge? [403.12U)&{p)J 

If yes, identify and explain. 

15 

I N/A I Yes J No 
I 

I Yes 1· No 
L I ./ 

-- ..... ~ - -~·~ - .. .. .. . - --- ··-- - . ------- ···- - --·- - -- - ·--· ·- - -··· ·· - ---
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micromhos per centimeter (f..lmhos/cm) and the pH was measured as 5.73 s.u. at 
approxmately 10:30 a.m. 

According to Part 1.8 of the facility's permit, "Pretreatment facilities (inc luding 
sampling and flow monitoring facilities) shall be maintained in good working 
order and shall be operated so as to ensure continuous compliance with District 
ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations, and any applicable permits by the 
User at the User's own cost and expense." Due to the large variation of the pH 
and electrical conductivity measurements recorded in the facility's log sheet, it 
was unclear if the facility was properly maintaining its wastewater sampling 
equipment to obtain accurate readings. 

Due to the facility's lack of maintenance records, (including probe cleaning and 
cal ibration, solids removal from the clarifier, etc.) for the Water Maze system, and 
lack of flow to the Water Maze system, the District is required to ensure that the 
pemlittee properly maintains its pretreatment system in accordance with Part 1. 8 
of the facility's permit. It is also recommended that the facility keep detailed 
records regarding maintenance activities conducted at the facility. 

The wash bays had six mobile power spray washers and numerous 200-gallon 
totes and 55-gallon drums positioned around the perimeter of the bays. The 
facility's wash solution and water delivery systems had a lot of cross connections, 
"jerry rigged" assets, and unlabeled lines/hoses. The "jerry rigging" was not 
limited to the water and cleanser delivery systems. The Inspection Team observed 
an old plumbing line and faucet being used as an electrical conduit line. 

8.4 Requesting, Receiving, and Analyzing Reports 
The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv) require the City to request, 
receive, and analyze all reports submitted by SIUs. The Sill rep011s must contain the 
information required at 40 CFR 403.12. 

According to the 2014 audit report, the 2013 self-monitoring data for the RockTenn CP, 
LLC facility was not included in the facility file. The District was required to adequately 
request, receive, and analyze reports submitted by SIUs as stated in the federal 
regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv). 

As a component of the 20 15 inspection, the self-monitoring data submitted by Air 
Products, RockTenn, and Stratas Foods were reviewed. 

The self-monit01ing repo11s submitted to the District by Air Products dated January 12, 
2015 included a discharge monitoring rep011 form with sampling results for the 
parameters that were required to be sampled and submitted by the facility. However, 
analytical data and chain-of-custody forms were not included with the self-monitoring 
report submitted by the industry. According to 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(2)(iv) , the District is 
required to receive and analyze self-monitoring repot1s and other notices submitted by 
industrial users in accordance with the 40 CFR 403.12. According to 40 CFR 
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403.12(g)(3), sampling must be conducted using the protocols specified in 40 CFR 136. 
Since the analytical data and chain-of-custody forms were not provided with the self
monitoring report submitted by Air Products, the Inspection Team could not confirm that 
the samples were collected and analyzed in accordance with the regulations at 40 CFR 
136. The District is required to receive and analyze self-monitoring reports and other 
notices submitted by Industrial users in accordance with the 40 CFR 403.12 as stated at 
40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv). 

The following additional deficiencies were identified regarding the self-monitoring data 
submitted by the Air Products, RockTenn, and Stratas Foods facility; and ultimately with 
the District's process of requesting receiving and analyzing reports. 

• The Inspection Team reviewed the data on the Environmental Compliance 
Inspector's computer (the location identified as housing all relevant SIU data) and 
identified that the following self-monitoring reports were not included in the SIU 
files reviewed. 

o Air Products-The 2014 pe1mit required the facility to monitor and record 
flow on a daily basis and to monitor and submit sampling results for BOD, 
TSS, copper, lead, and pH semiannually (June and December). According to 
the information provided in the District's files, the facility did not submit flow 
monitoring data for January, February, or March 2014. 

Also, according to the 2015 permit, the facility is required to monitor and 
record flow on a daily basis and submit sampling results for BOD, TSS, pH 
and EC on a monthly basis. According to the information provided in the 
facility's file, the facility did not submit the monthly self-monitoring data for 
BOD, TSS, pH, and EC for the first two months of2015. 

o RockTenn-According to the 2014 permit, the facility was required to collect 
continuous EC samples, daily flow samples, monthly BOD and TSS samples, 
and weekly pH samples. The facility was also required to collect annual 
samples for aluminum, arsenic, barium, boron, cadmium, chromium, copper, 
lead, mercury, nickel, selenium, silver, and zinc during the month of June. 
According to the information provided in the District's file, the facility did not 
collect and analyze samples for lead, mercury, nickel, selenium, or silver 
during 2014 as required by its pe1mit. It should also be noted that the facility 
provided sampling results for the parameters that were sampled in 2014 in an 
Excel spreadsheet. The spreadsheet did not include analytical data or a chain
of-custody f01ms. 

• According to the 2014 permit, the Stratas Foods facility was required to sample 
flow on a daily basis; BOD, TSS, pH, and EC on a weekly basis; and oil and 
grease twice per week. The 2014 Stratas Foods permit does not state how the 
local limits were to be applied. Therefore, several potential effluent violations 
were identified, as described in Table 3. 
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Table 3. Potential Permit Exceedances According to the Self-Monitoring 
R S b 't d b S t F d f A 2014 eports u m1 te ,y tra as 00 s or ugust - Average Monthly Instantaneous 

2014 Permit 
Parameter Re_ported ReHorteH Sampling 

.:Limit Sampling Result Result ((date) 
~ 

BOD 365 No exceedance 1,000 mg!L 
TSS 34 No exceedance 1,000 mg!L 
EC 

714 
962 f1mhos/cm 

950 f.lmhos/cm 
(8/21/2014) 

pH 7.7 9.3 s.u. (8/21/2014) 6.0-9.0 s.u. 
O&G 56 190 mg/L (817/2014) lOOmgiL 

The information provided in the District's file for the facility did not indicate the 
District had identified these potential violations or had taken enforcement action 
for the instantaneous sample results that exceeded the facility's permitted limits. 
Again, the facility's permit did not specify if the limits should be applied as 
monthly averages or instantaneous maximums. 

The District should review the repOiis and inform the facilities that pH values 
cannot be averaged. pH is a logalithmic function used to measure the 
concentration of hydronium ions in an aqueous solution, it cannot be averaged 
due to its logarithmic characteristics. 

Due to the aforementioned deficiencies, the District is required to receive and analyze 
self-monitoling reports and other notices submitted by industrial users in accordance with 
the 40 CFR 403.1 2 as stated at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(iv). 

8.5 Slug Discharge Control Plans 
The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi) require the District to 
evaluate each SIU, either by October 14, 2006 or within 1 year of its becoming an SIU, to 
determine whether the SIU needs to develop and implement a slug discharge control plan. 
A slug discharge is any discharge of a nonroutine, episodic nature, including an 
accidental spill or noncustomary batch discharge [40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi)]. The 
regulations also require an SIU to notify the POTW immediately of any changes at its 
facility affecting the potential for a slug discharge. 

As previously stated, at the beginning of the 2015 inspection, the District r epresentatives 
were refetTing to facilities that batch discharge wastewater as facilities with "s lug 
discharges." The Inspection Team asked specifically about the District's process for 
inspecting facilities and evaluating the need for those facilities to develop and implement 
slug discharge control plans. The Distlict provided to the Inspection Team a slug 
discharge control plan for the Kinder Morgan facility. The 111Spection Team reviewed a 
document titled " Slug Discharge Plan" dated N ovember 4, 2014 stating the "slug 
characteristics" and the plan to discharge the sl ug. The plan states, "The low pH of the 
slug will remain as it is. It will not be adjusted because adjusting it will only cause an 
increase in EC." 
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The Inspection Team thoroughly discussed with the District representatives the difference 
between a "slug discharge" and a "batch discharge." The Inspection Team also expressed 
the importance of preventing the discharge of slugs to the POTW. Additionally, the 
inspection reports reviewed did not include a section for evaluating the potential for a 
slug discharge to occur or documentation that the District had evaluated the facility 's 
need to develop and implement a slug discharge control plan. The District was unable to 
provide other documentation indicating that the SIUs had been evaluated for the need to 
develop and implement a slug discharge control plan. Therefore, the District is required 
to evaluate whether each SIU needs a plan or other action to control slug discharges in 
accordance with 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi). 

The District is reminded that if Sills are required to develop and implement slug 
discharge control plans, those plans must meet the federal requirements at 40 CFR 
403 .8(f)(2)(vi)(A-D). 

9. Enforcement 

The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403 .8(f)(5) require the District to develop 
and implement an ERP. This plan must contain detailed procedures indicating how the 
District will investigate and respond to instances of industrial user noncompliance. 

According to the 2014 audit report, the District representative did not know if the District 
had implemented an ERP. During the audit, the EPA audit team had discussions with the 
District's Contract Engineer, who stated that the District's ERP was a component of its 
SUO. The audit team performed a cursory review of the District's draft 2014 SUO and 
determined that the ERP was located in Section 3.08.010. This section stated that the 
District should develop and implement an ERP, which should include a description of 
how the District would investigate noncompliance, describe escalating enforcement, 
identify officials responsible for each response, and adequately reflect the District's 
primary responsibility to enforce all applicable pretreatment requirements and standards. 
However, Section 3.08.010 ofthe District's draft 2014 SUO did not specifically identifY 
how the District would investigate and respond to instances of industrial user 
noncompliance, or who is responsible for implementing the enforcement action. The 
Disuict was required to develop and implement an ERP as stated at the federal 
regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5). 

Also, according to the 2014 audit report, documentation in the Stratas Foods file 
indicated the facility had notified the District, via a letter, of a monthly average O&G 
exceedance on October 17, 2012. According to the September 2012 self-monitoring 
report, the facility's monthly average sampling result for O&G was 166 mg/L; the 
permitted limit for O&G was 100 mg!L. However, the District did not take enforcement 
action against the facility upon receipt of the letter. The District was required to ensure 
that the facility notify the District within 24 hours of becoming aware of a violation, as 
stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.12(g)(2). 

During the 2015 inspection, the District representatives stated that the District had 
updated its ERP as a component of the SUO review that had occurred in February 2014. 
The Inspection Team reviewed the District's response to the Fifth-Wheel Truck Wash 
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the truck washing operations, thereby providing consistency in the nature and 
characteristic of the wastewater generated and discharged from the facility. It is 
also recommended that the facility develop and implement SOPs for maintaining 
its oil/water separators. 

During the site visit, the Inspection Team also observed a facility employee 
washing under the hood of one of the tractor trailer trucks. Although the wash 
waters generated at the facility are treated by an oil/water separator prior to being 
discharged to the POTW, it is recommended that the District evaluate this practice 
for how it may impact the quality of the wastewater discharged to the POTW. 

• Kinder Morgan SFPP, L.P. The facility is a fuel distribution facility. The 
facility's operations include the storage, distribution, and modification of various 
types of fuels. The fuels are modified by the injection of various additives. The 
District had permitted the faciLity as a Class 1 SIU due to the potential of the 
discharges from the facility to negatively impact the POTW. 

The facility discharges pretreated rain and wash waters, as well as minor spills 
from the facility's process areas to the POTW. The facility stored and transferred 
fuel products to tanker trailers. Additives were injected to various fuels as the fuel 
was transferred into the tanker trailers. The facility's process operations and tank 
fann areas were not inspected as a component of the inspection. 

The facility 's pretreatment system is comprised of a rock trap, an oil water 
separator, two 1 0,000-gallon holding tanks, two 25-rnicron sock filters, and two 
2,000-gallon liquid granular activated carbon (GAC) filters, arranged in series . 

The facility representatives were asked for an operational sketch of the facility 
wastewater process. The facility representatives provided a sketch to the 
Inspection Team. Three modifications were made to the sketch based on 
conversations during the 2014 inspection. These modifications included: 1) a rock 
trap had been installed prior to the oil/water separator; 2) waste oil collected in the 
oil water separator was hauled offsite to a refmery for processing; and 3) the 
pretreatment system has the ability to recycle effluent back to the holding tanks 
for retreatment prior to discharge. It is strongly recommended that the District 
request the facility to modify its process area schematic and obtain a cunent 
version of the schematic to keep on flle. 

A majority of the discussions during this inspection focused on the facility' s 
activities associated with identifying the sources of high EC in the facility's 
wastewaters discharged to the District. Facility representatives stated that a 
product sampling program had been implemented to document EC concentrations 
of products onsite and to further evaluate possible EC sources in the facility' s 
wastewater. 

District representatives stated they had experienced a number of issues with high 
EC loading discharged from the facility to the POTWin the past. As a result, the 
District issued the facility a Class 1 IU permit. In response to the high EC loading 
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issues from the facility, it is strongly recommended that the District formally 
conduct an in-depth evaluation of the sources of the EC loading. As a component 
of the evaluation, the District shall inspect the operations associated with fuel 
transfer and cleanup operations. The District should also review the facility's 
SOPs for fuelloading/offloading, fuel additive injection, general cleanup, spill 
response, and pretreatment system operation. It is further recommended that the 
District thoroughly document these fmdings in an investigation report. 

As previously mentioned, the District representatives had confused the terms 
"slug discharge" and "batch discharge." Specifically, the District had required the 
facility to develop and implement a "slug discharge plan." However, upon futther 
review of the document, the Inspection Team identified that the District was 
describing batch discharge practices instead of slug discharge prevention. 
Therefore, it is strongly recommended that the facility's discharge practices be 
described as a "batch" discharge instead of as a "slug" discharge. It is further 
recommended that the District require the facility keep a batch discharge log to 
document the date, time, and volume of batch discharges from the facility to the 
POTW. 

• PPG Industries. The facility produces flat and tempered glass products for various 
industries. The purpose of the inspection was to evaluate the exterior perimeter of 
the facility. Specifically, the Inspection Team reviewed the outdoor emergency 
spill and discharge ponds due to recent power outages at the facility. According to 
District representatives, a power outage had recently occurr-ed at the facility in 
2015. The facility sampling location was also inspected as a component of the site 
visit. The process operations were not discussed or inspected during the facility 
inspection. The City had petmitted the facility as a Class 1 Sill due to the 
potential for the facility's discharges to adversely impact the POTW. 

The facility had recently experienced a power outage that caused the primary and 
secondary power systems at the facility to fail. The power failure caused the 
electrical power-driven process operations to shut down, which included the 
control movement of molten glass and cooling systems. Due to the extreme 
temperature of the molten glass, the system was designed with an emergency 
system to provide protection in the event of a power failure. For instance, during 
the power outage, the molten glass and cooling waters were gravity fed to the 
facility' s "Frit Pit" (located outside the back of the facility). 

The facility's pretreatment system was not inspected as a component of the site 
visit. The site visit focused on the inspection of the facility' s emergency spill and 
discharge ponds, in addition to the sampling location. 

During power outages, wastewaters were not discharged to the District's POTW. 
The facility representatives were asked to describe the general events associated 
with the facility' s recent power failure. The following is a very general overview 
ofthe discussions with facility representatives: 
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Job No. 1057110i 

MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET- FRESNO CALIFORNIA 93725 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CIIARI.I!S 11. QARADeDIAN JR. JOliN K. U!VVA SALVADOR CEAAJLLO ' IRMA CAS'rANOOA F1W<1< SOTO 

PRtsiOEN'r VIC£.PRP..Sil>ENT DIR~CTOR DIRI!:TOR. DIR[CTOK 

RUSS HOLCOOMB- GEN!R.ALMAHACIR 

February 22, -2011 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Attn: Mr. Dale Harvey 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, CA 93706 

Re: Malaga County Water District 
· Annual Pretreatment Report 

Dear Mr. Harvey: 

Compliance .......... ~
Yes 

Date Reviewed ___ _ 

· r\:' .: _:{ ·. , t 

; I }i 

no . 

This annual report is submitted in accordance with Waste Discharge ~equirements 
RS-2008-0033. 

The Qistrict was the subject of an audit of the Pretreatment Program in February, 
2010.' Several updates and corrections to the present Pretreatment Program were 
identified during the audit. The District prepared several updates to the program 
based on the audit meeting. It is anticipated that the District will complete a formal 
response and verificatio'n of compliance with the comments, subsequent to receiving 
the official audit report. 

List of Industrial Users 

Attached (see Exhibit A) is a listing of each Industrial and Commercjal User within 
the Malaga County Water District. These records are updated as required to reflect 
changes in permit holders. The dischargers are categorized in three classes as 
described below: 

Class II 

Most of the non-residential wastewater dischargers are warehouse or office 
commercial enterprises. Those facilities generally include administration staff and 
possible warehousing of products . ·Minimal specific monitoril\19 or reporting 
requ irements have been identified for those sites. · 

Several dischargers have facilities. that require grease traps, sediment separators, 
or oil/water separators as pretreatment Improvements. Examples of these facilities 
include a car wash, truck wash, and a trucking operation . Monitoring and 

G:\CIIents\Malaga CWO· 1057\10570G01_0ngolng\400\Pretreatment Ordlnance\2010 Reports\2010 Ann'ual Pretreatment 
Report.docx 
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reporting inclucles inspection of the p,reire:atment faqiJi!ie~. ~ppro)(fm~'tely one t.lme 
per year and reporting of waste ·h~niling .activities by Hie .discharger. · 

Class I 

The rem~ining facilities are ihdustrial in nature ana ·require m.ore campre:hehsive 
m.onitodng l:lod repo.rting pro~n;tms.. 'fhese fa,cili(ies ii:lolu,c;ie ~- plc;1le gl<:\$,S 
product-ion pl.an.t, piomass cogeneration plan~. ~nd oil products p'rocessor; Co'pies 
of the specific monitoriri,g and repor:th1g p·rograms tor each ohhese facllifies are 
incl.u:ded ~ith this report. {~:xhibit B') 

Clas~ 1. discharge-rs incll,lc!.~: 

Dischargers 
Smurfil 
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. 
PPG ·ln·dustries 
Rio Bra\[o Fresno 
Stratas Foods 

Complianoe with Permit. Gon:ditlons 

Permit No. 
{ob1 
1140 
1038 

1005 
10.0"8 

-A ll di.schargers are determined to be in compliance wWh the p.ermlt conditions with 
the exception of: · 

Discharger 
·Fresnq Truok Wash 

Permit No .. 
(1 Q95) 

Off\oiai. notices to the respeQtive disohc.~,rgers regaq:ljng oon~cQ_n:wliane-e a.nd the 
respective requirements to rEfturn to oo"mpliance are, a'ttach.ecl. 

§307(a) of Glean Water Act 

Analytical results for pol!ut;:1nts inde ~Hfied in §3U7.(a.) gf the CLeM Water Act ~rJd 
40 CFR 401.15 are limited. The industries servet{by tfY~ .Maiaga O:o.uhty W~ter 
Di'st rict are generally not identified !3S. pischargers of these rrollufants 

Upset. Interference of Pass~ Through Incidents 

The District has experienced upset, interference. -or pass~thr.ough ihcidents that 
may l:je direqtly assm~iate.d w.ith indl,lstrJpl user? of th~ tr~atm~n.f plant. The 
District continues with increased moni~oring, e'dlication of ffidt,Jstrial dischargers_, 
surcharges, and consideration ·of reduced electro.condu·crlvity lfmlts to addres·s 
this i$SUe. 
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Examples of interference incidents include foamin_g that rnay he~ve bee.n jnitiqted 
from a truck wash and could have directly impa'cted TSS ·arid turbidity of the 
VV\NTP effluent. 

Baseline Monitoring Report Notification 

The District contacts all Class I dischargers a. minim~m .of onc.e· p·er year. Th.e 
information acquired during the contact is used to update any conditions or the 
status of the Non-Residential Wastewater Discharge Permit. 

Inspection and Sampling Activities 

Many of the industrial and commerciC:\1 dischC:\rgers have bee.n subjects of 
independent sam.pllng by the Malaga County Water bJstrict. Results ot'the testing 
are reviewed for consistency with ~~lf-mo_nitoring rep9rtin_g of thei industrial 
dischargers. Facilities that required permit renewal were c·ontacted and ln:sp¢.ded 
prior to issua.rice of an updated permit. Descri.p(ion of fe~ciliti~.s. ~.ont~c.t ne~mes) 

· and relevant monitoring and reporting req~irernenls were upaated pUrsuant to the 
inspections. A copy of the typicaiJnspedioh Form template is in.cl.~de·d· in Exhlbif 
C. 

Several individual dischargers have be.en identlfi~c.l -~s the primary ~Qur~es of 
electroconductivity to the "c.ollection system based on ·the actiVities at each .site 
,and monitoring informati'on received. The ·-District· has p·er(orrned specific 
monitoring of said dischargers e~nd has edl.lqafeg the d!scn_~rger~ .rega.rding the 
pretreatment ordinance and limitations. 

Compliance and Enforcement Activities 

The District does have in plaee a schedule of sutcharges tnat are directed to 
penalize non-compliance wilh the limits incorp.p-rated in the pr.etreatment 
ordinan9e. The District has not been required to rssue surcharges or Notices of 
Violation in the past year. 

Administrative Complaint (Exhibit_ D) 

Fresno Truck Wash 

Civil Actions 

None 

Criminal Actions 

None 

Assessment of Monetarv Penalties 

None in 2010. 
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Restriction of Flow to POTW ; . 

None 

Disconnection from POTW 
,r 

Non.e 

Public Participation ActlvWes 

None 

Sludge Disposal Method Alterations 

None 

Pretreatmen't Program Alterations 

The District modified Conditions f or permits rn 20.10. 

Additional modifications will be completed in 2011 base.d on the input and direction 
received from t.he audit .conducted by the EPA in ea.rly·?0.10. 

Annual Pretreatment Budget 

The pretreatmel')t program buqget a part pf the overall sewer budget for the Malaga 
County Water District. 

Respectfully, 

~ 
Russ Holcomb 
General Man~ger 

MGT/LEO 

c; State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Wate·r Quality 
PO BQx 944213 
Sacramento, CA 9424-2130 

Regional Administrator 
US Environmehtal Ptotecti'on Agency W-5 
75 Hawthorne Stree·t · 
San Francisco., CA 94105 

Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Michael Taylor 
286 W. 'Cromwell Ave. 
Fresno, CA 93711 
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Malaga County Water District 

Exhibit A 
List of Industrial Users 
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Malaga County Water District. 

Exhibit B 
Monitoring and Reporting Conditions 

For Class I Dischargers 
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Malaga C9unty Water Dlstricl 
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Exhjbit C 
Inspection Form 
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M~laga Courity Water District 

Exhibit D 
·Administrative Complaint 
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PCA Summary Report 

the file which showed that the facility notified the District for each of the 
violations listed above in Table 1. The District is required to ensure that the 
facility notifies the District within 24 hours of becoming aware of a violation as 
stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403 .12(g)(2). In addition, the District is 
required to ensure that it is taking the appropriate actions to enforce the discharge 
limits stated in the facility permit in order to protect the District's POTW. 
(Section 10, Enforcement) 

23. As stated at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii), the District is required to annually publish 
all facilities in SNC in a newspaper(s) of general circulation that provides 
meaningful public notice within the jurisdiction(s) served by the POTW. The 
District representative stated during the 2014 audit that the District does not 
publish notices regarding facilities in SNC in a newspaper of general circulation. 
The District is required to ensure that the names of Sills in SNC are published in 
a newspaper of general circulation as stated in the federal regulations at 40 CFR 
403 .8(f)(2)(viii). As noted in section 2.3 .1, the District was unaware if any of the 
Sills were in SNC in 2013. (Section 10, Enforcement) 

24. As a component of the 2014 audit, the District's data management system for 
implementation of the pretreatment program was reviewed. When the audit team 
requested to review the District's files, the District representative was able to 
produce some of the IU permits in hardcopy form but was unable to provide the 
full ill files to the audit team. The audit team reviewed files that were maintained 
by the Contract Engineer, hut not by the District. These files were not kept for 
regulatory purposes but for tracking the Contract Engineer's work products. The 
District's Contract Engineer stated that they were not contracted to maintain the 
District's official files . The documentation for each SIU was located in individual 
files. However, some SIU reports were stored in other Sill's fi les. The files at the 
District's Contract Engineer's office were unorganized, incomplete, and did not 
constitute pretreatment files on the District' s behalf. The District is required to 
maintain records of monitoring activities as stated in the federal regulations at 40 
CFR 403.12(o). It is strongly recommended that the District develop a system of 
documenting and filing information for implementation of the pretreatment 
program and that the District maintain records of the pretreatment program 
separate from that of its Contract Engineer. (Section 11 , Data Management) 

25. As a component ofthe 2014 audit, the District's pretreatment program budget was 
requested. During the initial discussion of the budget, the District representative 
stated that the budget was not specifically broken down by program (i.e., there 
was not a specific line item identifying resources strictly dedicated to the 
pretreatment program). The District representative provided the audit team with a 
list that included the budget for water, sewer, solid waste disposal services, 
recreational services, and administration and general services. The federal 
regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(3) require the District to have sufficient resources 
and qualified personnel to cany out the authorities and procedures of the 
industrial pretreatment program. The District is required to evaluate its resources, 
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including personnel, to ensure that the industrial pretreatment program is 
adequately managed. In addition, it is strongly recommended that the District 
reorganize the budget to break down specific programs in order to determine if 
the pretreatment program resources are adequate for the operation of a successful 
program. (Section 13, Pretreatment Program Resources) 

14.2 Recommendations 
1. It is recommended that the District develop a pharmaceutical take-back program 

and expand its outreach to senior care centers, hospitals, and pharmacies. 
Successful take-back programs have been implemented in California's San 
Francisco Bay Area by the Bay Area Pollution Prevention Group (BAPPG); the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) considers the BAPPG programs to 
be model systems. (Section 2.2.3, Pharmaceutical Recovery) 

2. The District did not provide data or information to the audit team regarding the 
mercury concentrations of the WWTP's influent, effluent, or sludge. It is 
recommended that the District review data pertaining to mercury concentrations 
of the WWTP's influent, effluent, and sludge in order to determine if these 
concentrations are decreasing, increasing, or remaining unchanged. Furthermore, 
it is recommended that the District develop a dental mercury program. The 
District should begin by identifying the dental facilities in its service area, 
followed by investigating dental practices pertaining to their handling of dental 
mercury and amalgam. The American Dental Association serves as an 
informational resource and provides best management practices pertaining to the 
management and disposal of dental mercury and amalgam (Section 2.3.3, Dental 
Mercury) 

3. The District representative stated that the District does not have industrial laundry 
facilities within its service area. It is recommended that the District discuss and 
review the EPA's Safer Detergents Stewardship Initiative (SDSI) program with 
any industrial laundries that come into the District's jurisdiction in the future. 
SDSl is a voluntary program to commit to the use of safer surfactants. Safer 
surfactants are those which break down quickly to non-polluting compounds, 
therefore helping to protect aquatic life in both freshwater and salt water. 
Nonylphenol ethoxylates (NPEs) are an example of a surfactant class that does 
not meet the definition of a safer surfactant. (Section 2.3.4, Industrial Laundties) 

4. In addition, according to the State Water Board Order WQ No. 2006-0003, there 
is a requirement that POTWs enrolled under the General Order evaluate its 
service area to determine if a FOG program is needed. Therefore, it is 
recommended that the District continue to develop and implement its FOG 
control p rogram and provide public outreach about the proper disposal of FOG 
waste. A component of the FOG program should also include working with FSEs 
to ensure that FSEs have adequate grease removal devices that are properly 
maintained in order to protect the District' POTW. In addition, it is recominended 
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2008 Annual Pretreatment Report 



Public Participation Activities 

None 

Sludge Disposal Method Alterations 

None 

Pretreatment Program Alterations 

The District reduced the limit for electroconductivity from 1 ,000 to 950 micromhos/cm for all 
dischargers. 

Annual Pretreatment Budget 

The pretreatment program budget a part of the overall sewer budget for the Malaga 
County Water District. 

Respectfully, 

~2A 
Michael G. Ta~ or, P.E. l 1 

District Engineer 

MGT/HEB 

c: State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Quality 
PO Box 944213 
Sacramento, CA 9424-2130 

Regional Administrator 
US Environmental Protection Agency W-5 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Michael Taylor 
· 286 W. Cromwell Ave. 
Fresno, CA 93711 
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Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 

12 April2012 

Mr. Russ Holcomb 
Malaga County Water District · 
3580 South Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
70112000000117692463 

VIOLATION OF WA~TE DISCHARGE REQUI_REMENTS WDR ORDER RS-2008-0033 AND 
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER RS-2008-0032, MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY (NPDES CA0084239, RM 384386), FRESNO 
COUNTY 

Central Valley Water Board staff (staff) reviewed Malaga County Water District (District) WWTF 
Waste Di$charge Requirements Order (WDR) R5-2008-0033, Cease and Desist Order (COO) 
R5-2008-0032 (both adopted on 14 March 2008) and evaluated the District's compliance. ·The 
District violated, is in violation of, or threatens to violate the WDR and COO as follows: 

REPORT REQUiRMENTS 

WDR RS-2008-0033 requires the following reports : 

1) By 12 June 2008, Provision VI. C. 2.a.i required a Toxicity Reduction· Evaluation (TRE) 
work plan that included procedures for accelerat~d chronic toxicity monitoring and TRE 
initiation. On 19 June 2008, the District submitted its initial TRE work plan. By 5 August 
2008 letter Central Valley Water Board staff (staff) deemed the TRE work plan 
incomplete. · 

• 9 Sep~ember 2008 - revised report received - report complete - 89 days late. 

2) By 14 September 2008, Provision VI. C. 2.b required the District to submit a work plan 
and schedule for providing best practicable treatment or control (BPTC) as required by 
Resolution 68-19. On 24 July 2008, the District submitted its BPTC evaluation and 
submitted supplemental information on 9 September 2008 and 1 May 2009. By 
24 September 2009 letter, staff deemed the BPTC evaluation incomplete. 

• 23 October 2009 - revised report received - 404 days late 

3) By 15 September 2008, Provision VI. C. 2.d requires the District to submit a technical 
report evaluating the groundwater monitoring system. On 15 July 2008, the District 
submitted the report with supplemental information submitted on 3 November 2008. 

KA11~ E. L ONGLEY SeD, P.E .. CHt\.t~ 1 PAM~LA C. C11.e.e.ooN, E.XE.C.\JTl'IE.OFfiCEf' 

1685 E Street•, Fresno, CA. 93706 I \VWw.wa..terboards.ca.Q~v/centr~lv~ley 



Russ Holcomb 
Malaga CWO WVVTF 

- 2- 12 April 2012 

By 24 September 2009 letter, staff deemed the report incomplete. On 23 October 2009, . 
the District submitted an updated evaluation. 

• 23 October 2009 - revised report received -.403 days late 

4) Within 21 days. of the end of the quarter, Monitoring and Reporting Requirements 
No. R5-2008-0033 D. 4. Pretreatment Reporting. Requirements require the District to 
submit quarterly reports (the 4th quarter monitoring is to be included with the annual 
report). 

• 2"d Quarter 2008 Pretreatment- riot received~ due 21 July 2008 
• 3rd Quarter 2008 Pretreatment- not received- due 21 October 2008 
• 2"d Quarter 2009 Pretreatment - not received -due 21 July 2009 · 
• 3rd Quarter 2009 Pretreatment- not received- due 21 October 2009 
• 1st Quarter 2010 Pretreatment- not received - due 21 April 2010 
• 2"d Quarter 2010 Pretreatment- not received- due 21 July 2010 
• 3rd Quarter 2010 Pretreatment- not received - ·due 21 October 2010 
• 1st Quarter 2011 Pretreatment- not received- due 21 .April 2011 
• 3rd Quarter 2011 Ptetreatment ~ received 10/.31/2011-10 days late 

5) By 28. February each year, Monitoring and-Reporting Requirements R5-2008-0033, D. 4 
Pretreatment Reporting Requirements, require the District to submit anriual pretreatme·nt 
reports. 

• 2008 Annual Pretreatment - receive:d 3 April 2009 - report 34 days late 
• 2009 Annual Pretreatment.:... not received- due 28 February 2010 
• 2011 Annual Pretreatment - received 1 March 2012 - report 2 days late 

6) By 19 February each·year, Provision VI: C. 5.b.iv S_ludge/Biosolids _Discharge 
Specifications require the District to comply with existing federal and st.ate biosolids laws 
and regulation$, including permitting requirements and technical standards included in 40 
CFR 503, which requires an annual biosolids report due to USEPA. On 13 March 2012, 

· staff contacted USEPA and was told that the District has never submitted an ann·ual 
biosolids report. 

• 2008 Annual Biosolids -not received - due 19 February 2009 
• 2009 Annual Biosolids- not received- due 19 February 2010 
• 2010 Annual Biosolids - not received- due 19 February 2011 
• 2011 Annual Biosolids- received 15 March 2012, deemed incomplete 

by USEPA (see attached 20 March 2012 email) · 

7) By 14 July 2008, Provision VI. C. 7.a.ii Treatment Feasibility Study required the District 
to submit a work plan and time schedule to perform an engineering treatment feasibility 
study. 

• 9 December 2009- report received- 513 days late. 

"~, 



Russ Holcomb 
Malaga CWO WWTF 

-3-

COO RS-2008- 0032 requires the following reports: 

12 April 2012 

8) By 14 April 2008, Ordered item 2.a. required the District to submit a work plan and 
proposed implementation schedule for improvement of WWTF influent flow metering. 

• 21 April 2008 report received - 7 days late 

9) By 14 March 2008, Ordered item 2.b. required the District is to submit a technical report 
certifying th·e influent flow modifications are complete and meter is properly calibrated. 
On 6 Augu~t 2009 the District submitted flow meter calibration certificate. 

• 9 December 2009- report received - 635 days late 

1 0) By 13 June 2008, Ordered item 3.a required the District to submit the results of a study 
evaluating the WWTF treatment and disposal capacity with a work plan a~d time 
schedule to implement short-term and long-term measures to meet WWTF treatment 
and disposal needs through at least 2028. On 28 July 2008, the District submitted the 
report. On 24 September 2009, staff deemed report incomplete and inadequate and 
required a revised report. A revised report was never received. 

• T~eatment and Disposal Capacity - not received- due 13 June 2008 

11 ) By 14 March 2011, Ordered item 3.d requires the District complete short-term measures 
andto submit a technical report certifying modifications were ~ompleted as designed. 
On 29 April 2011, the District submitted report inqicating that not a ll short-term measures 
were complete. 

• Short-term Measures- all measures not completed- due 14 March' 2011 

As stipulated in the WDR, and COO, the District is required to submit technical and monitoring 
reports pursuant to section 13267 and 13383 of the California Water Code. To date, the reports 
cited above do not meet the requirements of the WDR and COO. Please be advised that 
section 13268 of the California Water Code authorizes assessment of civil administrative liability 
of up to $1000 per day a report is late 

Many of the above referenced reports have not been submitted or were found to be incomplete. 
Submit any available reports identified as not submitted forthwith. Potential civil liability 
continues to accrue for late and incomplete reports. 

SELF-MONITORING REPORTS REVIEW 

Staff reviewed the District's self-monitoring reports for non-mandatory minimum penalty 
violations for the period of 14 March 2008 to 31 January 2012. The District violated, is in 
violation of, or threatens to violate WDR R5-2008-0033 as follows: 



Russ Holcomb 
Malaga CWO WWfF 

- 4- 12 April 2012 

12) Facility Effluent Limitations IV.A.2 for exceeding the EC limit at Discharge Point 002-
one violation. 

13) Receiving Water Limitations V. 8 .1 for exceeding the EC ground water limitation of 
900 umhos/cm - 24 violations 

14) Receiving Water Limitations V.B.2 for exceeding the nitrog~ n ground water limitation of 
1 0 mg/L - two Violations · 

15) Provision VI. B. for failure to ~amply with the Monitoring and Reporting Program by 
submitting deficient self-monitoring reports. From 14 March 2p08 to 31 January 2012 
there were 65 deficient monitoring violations. 

16) Provision VI. B. for failure to comply with the Monitoring and Reporting Program by 
submitting deficient self-monitoring reports. From 14 March.2008 to .31 January 2012 
there were 87 deficient reporting violations. 

17) Provision VI. C.4. iv for failure to maintain two feet of operating freeboard in the ponds-
272 violations in 2008 and 2009. 

18) Provision VI. C'. 5.c Sludge/Biosolids Disposal Requirements for failing to dispose of 
biosolids as authorized by the WDR. The District states in its 2011 pretreatment and 
annual report that it is compostlng biosolids onsite, contrary tci the WDR. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jill Walsh at (559) 445-5130 or 
at jwalsh@wat~rboards .ca.gov. 

WARREN W. GROSS 
Senior Engineering Geologist 
CEG 1528, C HG 681 . 

Attachment: 20 March 2012 email from USEPA 

cc: Ellen Howard, Office of Enforcement, State Water Board, Sacramento 
Dan Rad ulescu , Central Valley Water Board, Rancho Cordova 
Charles Garabedian, Jr., Malaga County Water District, Fresno 
Michael Taylor, Provost & Pritchard, Fresno 
Neal E. Costanzo, Costanzo & Associates, Fresno 

) 
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2010 Calpine Permit 

(included in 2010 Annual 

Pretreatment Report) (4 pages total) 
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Malaga County Water Distl'i(:t - Non-Resid¢ntial .Water Di.schaf.g~ Pf!r.mits• Smurflt 

PART2 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 

1. Standard Discharge Prohibitions 
The permittee shall comply with all discharge prohibitions ~nd IIIT.~itations specified in 
Ordinance 01·13-2004. Prqhiblted materials include but are not hecessarlly lim1tl3d to.: 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 
(e) 
(f) 
(g) 
(h) 
(I) 
(j) 
(k) 
(I) 
(m) 

Any materials which may cause Interference or pass-through ; 
Oils and grease in any concentratiqn or quantity which m,ay contri.bu'te to an 
obstruction; . 
Explosive mixtures; .. 
Noxious material; 
Improperly shredded garbage; 
Solid or viscous wastes which may cause obstruction; 
Slug loads; 
Toxic or hazardous substances; 
Unpoll~,jted waters 
wastes with objectionable celor not removed t:>Y th$ treatment process,; 
Corrosive wastes; 
Trucked or hauled waste; 
Any oth(lr materials which may cause or contribute to a .detrimental 
environmental i'mpact or n1,.1isance, interfere with District opportunities to redaim 
or recycle products of the treatment process; or may otherwise be incomp~tible 
with the wastewater facilities. 

2. Specific Discharge Prohibitions 
pH acceptable range= 6.0 ~ 9.0 
E.C. (conductivity) 950 1-Jrt'ihos/cm maximum 
6 .0.0. 1 ,000 mg/1, (Surcharge above 300mg/l)' 
Suspended Solids 1 ,000 mg/1, (Surcharge above 270mg/l) J: ... ~·.·~ ,, C.O.D. 1 ,000 mg/1, 
Oils ahc;l Greases 1 OQ mg/1, 
Metals· (with ~ssociated maximum ~llowable discharge): 

lead· 5ppm sliver 5ppm 
arsenic 5ppm benene 0.02ppm phetiOis '1 pprii 
cadmium 0.1ppm zinc .5ppm 
chromium 5ppm .copper 5ppm C;l,i.l!minum QPPJ'!l 
mercury d.2ppm bar.ium 10ppm 
nickel 5ppm selenium 1ppm boron 8ppfn 

G:\CIIenls\Molaga CWO ' 1PS7110570G0'1_0ngolng\49,b\W~sl~ Dlscharg~ Permlls\Pe(mll .bilndf~on~llOOl C~IP!ne\1001 .Condillo.na·o~-1.5-20 10.do~x 
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Malag{J Coun_ty Water District - Non-Re_sidential -W_at.er Djsch_ar.ge Permits- Swur.fit 

Total roxie Organics (TTO) 

Acenaphthene 
Acrolein 
Acrylonitrile 
Benzene 
Benzidine 
Carbon tetraQhlqride 
Chlor·obenzene 
1,2.4 - Trichlorobenzene 
Hexachlorobenz_ene 
1,2, - Dichloroethane 
1,1,1 - Trichloroethane 
Hex~chloroethane 
1,1 - Dichloresothane 
1,1,2 -- Trichioroelhane 
1,1 ,Q;2- T~trachlotoethane 
Chloroethane 
i3is (2-chloroethy)) ether 
2-Chloroeihyl virwl ether 
2-Ghloronaphfhathene 
2,4 t~- Trichlorophenol 
Parachlorometa cresol 
Chloroform 
2-Chlorophenol 
1 ,2-Dichloro~enzene 
1 ,3-Di_c!llorobenzene 
1 ,4-Dfchlorobenzidine 
3,3-DichlorotJenzidine 

. 1, 1-Dichloroethylene 
1,2- Trans-dlchloroethylene 
2.4~Dichloropropane 
1,3-Dichlorqphenol 
1 ;2-Dichloropropane 
1 ,3~Dichloropropylene 

. ,.... ~,4~Dimethylphenol 
"" :-./"'"2,4-Dinllrotoluene 

2,6-binitrotoluene 
1 ,2-Diptienylhydrazine 
Ethylbenzene 
Fluoran'thene 
"4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether 
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether 
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl) ether 

Bis(2-.chloroetho~y) methane 
MethyLene chloride 
Meth'yl chloride 
Methyl bromide 
Bromoform 
Dichlorobromomethane 
Chlorodibromomethcin\3 
Hexachlorobutadiene 
Hexachlorocyclopenta<liene 
lsophoro_he 
Naphthalene 
Nitrobenzene 
2-Nitrophenol 
4-NitrQphenol 
2,4-Qin.i~ropf,enol 
4, 6-Dinitro-cr-cresol 
N-nitrosodimethylamine 
N-ni{rosodiphenylamine 
N-n itrosodi-n-propplam ine 
Pentachlorophenol 
Phenbl 
sis (2-ethyhexyl) phthalate 
Butyl benzyl phthalate 
D!-n-b~,Jtyl pjltbalate 
D)-n-octyl phthalate 
Diethyl phihafa-te 
Dimethyl phthalate 
Benzo(a)An~hracene 
Benzo(a)pyrene 
~enzo(b )Huoranthene 
a~nzo(k)fluoran lhene 
Ghr-yse_ne 
Acenaplilhylene 
Anthr~cene 
Benzo(ghi)perylene 
Fluorene 
f?henanthrene 
Dibenzo(a,h)~nthracene 
lndeno( 1,2,3-cd)pyrene 
Pyre_n.e 
Tetrachloroethylene 

Tqluene 
TrichlotO:ethylene 
Vinyl Chloride 
Atdfin 
Di~ldtln 
Qhlordane 
4.,4-DDT 
4.4-DDE(p,j'>-DDXJ 
4.4-PD[)(p,p-TDE) 
Alpha-endosulfari 
Betac~r'jdosulf~n 
Endo!;ulf~ti $ulfate 
Eridrln 
Erictrin Fi19ehyqe 
Hep:ta¢hlqr 
Heptacnlor ~poxide 
Alpha~B.fl<1 
Beta~aHc 
Gamma-BHC 
De.lia-B-HC . . 

,, 

Pc;;f;3-1 242 (Arochlor 1242) 
PCB-14!?~ (Aroc~lgr 1254) 
PC13-1221 ( Arochlor 1221) 
PCB-~ 232 (Ar9.chi_or 12,32) 
PCB;1-248 (Aro9hJor 1248) 
PCB-1 26:0 (Ar9cni.or 12GO) 
PCI?-1 b1~ (Arocnior 1 016) 
Tqxaph~DEl 
2;~. 7 ,e-r e_tr~chlorodibenzo-p-d ioxin 

Note: Due to the nature of the discharge the TTO limits are not applicable. 

Screening size 20 mesh/inch 

Maximum Temperature- 150 °F 
Gallons per day: 50,000 gpd peak (not to exceed 40gprri). 8.5,0"00 gpd average for any 

given week. 
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Malaga County Water ,/)istrict -Non-Residential Water Discharge Permits"' Smur:fi t-

;, 

PART3 MONITORING AND REPORTING RE-QUIREMENTs· 

1. General Monitoring Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require any p~rmittee to monitor w;3st~w~ter discharge 

and to su-bmit. monitoring reports to the Manager, at a fr~qu~!19Y specified 
by the Manag~r. The pernilttee shall comply Witli afl monitoring 
requirements specified ln this permit or otherwise required, In writing, by 
the District 

{b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Flow monitoring and sampling facilities shall comply with all applicable 
provision_s o.fthis permit and ordinance 01-13-2004. -

Laboratory afla_lysis of industrial wastewater .samples shall be performed 
In accordance With the approved test procedures specified in 40C~R1.36 
unless otherwise authorized, in writing, by District staff. 

All samples must be collected, prElserved, anp analy~ed in accordance 
with the procedures established in 40 CFR Part 136, ;3nd amendments. 

2. Specific Monitoring Requirements 
(a) Fro-m the period beginning on the effective date of th~ permit, the 

permittee must monitor outfall 001 for the fQllowin9 par~meters, at the 
indicated frequency: 

"Sampl.e Parameter (1.1nlts) Measurement Frequency Sample Type 
Location 

Flow (gpd) 001 Daill 

BOD (m~/L) 001 Monthly e4hr Flow 
proportional 
composite 

TSS(mg/L) 001 Mont_hly ~4hr Flow 
proportiQnal 
oomposif~ 

Alurninum(mg/L) 001 june., D.e.cember 24hr F-low 
proportional 
~ompQsite 

Arsenic (mg/L) .001 June,_ D~p~mber 24hr Flow 
proportlom~l 

Cadmium (mg/L) 001 ·June. Oea~mb:er 
composite 
2.4hr Flow 
pro.p.ortion.al 

Chromlum5 (mg/L) 001 Jufl'e_1 Decemher 
Qompo~ite 
24hr Flow 
p'foportional 
composite 

G:\CJierits\Maloga CWO ' 1057\10570Gtl1 __ 0ngolng\4001Wasle Discharge Perml[s\l'ermll Cotldillons\1001 Calplne\1001 Cjlndlllqns 09-15,2910.do~~ 



( '" 

I 

I 

r: 
[ . 

,-. 

c-· 
! 
I 

r -

[ . 

r 
I 

}rfq{aga .CoJJnty Wat~r Di~trict -]l{on-R~sidential Water-Discharge Permits- Smurfit 

Barium (mg/L) June, December 24hr Flow 
proporti6nal 

Boron (mgiL) 
qpmp<Jsite 

June, D~ce_mber 24hr Fl_ow 
pr6partio1_1~l 

composite 
Copper (mg/L) 001 June, Decemb~r 24hr Flow 

proportional 
coP,poslf~ 

Iron (mg/L) 001 June_, December 24hr Flaw· 
proporti0hal 
compo.slte 

Zin_c (mg/L) 001 June, Decemper 24hr Flow 
proportional 
composite 

pH (s.u.) 001 W.eekly Grab 
Elebfroconductivity 001 Continuous Continuo!Js 
(IJmhos/cm) 

(meterY1 1 Daily flows are to be recorded from -the p~rmit_tee's flow meter. 

(grab) 

3. 

3A single grab sample of daily discharge. 

4Fiow-proportional composite sample over daily duration of 
discharge. 

(P} The sampler shall be maintained in accordance with manufacturer'~ 
recomrnendation.s, shall be cleaned once per month wheh in use, and 
samples shall be maintained at 4.0°C (±2.0°C). 

(c) Operate and maintain flowmeter, have it electronic~!ly calibrated annually 
and hydraulically calibrated every three yE3ars by a recognized 
professional iri flowmeter testing and repair, afrtl provide proof of 
calibration to the District prior .to July 31 annually. 

Reporting Requirements 
(a) The Manager may require ·any permittee !o submit monitoring reports to 

the Manager, in a format and at a frequency specified by the Manager. 
The permittee shall comply with all .reporting requirements spe-cified in this 
permit or ptherwise required, In writing, by the Di.strict. 

G:\CIIeotsiM<ilage CWD -1Ci57110570G01_0ogolng\'100\Wosle Discharge P~unlls\Permll Cond~i9nsi1001 Calpine\1001 CQndilions 09·1~ ·20 1 0.doc~ 
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Job No. 10571101 

MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET- FRESNO CAUFORNIA 93725 

owu.ES E. OAI\ABEDIAN 1P.. 
PRESmEiiT 

May17,2011 

IOHN R. I.EYVA 
VIC&-PRESIDEMT 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Attn: Mr. Dale Harvey 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, CA 93706 

Re: Malaga County Water District 
2011 First Quarter Pretreatment Report 

Dear Mr. Harvey: 

SALVADOR CER.Ril.I.O 
DIR£CTOR 

RUSS HOLCOOMB- CENERAL MAI<AC£11 

IRMA CASTANEDA 
DIRllCTOR 

FRANK SOlO 
DOU:CTOR 

MAY 2 0 ZOH 

RWOCB-CVR 
\FRESNO, CALIF. 

This quarterly report is submitted in accordance with Waste Discharge Requirements RS-

2008-0033. IVIbNIIbRiNG R~liuiW REVIEW 

Commercial/Industrial Users 

Class II 

Engineer...,--·--~----·------·_ 

Compliar.cG --·- -----~- ·-
Yes fiD 

Date Reviewed _ ______ . 
Most of the non-residential wastewater dischargers are warehouse or office commercial 
enterprises. Those facilities generally include administration staff and possible 
warehousing of products. Minimal specific monitoring or reporting requirements have 
been identified for those sites. 

Several dischargers have facilities that require grease traps, sediment separators, or 
oil/water separators as pretreatment improvements. Examples of these facilities include 
a car wash, truck wash, and a trucking operation. Monitoring and reporting includes 
inspection of the pretreatment facilities approximately one time per year and reporting of 
waste hauling activities by the discharger. 

Class I 

The remaining facilities are industrial in nature and require more comprehensive 
monitoring and reporting programs. These facilities include a plate glass production 
plant, biomass cogeneration plant, and oil products processor. 

1\pineRatldwg_dgn\Ciienls\Malaga CWO - 105TI10570GD1_0ngoing\400\Prelrealment Ordinance\2011 Reports\2011 First Quarter Pratraalmanl Reporldocx 



Class I dischargers include: 

Dischargers 
Smurfit 
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. 
PPG Industries 
Rio Bravo Fresno 
Stratas Foods 

Permit No. 
1001 
1140 
1038 
1005 
1008 

Industrial users inconsistently achieving compliance: 

Fresno Truck Wash. The District has issued an Administrative Complaint. Fresno 
Truck Wash has constructed improvements and is in the process of testing the facilities 
for performance. · 

Industrial users with significant violations to applicable pretreatment requirements as 
defined in 40 CFR 403.8 (f) (2) (vii): 

Fresno Truck Wash. The District has issued an Administrative Complaint. Fresno 
Truck Wash has constructed improvements and is in the process of testing the facilities 
for performance. 

Industrial users that complied with a schedule to achieve compliance (include the date 
final compliance is required): 

Fresno Truck Wash. The District has issued an Administrative Complaint. Fresno 
Truck Wash has constructed improvements and is in the process of testing the faci lities 
for performance. 

Industrial users that did not achieve compliance and are not on a compliance schedule: 

N/A 

Industrial users with an unknown compliance status: 

N/A 

1\pinenat\dwg_dgn\CI!ents\Ma\aga CWO · 1057110570G01_0ngoing\400\Pretteatment Ord\nanco\2011 Reports\2011 First Quarter Pretreatment Report.docx 



TAB6B 

Industrial User Sample Results 
(included in 2012-2014 Annual 

Pretreatment Reports) 

( 11 pages total) 
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--}~MOORE TWINING 
-'..:fjASSOCIA TES, INC. 

California EUP Certificate #1371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 s. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Nwnber: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

2527 Fresno Stree't 
Fnsno, CA 93721 

(559) 26S-7021 Phone 
(559) 26S-0740 Fax 

Reported: 

08/09/2012 

Analytical Report for Work .Order 2H06010 

Analytt Qual. Result Reporfulg MDL Units Dilution Batch Prepared Analyzed Method 

Cemex 3427 S. Chestnut Ave. Fresno, CA 93725 
Turbidity 860 

Specific Conductance ('Eq 9400 
4.0 
1.0 

0.80 

1.0 

NTIJ 

)IS/em 

Notes and Definitions 

Sampled: 08/06/12 08:30. 2H06010-01 (Water) 
40 TIH0716 08/07/12 08/07112 EPA 180.1 

T2H0606 08/07112 08/07/12 SM2SIOB 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Flag). Same as DNQ- Detected, but Not 
Quantified. 

ug/L micrognms per liter (parts per billion concentratiou uniu) 

mg/L milligrams per li ter (paru per million concentration units) 

mglkg milligrams perlcilogr<!m (paru per million concentration units) 

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Rela tive Percent Difference 

Analysis of pH . .filtration. and residual chlorine is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 

If the tesl was performed in the laboratory, the bold time was exceeded. 

Moore Twining Associates, ,Inc. Tha results In this report opp(v to the somplcs analyzed In accordance with rhc chain of 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry c1utody document. This unulyticol rtport muJf be reproduced in Its tntirtl::lil~Mi=:::.~==='lilr.i~- :!!!- ::--~_.,::-:._::-~ .. , 
-~.!iq!l~.tP»l.f~~. 



iW3MOORE.TWINING 
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California ELAP Certificate #13 71 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project. Malaga Water Department 

Project Number. Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Peterlrit 4390 S. Bagley Fresno, Ca 93725 

2HI7007-0I (Water) Sampled:08/17/12 00:00 

Repo<tiDJ: 

Analyte Notes. Result Limit Units Dilution 

Semi-Volatile Organics 

Total Oil & Grease (HEM} 1400 1.0 mg/L 

Notes and Definitions 

ug/L micrograms per liter (parts per billion concentration units) 

mglkg milligraau per kilognm (parts per million concentntioo units) 

mgll.. milligrams per Liter (parts per million concentration units) 

NO Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reponing limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

Analysis of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine;, to take place immediattly after umpling in the field. 
If the test ,.., performed in the labontory, the hold time was exceeded. 

' 

Batch Prepared 

T2H2304 08123/12 

Analyzed 

08128112 

2527 Fresno Street 
Frt:~no, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 

(559) 268-0740 Fax 

Reported: 

08/29/12 09:18 

Method 

EPA 1664A 

\~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Moore Twining Associates, Inc. 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemis!Iy 

Th• r<S~~Its in this report appl)•to the samplrs anal_v::• d lfr occurdunc• wl/h th• chain af 

custtX!y document. This onalytkal report mu.st b t r~praduc:ed in 11.~ t!ntlrtf)l. 



----
,: ~MOORE TWINING 

· IIJJilf:J A 5 5 o c 1 A r E s> 1 N c . 

California ELA? Certificate #l 371 

Malaga CoWity Wate'fDistrict ,. 
· 3580 S. Frank 
Fresno CA, 93725 .. 

Project Malaga Water D7partment 

Project Number: Analytical Services 
Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Regers Truck 4321 S. Chestnut Fresno, Ca 93725 

2Hl7008-0l (Water) Sampled:08/l7/12 00:00 

Analyte NoUs. 

Semi-Volatile· Organics 

Total Oil & Grease (HEI'rl) 1100 

ug/L micrognm.s per liter (ports per billion concentration units) 

Reponing 

Limit 

1.2 

Units 

.mg/L 

Notes and Definitions 

mgJKg milligrams pCT kilo!!'= {parts per million concentration units) 

mg/L miUigrams per Liter (parts pcr million concentration uniu) 

NO Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reponing limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

Dilution 

AnalysiJ of pH, filll'ation, and residual chloriDe is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 
If the test ... .; perfortDed in thclabo;atory, the bold time was exceeded. 

Bau:h Prep>rn! 

T2H2304 08/23112 08128!12 

2527 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 2~740 Fu 

Reported: 

08/29/12 09:20 

Method 

EPA 1664A 

~----~~--~~--------------------------------------~--------------------------------------
~1oore Twining 'Asso<.iate:; 1Qc. 

. . . ,: :iul\ane> 'J\d~s. Oir~ctoi o.f Analytical Cbe~istry 
' The resulu In thiJ report apply to the Jampl~ anal>:<d in a(cordane< with the chain of . 

cwtody dot:umenr. This aM.Iytitol report muJt be repraductd In Irs enllrtty. 



MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM NO. RS.2008-0033 
Kinder Morgan #1025 
2014 

MONTHLY REPORT 
Discharge Dato(1) o f 

E. C. 
Volume Dl•cha rgo(• ) 

apeciOc dltcharge prohib itions 15.000 950 umhos/cm 
with units gallons/day m• x typical .. 

Januarv 0 - -
Februarv 3300 6 1400 

3300 7 -
3300 8 -
3500 12 -
3900 13 -
4600 27 -

10510 28 

March 2490 11 430 
3000 12 -
3000 13 -
3000 14 -

Aoril 2480 30 760 

Mav 2620 5 750 
3000 6 -
3000 7 -
2900 8 -

June 0 - -
Jul 0 - -

Auoust 0 - -
Sepiomber 1800 23 1700 

1800 24 -
1800 25 -
1800 26 -
800 27 -

Oclober 

November 

Deoomber 

Annual 65,900 
·4.000 umhoe./cm allowed per week for batch•• that do not u c•ad 10,000 gallon a 

pH 

Min 5.5 
Max 9.0 

-
4.1 

---
-

4.7 

-
-

4 .1 

4.2 

---
-
-
-

4.1 

--

BOD TPH TPHg TPHd Logof Sollda 
Removed 

1,000 m g/l 
monitor only monitor only m onitor only 

mgiL ~giL ~giL 

- - - - -
8500 5.7 11000 21000 -- - - -- - -- - - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -
2700 NO <5 1400 7700 -- - - -- - - - -- - -
5800 NO <5 2800 13000 -
5700 NO <5 1700 4200 -- - - - -- - - -

- - - - -
- -

- - - - -
330 NO <5 6400 11000 

-- - - - -- - - -- - -



California ELAP Certificate #137 1 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

An~ty!c Flag Result 

Project Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Mru1ager: Burt Siverling 

Analytical Rcpoti for Work. Order Al24064 
Heporllng 

MDL Units Dilution Batch Anal~! Limit Pr•J••red 

2527 Fresno Street 
Fnsno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268~740 Fn 

Reported: 

10/1412014 

Aoalyzod Metho~ 

Fifth Wheel Sampled: 09/24/14 10:53 Al24064-0l (Waste Water) 
Turbidity 220 0.10 0.020 NTU U412506 MVY 9126/14 10:53 9126/14 10:53 EPA 180.1 

Total S11spended Solids 950 100 28 mg!L 25 U412602 MVY 9126/14 7:57 9126/14 12:35 SM2540D 

Color (Apparent) 6000 200 Color Units 200 U412506 MVY 9126114 t 0:53 9/26/14 10:53 SM2120B 

Specific Conduetance (EC) 4800 1.0 0.26 ~tS/cm U412619 CMG 9126/14 t7:44 9126/14 20:21 SM2510B 

JJioci.Jemicol Oxygen Demand 9300 3000 3000 mg/L 3000 U412521 CMG 9f25/14 12:56 9/30114 14:03 SM5210B 

Fifth Wheel Sampled: 09/24/14 15:13 Al24064-02 (Waste Water) 
Turbidity 330 0.10 0.020 NTU U412506 MVY 9126/14 10:55 9126/14 10:55 EPA 180.1 

Total Suspended Solids 350 40 II mg!L 10 U412602 MVY 9/26/14 7:57 9/26/14 12:35 SM2540D 

Color (App~reot) 1000 200 Color Units 200 U412506 MVY 9126/14 IO:SS 9/26/14 10:55 ,SM21iOB 

Speclftc Condoctancc (EC) tSOO 1.0 0.26 !iS/em U41261? C}.,{Q 912Gil4 17:44 9/26/14 iil:23 
Biochemical Oxygen Demand 880 300 300 mg!L 300 U412521 CMG 9/25/14 12:56 9136!14 14:03 

Notes ancl Definitions 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is on estimated concentration (CLP J-Fiag). Same as DNQ-Detected, but Not 

Quantified. 
ug/L micrograms per liter (plliU per billion concentration units) 

mglt. m!Uigranu per liter (parts per million conceotratioo. units) 

mglkg milligrams per kilogram (parts per million concentration units) 

NO Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Rei olive Percent Diffcn:ncc 

Analysis of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine is to toke place immediately after sampling in the field. 
If the test was performed in the laboO!tO<y, the bold time was exceeded. {for aguoou• mahic•.• only) 

SM2510B 

SM5210B 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. 

Jullane Adnms, Director of Analytical Chemistry 

The resvlls in I his reporl apply Ia I he samples analyzed fll occtmlancc wilh /Ire cl~aiu if 
ctl.flutJy document. 11Jis anulylicol rcporl must be repruduc:ed In lis enlfn~ty. 

Page 3 cif 8·· · =I 



-- IW!:IMOORE TWINING 
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California EUP Certificate #1 37 I 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2H03005 

Analyte Qual R .. uu Reporting MDL Units DiluHon Batch Prepared Analyud 

2527 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 F:u 

Reported: 

08/ 16/2012 

Method 

Coca Cola Sampled: 08/03/12 09:00 2H03005-0l (Water) 
Total Oil & Grease (HEM) 2100 9.8 1.6 mg!L T2HI402 08/14/12 08/16112 EPA 1664A 

Notes and Definitions 
ug/L micrograms per liter (pans per billion concentratiou units) 

mg/L milligrams per liter (paiU per million concentration units) 

mgikg milligrams per kilogram (parts per million conceotration units) 

ND ADalyte NOT DETECTED at or above the repOiting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Dilf=oce 

Analysis of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 
If the test was performed in the laboratory, the bold time was exceeded. 

Semi-Volatile Organics- Quality Control 
, Analyte Notes Result Reporting Units Spike Source 

Limit Level Result 

Batch T2H1402 ·EPA 1664A 

Y.REC YeREC 

Limits 

Blank (T2H1402-BLK1) Prepared: 08/14112 Analyzed: 08/16/12 
Total Oil&. Grease (HEM) . ND 1.0 mg/L 

LCS (T2Hl402-BS1) Prepared: 08/14/12 Analyzed: 08/16/12 

Total Oil &. Grease (HEM) 38.4 1.0 msfl- 40.0 96.0 78-114 

LCS Dup (T2H1402-BSD1) Prepared: 08/14/12 Analyzed: 08/16/12 
Total Oil &. Grease (HEM) 36.3 1.0 msfl- 40.0 90.8 78-114 

\.. --

RPD RPD 

Limit 

20 

S.62 20 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. The rcsulu In this rcpor/ apply to the samples OJiolyzcJ In occordonc:c. wltlr the chain of 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 
custody docwu~nt. 7hi.r unCJiytlcal rcpnrt mu.tt be reproduced In Its entire~, 'l!v.~· =-~· ~--~.·~-~.~-~;,:~~" 

~-ggr~~r&r~ 



California ELAP Certificate #1371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

SamplelD 

West~m State Glass 

ADalyte Qual 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for tlie "Following Samples 

Laboratory lD Matrix 

2E25011-0I Water 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2E25011 

R .. ult Rep or line MDL Units Dilution Batth 

D•te Sampled 

05/24/12 00:00 

Prepared Analyzed 

"~ ............ __ ·-·:.._:-~. 

2527 Fresuo Street 
Fr~oo, CA 9l721 

(55.9) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 Fax 

Reported: 

osmno!2 

Date·Recthled · 

05125/12 12:32 

Method 

Western State Glass SamQled: 05/24/12.00:00 .2E25011-0i ~ater} 
Turbidity 4200 !00 20 NTU 1000 t2E2S13 OS/25112 OS/25112 EPA 180.1 

SpeciJic Conductance (EC) 1.900 1.0 1.0 1JS/cm TIE3014 OS/30/ 12 OS/30112 SM2SIOB 

Notes and Definitions 

ug/1. miCTOgrams per liter (pans per billion concentration units) 

mg/1. Jru11ignms per liter (parts per million coocentntion units) 

mg/kg ailllignms per kilogram (pans per million cooeentntion uniu) 

·ND Analytc·NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

Analysis of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 

If the test was performed in the laboratory, the hold time was exceeded 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. Tho rtJul/s In I his reporl apply 10 lh< samplrs analyzed In accordonc~ wllh the chal11 of 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemislry cusiOdy documtnl. This analyJical reporl must bt reproducrd fn lis entlrr. .~- ~ pa.p~-,..~ .. -:r,: 

~_g~,~2{@f12[~ 



(~~:~MOOKE TwiNING. 
.· '611:2}A S S 0 CIA T E S, 1 N C. 

California ELAP Certificate #137 1 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 ·-

Project: Malag.a Sewer Plant 

Project Number. Analytical Services 

Project Manager. Jesse Alvarez 

Analytical Report for Work Order 2C15003 

Analyle QuoL Result Reporliug MDL Units Dilution ·Botch Prepared Analyzed 

2527 Fresno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 263-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 F:u 

Reported: 

03/2312012 

Method 

Green Tee. 3396 E. Malaga Sampled: 03114712 16:45 2C15003-0l (Waste Water) 
Turbidity · 68 0.10 0.020 NTU I TIC1608 03116/12 03/16/ 12 EPA 180.1 

Specific Conductance (EC) 14000 1.0 1.0 f!S/cm TICJ601 03/ 16112 03/16112 SM2510B 

Notes and Definitions 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, re.sult is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Fiagf Same as DNQ- Detected, but ~ot 
Quantified. . . · · · 

ug/L microgruns per liter (parts per billion concentration uniu) 

mg/L milligraau per liter (pans per million concentration uniu) 

mgl]cg milligram> per kilogram (parts per millioa concentration uniu) 

~D An2lyte NOT DETECTED at or above tho reporting limit 

1
h>D Relative Percent Differtllce 

Analysis of pH. filttation, and residual chlorine is to bke place immediately after sompling in•the field. 
If the test was performed in the laboratory, the bold time was exceeded. 

1 )ore Twining Associates, Inc. 

'---·/ Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 

T/tt r<tufl.r in th/.s report apply to tht sampler analy:td in accordance with tht chain of 
r:ustody dacumtnl. This analytical report tmJJ/ bt rrproducod in its tntlrety. 
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California ELAP Cerlijicale #137/ 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 
Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: 'Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report f1>r Work Order 2H~0030 

Analytc Qual. R<.!ult Reporting MDL Units Dilution Batch Prepared Analyzed 

2527 Fresno Street 

Fresno, CA'93721 

(559) 268-?02i Phone( 
(559) 268=0740 Fax 

Reported: 

0812312012 

Method 

Fresno Truck Cental, 2727 E. Centa6 Fresno, CA 93777 Sampled: 08/20/12 10:00 2H20030-0i (Water) 
Turbidity 180 0.50 0.10 

1.0 

N11J 

11S/cm 

S T2H2114 08121112 08121/12 EPA 180.1 

Specific Conducfance (EC) 6400 1.0 T2H2106 08121112 08121/12 SM2510B 

Notes and Definitions 

Detected but below the Reporting Limit; therefore, result is an estimated concentration (CLP J-Fiag). Same as DNQ- Detected, but Not 

Quantified. 
•elL miaograms per liter (parts per billion concentration units) 

mctL milligrams per liter (puts per million concentration units) 

me/kg milligrams per kilogram (parts per million concentration units) 

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above lhe reporting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

Analysis of pH. filtration, o.nd residual chlorine is to take place immediately after sampling in the field. 
If the test was performed in the laboratol)', the hold time was exceeded. 

Inorganics- Quality Control 
Analyte Notes Rcsuh Reponing Units Spike Source %REC 

Limit Level Result 

Batch T2H2106- SM2510B 

LCS (T2H2106-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08/21/12 

Specific Conductance (EC) 510 1.0 pS/em 500 102 

LCS Dup (T2H2106-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08/21/12 

Specific Conductance (EC) 507 1.0 pS/cm 500 101 

Duplicate (T2H2106-DUP1) Source: 2H20010-02 Prepared & Analyzed: 08/21/12 

SpeeiJic Conductance (EC) 11 90 1.0 pS/cm 1190 

Duplicate (T2H2106"DUP2) Source: 2H20030-01 Prepared & Analyzed: 08/21/12 

Specific Conductance (EC) 6570 1.0 ftS/cm 6350 

.Batch T2H2114 ·EPA 180.1 

Blank (T2H2114-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08121112 

Turbidity 0.0700 0.10 NTU 

LCS (T2H2114-BSJ) Prepared & Analyzed: 08121112 

Turbidity 9.50 0.10 NTU 10.0 95.0 

LCS Dtlp (T2H2114-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 08121/12 

Turbidity 9.47 0.10 NTU 10.0 94.7 

Duplicate (T2H2114-DUP1) Source: 2H20030-0l Prepared & Analyzed: 08121/12 

Turbidity 182 0.50 NTU 184 

'YoREC RPD RPD 

Limits Limit 

80-120 20 

80·120 0.590 20 

0.0841 20 

3.4 1 20 

80·120 20 

80-120 0.3 16 20 

0.819 20 

Moore Twining Associl!tes, lnc. Th• rcsv/1.< In thl.< repurt app(v to /he samplo. ana(vzcd In accordance with the chain uf 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 
,·ustody doc11menl. This anoly!lcu/ report mu.rl be rt:product!d In IJ.t rtnl/r~·~=====~=~ 

~;~;~re-a:';,;e:i.i;i~l;~if"-'·1\." r.l!!-::Zl..~.<: ... ~:.-..(~~~.J.'s . .,J.!',.4;;:i 
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California ELAP Certificate #JJ71 

Malag~·count}"Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno 'CA, 93725 

Project: Malaga Water Department 

Project Number: Analytical Services 
Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Penske 3080 E.Malaga Fresno, Ca 93725 

2HI70IO..OI (Water) Sampled:08/l7/l2 00:00 

Notes. Result 

Semi-Volatile Organics 
Total Oil &: Grease (HEM} 210000 

ug/L micrognms per liter (pans per billion conccntntion units) 

Reporting 

Limit 

10 

Units 

Notes and Defmitions 

mglks · milligrams per kilogram (pans per million concentntion units) 

mgll. uU.Iligrams per Liter {pans per million cnncmtration units) 

ND Analyto NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit 

RPD Relative Percent Difference 

Dilution 

Analysis of pH, filtration, and residual chlorine is t0 take place immediately after sampling in tbc field. 
lfthotcst was perfonncd in the laboratory, the hold time was exceeded. 

Batch Prepared 

T2H2304 08123/12 08/28/12 

2527 Fnsno Street 
Fre:sno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559) 268-0740 Fax 

Reported: 

08/29/12 09:21 

Mclbocl 

· EPA 1664A 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry 

The rt~ultr In thu report apply to the samples analyzed In occordDnct with the chain of 

custody documtnt. This analytical report must be reproduced In IIJ tntlrtl)l. 



.IW!:IMOORE TWINING .I!II!J A S S 0 C I A T E S, I N C. 

California E.LAP Certificate #I 371 

Malaga County Water District 

3580 S. Frank 

Fresno CA, 93725 

Project: Malaga Sewer Plant 

Project Number: Analytical Services 

Project Manager: Chris Lopes 

Analytical Report for Work .Or.der _2107041 

Analyte Qual. Result eporfio& MDL Uolts Dllutioo Batcb Prepared Aoalyatd 

2527 Fruno Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 

(559) 268-7021 Phone 
(559p68-0740 fa:l 

Rtpor1td: 

0912712012 

Mtlhod 

3146 S. Chesnut Fresno CA 93725 Sa~2led: 09(07/12 16:30 2107041-01 fWater} 
Turbidity HT 120 0.30 0.060 NTU 3 

Total Suspended Solids 200 20 5.7 mg/1.. 

Specific Conductance (EC) 1300 1.0 1.0 IJS/cm 

Biochemical Oxygen Demand 22 10 10 mg/L 10 

Notes and Definitions 

HT 

DUP2 
ug!L 

mg/L 

msJkg 

No 
RPD 

This result was analyzed outside of the EPA recommended holding time due to laboratory error. 

RPD for duplicate analysis exceeded limits du_e to matrix interference. 
micrograms per liter (parts per billi~ concentration Wlits) 

mill igrams per liter (parts per million concentration units) 

milligram.s per kilogram (parts per million concentration units) 

Aftalyte NOT DETECTED at ~r above the reponing limit 

Relative Percent Dlffmnce 

Analysis of pH, 6hntion, and residuol chlorine io to talce place immediately after 11m piing in the field. 
If the test wu pcrfom1ed in thclabontory, the hold time was exceeded. 

T211014 09/10112 09/10/12 EPA 180._1 .'.,; ... . 
T211 312 09113/12 09/14112 SM2S40D 

T21130S 09/13112 o9/131i2 SM2HOB ,: : .. . 
T210801 09/08112 09/13/12 SMS2IOB 

Moore Twining Associates, Inc. Tile results In Jhts report opply to the samples analyzed In occordano< with til• chain of 
cuJtody docmmmt. Thi.t unulyllca/ r~pnrlnw.•t be reproduced In Its entlrtty. 

i ·, , 

Juliane Adams, Director of Analytical Chemistry Page 2of7 

' 
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Administrative Complaint for Fresno 
Truck Wash, pp. 1-5 (included in 2010 

Annual Pretreatment Report) 
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Malaga County Water District 
3580 S. Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 937.25 
Telephone: {559) 485~7353 
Facsimile: (559) 485,.7-91~ 

MALAGA COUNTY WATER DlSTRICT 

In re 

.FRE$NO TRUCK WASH 

ADMINISTRATIVE d0MPLAINT 

) ·Complaint No. 2016.4)1 

~ ADMINI.$1RATJVE ·COMPLAINT. 
) [Govt Gage ·§54740;5] 
) 
~ Hearing Date: Ja'lll.~ry 1 g·; 2011 

.Heating Time: 1P":QO a.m. 
Locati.bt:J: Malaga -Go4n.ty' Wat~.r Dlst. 

$580. S. Prank Street · 
Fresno, ·CA "98725 

I. NOTICE. 

1; NOTICE IS HER~ BY .GlVEN that an administrative he$ ring shall be 

conducted on J~nuary· 1"0.; ~0 1 "1 I at. the M;:~la~a county Water (jj·str"ict "Office, 3~80 s. Fr~nk 

Street, f:.:resho, Qalifornl~- Q$725, in the aoardroom, at 1.ti:Ob a.m. ·to determine if FreE!no· 

Truck Wash ("FTW".) has: 1) h.~C! -wa.~te-w;:ltE;)r di$.Gh~rges In vib.lafioh of disch·a·rg·Er lirrilts; 

2) has fall'ed .or refused 'to comply With ~, cprnpli~nce schedule ~stabllshed by the Malag_a 

County Water District (';Mcw.bi')j ahd 3) has ·failed or-refut?ed to furnish te.ch·n'lcal 9r 

monitoring rep,orts." After the hearing, th~ hearing offi.9.er .s . .h~ll ~~~u:e ·a 'Stalement of 

decision. The statem~nJ of decl"$ion may be issued imrnectJat~IY flft~r the he.arrng ·br in 
"Writing to the address offTW on file with the McWt) or as othetwl9e requ.es_ted byFTW 

26- within SO days after ·the be~i'lr)g .. 

27 2. NOTICE IS FURTHER _GIVEN thC!t FTW may waive its right 16 a he<;lring J;>y 

28 notifying the M.CWD ·in writing thaJ FTW Is waiving It~ right to a he.arlrrg. A ·waiver ~fright 
ADMINISTRAIIVE COMPl AINT" I . 

f -' : ... :-:~~:~ ~:' _:.; ·.:· ::. :·~-=<;f:Y~dli.~~~;:t.>::.·F;:~~::~~:{~:~~;;£~~;1.&; ~~{~dP.::~;~;i:,·:.:.L{_ .. :·:,;·;.~~;-~ · i.:~t:--.-·:):~ :··· 

- - -· ----- . 
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1 to hearing form, for convenience, is attached hereto a_nd ·incorporated bY thiQ reference 

2 herein as Exhibit A. If you choose to Waive your right to a hearing; the attached f<;:Jrm mu~t 

3 be filled out, signed, and delivered to the MCWD on or before the datet5flhe hearing. If 

4 you waive your right to a hearin~, the hearing officershallls.sue a notice of decision With:l.n 

5 30 days of receipt of the hearing WC!iver. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

.n 
12 

3, NOTICE IS FURTHER (31VEN that if .YQ\J are d'~s.;:~ti_$fied with the tl'ecision 

of the hearing officer, whether or hot a hearing wa.s cortdWQ_ted, you mGJY $ppeal ·th.e 
-· . 

decision of the hearing ofncer to the ·Board Qf Directors qy givlr,ig llPtic~ to the secretary of , 

the Board of Directors, in writing, delivered .to the MtWD office loo.C!ted al-3,680 S. frank 

Street, Fresno, California 93725. Said notice of appeal must,bere·ceiVed on or before the 

3oth day after lhe q~te of $erv)ce ·of the hearing officer's statement of decision . 

4. . The notice of and statement of decision shall b·e. served by United stat~s 

13 

14 

. mail, first-class post.ag~ ·pr~paid to the address provided on the waiver 'form and shal_l be · 

effective l1Pon i:Jeiri'g gep.oslted in a sealed enveloped with ·th.e United States postag~ 

15 service With postage fully prepaid~ 

16 

17 

18 

l9 

20 

21 

22 

II. ACTS OR FAILURES TO ACT CONSTITUTING A VIOLATION 

A.. VIOLATION OF MALAGA COUNTY WATE.R P.ISTRICT EFFLUE:NT 
DI$G_I;if\R.~l; LIMITS. [MCWD ORD. 1~13-2004; MCWD NON
RESIDENTIAL WASTE WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT NO. 1095.) 

5. On or abou_l May 5, 2009, MOWD issued a Notice of VJolalion ("Notice11
) 

givin~ FTW notice that it was ih violation of MCWD Non.:r.esidentlal Discharge Perm!t No. 

1095 by· exceeding multiple w9ste water dil>char~e Htnlts. 

6. FTW failed to correct said·dischwge violations and has coritinuoUslyviolated 

23 

24 

said discharge limits. Each d9y FTW is (or .h;:~s _been) in violation of discharge limits i_s a 

separate Violation of MCWD Ordi~ar'H~e 1-1 ~-2094 ~nd MG.WO Nqn-residential Waste 

25· ·Water Discharge Permit No. 1095. 

26 

27 

B. FAILING OR REFUSING TO COMPLY WITH COMPl..IANGE-SCHEDULE. 
[MCWD O_RO. 1-13~2004; MCWD NON;,RESIDENTiAL WASTE WATER 
DISCHARGE .PERMIT NO.1 095.] 

7. -Said No~ice al.so required FTW to install a monitoring . manhole with a 
ADfv11N!STRA TIV.E: Q.OMPtAINT 

. ~·=: ·\::·_ ·:. :_:::· ·:_\· . . : .· ~~~:.:j~;t .. ~,:~~,·~~r--~.·~ -.---:~/.,;~i:_ : ~ ·_.\ ·~-~ .. ;: . .. ·., ;~·-,, .:·. ; 

' ' 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

l3 

l4 

continuous monitoring pro.t:>e for electroconductivitSt. rhe nionltorihg manhole was al~o 

requir~d .to have a port~ble saniplerto sample the disChl:lrge. The monitoring manhole-and 

monitoring clevic~s were to be Installed and In U$.9 within 45 days or the date-of the Noti~~· . 

8. Said Notice further required FTW to s.uQmi_t .. an analYsis C'Te.chnical Report") . 

performed by an engineer ligen sed in the Sta~~ of Califo.r~l;;l to detexmlne whether 'the 

existing pr.e-treatmeht facilities are sufficient ~o meet curr~nt standard~. 

9, FTW did.not, within the time to comply, and h_as not to thjs d~Je l.nstalled a 

monitoring manhole as required or provid.e an anaiysl·s of the pr~~tre~~ment fs;lcllrties ; 

G. FAILURE OR R~FUSAL TO. Fl)RNI.SH TECMNICAL OR MQNITORING 
.REPORTS. [MCWDORD.1w13w2004;MCWONON-RESibENTiALWASTE 
WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT NO. 109.o.J . . 

10. .fTW h~s falf~d to monitor its discharge ,as re:qufred by the Notice, Non~ 

residential Waste Water D!soharge Permit No. 1095 Ord. j .. 13-2b04, .and/or app.flc.able 

state or federal requirements. 

11. FTW has failed to provide tnonit(;:iring.r~ports .as required by Non-resltlenha.l 

15 Wa$te Water Discharge Permit No.1 095 6rd. 1 .. 13·2904, and/qr·applicable $tate or federal 

16 requirements. 

17 Ill. PROPOSeD .PENALTY 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 · 

27 

. 2~. ... 

12. The penalty proposed tp b.e 1;1ssessed fo'llow·lng the 'aferementJg>ne~ h~~iing 

for violations of MCWD disch~rge limits C}re as follows: 

a. May 5, -2009, pH llm'lt exceed!3.d) penalty -'$-5,060; 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

MaY 5., 2009, ele.ctrqcoodu¢tivity limit exc~eeded, penaity .. $6·;00Q;. 

May5, 2b69; oils ahd gr~;:~.sE}s l.imlt ~xc~~ed~.d •. penalty M $5-,0QQ; 

December 21 , 2009, .e'le¢trocond~ctivi.ly l.itnit exceeded, penalty -

·$5:iOOO; 

Januqry 29; 2010, electrocohdudivfty-lirtJit exceede.d, pen~lty - $5,0_QCJ; 

February 4q, 2010, el$ctrocond~ctivit.y limit e,xceed.ed, penalty -

$5,000; ·ahcl 

fl. October 28, 291 o., oils a.nd gre.ases· limit exceeded, penalty ·~. $5,000 . 
ADMINISTRATiVE ·coMP.l.AINT . 

' 3 . . . . · . -· 
.: . : ·. ; . ,· .. •;: . ~ .. •,. ·'. '- '.: . - . .. ·-·. .. 
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For a total penalty of $-35,000 for the above-listed ~ffluent d.!~char.ge violations. 

2 13. The maximum of penalties forf~l!ure G;li' refusal .to .GQmply with .the compllahte _ 

3. schedule ·established by -the notice is $3,000 for each day !=T\'Vt)as fgil~d to comply from 

4 45 days from the date of the notice until December 22·, :201'0, w,ould qs ;~ ($31000 x 545 

s days) for a total .maximum penalty of $1 ,635,-ooo. 

6 14. The maximum. PE!nalti~s for failure orrefusal to· furnish technicEti or monitoring 

7 reports for the same_ period of tJm~ i§ $_2;000 per day 2 ($·2,000 x .o45 'da_ys) for -~ tot~J .of 

8 $1,090,000. 

9 1:5. The total maximum penalty for faiiure to ·~qnip!ywlth the no't1c_t3 .and for .failure 

10 to mqnitor is $2,725,000. 

11 16. The DlstricJ proposes to a$sess five percent·(5%) of the total oft he ma_ximum 

12 penally, bt $1 q6,250. 

13 

14 bated: 

15 

16 

11 

18 

1~ 

20 

21 

22 

'23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

---~--· 20_. ' 
.Russ Holcomb, .. ~·eren~l Mp.nager 
M~laga County Wafer District 

1Governinenl Code §54746.5(d)(2). 

2Gcivet_nment Cqde §54740.5(d)(1) .. 
.. ADMINI$T~TIVE (;OMPLAINT 

. il 
'· . . . . ~ .. . . . .. 
. .. . . . J •. 
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EXHIBIT A 

WAIVER OF HEARING ON ADMINISTRATJVl: C,OMPLAINT 

Name of C.ustorrier: ~---------'----------'---'-~---~---~ 

Name of Representative: ---~---'---.,----'-'-~--..,-,.---,---and 

5 Title: ..:._· ._;·'-------------

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

-14 

15 

16 

17 

18 · . 

~~ 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-26 

27 

28 

3. Address Customer .desires notices· to be_sent 

--~--------~____._. (n_ame 9t ·o!:lstomer), pursuant to 

Government Code ·§9474.0.5(b:) hereby waives Hs rignfto a h~~ring belor..e the hearih_g 

offl¢~r for the Malaga County Water District br'l Adtninistr.atlve Qqtnpl.ainlNo. . i 

understand that qy waiving the right to a·hearing! a hearing wlfl IWt PE:l cQnducted, and the 

hearing officer fqr M~!9ga County Water District shall ma.k.~ ~ declsio~ . 1 furthsr 

understand 'that lf-.1 arh dissatisfied with the decision ot the hearing officer, 1. may appeal ; 

the decision of the hearin~-offio~rto:the Board of Directors by_glvin ~)'notic.~ tq.the Secreial).' .. 

to th~. Board of Directors, ih writihS, oeliver~d :t€) -th:e. Mala~a- County Wa~.er Distric.t .offic~ 

located at 3.580. s. FrankStreet, ·Fre~no, Oallfqrnla $31'25, :on or before fh$ 30111 day gfter 

the d.ate of ser\lice of th.e. hearing officer's s·t~temel')\ qf ·.deci~lon . 

.1 have read and understand lhe; fore_goinQ W.f!lver and deolan3 under p·en~lty · qf 

perji.il)i unc.I~r th~ laws qfthe State of California that the fE)re~Qin~ Is true and corre·ot an~ 

.that Lam a duly avthorl.zed repres.erttatlve :of the ou·stdtner &tiq Clr:D authorized ld mal<e·.ttils 
. ~ - . ... . .. . 

waiver. 

Dated: --------""--~ i 2n_ 

Tlt.le: 

AQMINISTRATIVE.COMPLAINY 

., o • •'~ ·.• I 

--·---- -· - -
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MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET - FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE (559) 485-7353 - FAX (559) 485-7319 

BOARD OF PJRECTORS 

CHARLES E. GARABEDIAN JR SALVADORCERRILLO IRMA CASTANEDA FRANKCERIUlLO JR. FRANK SOTO 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

RUSS HOLCOMB-GENERAL MANAGER 

May2, 2012 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Attn: Warren Gross 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, CA 93706 

Re: Malaga County Water District 
2009 Second Quarter Pretreatment Report 

Dear Mr. Gross: 

This quarterly report is submitted in accordance with Waste Discharge Requirements RS-2008-0033. 

List of Industrial Users not achieving Compliance 

For the pmposes of this report, industrial users are described as those users categorized as Class lA 
dischargers. 

Smurfit-Stone, Air Products, Rio Bravo, PPG, Stratas 

Industrial users inconsistency achieving compliance: 

N/A 

RECEIVED 
MAY 0 7 2012 

RWQCB-CVR 
FRESNO, CALIF. 

Industrial users with significant violations to applicable pretreatment requirements as defined in 40 CFR 403.8 

(f) (2) (vii): 

N/A 

Industrial users that complied with a schedule to achieve compliance (include the date final compliance is 

required): 



' . 
~ j 

. . 

N/A 

Industrial users that did not achieve compliance and are not on a compliance schedule: 

N/A 

Industrial users with an unknown compliance status: 

N/A 

Respectfully, 

~ 
Russ Holcomb 
District Manager 

Enclosures: Number 

c: State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Quality 
PO Box 944213 
Sacramento, CA 9424-2130 

Regional Administrator 
US Environmental Protection Agency W -5 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET - FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE (559) 485-7353 - FAX (559) 485-7319 

BOARD OF DJRECTORS 

CHARLES E. GARABEDIAN JR SALVADORCERRILLO IRMACASTANEDA FRANKCERRILLO JR. FRANKSOTO 
PRESIDENT VTCE PRESIDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECIOR 

Rl.ISS HOLCOMB-GENERAL MA.t"'AGER 

May 2, 2012 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Attn: Warren Gross 
1685 ~Street 
Fresno, CA 93706 

Re: Malaga Cotmty Water District 
2009 Third Quarter Pretreatment Report 

Dear Mr. Gross: 

This quarterly report is submitted in accordance with Waste Discharge Requirements RS-2008-0033. 

List of Industrial Users not achieving Compliance 

For the purposes of this report, industrial users are described as those users categorized as Class lA 

dischargers. 

Smurfit-Stone, Air Products, Rio Bravo, PPG, Stratas 

Industrial users inconsistency achieving compliance: 

N/A 

RECEiVED 
MAY 0 7 lOll 

RWOCB-CVR 
FRESNO, CALIF. 

Industrial users with significant violations to applicable pretreatment requirements as defmed in 40 CFR 403.8 

(f) (2) (vii): 

N/A 

Industrial users that complied with a schedule to achieve compliance (include the date final compliance is 

required): 

N/A 



Industrial users that did not achieve compliance and are not on a compliance schedule: 

N/A 

Industrial users with an unknown compliance status: 

NIA 

Respectfully, 

~ 
Russ Holcomb 
DistriCt Manager 

c: State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Quality 
PO Box 944213 
Sacramento, CA 9424-2130 

Regional Administrator 
US Environmental Protection Agency W-5 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 941 0 5 
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MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET - FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE (559) 485-7353 - FAX (559) 485-7319 

BOABD OF DIRECTORS 

CHARLES E. GARABEDIAN IR SALVADOR CERRILLO IRMA CAS!ANEDA FRANK CERRlLLO 1R. FRANK SOTO 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

RUSS HOLCOMB·GENERAL MANAGER 

May 2, 2012 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Attn: Warren Gross 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, CA 93706 

Re: Malaga County Water District 
2010 First Quarter Pretreatment Report 

Dear Mr. Gross: 

This quarterly report is submitted in accordance with Waste Discharge Requirements RS-2008-0033. 

List of Industrial Users not achieving Compliance 

For the purposes of this report, industrial users are described as those users categorized as Class 1 dischargers. 

(SID's) 

Smurfit-Stone, Air Products, Rio Bravo, PPG, Stratas 

Industrial users inconsistently achieving compliance: 

NIA 

RECEIVED 
MAY 0 7 2012 

.RWQCB-CVR 
FRESNO, CALIF. 

Industrial users with significant violations to applicable pretreatment requirements· as defined in 40 CFR 403.8 

(f) (2) (vii): 

NIA 

Industrial users that complied with a schedule to achieve compliance (include the date final compliance is 

required): 

N/A 



r 

Industrial users that did not achieve compliance and are not on a compliance schedule: 

N/A 

Industrial users with an unknown compliance status: 

N/A 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
Russ Holcomb 
District Manager 

cc: State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Quality 
PO Box 944213 
Sacramento, CA 9424-2130 

Regional Administrator 
US Environmental Protection Agency W-5 
7 5 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
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Job No. 10571001 

, .... C~T .. 1 9GB 
WATER & WASTEWATER 
MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
lAND DEVELOPMENT 
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES 
DAIRY SERVICES 

FR~SNO • CLOVIS • VISALIA • BAKERSFI.ELD 

PROVOST& 
PRJTCHARID 
ENGINEERING GROUP 

LAND SURVEYING & GIS 
PlANNING & ENVIRONMEnTAL 
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 

286 W. Cromwell Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93711-6168 

5~9 449-2700 
FAX 559 449-2715 

i. . . · .. 

An Employee Owned Company 

September 16, 2010 . -: 

.... 
': ~ . ·. . . 

California Regional Water Quality Control B_oard 
Attn: Dale Harvey · ·· · · · 

_,- ... -· . 
' .. . ~-

~EP.: 2 0 2010 
. : - .. - ~ . . -,· 

... Fi ·: f~;i,; ,)·, ·-.:;, ;·i~f~~ 

. · .. ~ . · M_ONI~O~ING HEPORI REVIEW 

Engineer · : .- · __,_......,.._ ___ ~---· 1685 E Street . · .·. · . : 
Fresno, CA 93706 · · , . · ·:·· , ComoHance.· 

. ·. .' · . . -~::-:----
1 ._ , . .. • Yes 

Re: Malaga County Water D(strict ::· . ;.'- : ,.. ·' . ., . 
· 2010 Second Quarter Pretreatment Report .. ·-:.-.. :_Dat~-:·~·eyie~e~ -_. ·-:·-:--.--,_.,._~-.....;__ 

.· .. . 
1 ... ·,-_ ·. . . · Dear Mr. Harvey: · >:: .: . .:.- , ~ ··.: ...... . ··. · ·. ··.:· . 

: . .. ) 
.: . _.;. . 

. . . . · .. 
j; ·, .:·: · This quarterly re.port is submitte_d·in acco~p~nce wlth :_vyaste'Di&charge _Requi_rements _.· .. · . 
I ·:. •• . . RS-2008-0033. . . ·. ... : .· . . · ... . :·· ... ' . . ·. . . . . . . . ' . . - ' . . . . . . . . 
i . . ., ' ' . . . ' ;· . ' . ·. . . . .. . . .' . . 
,:::·:··:·:\· ·. ~. ·.·· .. ,.. .. .. .. . ... . . . ... . · ... .. · · .. : . ·. : .. . · ·. ·· :!· . : .·~ .·' .·. ·.:}'.' .... ... ::, . __ ·. ·:··. :::' 
;--~ ;.···: :·. : List of Industrial Users not achieving Compliance· \··. ·. ··. -:· ... : .. , · : .. ·. · .;· ... · .. · ··. 
I . . .. .. . \ ·_ : ·. . . . . . ~--. ·~ . . ... -~- . 

l ·. :. '·. :... Fo.r the -p-urposes of .thi's r~pot( i'nd~~trh3 1 'uk~rs .·are q~sctib-~d ·. as I thi:>se· ... users·- . : 

l .. ··: . categorized as Class 1 disphargers: {SI_U:s) .·. : · ·.· . :. ·· :; ·. · · ;.. .~ .. · · 

i ·,.;~· .. ; .... ~- Smurtit~Stone , Air Product~ .... R,io · s'r~~~·~: PPG,:~it~at~s. -:··. ·:· .. ·: · -."' · <.:~. ' · ... 
•• • • • • • - • • • : :. •• "t_ •• • •• • .... •. • • • • • :--.. . . 

. , ; 

·.· . ' 

I . . . 
i 
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Industrial users that complied with a schedule t6 achieve _compliance (include the date 
final complianc.e is required): 
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1 _,.. E ST. 10BO 

_PROVOST& 
PRITCHARID 
ENGINEERING GRCUP 

·----·--------------· ----·· - ---- ----...- ·- ---- ---------~------ - --·---- -·-· 

WATER & WASTEWATER 
MUfliCIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
LAND DEVELOPMENT 
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES 
DAIRY SERVICES 

Job No. 10571001-400 

FRESNO • CLOVIS • _VISALIA • BAKERSFIELD 

2505 Alluvial Avepu~ 
-J Clavi~. c~ 9361H166 

:- " 559 326·1100 
FAX 559 326·1090 

· An Employee Owned Company 

LAND SURVEYING & GIS 
PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL 
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 

.. •' . .. :, 

November 16, 2010 

California Regio~al Water Qual.itY Control Board · : :·. · ·_ · 
Attn: Mr. Dale Harvey · · 
1685 E Street .' . · 
Fresno, CA 93706 

· .. ' .... · 
. _: ... 

Re: Malaga County Water District . : · :_: ... :. ·· .· ~ :· ··:.. , · 
· 2010 Third Quarter Pretreatment Report:··. , · . 

• 0 -; • • •' • ••••• • 

Dear Mr. Harvey: -·· 
. . /: . . . . .. 

' .. 
.. '· . . · . . 
·' 

NOV 1 ~ 2.0\0 
.. . "' .-. · ·l 

, . ~:: ~-:-~!:'""1 .~~~,. ., G;-,~-~n:: . 

. ' :. . MONlTORl.~G REPORT R~VlEW 
· ·. i:ngfnee( . 

--:------'--'-7~-~_:__~ 

·· Cotnplii:Jnce .,.... __ · ----:-,,..---'-.-_ 
Yes no 

· · Qate. Reviewed 
--~--'------

This quarterly report i$ submitted in accorda.rce yjith--Waste .Discharge Requirements . 
RS-2008-0033." ·. . , ·.. .- .. ·-.. ::-·.,. · ·- ·. ·_ · .: . · .. · .· · · _. ·. ·. . . . . 
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, , . . · .: .• •·· ·!' ... ,. · ,' · . . : .· ' ' ·. I . ": , . . . · ~· 
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final t;;ornplian_ce is required) : . 
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. . : 

~ .; . .' . . . ' ... 
. ; . ~- :';. ,' ., . 

,··. :~: ·:• .. : ·.: .. 

Industrial users that did not achieve compliance and are not on a compliance schedule: 

N/A 

Industrial users with an unknown compliance status: 

N/A 

•. ' . 

. Respectfully,. . , ( .. -. 

·· {_Q/) ······ 
Michael G: Taylor, P.E / / ···. 

District Engineer · · ·.-:.. · .. 
. . ·•. 

. .' ' 
. . . . . ... . :· 

cc: Malaga County Water Di~trict, · General Manager·. : -.: ·:- ;_ · :_._ .- ·. 
. ·. .. .. . . . . ' '• 

. -.. _ . .... ·.: 

· ·State Water Resources Qontrol Board · 
Division of Wate·r Quality : " , 
PO Box 944213 . . ·· . . :· ._. · 

{ ·· Sacramento,·cA:94Z4-21-3b· .. . : )_ -' ·.~ .. 
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TAB 7 

(Violation 1 . G) 



TAB ?A 

2014 3rd Quarterly 

Pretreatment Report 

(3 pages total) 



MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE: 559-485-7353 FAX: 559-485-7319 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CHARLES E. GARABEDIAN JR SALVADOR CERRILLO IRMA CASTANEDA FRANK CERRJLLO JR CARLOS TOVAR JR. 
PRESIDENT VICE-PRESIDENT DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DrJU:CTOR 

James D. Anderson, General Manager 

29 October 2014 

Central Valley Regional Water Resources Control Board 
Aide Ortiz, Water Resource Control Engineer 
1685 E Street 
Fresno, Ca 93706 

Subject: 

Greetings Aide, 

e-SMR Pretreatment Report for Q3 2014 
Order No. RS-2008-0033 
NPDES No. CA0084239 

The District is still in the process of re-developing and implementing a better pretreatment 
program that meets the requirements of EPA regulations, the Clean Water Act and our NPDES 
permit. We are making substantial progress. In accordance with existing industrial user 
wastewater discharge permits, there were no compliance violations in the third quarter 2014 for 
all Sill's. · 

The District has now identified the following dischargers as SID's: 

Air Products: 
PPG: 
Kinder Morgan: 
Rio Bravo: 
Stratas Foods: 
Rock Tenn: 
Moga Truck Wash: 
Fresno Truck Wash: 
Fifth Wheel Truck Wash: 
Imperial Truck Wash: 

Liquid Oxygen Service to PPG 
Plate Glass Manufacturer 
Petroleum Product Distributor 
Biomass Energy Producer 
Vegetable Oil Re-Packager 
Manufacture of Corrugated Boxes and Direct Printing 
Commercial Truck Wash 
Commercial Truck Wash 
Commercial Truck Wash 
Commercial Truck Wash 

The District evaluated the potential for EPA designated categorical dischargers, considering Air 
Products, PPG, and Rock Tenn as potential categorical dischargers. Tllis evaluation was made by 
the District's Engineer, Brian Shoener on behalf of Provost and Pritchard Engineering, and 
determined that these nor any other dischargers in the District meet categorical discharger 
requirements by EPA 403 and 415 standards. Those engineer reports are attached and identified. 

Website: www.malagacwd.org 



The District added four commercial truck washes as Sill's, based upon the potential for their 
discharge to have significant impact on the WWTF. On 24 September 2014, WWTF staff 
reported plant influent was foaming due to detergents. An investigation was conducted which 
determined that Fifth Wheel Truck Wash was discharging wastewater that caused the foaming. 
Two samples ofFifth Wheel 's discharge were collected and sent to Moore Twining Laboratory 
for analysis of BOD, turbidity, color, Total Suspended Solids, specific conductance (EC), and 
MBAS. The MBAS test did not meet minimum detection limit QA/QC controls due to expired 
test reagents and was not reported. The other constituents were repotied and are attached and 
identified. At the time of this incident, the District had not yet designated any truck washes as 
Sill's. As a result of this incident, facility inspections of all truck washes, and in conjunction 
with all considerations of the pretreatment program, the District has now identified four 
commercial truck washes as Sill's. Any subsequent violations of discharge permits by any of the 
four identified truck washes will be reported as SIU violations. 

Enforcement action for the Fifth Wheel Truck Wash discharge resulted in a calculation of 
surcharges for exceeding standard discharge permit limits, and a "letter of final warning" to all 
truck wash facilities. The surcharge calculation and letter are attached and identified. The 
District is making due diligent effort to establish and enforce its Pretreatment Program with 
industry to gain industry's trust and confidence to comply with the program. We do not want to 
encourage industry to conceal violations. For that purpose we did not take stronger enforcement 
action in this case, believing that the surcharge will serve to deter further violations. We have 
however informed industry of enforcement policy during a recent pretreatment program public 
workshop, and wi ll use enforcement to mandate compliance. 

Kinder Morgan is also now designated as an Sill due to the typical strength of their wastewater 
discharge. Kinder Morgan stores wastewater and delivers it as a slug discharge. As such, the 
strength and quantity of discharge is used to develop a slug discharge control plan. Each 
discharge is handled separately as a slug load. Kinder Morgan notifies the District when they 
anticipate the need to discharge, and the District develops a plan to accept that load. The slug 
discharge plan is reviewed by the District Engineer prior to approval. The slug discharge plan for 
Kinder Morgan's September discharge is attached. 

The District visited all industrial users (IU's) in the 3rd Quarter 20 14 and finished those 
inspections last week. This report is delayed for that reason to include that information in the 
report. The main effort of the list was to identify classes of permits for alllU's so that pennit 
renewal notices could be sent out with October' s billing. The list of all IU's is attached and 
identified. All IU discharge permits wi ll be renewed in December. 

The District 's draft Pretreatment Program was submitted to the CVRWQCB on 26 September 
201 4 for review. Work is still being done on the program. Monitming and reporting requ irements 
for individual dischargers need to be determined, and a local limits evaluation needs to be done. 
Both efforts continue. Monitoring and reporting requirements fo r IU's requiring such will be 
finished before the end of this year to be attachments to their new discharge permits. A sampling 
plan has been developed for local limits and the results of the study are expected to be completed 
in February 2015. 

Website: www.malagacwd.org 



Other pretreatment program efforts that continue are: 

1. Rew1ite Significant Industrial User (SID) permits in accordance with the results of the 
Local Limits Study. 

2. Develop permit conditions for cooling towers that will eliminate the violations of 
electro-conductivity (EC) at the treatment plant. 

3. Develop a truck wash ordinance 
4. Conduct a study of the treatment effectiveness of the WWTF in light of new permit 

requirements. 
5. Renew industrial permits 
6. Implement Emergency Response Plan 

This concludes the pretreatment report for the 3rd Quarter of2014. Please contact me if you have 
any questions or require any other information related to pretreatment, this report, or any other 
matter. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my 
direct supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 
properly gather and validate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or 
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the 
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 
and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Respectfully, 

J. D. Anderson 
General Manager 

Website: www.malagacwd.org 
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Study Evaluating Treatment and 
Disposal Facilities 
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. . · EBT.1'BBB WATER & WASTEWATER 
MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
lAND DEVELOPMENT 
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES 

FRESNO • CLOVIS · VISALIA • BAKERSFIELD 

PROVOST& 
PRjTCHAROO 
ENGINEERING GRCUP 

An Employee Owned Company 

July 25, 2008 . 

DAIRY SERVICES 
lAtlD SURVEYitlG & GIS 
PlAUPUIIG & ErlVIRD NMEtiTAl 
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Central Valley Region 
1685 "E" Street 
Fresno, CA 93706-2020 

Attention: W. Dale Harvey, P.E., Senior Engineer 

Subject: Malaga County Water District (MCWD) 

; . 

Order No. R5-2008-0033, NPDES No. CA 0084239 
Treatment and Disposal Capacity Study 

Dear Mr. Har-Vey: 

286 W. Cromwell Avenue 
Fresno, CA 9371 1·6168 

559 449·2700 
FAX 559 449·2715 

As required, please find attached an evaluation of the Treatment and Disposal Capacity 
of the facilities as required by Section 3.a. of the Cease and Desist Order. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or if you require additional information. 
' 

Sincerely, 

Michael G. Tay or, P.E. 

MGT 

Enclosure 

cc: Malaga County Water District, Russ Holcomb, General Manager 
Fresno Irrigation District (FID), Lawrence Kimura 
2008 MCWD- RWQCB Correspondence File 

G:\Ciients\Malaaa CWO. 1057110570GOI_Ongoing\400\RWQCB Correspondence\20061Trealmeni_Oisposal Capacily\060725 Disposal Workplan Cover.doc 
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Linda S. Adams 
Secretary for 

Jvironmental 
Pro/eclion 

TO: 

DATE: 

California _egional Water Quality Cor ·ol Board 
Central Valley Region 

Lonnie M Wass 
Supervising Engineer 

19 August 2009 

Karl E. Longley, SeD, P.E., Chair 

1685 E Street, Fresno, California 93706 
(559) 445-5116 • Fax (559) 445·59 10 

http://www. waterboards. ca. gov /centra Iva I ley 

FROM: W Dale Harvey 
Senior WRC Engi 
RCE No. 55628 

SIGNATURE: 

Debra Bates 

Arnold 
Schwarzenegger 

Governor 

Water Resource Control Engineer 
;~·. l '"'; ·· .. 
I ' ,_, .. /) .• 

SIGNATURE: ){X~ 1-J_t~-;(zf_.(~Q. · ') 

SUBJECT: STUDY EVALUATING TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES, MALAGA 
CO.UNTY WATER DISTRICT, FRESNO COUNTY 

BACKGROUND 

Malaga County Water District (District) owns and operates a wastewater treatment facility 
(WWTF) that serves the unincorporated community of Malaga and provides sewerage 
services to its approximately 1000 residents and various light industries. The WWTF consists 
of a 1.2 mgd activated sludge secondary treatment system with dissolved air flotation/primary 
clarification , aeration basins, and three secondary clarifiers, and a tertiary treatment 
component. 

Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. RS-2008-0033 authorizes discharge of up to 0.45 
mgd of disinfected tertiary treated wastewater to the Central Canal. The portion of the 1.2 
mgd not further treated to tertiary levels is discharged to evaporation/percolation ponds 
(ponds). Self Monitoring Reports submitted by the District indicate the average monthly 
influent flow for the first eight months of 2007 was 0.87 mgd , and in September was 1.02 mgd. 

Cease and Desist Order (COO) No. RS-2008-0032, Item 3, requires the District to submit a 
study evaluating the WWTF treatment and disposal capacity and proposing a work plan and 
time schedule to implement short-term and long-term measures to meet WWTF treatment and 
disposal needs through at least 2028. The required technical report is to include actions to 
generate appropriate population and WWTF flow projections and their rationale. 

The COO cites California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 23, section 2232 (d), which states 
that whenever a regional board finds that a publicly owned wastewater treatment plant will 
reach capacity within four years and that adequate steps are not being taken to address the 
capacity problem, it shall adopt a time schedule or other enforcement order. 

The COO does not specifically address other sections of CCR, Title 23, section 2232, which 
state that whenever a regional board finds that a publicly owned wastewater treatment plant 
will reach capacity within four years , the discharger is required to submit a technical report 

Califomia Environmental Protection Agency 

~J Recycled Paper 
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shov•Jing how flow volumes will be prevented from exceeding existing capacity or how capacity 
will be increased. The technica l report is to include appropriate population and WWTF flow 
projections and their rationale . Additionally, the technical report is to be reviewed, approved, 
and jointly submitted by all planning and building departments having jurisd iction in the area 
served by the waste collection, treatment, and disposal facility ; and public participation is 
required during preparation of the technical report. 

On 28 July 2008 , Provost and Pritchard Engineering Group (P&P) submitted a technica l report 
entitled "Study Evaluating Treatment and Disposal Facilities" (P&P Report), to fulfill the COO 
requirement. Below is a summary of information provided in the P& P Report, foll owed by our 
comments. 

Flow Rate and Characteristics 

P&P reviewed influent monthly average metered flow rates from 1990 to 2007 . The flow rates 
varied up to 0.2 mgd from month to month and the District was unable to account for the 
fluctuation in flow. The metered flow rates were discovered to be inaccurate during a facility 
inspection, as they include grit wash tank recirculation . 

The P&P report states the anticipated annual increase in flow for the next 20 years is 
0.011 mgd, based on the review of monthly flow rate increases. Table 3, based on this 
number, projects the 2013 flow rate at 0.926 mgd and the 2028 flow rate to be 1.091 mgd. 

Table 2 identifies vacant land use according to zoning type and estimates that the future 
potential sewage contribution from undeveloped land within the District could be 2.9 mgd. 
Acco rding to minutes from the District board meetings, the District has been annexing property 
into the District, which would further increase potential sewage contribution. · 

Information from SMRs for 2008 indicates average monthly influent flows, deducting an 
estim ated 0.1 mgd for the grit wash recirculation, for May through December at 0.909, 0.98, 
0.956, 1.12, 0,91, 0.63, 0.90, and 0.87, respective ly. 

Treatment Facil ities 

Basep on the projected flow rate discussed above of 1.091 mgd, the P&P Report indicates the 
barminutor, dissolved air flotation (OAF) clarifier, activated sludge tanks, and sludge digesters 
have adequate treatment capacity (a ll units have a design capacity. of 1.2 mgd). The OAF 
clarifier is currently out of service and has been out of service for four years. The submitted 
timeline indica tes the unit will be back in service by January 2009. P&P now indicates the 
completion date for the OAF repair is 30 September 2009. The total capacity of all three of the 
secondary clarifie rs is given as 1.65 mgd, accounting for redundancy and the ability to meet 
periodic high influent flow rates. Currently only one secondary clarifier is operational, 
provid ing a capacity of 0.823 mgd. The remaining two secondary clarifiers have been out of 
service for two and twen ty years, respectively. The repair completion date for the clarifiers is 
also 30 September 2009. · 

The P&P Report indicates the activated sludge tanks have a current capacity of 1.2 mgd. The 
P&P Report indicates the District was evaluating the existing activated sludge units to improve 
ammonia treatment and would recommend improvements or modification to the present 
operation by September 2008. The District is required by WDR Order No. R5-2008-0033 to 

r 
' 
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conduct a treatment feasibi lity study for removal of ammonia. A work plan for the treatment 
feasibility study was due by 14 July 2008 and to date has not been submitted. 

According to the P&P Report, the sludge digestion system has a current capacity of 1.2 mgd. 
The sludge th ickener is out of service with repairs scheduled for September 2008, but not yet 
completed. Sludge bed capacity is not included in the Study. It indicates that soil-cement 
lining of the third sludge bed is scheduled for 2009. The District indicated on 3 August 2009 
that it has obtained funding to line the third bed. 

The tertiary treatment system has a reported capacity of 0.45 mgd. Tertiary treated water is 
discharged to the Fresno Irrigation District. The Fresno Irrigation District has asked the District 
to find another disposal option, making additional tertiary capacity unnecessary. 

Disposal Facil ities 

The P&P Report indicates that the District does not currently have adequate disposal capacity. 
The P&P Report refers to previously submitted water balances which show that an additional 
13.26 acres of ponds are needed to accommodate current flow rates. An additional27.26 
acres of poJ!ds would be necessary to accommodate the design capacity of 1.2 mgd, which 
would be needed if disposal to Fresno Irrigation District is discontinued. Disposal alternatives 
di~cussed in the P&P Report include District purcha.se of additional land for additional disposal 
ponds and a statement that the District, within 45 days from the date of the P&P Report 
submittal, would be evaluating options for reclamation for irrigation of landscaping or for 
agricultural purposes. No additional disposal studies have been submitted by the District to 
date. 

The P&P Report indicates. there was a November 2007 contact with Caltrans and Caltrans 
indicated a willingness to receive treated effluent. The P&P Report does not provide any 
evidence of follow-up with Caltrans. 

The P&P Report contends that agricultural property owners in the vicinity of the treatment 
plant are not interested in using recycled water. The P&P Report does not include 
documentation of any proposals made to the property owners regarding water reclamation for 
irrigation or other evidence to support this conclusion. 

The submitted work plan in the P&P Report indicates that within 30 days from the date of the 
submittal, the District will be conducting additional property research, contacting property 
owners and considering a moratorium on new connections until additional capacity is secured. 
The District indicates that within 60 days of the submittal, it will be entering negotiations for 
purchase or long-term lease of a property for disposal ponds. The District has not submitted 
any information regarding these negotiations. 

Planning and Department Review 

The P&P Report does not provide any indications of involvement by the District's Board of 
Directors or the planning and building departments having jurisdiction in the area, in 
preparation of the P&P Report. 
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Public Participa tion 

The P&P Report does not provide any indication of public participation in preparation of the 
P&P Report. 

COMMENTS 

Flow Rate and Characteristics 

The P&P Report estimates future flow rate based on several different methods: past flow data, 
potential use of vacant lands, previous growth rate, etc. The P&P Report also ind icates that 
the District has not identified th·e cause for periodic high flows and that the current flow is an 
estimate because of the recirculated flow. P&P's finaLe.fflu.en~_projected for 2028 is 

.LQ9J.mgd_ This projection is b __ ~!o~Ql~JL~~~rreJJJ.IY_ £.~_p_Qitecj1Qr. ~<?ID_~ .~Sif!t~~--'~ . .':''_~!~.9~~ in 
current SMRs.(] is far below thafnecessary to accommodate a flow of an additional2.9 mgd 
that would be needed for the projected build-out of va_c_a_nt property in the District. For these 
reasons, the f~-JJ:~~jectio~s;;!l~-=-.tg_.Q_e._revised~ 

~.::~ -= . -~~--~- ___ , 

Treatment Facilities 

The information provided fn the P&P Report appears adequate to address the current 
permitted flow provided the repairs to out of service· components are completed. As of the date 
of this memorandum, the repairs have not been completed. Recent history indicates the 
District does not have the resources to properly maintain its WWTF. Expansion beyond 1.2 
mgd will require additional treatment capacity. Revts.Lq.n,.,gJ_tb,eJlo..w...p.r_gj~J~! ion .rnay require 
revision of_§ibOd::.term.and-IQQg-Jerm-measure.s for some treatment components. ---
- ----~~ - -----· •. . ·- -- --- --~~---....__ --~----~-- -- -

Soil c-em~nfifn~-d sludge beds tend to crack which would lead to the sludge decant percolating 
to underlying groundwater. The P&P Report needs-to-derrlonsJcat~ .,_th at-§gj~.!~L~nt lined 
sludge beds will ~~2!.9.1s.Q1tx..§_.o.f.WateT~qgal"ify.-· · -·-·-~ .... - -=----="'~-.. -
~·~-:.:-::..~_::::::.=----- ------·---- --·- -

Disposa l Facilities 

The P&P Report concludes that action to enhance disposal capacity is critical and proposes 
purchase of acreage to add additional ponds . Before additional acreage is secured, th e 
District needs to consider other disposal options and provide evidence that adding additional 
disposal ponds is the best alternative. The Water Quality Contro l Plan for the Tulare Lake 
Basin, Second Edition (Basin Plan) requires dischargers of municipal wastewater to maximize 
reclamation. In February 2009, the State W ater Resources Control Board adopted a recycled 
water policy including the goals for increasing the use of recycled water. A proposa l fo r 
recycling water, includ ing all options for agricultu re and landscaping, needs to be presented 
and the District needs to provide evidence that it is infeasible before it pursues other options. 
Add itionally, the Basin Plan notes that proliferation of small treatment plants in developed 
areas is undesirable and most small communities do not have adequate resources to properly 
manage, tre at, and dispose of wastewater in an urban environment. The Basin Plan 
encourages treatment plant consolidation as "the rule, rather than the exception." Board 
Resolution No. RS-2009-0028 In Support of Regionalization, Reclamation, ~ecycling and 
Conservation for Wastewater Treatment Plants, reitera tes the commitment to regionaliza tion. 

,.. 
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The District needs to provide a proposal for consolidation with the Fresno-Clovis Regional 
Wastewater Treatment Facility. Only if consolidation is shown to be infeasible will other 
options be acceptable. 

The District submitted the P&P Report in July 2008. The short-term measures and time 
schedule regarding land acquisition, pond maintenance, and securing financing should have 
already occurred and the current status of those measures needs to be updated. 

Planning and Department Review 

Documentation of review and approval by the appropriate agencies needs to be included in a 
revised report, to comply with CCR Title 23, section 2232. 

Public Participation 

Documentation of public participation in the preparation of the report needs to be included in a 
revised report, to comply with CCR Title 23, section. 2232. 

SUMMARY 

The P&P Report needs to be revised to include the following items: 

1. Revision of the short-term and long-term flow projections. 

2. Revision of the work plan for short-term and long-term expansion of design capacity, 
based on the projected flow rate that is justified by additional analysis, as discussed 
above. 

3. Reclamation proposals, including documentation of a proposal to Caltrans, and 
evidence that reclamation is infeasible before other disposal options are pursued. 

4. Review consolidation with the Fresno-Clovis Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

5. An updated work plan and time schedule for implementation of short-term and long 
term measures to insure compliance with waste discharge requirements. 

6. A demonstration that soil cement lined sludge beds will be protective of groundwater 
quality. 

7. Documentation of review and approval by the District Board of Directors and the 
planning and building departments having jurisdiction in the area, in accordance with 
CCR Title 23. 

8. Documentation of public participation in the report preparation, in accordance with 
CCR Title 23. 
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Arnold 
Schwarzenegger 

Governor 

Mr. Russ Holcomb, General Manager 24 September 2009 
. Malaga County Water District · 
3580 S. Frank St. 
Fresno, CA 93725 

SPECIAL STUDIES AND TECHNICAL REPORTS, MAL.AGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY, FRESNO COUNTY 

We have reviewed the following technical repor:ts and .. studies submitted by Provost. and 
Pritchard .Engineering Group on behalf of Malaga County Water District, to fulfill requirements 
in Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) No. RS-2008-0033 a~.d Cease and Desist Order . 
(COO) No. RS-2008-0032: 

. . . 
'1 . Evaluation of ~roundwater Monitoring, subm_itte·d 10 July 2008 and. supplement~ I 

information submitted 3 Nqvember 2008, 

2. Engineering Work Plan for Best Practicable Treatment or' Control Study, submHted 
. ·on ·24 July 20'08 arid amended on g·september 2008, and supplemental inforrtiation 
· submitted on 11 May 2oo·s, and ·_ _ . · · · · . · - · 

3. Study Evalualif!g Tf:ea~inent and Disposa~ Facilitie~, submitted 28 July 2008 .. 

The enclosed memorandums, as summarized below, describe why the submitted reports do 
.not.fulfill t~e requir_ements of the WDRs and CD~ ari~ are incomplete. · 

i' 
The Evaluation .of Groundwater Monitoring needs to. be revis~d to include a p.roper.evaluation 
of the groundwater gradient and flow direction, a reevaluation .of.the upgradient monitoring 
well, an assessment of the Wastewate·r Treatment Facility's potential impacts to all 
gr9undwater design·ated ben.e.ficial uses, and a proposal for modifications to the groundv1ater 
)letwork. 

The Work Plan for the Best P(f!Cticable Treatment and Control Study needs to be revised to 
include assessment of the pot~r:~tial impacts to all beneficial uses and an ~valuation of the. 
pretreatment program. It n.eeds to include a demonstration that soil cement lined sludgebeds 
are protective of underlying groundwater quality. Additionally, the evaluation of treatmeti 
components ne~ds to be based Ofl constituents identified in the finalized list. · 

' ,.,··· 

·I 
! 

The Study Evaluating Treatment and Disposal Facilities needs to be revised to include ~: 1 
reassessment of flow projections and the additional items noted in the memorandum. In 
particular, the proposed long-term disposal alternatives need to be reevalu?ted. As described · 
in more detail below, before the District considers add_itional-disposal ponds, it ne_eds to 
provide evidence demonstrating that consolidation and/or reclamation is economically 
infeas.ible. · 

Califomia Environmental Protection Agency 
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R~!.ss Holcomb ' - 2- 24 September 2009 
_) : ) 

Tne· technical reports discussed above were included as reqt.iirerr1e·.its of the WDRs and COO 
based on information in the report of waste discharge and the application for permit renewal 
submitted by the D istrict in 2"003. Since then, there have been significant developme~ts that 
the District must consider carefully. · 

. . . 
On 3 February 2009, "the State Water Re~ource Control Board adopted Resolution No. 2009-
0011, a Poli.cy for Water Quality Control for Recycled Water. The purpose of this Policy is to 
effect' an increase in the use ~f recycled water from municipal wastewater so~rces. 

On 23 'April 2009, the Central Valley· Reg.ional Water Quality Contro l Board adopted Resolution 
No. RS-2009-0028, a Policy in Support of Regionalization, Reclamation, Recycling, and 
Conservation for Wastewater Treatment Plants . . The resolution states that dischargers that 
own or operate wastewater treatment plants shall provide, upon request,· in their Reports of . 
Waste Discharge, a report regarding efforts that have been taken to promote new or expanded 
wastewater recycling and reclamation opportunities and program·s; water conservation 
measures; and regional wastewater managemen_t opportunities and solutions. 

We are concerned _the District's ongoing compliance issues demonstrate the District does not 
have the resources to adequately operate and maintain its WWTF and tre'at and dispo.se of its ·· 
current p~rmitte~ flow volume. Additibnally, the WWTF location is now surrounded by 
de~elopment that is reported!Y inhibiting reclamation 'opportunities. Finally, it is our 
understanding that the Fresno-Clovis Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant has ·the <;apacity to 
accept the Di;:;trict's flow volt! me and has a trunk· line 'that terminates at the District boundary. 

Given the above, the District needs·to include detailed analyses of reclamation and 
consolidation opportunities in its revised reports. Any options proposed by the District that do , 
not include consolidatiqn with the Fresno-Clovis Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant niust · 
provide ·detailed evidence demonstrating why consolidation is infeasible. If consolidation is 

·" infeasible, then the p istrict mus.t provide detailed evidence det!Jonstrating that reclamation-of all · 
or a part of its effluent is infeasible before 'it explores other options. The District must submit a 
revi.sed report of waste·. discha.rge and request to ~evise its WDRs and COO if it proposes a 
change in its disposal:methods. 

By 27 October 2009, submit revised reports and documentation to s~tisfy the deficiencies as 
summarized. above and in the enClosed memorandums: This date is for administrative tracking 
purpose's only and does not supersede the ~ates in the applicable orders. · 

. . 
You may direct·any questions regarding this matter to Debra Bates by phone at 
(559) 445-6 1, or by email at dbates.@water~oard s . ca.gciv: · 

w 
ey 

Senior W C Engineer 
RCE No, 55628 

Enclosures: Groundwater Monitoring Evaluation 

~J Supervising engineer . . 

Review of Engineering Work Plan for Best Practicable Treatment or Control 
Study Evaluating Treatment and Disposal Facilities 

. . 
cc: Michael G. Taylor, Provost and Pritchard Engineering Group, Fresno 

\ 
\ 

. I 

\ 
\ _ 
{ \ 



TAB 80 

28 April 2011 Cover Letter 



\] 

n 
rj 

: I 
' I 

r \ 

n. - t 

r -, 
' I u 

1 1 
!__, 

I 1 
j I 

u 

-1! i .: 
lJ 

j ::.. 
. I 

. ~ i 
' 1 

r 
' : 
•_1 

{ 

I i 

tNvJq 
Job No. 1 05711C1-400 

MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET- FRESNO CALIFORNIA 93725 

~OARD OF DIRECfQRS 
CIIAIU..E.SE. GAMSEDIANJII. JOlliiR.LEYVA SALVADOR CElU\ILl.O IRMACASTJoNI!D"' fM)IJ(SOTO 

JRESmlKT VJC£.PWmEHT DIRLCfOk DflUCTOR. DIR.ECTO.Jl 

aus.s HOLCOOM8-CtHUAL MAMACt lt 

APR 2 9 2011 

-· . .. . 
April 28, 2011 ·~--: . - -· : ...,). ·····- ~ 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Central Valley Region 
1685 "E" Street 
Fresno, CA 93706-2020 

Attention: 

Subject: 

Mr. Warren Gross 

Malaga County Water District (MCWD) 
Order No. RS-2008-0033, NPDES No. CA 0084239 
Cease and Desist Order No. RS-2008-0032 . 
Technical Report on Short Term Improvements 

Dear Mr. Gross: 

As required, please find attached a report certifying the completion of Short Term 
Improvements and a workplan for remaining identified improvements, as required b~ 
Section 3.d. of the Cease and Desist Order. 

Although the District does not have records ~f receiving co~men.ts or approval from th · 
RWQCB on theTreatment and Disposal Capacity Study submitted July 25, 2008, the 
District regrets that it did not submit the required report by the deadline of March 14, 
.2011. This failure to submit was an oversight. 

The District requests the RWQCB consider allowing an extension beyond the deadline 
of March, 2011 for completion of the improvements to the headworks self cleaning 
screen and the improvements to Clarifier No. 1. As noted in the attached report, the 
District is in the process· of completing ·design documents for said improvements and 
has secured funds for the construction . 

G:\CIIents\Malaga CWO - 105711 0570G01_ Ongoing\400\RWQCB Correspondence\2011 \201 10425 Short Term Improvements 
Cover letter. doc 
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California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Warren Gross 
April 2~ . 2011 
Page2 

Please contact me if you have any questions or if you require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

rP&k' c-r-{__ 
Russ Holcomb, General Manager 

Enclosure 

cc: Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Michael Taylor 
Costanzo & Associates, Neal Costanzo 

G:\Ciienls\Malaga CWO - 1 057\10570G01_0ngoing\400\RWQCB Correspondence\201 11201 1 0425 Short Term Improvements 
Cover lelter.doc 
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Central Va_lley Regional Water Quality Control Board 

19 August 2013 

Russ Holcomb, General Manager 
Malaga County Water District 
3580 South Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

DISPOSAL CAPACITY ISSUES, MALAGA COUNTY WATER DI_STRICT, MALAGA 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY {NPDES NO. CA0084239), FRESNO COUNTY 

Central Valley"Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) staff is in the 
process of renewing Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) Order RS-2008-0033 (NPDES 
Permit No. CA0084239). Information provided by the Malaga County Water Pistrict (District) 
regarding disposal capacity issues, as required by ·subtask 3.a. in Cease and Desist Order- · 
(COO) RS-2008-0032, indicates there are still outstanding disposal capacity issues for which 
staff requires more information to continue with the permit renewal. 

On 28 July 2008, Provost and Pritchard Consulting Group, on behalf of the District, submitted 
the Treatment and Disposal Capacity Study_ (Study} to fulfill the req\Jirements of subtask 3.a. 
Central Valley Water Board staff provided a review of the Study by letter and memorandum 
dated 24 September 2009 and 19 August 2009, respectively. Our records indicate that the 
District did not submit a revised study addressing Central Valley Water Board staff's concerns, 
as requested in the review letter. However, on 29 April 2011, the District submitted ·short Term 
Improvements Implementation Report (Report), which· summarized short-term improvements 
completed as part of the Study. The Report included a list of improvements made to treatment 
components that had been_ out of service for many years . The Report also included a list of. 
items the District completed to address disposal capacity isst,Jes. These include maintenance of 
three disposal ponds to increase percolation rates, adoption of a moratorium on new or 
expanding sewer connections until disposal capacity_ Is expanded, and initiation of discussions 
with City of Fresno regarding consolidation of sewer treatmel")t and disposal. The District also 
indicated .that it contacted property owners and companies to determine if they were willing to : 
sell their property or accept treated effluent for recycling/reclamation, but none were willing to do 
so. 

The 28 July 2008 report indicated that Fresno Irrigation District requested the District to 
eliminate its discharge to Central Canal, which puts the District at increased risk of reaching anq 
exceeding pond disposal capacity. Assuming the discharge to the Canal will no longer be 
available, the information provided by the District indicates that the Facility does not have 
enough disposal capacity to handle curre~t influent flows. . 

KARl E. LONGl EY SeD, P.E., CHAIR 1 PAM<l.A c , CReEDON -P .E., BCEE, EKECUTI''" OFF ICER 

--------~-----------------
1685 E Street. Fresno, CA 93706 1 ww\'l.vtaterboards.ca.gov/centra!volloy 



... ------·-- ·---·---··---· - - - ·- -- -·-.. -- -- ·--·-·------·- ---- ---···- ·-·- --

Russ Holcomb - 2- 19 August 2013 
Malaga County Water District 

By 3 October 2013, provide the fpllowing information, which is necessary to allow Central 
Valley Water .Board staff to determine appropriate .requirements for inclusion in the NPDES 
permit renew.al: 

1. Address whether the discharge to Central Canal wfll cease, as requested by Fresno 
Irrigation District. If it will, provide a time schedule for elimin"ating discharge to the Canal. 

2. An estimate of the disposal capacity of the on-site ponds after pond mai11tenance was 
performed in 2008 and thereafter. Additionally, include a list of which ponds were 
maintained. · · · 

3. Revised influent flow projections based on influent flow data collected after the District 
began metering grit return flows and after the moratorium was adopted. If the District 
has established new or expandea sewer connections since the moratorium was 
adopted, it 'shall include the flows from those connections in its revised flow projections. 

4. Status of land acquisition for additional disposal ponds, including a list of action items 
completed and dates they were completed. 

5. Status of alternative disposal measures the District has looked into, including a list of 
action items completed and dates they were ~ompleted . 

T.o the extent the above information was required by the CDO, the .due date in this letter does 
not extend or supersede due dates in the CDO and is for administrative tracking purposes only. 
This letter does not relieve the District from submitting infonnation requested in previous letters 
or required by the COO that has not been· submitted. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Aide Ortiz at (559) 445-6083 or 
at aortiz@waterboards.ca.gov. 

~:/~ 
. MATIHEW S." SCROGGINS · 
, Senior Engineer 

R.CE No. 67491 

cc: Charles Garabedian Jr., 3580 S. Frank St., Fresno, CA 93725 
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CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 

R E C 0 R D 0 F IZJ Phone Call D Other (specify) : 

C 0 M M U N I C A T I 0 N D Meeting 

r-~~----~~------~P~A~R_T~I~E~S~------------------~ DATE: 100ctober2013 
Charles Garabedian *Matt Scroggins, Aide Ortiz 
Malaga County Water District RWQCB 

* Party Initiating Communication 

SUBJECT: Regarding the District's response to 19 August 2013 
Disposal Capacity Issues letter 

SUMMARY OF COMMUNICATION: 

TIME: -1330 

FILE: RS-2008-0033 

We contacted Mr. Garabedian to request an update on the District's response to our letter dated 
19 August 2013 regarding the disposal capacity issues at the wastewater treatment facility. The letter 
requested the District provide certain information by 3 October 2013. As of 10 October, the District had 
not contacted our office either req uesting an extension or providing an update, and a check of their 
meeting minutes posted on their website did not show any acknowledgement of ever receiving the letter. 
Mr. Garabedian informed us that the District's contract engineet, Mr. Michael Taylor from Provost & 
Pritchard, prepared a memorandum for Mr. Russ Holcomb, the District's general manager. 
Mr. Garabedian also informed us that he spoke with Gary Serrato at the Fresno Irrigation District 
regard ing item #1 in the letter. According t o Mr. Garabedian, Fresno Irrigation District would like to 

·continue accepting the District's tertiary-treated effluent but only during irrigation season, and he 
indicated that the discharge to the Central Canal will not cease. Mr. Garabedian also indicated that 
Mr. Taylor's memorandum answered items #2-5 in the letter, and offered to email us a copy of the 
memorandum. We asked Mr. Garabedian if this memorandum wou ld be the District's offi~i al resp.onse, 
to which Mr. Garabedian said no. We requested that the District provide an official response, such as a 
cover letter to the memorandum, or a separate letter addressing all the items our August letter. 
Mr. Garabedian indicated that the District does not have funds to proceed with upgrades to address the 
disposal capacity issues and that the District recently acquired new property, which he indicated is not 
enough. We informed Mr. Garabedian that if the District cannot show that they have adequate disposal 
capacity, we may have to reduce flow limits. Mr. Garabedian expressed that he does not want to stop 
development in the area, and mentioned that it Is difficult to obtain funding. We informed 
Mr. Garabedian that the August letter is not requesting that the District have adequate disposal capacity 
by a specific date, but rather is requesting information on whether or not the District did, or did not do, 
things it said it was going to do. We informed Mr. Garabedian that ifthe District does not provide a 
prompt response, we may have to issue a 13267 Order, and that the purpose of the August letter was to 
request information in a friendly manner. 

CONCLUSIONS, ACTION TAKEN OR REQUIRED: 
Mr. Garabedian sent Mr. Taylor's memorandum, which only addresses one item we requested for 
information, and is primarily a request for the District to provide information to Provost & Pritchard. 

REVIEWED BY: WRITIEN BY: 
Aide Ortiz 
/1Jv0 
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Ortiz, Aide@Waterboards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Garabedian Jr, Charles E@DOT 
Thursday, October 10, 2013 1:52 PM 

Scroggins, Matt@Waterboards 

Ortiz, Aide@Waterboards 
Malaga County Water District 
AR-M455 N_20131010_015015.pdf 

1 of 1 12/20/2.0 13 1:04 PM 
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To: Malaga County Water District 

From: Michael Taylor 

28q W. CromweU AYenue • Fresno, CA 93711·6162 
Phohe (S59) 44.9-2700 • F~ t5?9) 44~·2715 

wyM,ppeng.c;qm 

Fresno • Elokcrsneld • Vtsali-1• Clovis • Mode~ to • Lo:t Banos 

MEMORANDUM 

Correspondence from the Regional Wat~r Quality Control Board dated 
Subject: August 19, 2013 

Date: September 23, 2013 

The correspondence requests the specific information listed below. A response is due 
to the Regional Water Quality Control Board by October 3, 2013. . 

1. Address wheth~r the discharg~ tp Central C.anal will cease, as requested by 
Fresno Irrigation District. If it will, provide a time schedule for eliminating 
discharge to' the Canal. 

To my understanding, discharge to the Central Canalis intended to continue, howeverf 
the Malaga County Water District attempts to discharge during the Fresno Irrigation · 
District water run. I am not aware of.any recent communications from the Fresno 
Irrigation District on the issue. The District had investigated the potential of property 
acquisition for the purpose of constructing disposal ponds near Maple Avenue south of 
Central Avenue. 

I was made aware last we~k that the District had acquired a parcel of approximately 4 
acres. Please forward the information regardil'!9 the District's acquisition of property so 
that I can incorporate the information with future evaluations of disposal capacity. 

It is recommended that the District contact the Fresno Irrigation District to discuss the 
Issue and determine the Fresno Irrigation District perspective on the subject. 

2. An estimate of the disposal capacity of the on-site ponds after pond maintenance 
was p.erfo~.med in 2008 and there?fter. Ad9itionally, include a list of which ponds 
wer'e maintained. 

Plea!?e provi9.e a.n upd?ted lis~ of which ponds have qeen scrap~d an~ ripped. I was 
recently at the wwrp and noticed that Pond 6 had been scraped. It is understood that 
it had not be~n ripp.e~ yet. 



The best method to determine disposal capacity is to monitor ponds periodically for 
<;lra';'.:'PQWn when there is no inflow or outflow from the ponds. It is suggested that 
District staff isolate a pond so that we can assist in determining the actual percolation 
rate from the pond. 

I will review the recent annual reports to see if there is information that Will supplement 
the ·disposal capacity estimate. 

3. Revised influent flow projections based on influent flow data collected after the 
District began metering grit return flows and after the moratorium wa.s aqopted. If 
the District has ~stablished new or expanded sewer connections since the · 
moratorium was adopted, it shall include the flows from those connections in its 
revised flow projectiohs. 

Please find attached a summary of recent and project!=ld flow data for the WI/VTP 1 

assum.ing a 2 percent growth rate, which greatly exceeds recent trends at the WWTP. 

4. Status of land acquisition for additional disposal ponds, including a list of action 
items completed and dates they were completed. 

I was made aware last week that the District had acquired a parcel of approximately 4 
acres. Please forward the information regarding the District's acquisition of property so 
that I can incorporate the information with future evaluations of disposal capacity. 

I am not aware of-any actions the District has been able to take regarding property 
acquisition. 

5. Status of alternative disposal measures the District has looked into, including a 
list of action items completed and dates they were completed. 

I ;am not aware of any actions the District has been able to take regarqing alterriat!ye 
djsposal m·easures. 

It is suggested the District may want to meet to discuss alternatives regarding disposal 
measures. 

G;\CIIents\Mala!Ja CWD -1057110570G01_0ngoing\4001Correspondence wiU1 Distrlcl\2013\20130923 momo.doc 
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Central Valley Water Board email 



Ortiz, Aide@Waterboards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon Russ, 

Ortiz, Aide@Waterboards 
Monday, October 21, 2013 12:57 PM 
Holcomb, Russ {rholcomb@malagacwd.org) 
Disposal Capacity Issues 

On 19 August 2013, our office sent the Malaga County Wa ter District a letter inquiring about the status of the 
wastewater treatment facility's disposal capacity issues. The letter requested certain information to help us in renewing 
the NPDES permit and possibly assess ing compliance with the Cease and Desist Order. A response was due on 3 October 
2013. By 10 October, we had not received any communication from the District regarding t he letter. Matt Scroggins 
and I communicated with Charles Garabedian by telephone to ascertain whether the District had received the lette r and 
if it planned on responding. Accordi ng to Mr. Garabedian, Michael Taylor prepared a memorandum that answered 
items 2-5 in our letter. We asked Mr. Garabedian that the District send something in writing to our office that addressed 
all f ive items in the letter, and if the District wished to attach Mr. Taylor's memorandum tha t it include a statement 
indicating it agreed w ith the items in the memorandum. As of yet, we have not received anything. As it stands now, the 
information in th e case file indicates the District does not have enough disposal capacity and that the Fresno Irrigation 
District wants the Malaga County Water District to cease discharge to the Canal. It's our understanding this may no 
longer be the case, but we have not received written confirmation f rom the Malaga County Water District indicating so. 

Generally, when we renew NPDES permits we use al l information available to develop new requirements. If the District 
wishes to update its case file with new information prior to permit renewal, it is imperative that the information 
requested in our 19 August 2013 letter be submitted as soon as possibl e given the NPDES permit renewal process is in 
the preliminary stages. 

Please contact me so we may discuss the District's response to our letter, as well as Mr. Taylor's memorandum. 

Thank you, 
-Aide 

Aide Ortiz, PE 
Water Resource Control Engineer 
Central Valley Water Board - Fresno 
1685 "E" Street 
Fresno, CA 93706 
Phone: (559) 445-6083 
Fax: (559) 445-5910 

1 of 1 12/20/2013 2: 10 Pl..., 
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29 October 2013 

email from Discharger with response 
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Ortiz, Aide@Waterboards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

DATE: October 29, 2013 

Russ Holcomb <rholcomb@malagacwd.org > 

Tuesday, October 29, 2013 5:53 PM 
Scroggins, Matt@Waterboards 
Ortiz, Aid e@Waterboards; Garabedian Jr, Charles E@DOT; 'Michael Taylor'; 'Neal 
Costanzo'; 'Michael G Slater' 
FW: Response Letter to Matthew S. Scroggins, Senior Engineer- Malaga County Water 
District Wastewater Treatment Facility {MPDES No. CA0084239) 08/19/2012 - Disposal' 

Capacity 
20131029162729893.pdf 

TO: Mr. MatthewS. Scroggins, Senior Engineer, CVRWQCB 

FROM: Russ Holcomb, General Manager, MCWD 
Re: Malaga County Water District WWTF (MPDES No. CA0084239) 

Mr. Scoggins: 
Attached is the electronic copy of the MCWD Response to the 08/09/2013 letter related to the MCWD WWTF Disposa l 
Capacity. The hard copy will be hand delivered to your office tomorrow, Wednesday, 10/30/2013. We are sorry for the 

delay in getting this response to you! Additional information will be sent to you when it becomes available. 
Thanks, Russ Holcomb, GM 

1 of 1 12/20/2013 2: 14 PM 
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MALAGA COUNTY WAllER DISTRICT 
3580 SOUTH FRANK STREET - FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93725 

PHONE (559) 485-7353 - FAX (559) 485-7319 
DOARD OF DIRECTORS 

. , 

CHAJU.ES E GARADEDIA.'{ 1R. SALVADORCERRlllO IR.\!ACASTANEDA FlVJ\1:: C.ERRILLO IR. FRANK SOTO 
PRISIDENT VlC£ PRI:SIDENT DIRECTOR 

RUSS HOLCO~ffi.QEI\'ERAL MANAGER. 

October 29, 2013 

E-MAILED & HAND DELIVERED: Russ Holcomb, GM 

Matthew S. Scroggins, Senior Engineer 
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 
1685 E. Street 
Fresno, CA 93706-2007 

DJJU:CTOR DIRECTOR 

Re: Malaga County Water District Wastewater Treatment Facility 
(MPDES No. CA0084239) 

Dear Mr. Scroggins: 

Th is letter is in response to your August 19, 2013, letter regarding issues related to 
Malaga County Water Dis·trict's ("Malaga" or the "District") disposal capacity. Below are 
responses to your five requests for information which the District anticipates may be 
changed or amended as the District continues to research the issues, analyze additional 
facts, and takes action to address said issues and will, as necessary, change, 
supplement, or add to the responses contained below. 

1. Address whether the discharge to Central Canal will cease, as required by 
Fresno Irrigation District. If it will, provide a time-line schedule for eliminating 
discharge to the canal. 

Response: The February 11, 2008, letter to Malaga from Fresno Irrigation District 
("FlO") referred to in your August 19,. 2013; letter to Malaga does not requlrt;t or request 
that Malaga cease all discharge into FlO cana.ls. In fact, the letter affirms that Malaga's 
discharge is beneficial to FlO. What the letter requests is that FID and Malaga address 
FID concerns that, at specific times, the discharge from Malaga interferes with FID 
maintenance operations. Since the 2008 letter, Malaga and FID, through a series of 
meetings, have agreed that Malaga will continue beneficial discharge into FID canals 
but will not discharge in a manner that interferes with FID maintenance operations 
thereby resolving the issue addressed in the 2008 letter. (Attachment 1). 

2. An estimate of the disposal capacity ofthe on-site ponds after pond maintenance 
was performed in 2008 and thereafter. Additionally, include a list of which ponds 
were maintained. 

Response: Attached as Exhibit A to this letter please find a summary table of the 
estimated disposal capacity of the existing disposal ponds without discharge into the 
Central Canal. The District is well positioned for pond storage for the winter (2013-2014) 

Website: '"'w rna la~~t!Lii.Qr.& 



Matthew S. Scroggins, Senior Engineer 
October 29, 2009 
Page 2 .·, • • •• • ~ I •· 

... ,, .. , , :; : : ..... -
.·· :• ., . 

Response Continued: as two ponds were dry .ii) ,September of 2013. The District's 
disposal capacity, as set forth in Exhibit A, is estimated to be 669,500 gallons per day. · . .. - ; : 
This estimate is based on an estimated percolation capacity of 1.00 inches per day. The 
District is currently in the process of reviewing pond maintenance information and 
anticipates providing the CVRWQCB with a summary report of pond maintenance 
performed between 2008 and 2013. Additionally, the District is in the planning process 
to develop a schedule to isolate one or more ponds to confirm and monitor percolation 
capacity. The District will provide the CVRWQCB with follow-up reports as the capacity 
tests are performed. 

3. Revised influent flow projects based on influent flow data collected after the 
District began metering grit return flows and after the moratorium was adopted. 
The District has now established new or expanded sewer connections since the 
moratorium was adopted, it shall include the flows from those connections in its 
revised flow projections. 

Response: A summary of recent and projected flow data for the District's VVVI/TP is 
attached hereto as Exhibit B. The data assumes a two percent growth rate, which 
greatly exceeds recent trends at the wastewater treatment plant. 

4. Sta tus of land acquisition for additional disposal ponds, including a list of action 
items completed and dates when they were completed. 

Response: On August 22, 2012, the District purchasedplus or minus four acres of land 
to develop new percolation ponds. The District is currently in the process of obtaining 
financing to develop said percolation ponds. The deed for the property, which was 
recorded on Augus t 24, 2012, is attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

5. Status of alternative disposal measures the District has looked into; including a 
list of action items completed and dates they were completed. 

Response : The District considered a number of alternative disposal measures and after 
such consideration, determined that the most feasible way to increase disposal capacity 
at this time is to pursue the developmenUexpansion of percolation ponds. Although the 
District continues to iook for alternative disposal measures, the District currently is 
directing its resources and planning toward the expansion of ponds as evidenced by the 
purchase of the property-described in Item 4. The District will update the CVRWQCB as 
it develops plans for alternative disposal measures. 

As stated above, the District will provide the CVRWQCB with updated information as it 
becomes available. 



Matthew S. Scroggins, Senior Engineer 
October 29, 2009 
Page 3 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the District. 

MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Dated: --'-;;=c/_:z.__.L?_,_/ _ZCJ----.!1 :!>=:,._____ By: cJ?td.-f~ 
Russ Holcomb, General Manager 

cc: Charles Garabedian, Jr., President 
of the Board of Directors 
Michael Taylor, District Engineer 
Neal E. Costanzo, Esq. 

J 



YOUR MOST YAl.UABLE RESOURCE • WAT!!R 

February 1 J, 2008 

Mr. Mlchael Taylor 
Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group, Inc. 
286 W. Cromwell Ave. 
Fresno, CA 93711 

OFPlCIIt OF 

TE~IlPHOtlE (559) nH161 
FAX (559) 23S-8227 

.2'a07 s. MAPLE AVENUE 
FRESIIO, CALIFORil!J\ 9JnS.2218 

Re; Discharge from the Malaga County Water District Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Dear Michael: 

Thank you for the opporhmity to meet with you 1\lld Charles Garabedian last Wednesday, 
Febntary 6, 2008 to discuss the discharge from the Malaga County Water District's (MCWD) 
wastewater treatment fflcility (WWTF) to the Central Canal. Both Gary Serrato and r 
appreciate you and Mr. Garabedian making yournelves available. 

k we discussed, the Fresno Irrigation District (FID) would like the MCWD to work towards 
eli.tninnting the di.c!charge to the Central Canal. While the discharge from the WWTF odds to 
our water supply, the discharge can be R significant nuisance. Some of our maintonance 
activities require the CanBl to be dried out. This is currently not possible with your 
discharge. It Is our understanding that the discharge from the WWTF to the Central Canal 
cannot be reduced or terminated currently wilhoutsignlficant impacts to MCWD' s 
operations. MCWD relies heavily, or nlmost cxclu.sively, on this discharge to balance the 
system and avoid capacity issues. There may be periods when FID can continue to receive 
U1e water, however there are also periods when the discharges must be ceased. 

It is FID's desire to bave MCWD become self-sufficient in its opemtions without the 
di~hnrge to the Central Canal or to develop other alternatives for discharge other than to 
FID. It is our understanding from our meeting that this would be an opportune time to 
address FID's issue because of the planning nnc.l implementation that MCWD must do to 
comply with the new permitting requirements of the Regional Water Quality Control Board. 
You nlso noted that it would be helpful to us if we reviewed MCWD's planning and 
implementation schedule to addres3 the permitling requirements. We look forward to 
receiving from you the information showing us where on the schedule the discharge issue 
could potentially be addressed. 

BOARD Oi' P 1 o t l d on I J "F F II E V Q , D 0 SWE Ll, VI o e • P rt ol o t "I JEFF NEE l Y 

OIRECTMS EOO'.E Nf.::OERFl'..'NI<. ST<:vE B.'.l.LS. iOM ~ . STEFFf)ol. ~vnii.WI~•I G.IJ\Y R. SE:RAATO 



Mr. Michael Taylor, P&P 
Malaga Colinty WD WWTF Discharge 
February J 1, 2008 
l'age 2 of2 

As we noted, we hope the discharge issue can be addressed within the next three to five years 
or sooner. Should you have any questions in regard to the subject matter, please do not 
hesitate 1o call me at (559) 233-07161, ext. 303. 

Sincerely, 

da~ 
Laurence Kimura 
Assistant General Manager 

cc: Gary R. Serrato, Fresno Irrigation District 
Russ Holcomb, Malaga Copnty Water District 
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Malaga County W ator District 
Waslewa!er Treatment & Oispoa!!l FacUlties 
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Mal~ga County Wr.IJ::r Dl~tiCl 
WAstewater Tro:~bnont & Oloposal Facflltias 
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Malaga County Water District 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Flowrates 
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RECORDING. REQUESTED BY: 
·chlal~io Tlfle ·company 
. l!sc;,.iv-H~ii .. ! .~HSQ.39.SD~-<:!lF . . . 
Locate tlo;• CA<Jl77l0·7710·4450·004S039S05 
'rlilo'ri·o.: b.asojgs·os·CO · · 

When Recorded Mall Document 
·<Jnd Tax ·statemeri't To: 
M~1~9~. ~9V~ly'Wat~r Dls~rict 
3.SBO $; Fran~ St.reet 
fresno( .cA. ·9372'5 

FRESNO Count_y Recorder 
pa~..l. pJq)ps, G_.P.A. 
DOC· 
~o1. 2;0.1.wq~~:oo . 
Acct ·1 o·o2-'Cblcago Tltl'e ln·s Co ER 
Frlc,l.~y,. AU~ 24, 201213:3~ ;34 
Ttl PU :$0.00 Nbr-00037261 08 
JZG/R3/1 ~3 

tYHtGIT C. 

SPACE )1l\OY~ TJ:liS U _ E FO~ RECOR,QER'S . 
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GftANT.DEED. 
The un·det:Sjg·ned· grantor(s) tleclah!Cs) 
Q9~\lme.ntary ~ra~~f~t ~~~I~~- ~x.~I)){)~:-PY,!;~!J~n~ .tP. s~ctiorc2?383 i)f 'the go\rn·. c<><:J~ 

[ X ) computed on fOil Value Ot propeit)/ co'nvey~, or . 
[ ) cotnputed o·n full Value les? value of lien-s or encumbrances remaining· at tlrne of ~le, 
[ J Unln~prporate.d Ar~~ •(X) ·cHy o.f fce~no 

FpR.A VALUABLE CONSIDERAT10N, recelpt ·of ·whlch Is hereby acknowledged, Marie Sargen.ti, ·a:~ll]~l~ 
womah · · 
h.~~~ by 'Cifu\,NJ(S) ~9 t~C!lagC! qJu[lly Wale~ PI~.~~· f 

tJjeJgJioYil!19 ~~~rlbed,· ~eal prop.e(t}',I!J 't!i.e .cfty ·O.f Jr.e~'qnty of Fresno,·St;ate ?f Callrortila:· 
S~e.EXHl~IT .;A'; liTTA(HEci HERETO A~D 't~AD~ A PART H.E.REQr 

SEP I 7 2012. 

. . MAll TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE 
FD·2 p ([\ey, ~ ?fOJ) 
(grant) (10-<>3) (Rev. 07·11) 

. . . GRljlfT ~E~Q 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 
Chicago Title Company 
Escrow No.: J2·45039SOS·CRF 
Locate No.: CACTI7710·7710·4450·0015039505 
Title No,: 12·45039505-CU 

When Recorded Mall Document 
and Tax Statement To: 
Malaga County Water District 
3580 s. Frank Street 
Fresno, CA. 93725 

APN: 330·031-11 

GRANT DEED 

This Document Was 
Recorded Electronically 

SPACE ABOVE THIS UNE FOR RECORDER'S 
USE 

The undersigned gt·antor{s) declare(s) 
Documentary transfer tax, Is$ exempt pursuant to section '27383 of the govn·. code 

[ x ] computed on full VCliUe. ot property conveyeo, or 
[ ) compu~ed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances remaining at time of sale, 
( ] Unincorporated Area ·(X) city of f~esno 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which Is hereby acknowledged, Marie Sargent!, a single 
woman 

hereby GRANT(S) to Malaga County Water District 
the following described real property In the city of fret'OCUnty of Fresno, State of California: 
SEE EXHIBIT ''A" ATIACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF 

DATED: August22,2012 

State of Callfornfa\-;::ry; ;..._ 
0 County of _ u '-""U '"' 

On 'lt ·a? 'I ::l.. before me, 
Y-Zm Yna @~ , Notary Public 

(here Ins rt na~e.and~tle of the_~~lcer), personally appeared 

Marte Sargent! 

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE 
FD-213 {Rev 12/07) GRANT DEED 
(grant) {10·03) (Rev. 07-11) 



Escrow No.: 12·4503!1505·CRF 
Locate No.: CACn7710·7710-445Q-0045039505 
Tltlo No.: 12-45039505-CU 

EXHIBIT "A" 

THE LAND REFERRED TO HERErN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE Cl1Y OF FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF 
CAliFORNIA AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
The South 650 feet of th~ East 335.10 feet of Lot 92 of Malaga Tract, In the City of Fresno, County of Fresno, State of 
California, according to the map thereof recorded In Book 2 Page 17 of Plats, In the office of the County Recorder of said 
County 

APN: 330·031-11 

I' : 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

Malaga County Water District 
c/o Costanzo & Associates 
A Professional Corporation 
575 E. Locust Avenue, Suite 115 
Fresno, CA 93720 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify and declare that I am the President of the 
Board of Directors, duly qualified and acting as such, as of the date hereof, of the 
Malaga County Water District and am authorized to execute this Certificate of 
Acceptance pursuant to the authority duly conferred by the Board of Directors of the 
Malaga County Water District on August 22, 2012. 

The Malaga County Water District hereby accepts transfer by Grant Deed of the 
real property from Marie Sargenti, a single woman, more particularly described as 
follows: 

THE SOUTH 650 FEET OF THE EAST 335.10 FEET OF LOT 92 OF MALAGA 
TRACT, IN THE CITY OF FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 2 
PAGE 17 OF PLATS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID 
COUNTY. 

APN: 330-031-11 

Dated: !/rz.,-;, 

l00011337.DOCX;I} 
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MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

12012 

! 

l 
' l r i 

! 



RESOLUTION NO. 08-22-2012 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MALAGA COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING THE 

PURCHASE AND ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
A ND THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE ACQUISITION 

WHEREAS, Malaga County Water District (Malaga) is a County Water District 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of California and is statutorily 
au thorized, among other things, to provide wi thin its boundaries or service area 
prescribed by law, wastewater col lection, treatment and disposal services; and 

WHEREAS, wastewater treatment and/or disposal services provided by Malaga 
requires the use of ponds and the District is approaching its capacity to store and/or 
dispose of treated wastewater by use of ponds so that acquisition of sui table real 
property for the establishment of additional ponding basins in the future is necessary 
and in the interest of the Dis trict and the public it serves; and 

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2012, at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors 
of Malaga, the Board authorized the purchase of specified real property at its fair market 
value as determined by the District Board of Directors, for future expansion of ponds 
necessary for treatment or disposal of treated wastewater, and authorized its General 
Manager to submit an offer for the acquisition of that real property at its fair market 
va lue, which the Board has determined to be $300,000 (the "Purchase Price"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the Malaga County Water District 
Board of Directors as follows: · 

1. That each of the foregoing recitals is true and correct; 

2. That the Board of Directors authorizes the purchase and acquisition by 
grant deed of the real property from Marie Sargenti, a single woman, commonly known 
as 4335 S. Maple, Fresno, Cali fornia, 93725, and more particularly described as 
follows: 

THE SOUTH 650 FEET OF THE EAST 335.10 FEET OF LOT 92 OF 
MALAGA TRACT, IN THE CITY OF FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF 
RECORDED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 17 OF PLATS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY. 

APN: 330-031-11 



3. The President of the Board of Directors, or the General Manager of the 
Malaga County Water District are each authorized to execute on behalf of the Malaga 
County Water District all documents necessary to effectuate the purchase and 
acquisition, by grant deed of the real property described above in exchange for the 
Purchase Price specified in this resolution. 

4. This Resolution passed and adopted this 22nd day of August 2012, by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

President Garabedian; Vice President Cerrillo, Directors Castaneda, 
Cerrillo and Soto 

/5. 

Is/ 
Charles Garabedian, Jr., President 
of the Board of Directors of the 
Malaga County Water District 

Russ Holcomb, General Manager/Secretary 
to the Board of the Malaga County Water District 

' ) 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

Malaga County Water District 
c/o Costanzo & Associates 
A Professionai Corporation 
575 E. Locust Avenue, Suite 115 
Fresno, CA 93720 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify and declare that I am the President of the 
Board of Directors, duly qualified and acting as such, as of the date hereof, of the 
Malaga County Water District and am authorized to execute this Certificate of 
Acceptance pursuant to the authority duly conferred by the Board of Directors of the 
Malaga County Water District on August 22, 2012. 

The Malaga County Water District hereby accepts transfer by Grant Deed of the 
real property from Marie Sargenti, a single woman, more particularly described as 
follows: 

THE SOUTH 650 FEET OF THE EAST 335.10 FEET OF LOT 92 OF MALAGA 
TRACT, IN THE CITY OF FRESNO, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 2 
PAGE -17 OF PLATS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID 
COUNTY. 

APN: 330-031-11 

Dated: -------"g~f__c__~--"3'------' 20 12 
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MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

By: --------,-----,-Lft~J'------
Charles Garabedian, Jr., President of 
the Board of Directors 
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Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 

7 July'2014 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

~ MATTH~H Rcof\IOVU 
l_~~ ncneTAm' I'OR 
.,.....,. CtiVI AOII.,I!'O WTI\l PII:OUiCTtCH 

James D. Anderson 
General Manager 7013 2250 0002 0464 4086 
Malaga County Water District 
3580 South Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

, . 

VIOLATIONS OF CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 
·oRDER NO. RS-2008-0033 AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDER RS-2008-0032, (NPDES 
CA0084239, RM 396746), FRESNO COUNTY 

This Notice of Violatio~ (NOV) is issued to Malaga County Water District (Malaga) pursuant to 
California Water Code sections 13260, 13263, 13376, 13385, and 13350 for violations of Waste 
Discharge Requirements (WPRs) Order No. RS-2008-0033 (NPDES Permit No. CA0084239) 
and c ·ease and Desist Order (COO) RS-2008-00~2 adopted by the Central Valley Regional 
Water Quality Control Boa~d (Central Valley Water Board) on 14 March 2008. 

Central Valley Water Board staff has identified three broad categories of violations of Order · 
Nos. RS-2008-0033 and RS-2008-0032 by Malaga. · 

1. Violation of Pretrea\ment Standards 
.Order No RS-2008-0033 Section VI C 5: Special Provisions for Municipal Faci lities (POTWs 
Only), subsection (a)(ii) states, in part, "The Discharger shall perform the pretreatment functions 

, required by 40 CFR Part 403." The Central Valley Water Board staff has determined that 
Malaga violated the following terms of 40 CRF 403: 

• Failure to adopt adequate legal authority as required by 403.8(f)(1). 
• Failure to adopt adequate permits as required by 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B) . 
• Failure to obtain Board approval for modification of local limits as required by 403.18(c). 
• Failure to sam.ple Significant Industrial Users at least once a year, as required b y 

403. 8(f)(2)(v) . 
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• Failure to publish a list of users in significant non-compliance as required by section 
403.8 (f)(2)(viii). 
• Failure to develop an enforcement response plan as required by 403.8(f)(5). 
• Failure to evaluate whether a slug control plan is needed as required by 403.8(f)(2)(vi). 

2.- Violation of Monitoring and Reporting Requirements 
Malaga is required to comply with the Monitoring and Reporting requirements established in 
RS-2008-0033- MRP (X)(D)(4). Central Valley Water Board 'staff has determined that Malaga 
has violated these requirements by: 

• Failure to file adequate ann_ual pretreatment reports in violation of MRP (X)(D)(4) for -the 
years 2008-2013. 

• Failure to file an adequate quarterly reports in violation of MRP (X)(D)(4)(d) for the 
quarters Q1-Q3 2008, Q1-Q3 2009, . Q1-Q3 2010, Q1-Q3 2011, Q1-Q3 2012,· and 
Q1-Q3 2013. 

3. Violation of Cease and Desist Order RS-2008-_0032 
Lastly, the Central Valley Water Board issued Malaga COO RS-2008-0032, which required _ 
Malaga, in part, to: 

"Submit the results of a study evaluatin'g the WWTF treatment and disposal 
capacity and proposing a work plan and time schedule to implement short-term 
and long-term measures to ensure compliance with waste discharge · 
requirements. Study results shall include evaluatio'ns of, but not limited to, short
term measures necessary to comply with Order No. RS-2008-0033, 
Implementation of appropriate ongoing operations and maintenance, and long
term measures to meet VWVTF treatment and disposal needs through at least 
2028. The time schedule for short-term measures shall not exceed 
14 March 2011. The technical report shall include actions to generate 
appropriate pop'ulation and WWTF flow projections and their rationale." 

On 28 July 2008, Malaga submitted a technical report in response to COO RS-2008-
0032 requirement. On at least five occasions; including a 24 September 2009 letter, 
19 August 2013 letter, 10 October 2013 documented phone call, 21 October 2013 e-mail , 
and 24 October 2013 documented phone call; Central Valley W9,ter Board staff informed 
Malaga that its response to this requirement was inadequate_ To date, Malaga has 
. failed to produce an adequate report. · 

Failure to comply with WDRs Order No. RS-2008-0033 subjects. Malaga to civi l liability of up to 
$10,000 per day pursuant to Water Code Section 13385 for each violation. Failu re to comply 
with Cease and Desist Order RS-2008-0032 subjects. Malaga to admin istrative civil liabil ity of up 
to $5,000 per day per Water Code Section 133350. 

The Central Valley Water Board will pursue formal enforcement regarding these violations. 
Central Valley Water Board staff requests a meeting with Malaga by 28 July 2014 to discuss 
resolution of these matters. 

r 
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For questions regarding this NOV and to schedule a meeting, please contact Jill Walsh at 
(559) 445-5130 or iill.walsh@waterboards.ca.gov or Warren Gross at (559) 445-5128 or 
warren. gross@waterboards. ca. gov .. 

(!A ci-t~~ 
Claidgers 
Assistant Executive Officer 

cc: Amelia Whitson, USEPA Region IX, WTR-7, San Francisco 
Ken Greenberg, USEPA Region IX, WTR-7, San Francisco 
Charles E. Garabedian, Jr. President, Malaga CWO . 
Michael Taylor, Provost and Pritchard, Fresno 
Neal Costanzo, Costanzo & Associates, Fresno 

James M. Ralph, Staff Counsel, Office of Enforcement, State Water Resources 
Control Board 
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SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

James D. Anderson 
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Malaga County Water District 
3580 South Frank Street 
Fresno, CA 93725 

7013 2250 0002 0661 7897 

VIOLATIONS OF CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL 
BOARD ORDER NO. RS-2008-0033; AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDER RS-2008-
0032 

Background 

On 7 July 2014, the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central 
Valley Water Board) issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) to Malaga County Water District 
(Malaga or District). Malaga has requested clarification of the violations alleged in the 
7 July 2014 NOV. Malaga has received notification of these violations previously; 
however, in response to Malaga's request, the Central Valley Water Board provides this 
supplemental NOV to clarify the factual basis for each violation. 

Please read this Supplemental Notice of Violation carefully. The Central Valley Water 
Board plans to pursue formal enforcement regarding these violations. Malaga is invited 
to contact the Central Valley Water Board staff by 2 September 2014 if Malaga seeks 
to discuss resolution of these violations. 

Violations 

1. Violation of Pretreatment Standards 
Order No R5-2008-0033, Section 5: Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs 
Only), subsection (a)(ii) states 'The Discharger shall perform the pretreatment functions 
required by 40 CFR Part 403 ." The Central Valley Regional Water Board staff has 
determined that Malaga violated the following sections of 40 CRF 403. 

a. Failure to adopt adequate legal authority as required by 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1 ). 

Kl\nL E. LONCLEV SeD, P.E .. ctti\IR 1 PMAEL'- G. CnECDON P.E., BCEE., <><rccuTrvc orncw 
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40 CFR :403.8(f) requires Malaga to operate its Publicly Owned Treatment Works 
(POTW) pursuant to legal authority that enables it to do enumerated actions. 
Specifically: 

(f) POTW pretreatment requirements. A POTW pretreatment program must be based on 
the following legal authority and include the following procedures. These authorities and 

~· procedures shall at all times be fully and effectively exercised and implemented. 

·(1) Legal authority. The POTW shall operate pursuant to legal authority enforceable in 
Federal, S.tate or local courts, which authoriz~s or enables the POTW to apply and to 
enforce the requirements pf sections 307 (b) and (c), and 402(b)(8) of the Act and any 
regulations implementing those sections. Such authority may be contained in a statute, 
ordinance, or series of contracts or joint powers agreements which the POTW is 
authorized to enact, enter into or implement, and which are authorized by State law. At a 
minimum, this legal authority shall enable the POTW to: 

(iv) Require (A) the development of a compliance schedule by each Industrial User for 
the installation of technology required to meet applicable Pretreatment Standards and 
Requirements and (B) the submission of all notices and self-monitoring reports from 
Industrial Users as are necessary to assess and assure compliance by Industrial Users 
with Pretreatment Standards and Requirements, including but not limited to the reports 
required in § 403.12. [Emphasis added]. · 

On 13 January 2004, Malaga adop'ted Ordinance No. 01-13-2004 (2004 Ordinance). 
The 2004 Ordinance does not enable Malaga to require the development of a 
compliance schedule by each industrial user (IU) for the installation ·of technology 
required to meet applicable pretreatment standards and requirements. 

On 18 February 2010, a Pretreatment Compliance Inspection (201 0 PC I) of Malaga's 
approved Pretreatment Program was performed. Malaga was informed of the lack of a 
compliance schedule during the 18 February 2010 PCI and received the checklist 
identifying the deficiency during the exit interview on that date. The resulting Report 
(201 0 PCI Report) noted that Malaga was required to have such compliance schedules 
(2010 PCI Report, pg . 4). Yet, on 25 February 2014, Malaga adopted a new ordinance 
(2014 Ordinance) that did not correct this inadequacy (this ordinance is misleadingly 
titled "Ordinance No. 2013-1 ,"when in fact it was adopted in 2014 ). 

Malaga has been non-complaint with the requirement of 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iv) from 
14 March 2008, when Order No RS-2008-0033 was issued to present. 

b. Failure to adopt adequate permits as required by 40 CFR 403.8(f){1 )(iii)(B). 

40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii) requires Malaga to issue permits to its IUs. Specifically: 

(iii) Control through Permit, order, or similar means, the contribution to the POTW by 
each Industrial User to ensure compliance with applicable Pretreatment Standards and 
Requirements. In the case of Industrial Users identified as significant under § 403.3(v) , 
this control shall be achieved through individual permits or equivalent individual control 
mechanisms issued to each such User ... 

.i 
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40 CFR 403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B) identifies the conditions the IU permits must contain. 
Specifically: 

Both individual and general control mechanisms must be enforceable and contain. at a 
minimum. the following conditions: 

(1) Statement of duration (in no case more than five years); 
(2) Statement of non-transferability without, at a minimum, prior notification to the POTW 
and provision of a copy of the existing control mechanism to the new owner or operator; 
(3) Effluent limits, including Best Management Practices, based on applicable general 
Pretreatment Standards in part 403 of this chapter, categorical Pretreatment Standards, 
local limits, and State and local law; 
(4) Self-monitoring, sampling, reporting, notification and recordkeeping requirements, 
including an identification of the polluta~ts to be monitored (including the process for 
seeking a waiver for a pollutant neither present nor expected to be present in the 
Discharge in accordance with §403.12(e)(2), or a specific waived pollutant in the case of 
an individual control mechanism), sampling location, sampling frequency, and sample 
.!YQg, based on the applicable general Pretreatment Standards in part 403 of this chapter, 
categorical Pretreatment Standards, local limits, and State and local law; 
(5) Statement of applicable civil and criminal penalties for violation of Pretreatment 
Standards and requirements, and any applicable compliance schedule. Such schedules 
may not extend the compliance date beyond applicable federal deadlines; 
( 6) Requirements to control Slug Discharges, if determined by the POTW to be 
necessary. [Emphasis added] · 

From 2008 to 2013, Malaga's IU permits have not satisfied the requirements of 40 CFR 
403 .8(f)(1)(iii)~B), by failing to include local limits and/or relevant sampling 
requirements. 

Malaga's 2008 and 2009 IU permits failed to identify sample locations and did not 
indicate sample type for all pollutants. 

During the 2010 PC I, Malaga was informed of the sampling deficiencies and received 
the checklist identifying the deficiencies at the exit interview on that date. The 2010 PCI 
Report also noted that some permits did not specify a local limit for: 

The iron limit in Calpine's permit is inconsistent with the limit established in Malaga's 
2004 Ordinance. The iron limit in the permit is listed as 10 parts per million (milligrams 
per liter, mg/L), but the 2004 Ordinance specifies that the local limit for iron is 1 part per 
million. Therefore, Malaga is required to revise Calpine's permit to include the iron limit 
established in the 2004 Ordinance. See PCI Report, Section 6.2, Pg. 4. 

After the 2010 PC I, Malaga added sample types and a sample location to its IU permits; 
however, the sample location is not defined or depicted in the permits. 

1 Malaga's IU permits, from 2008 to 2013, did not include a process for seeking a waiver for a pollutant 
neither present nor expected to be present in the discharge in accordance with 40 CFR 403.12(e)(2), or a 
specific waived pollutant in the case of an individual control mechanism. 
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On 6-7 January 2014, a Pretreatment Compliance Audit (2014 PCA) of Malaga's 
approved pretreatment program was performed. As a component of the 2014 PCA, the 
sampling locations listed in the permits were reviewed. According to the resulting report 
(2014 PCA Report): 

Each of the permits reviewed stated that the permittee must monitor outfall 001. In 
addition , part 3.2(a) of the permits lists the measurement location as "001." However this 
measurement location is not defined, described, or depicted in the permits . In order to 
ensure that samples are collected at the correct locations, 'the Malaga is required to 
include an adequate description of the sampling locations in the permits. For more 
information about the sampling locations at the facilities inspected as part of the audit, 
refer to section 9.3, Nondomestic Discharger Site Inspections Conducted during the 
Audit. PCA Report, Section 7.3, Pg. 15. [Emphasis added). 

Some permits did not include local limits as required by 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3). The 2010 PCI Report and 2014 PCA Report also noted 
where local limits were absent: 

According to the 2010 inspection report, the iron limit in Calpine's permit was inconsistent 
with the limit established in Malaga's 2004 Ordinance. The iron limit in the permit was 
listed as 10 mg/L, but the 2004 Ordinance specified that the local limit for iron was 1 
mg/L. Therefore, Malaga was required to revise Calpine's permit to include the iron limit 
established in its 2004 Ordinance. In response to this requirement, Malaga stated that 
the District legal counsel and Contract Engineer will review the limits identified in the 
2004 Ordinance [sic) and the individual significant industrial user (SIU) permits. If 
exceptions to the 2004 Ordinance [sic) are not allowed, the necessary modifications to 
limits will be incorporated into the updated sewer use ordinance (SUO) (sic). 

According to the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1 )(iii)(B)(3), permits are required 
to include effluent limits. As a component of the 2014 PCA, the RockTenn CP, LLC 
(formerly Calpine Corrugated, LLC) permit was reviewed. The audit team determined 
thal the effluent limit for iron is not included in the RockTenn permit. However, according 
to part 3.2 of the· facility permit, RockTenn is required to collect a grab sample for iron in 
June from measurement location 001. Malaga is required to amend the RockTenn permit 
to include the effluent limits for parameters with which the facility is expected to comply . 
The permits must include the effluent limits in accordance with the federal regulations at 
40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(iii)(B)(3). See section 7.5, pg. 16. 

In addition, in 2010, Malaga removed the local limit for iron and several metals in all five 
significant industrial users (SIU): PPG, Rio Bravo, Air Products, Statas Foods, and 
Smurfit. 

Malaga has been non-complaint with the requirement of 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1 )(iii) since 
2008, woen Malaga first issued non-compliant permits . 

c. Failure to obtain Board approval for modification of local limits as required 
by 40 CFR 403.18. 

40 CFR 403.18 provides procedures for substantial modifications of POTW 
pretreatment programs. 40 CFR 403.18(b)(2) defines "substantial modifications" as: 

l 
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(2) Modifications that relax local limits, except for the modifications to local limits for pH 
and reallocations of the Maximum Allowable Industrial Loading of a pollutant that do not 
increase the total industrial loadings for the pollutant, which are reported pursuant to 
paragraph (d) of the section . Maximum Allowable Industrial Loading means the total 
mass of a pollutant that all Industrial Users of a POTW (or a subgroup of Industrial Users 
Identified by the POTW) may discharge pursuant to limits developed under §403.5(c). 
[Emphasis added]. 

40 CFR 403.18(c) outlines the approval procedures for substantial modifications. 
Specifically: 

( 1) the POTW shall submit to the Approval Authority a statement of the basis for the 
desired program modification, a modified program description, or such other documents 
the Approval Authority determines to be necessary under the circumstances. 
(2) The Approval Authority shall approve or disapprove the modification based on the 
requirements of §403.8(f) and using the procedures in §403.11 (b) through (f), except as 
provided in paragraphs (c) (3) and (4) of this section. The modification shall become 
effective upon approval by the Approval Authority. [Emphasis added]. 

Malaga relaxed or eliminated numerous local limits for its SIUs without obtaining 
approval from the Central Valley Water Board. For example: 

2008 and 2009: Malaga relaxed the local limit for iron from 1 ppm to 2 ppm for Air 
Products. 
2009: Malaga relaxed the local limit for Iron for Calpine from 1 ppm to 10 ppm. 
2010: Malaga removed th·e local limit for iron and several metals in all SIUs; 
PPG, Rio Bravo, Air Products, Statas Foods, and Smurfit. 
2012: Malaga changed the local limit for oil/grease from 100 mg/L to 200 mg/L 
for Statas (Stratas proceeded to violate the original limit in 2013). 

Malaga violated the requirement of 40 CFR 403.18 in each of the instances identified 
above. 

d. Failure to sample Significant Industrial Users once per year as required by 
40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v). 

40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) requires Malaga to "[i)nspect and sample the effluent from each 
Significant Industrial User at least once a year.'' 

Malaga identified the following SlUs: 

2008: Kinder Morgan Energy, PPG, Rio Bravo, ADM, Air Products, Calpine, 
Wholesale Equipment of Fresno. 
2009: PPG, Rio Bravo, Air Products, Calpine, Statas Foods. 
2010: PPG, Rio Bravo, Air Products, Statas Foods, Smurfit. 
2011 : PPG, Rio Bravo, Air Products, Statas Foods, Rock Tenn. 
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Malaga failed to sample its SIUs' effluent from 2008 to 201 1 for all pollutants of concern. 
Malaga's representatives stated in the 2010 PCI and the 2014 PCA that the SIUs are 
regularly sampled for electrical conductivity (EC) ; however, Malaga did riot have any 
data or reports to support this statement. 

Malaga sampled its IUs in 2012. However, Malaga did not sample its SIUs to satisfy 40 
CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v), but rather was required to conduct a Toxicity Reduction Evaluation 
(TRE) because Malaga exceeded its chronic toxicity limits in 2012. This exceedance 
triggered sampling of alii Us that discharge industrial waste to the WWTF per RS-2008-
0033, VI.C .2.a. i.- iv. However, this data was not included in Malaga's 2012 Annual 
Pretreatment Report. 

The Annual Pretreatment Reports require the sampling results to be included, but 
Malaga did not include any such data in its 2008-2012 Annual Pretreatment Reports. 
40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) provides an exception for the sampling requirement; however, 
Malaga's SIUs do not qualify for it. · · 

Malaga violated the requirement of 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(v) from 2008-2011. 

e. Failure to publish list of users in significant non-compliance as required by 
40 CFR section 403.8 (f)(2)(viii) . 

40 CFR 403.8(f)(2) states: 

(2) Procedures. The POTW shall develop and implement procedures to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of a Pretreatment Program. At a minimum, these 
procedures shall enable the POTW to: 

(vii) Comply with the public participation requirements of 40 CFR part 25 in the 
enforcement of National Pretreatment Standards. These procedures shall include 
provision for at least annual public notification in a newspaper{s) of general circulation 
that provides meaningful public notice within the jurisdiction{s) served by the POTW of 
Industrial Users which, at any time during the previous 12 months, were in significant 
noncompliance with applicable Pretreatment requi rements . For the purposes of this 
provision, a Significant Industrial User (or any Industrial User which violates paragraphs 
(f)(2)(viii)(C), (D), or (H) of this section) is in significant noncompliance if its violation 
meets one or more of the following criteria: 

(A) Chronic violations of wastewater Discharge limits, defined here as those in which 66 
percent or more of all of the measurements taken for the same pollutant parameter 
during a 6- month period exceed (by any magnitude) a numeric Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement, including instantaneous limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(1); 
(B) Technical Review Criteria (TRC) violations, defined here as those in which 33 percent 
or more of all of the measurements taken for the same pollutant parameter during a 6-
month period equal or exceed the product of the numeric Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement including instantaneous limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(1) multiplied by 
the applicable TRC (TRC= 1.4 for BOD, TSS, fats, oil, and grease, and 1.2 for all other 
pollutants except pH); 
(C) Any other violation of a Pretreatment Standard or Requirement as defined by 40 CFR 
403.3(1) (daily maximum, long-term average, instantaneous limit, or narrative Standard) 

/ 
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that the POlW determines has caused, alone or in combination with other Discharges, 
Interference or Pass Through (including endangering the health of POlW personnel or 
the general public); 
(D) Any discharge of a pollutant that has caused imminent endangerment to human 
health, WE;Jifare or to the environment or has resulted in the POlW's exercise of its 
emergency authority under paragraph (f)(1 )(vi)( B) of this section to halt or prevent such a 
discharge; 
(E) Failure to meet, within 90 days after the schedule date, a compliance schedule 
milestone contained in a local control mechanism or enforcement order for starting 
construction, completing construction, or attaining final compliance; 
(F) Failure to provide, within 45 days after the due date, required reports such as 
baseline monitoring reports, 90- day compliance reports, periodic self-monitoring reports, 
and reports on compliance with compliance schedules; 
(G) Failure to accurately report noncompliance; 
(H) Any other violation or group of violations, which may include a violation of Best 
Management Practices, which the POlW determines will adversely affect the operation 
or implementation of the local Pretreatment program. 

Malaga and its IUs have submitted laboratory reports, which identifies significant non
compliance as defined in 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vii)(A)-(H) from at least one IU or SIU for 
the following years: 

2009: Fresno Truck Wash . 
2010: Fresno Truck Wash, Fifth Wheel. 
2011: Fresno Truck Wash. 
2012: Fresno Truck Wash, Fifth Wheel , ADM/Stratas, Kinder Morgan, Inland 
Star, GreenTec, Western State Glass. 
2013: Fresno Truck Wash, Fifth Wheel, ADM/Stratas, Inland Star, Moga, 
Western State Glass. 

The requirement to publish a list of significant non-compliant users was triggered in 
each of these years, yet Malaga did not publish reports in these years as required by 
40 CFR 403.8 (f)(2)(viii). 

f. Failure to develop an enforcement response plan as required by 40 CFR 
403.8(f)(5). 

40 CFR 403.8(f)(5) states: 

The POTW shall develop and implement an enforcement response plan. This plan shall 
contain detailed procedures indicating how a POTW will investigate and respond to 
instances of industrial user noncompliance. The plan shall, at a minimum:(i) Describe 
how the POlW will investigate instances of noncompliance;(ii) Describe the types of 
escalating enforcement responses the POlW will take in response to all anticipated 
types of industrial user violations and the time periods within which responses will take 
place;(iii) Identify .(by title) the official(s) responsible for each type of response;(iv) 
Adequately reflect the POTW's primary responsibility to enforce all applicable 
pretreatment requirements and standards, as detailed in 40 CFR 403.8 (f)(1) and (f)(2). 
(Emphasis Added]. 
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The 2004 Ordinance adopted by Malaga is silent regarding an enforcement response 
plan (ERP). The 2014 PCA Report noted that Malaga did not have an enforcement 
response plan in the 2004 Ordinance. Furthermore, the audit noted the deficiency in 
Malaga's draft 2013 Ordinance. Specifically, the 2014 PCA Report noted that: 

The federal pretreatment regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5) require the District to 
develop and implement an ERP. This plan must contain detailed procedures indicating 
how the District will investigate and respond to instances of industrial user 
noncompliance. During initial conversations with the District, the District representative 
was unsure if the District hi'!d implemented an ERP. During the audit, the EPA audit team 
had discussions wjth the District's Contract Engineer who stated that the District's ERP 
was a component in the District's 2013 draft sewer use ordinance. A cursory reView of 
the District's 2013 draft sewer use ordinance determined that the ERP was located in 
section 3.08.01 0. This section states that the District shall develop and implement an 
ERP which should include a description of how the District will investigate 
noncompliance, describe escalating enforcement, identify officials responsible for each 
response, and adequately reflect the District's primary responsibility to enforce all 
applicable pretreatment requirements and standards. However, section 3.08.010 of the 
District's 2013 draft sewer use ordinance does not specifically identify how the District will 
investigate and respona to instances of industrial user noncompliance, or who is 
responsible for implementing the enforcement action. The District is required to develop 
and implement an ERP as stated at the federal regulations at 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5). PCA 
Report, Pg. 30. [Emphasis added]. 

Despite the audit, on 25 February 2014, Malaga adopted the 2014 Ordinance which 
does not contain an enforcement response plan. Specifically, the 2014 Ordinance 
states: 

3.08.010 ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE PLAN. 
In addition to all other enforcement procedures provided in this District Code, the District 
shall develop and implement an enforcement response plan {ERP). The ERP shall 
contain detailed procedures indicating how the District will investigate and respond to 
instances of industrial user noncompliance. The ERP may be adopted and amended by 
resolution of the Board of Directors and shall contain, at a minimum, the following: 
1. A description of how the District will investigate instances of noncompliance; 
2. Describe the types of escalating enforcement responses the District will take In 
response to all anticipated types of Industrial User violations and the time periods within 
which response will take place; 
3. Identify (by title) the official(s) responsible for each type of response; and 
4. Adequately reflect the District's primary responsibility to enforce all applicable 
Pretreatment Requirements and Standards as detailed in 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)and (f)(2). 
The ERP, as adopted and amended by Resolution of the Board of Directors, shall be 
incorporated by this reference into this District Code. (emphasis added) . 

By Malaga's letter of 2 April 2014 to the Central Valley Water Board , Malaga asserted: 

As part of the process of adopting a new SUO, th e District developed an ERP which was 
approved by resolution of the Board of Directors immediately following adoption of the 
new SUO. (A copy of the ERP is attached hereto as Exhibit I, and incorporated by this 
reference). 
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There are two incorrect statements made in Malaga's above statement. First, at the 
time the letter was sent, Malaga had not adopted an ERP. Second, no ERP was 
attached to the letter, as stated. 

By Malaga's letter of 1 May 2014 to the Central Valley Water Board, Malaga provided 
an enforcement response plan to Central Valley Water Board staff. 

Malaga violated the requirement of 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5) from 2008 thru 30 April 2014. 
Moreover, Malaga's 1 April 2014 letter misled the Central Valley Water Board staff and 
fa lsely stated that it had complied with this requirement. 

g. Failure to evaluate whether a Slug control plan is needed as required by 
40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi). 

40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi) requires Malaga to: 

(vi) Evaluate whether each such Significant Industrial User needs a plan or other action 
to control Slug Discharges. For Industrial Users identified as significant prior to 
November 14, 2005, this evaluation must have been conducted at least once by October 
14, 2006; addit!onal Significant Industrial Users must be evaluated within 1 year of being 
designated a Significant Industrial User. 

Per the 2010 PCI Report and 2014 PCA Report, Malaga has not done this evaluation. 
In October 2013, Malaga sent an evaluation to its·SIUs regarding slug discharges; 
however, this evaluation was dependent on the SIUs volunteering of information. In 
addition, it was not performed within one year of Malaga designating the user as an 
SIU, and thus not in compliance with 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi). 

Malaga violated the requirement of 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(vi) from 2008 to present. 

2. Violation of Monitoring and Reporting Requirements 
Malaga is required to comply with the Monitoring and Reporting requirements 
established in R5-2008-0033- MRP (X)(D)(4). Central Valley Regional Water Board 
staff has determined that Malaga has violated these requirements by: 

a. Failure to file adequate Annual Pretreatment Reports in violation of MRP 
(X)(D)(4) for the years 2008-2013. 

R5-2008-0033- MRP (X)(D)(4) [Pg. E-17] states: 

The Discharger shall submit annually a report describing the Discharger's pretreatment 
activities over the previous 12 months. In the event that the Discharger is not in 
compliance with any cond itions or requirements of this Order, including noncompliance 
with pretreatment audiUcompliance inspection requirements, then the Discharger shall 
also include the reasons for noncompliance and state how and when the Discharger shall 
comply with such conditions and requirements. [Emphasis added] . 
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R5-2008-0033- MRP (X)(D)(4) specifies the following annual reporting requirements for 
Malaga's Pretreatment Program (Pg . E-17 thru E-20). Specifically: 

Annual Pretreatment Reporting Requirements. The Discharger shall submit annually a report 
to the Regional Water Board, with copies to US EPA Region 9 and the State Water Board, 
describing the Discharger's pretreatment activities over the previous 12 months. In the event that 
the Discharger is not in compliance with any conditions or requirements of this Order, including 
noncompliance with pretreatment audit/compliance inspection requirements, then the Discharger 
shall also include the reasons for noncompliance and state how and when the Discharger shall 
comply with such conditions and requirements. 

An annual report shall be submitted by 28 February and include at least the following items: 

a. A summary of analytical results from representative, fiow proportioned, 24-hour 
composite sampling of the POTW's influent and effluent for those pollutants EPA has 
identified under Section 307(a) of the CWA which are known or suspected to be 
discharged by industrial users. 

Sludge shall be sampled during the same 24-hour period and analyzed for the same 
pollutants as the influent and effiuent sampling and analysis. The sludge analyzed shall 
be a composite sample of a minimum of 12 discrete samples taken at equal time intervals 
over the 24-hour period. Wastewater and sludge sampling and analysis shall be 
performed at least annually. The discharger shall also provide any influent, effluent or 
sludge monitoring data for non-priority pollutants which may be causing or contributing to 
Interference, Pass-Through or adversely impacting sludge quality. Sampling and 
analysis shall be performed in accordance with the techniques prescribed in 40 CFR 136 
and amendments thereto. 

b. A discussion of Upset, Interference, or Pass-Through incidents, if any, at the treatment 
plant, which the Discharger knows or suspects were caused by industrial users of the 
POTW. The discussion shall include the reasons why the incidents occurred, the 
corrective actions taken and, if known, the name and address of, the industrial user(s) 
responsible. The discussion shall also include a review of the applicable pollutan t 
limitations to determine whether any additional limitations, or changes to existing 
requirements. may be necessary to prevent Pass-Through, Interference, or 
noncompliance with sludge disposal requiremen ts. 

c. The cumulative number of industrial users that the Discharger has notified regarding 
Baseline Monitoring Reports and the cumulative number of industrial user responses. 

d. An updated list of the Discharger's industrial users including their names and addresses, 
or a list of deletions and additions keyed to a previously submitted list. The Discharger 
shall provide a brief explanation for each deletion. The list shall identify the industrial 
users subject to federal categorical standards by specifying which set(s) of standards are 
applicable. The list shall indicate which categorical industries, or speci fic pollutants from 
each industry, are subject to local limitations that are more stringent than the federal 
categorical standards. The Discharger shall also list the non-categorical industrial users 
that are subject only to local discharge limitations. The Discharger shall characterize the 
compliance status through the year of record of each industrial user by employing the 
following descriptions: 

i. complied with baseline monitoring report requirements (where applicable); 

ii. consistently achieved compliance; 
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iii. inconsistently achieved compliance; 

iv. significan tly violated applicable pretreatment requirements as defined by 40 CFR 
403. 8(f)(2)(vii); 

v. complied with schedule to achieve compliance (include the date final compliance is 
required); 

vi. did not achieve compliance and not on a compliance schedule; and 
vii. compliance status unknown. 

A report describing the compliance status of each industrial user characterized by the 
descriptions in items iii. through vii. above shall be submitted for each calendar quarter 
within 21 days of the end of the quarter. The report shall identify the specific 
compliance status of each such industrial user and shall also identify the compliance 
status of the POTW with regards to audit/pretreatment compliance inspection 
requirements. If none of the aforementioned conditions exist, at a minimum, a letter 
Indicating that all industries are in compliance and no violations or changes to the 
pretreatment program have occurred during the quarter must be submitted. The 
information required in the fourth quarter report shall be included as part of the annual 
report. This quarterly reporting requirement shall commence upon issuance of this Order. 

e. A summary of the inspection and sampling activities conducted by the Discharger during 
the past year to gather information and data regarding the industrial users. The summary 
shall include: 

i. the names and addresses of the industrial users subjected to surveillance and an 
explanation of whether they were inspected, sampled, or both and the frequency of 
these activities at each user; and 

ii. the conclusions or results from the inspection or sampling of each industrial user. 

f. A summary of the compliance and enforcement activities during the past year. The 
summary shall include the names and addresses of the industrial users affected by the 
following actions: 

i. Warning letters or notices of violation re.garding the industrial users' apparent 
noncompliance wi th federal categorical standards or local discharge limitations. For 
each industrial user, identify whether the apparent violation concerned the federal 
categorical standards or local discharge limitations. 

ii. Administrative orders regarding the industrial users noncompliance with federal 
categorical standards or local discharge limitations. For each industrial user, identify 
whether the violation concerned the federal categorical standards or local discharge 
limitations. 

iii. Civil actions regarding the industrial users' noncompliance with federal categorical 
standards or local discharge limitations. For each industrial user, identify whether the 
violation concerned the federal categorical standards or local discharge limitations. 

iv. Criminal actions regarding the industrial users noncompliance with federal categorical 
standards or local discharge limitations. For each industrial user, identify whether the 
violation concerned the federal categorical standards or local discharge limitations. 

v. Assessment of monetary penalties. For each industrial user identify the amount of the 
penalties. 

vi. Restriction of flow to the POTW. 
vii. Disconnection from discharge to the POTW. 

g. A description of any significant changes in operating the pretreatment program which 
differ from the information in the Discharger's approved Pretreatment Program including, 
but not limited to, changes concerning: the program's administrative structure, local 
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industrial discharge limitations, monitoring program or monitoring frequencies, legal 
authority or enforcement policy, funding mechanisms, resource requirements, or staffing 
levels. 

h. A summary of the annual pretreatment budget, including the cost of pretreatment 
program functions and equipment purchases. 

Malaga has consistently submitted deficient reports every year. The following are a few 
examples of Malaga's failure to satisfy the above requirement: 

• Requirements 1.d. i-vii, and h. were not included in the 2008- 2013 Annual 
Pretreatment Reports; 

• Requirements 1. e. i.-ii were not included in the 2008-2012 Annual Pretreatment 
Reports, and the information included in the 2013 Annual Pretreatment Report to 
satisfy the same requirement was incomplete. 

• Requirement 1.e.ii: the 2008 Annual Pretreatment Report did not contain any 
sampling data conducted by either Malaga or the IUs. 

The list of all reporting deficiencies from 2008 to 2013 is quite extensive. The Central 
Valley Water Board has not requested that Malaga submit revised reports, because 
Malaga does not possess the missing information per the 2010 PCI and the 2014 PCA 
Reports. 

Malaga's pretreatment program was inspected in 2010 and numerous instances 
of noncompliance were identified . Malaga was informed of the deficiencies 
during the 201 0 PCI and received the checklist identifying the deficiencies during 
the exit interview on that same date. Per R5-2008-0033- MRP (X)(D)(4), Malaga 
is required to include "the reasons for noncompliance and state how and when 
the Discharger shall comply with such conditions and requi rements." Malaga did 
not provide that information in its 2011 Annual Pretreatment Report . Similar 
deficiencies were noted in the 2014 PCA Report. Again, per R5-2008-0033-
MRP (X)(D)(4), Malaga was required to include in its next report, due 
28 February 2014, why it was not in compliance and the plan for achieving 
compliance. Malaga did not do so. 

Lastly, Malaga has never certified its Annual Pretreatment Reports with the required 
certification statement per the Federal Standard Provisions, Attachment D, Section V.B 
of Malaga's NPDES permit. Malaga violated R5-2008-0033- Attachment D-Standard 
Provisions, Section V.B.1-4. from 2008 to 2013 by submitting incomplete Annual 
Pretreatment Reports to the Central Valley Water Board without certification. 

Malaga has violated the requirements of R5-2008-0033 - MRP (X)(D)(4) from 2008 to 
present. 

b. Failure to file adequate quarterly pretreatment reports in violation of MRP 
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(X)(D)(4){d) for the quarters Q1-Q3 2008, Q1-03 2009,. 01-Q3 2010,01-03 
2011, Q1-Q3 2012, Q1-Q3 2013, and Q1-Q2 2014. 

RS-2008-0033, MRP (X)(D)(4)(d) [p. E-18-19]: provides: 

A report describing the compliance status of each industrial user characterized by the 
descriptions in items iii. through vii. above shall be sub.mitted for each calendar quarter 
within 21 days of the end of the quarter. The report shall identify the specific 
compliance status of each such industrial user and shall also identify the compliance 
status of the POTW with regards to audit/pretreatment compliance inspection 
requirements. If none of the aforementioned conditions exist, at a minimum, a letter 
indicating that all industries are in compliance and no violations or changes to the 
pretreatment program have occurred during the quarter must be submitted. The 
information required in the fourth·quarter report shall be included as part of the annual 
report. This quarterly reporting requirement shall commence upon issuance of this Order. 
Pg. E-18-19. [Emphasis added]. 

The Quarterly Pretreatment Reports submitted were all inadequate and Q1-Q2 2008, 
Q1-Q3- 2009, Q1-Q3 2010, Q1 and Q3 2011 , Q2 2013, and Q1 -Q2 2014 reports were 
late (some up to 4 years past due). 

With the exception of Fresno Truck Wash, Malaga's Quarterly Pretreatment Reports 
state that no IUs were in significant non-compliance. This is not true according to the 
data submitted by Malaga's IUs and by Malaga in its Annual and Quarterly Pretreatment 
Reports to the Central Valley Water Board, For example in 2012 and 2013, the data 
shows Malaga had IUs in significant non-compliance in all four quarters of 2012 and the 
first quarter of 2013. The IUs that were in significant non-compliance and not 
mentioned in the Quarterly Pretreatment Reports include Kinder Morgan, PPG, Western 
State Glass, Moga, GreenTec, and Inland Star. In addition, Malaga did not start 
reporting significant non-compliance for Fresno Truck Wash until the first quarter 2011. 
However, according to Administrative Complaint 2010-01 issued by Malaga to Fresno 
Truck Wash in 2010, Fresno Truck Wash had been in significant non-compliance since 
early 2009. Yet, Malaga did not start reporting Fresno Truck Wash in its Quarterly 
Pretreatment Reports until the first quarter 2011 . The 2009 and 2010 Quarterly 
Pretreatment Reports erroneously state that alii Us were in compliance. 

In .addition, first and second quarter 2014 Quarterly Pretreatment Reports, which were 
due on April 21 and July 21, 2014, have not been submitted to the Central Valley Water 
Board, nor has a letter for either quarter been submitted by Malaga stating that a 
quarterly report was not needed. Malaga received notice of inadequate pretreatment 
reports in February 2010, April and July 2012, September 2013, January, February, and 
July 2014. Yet, to date, Malaga has not submitted its first and second Quarterly 
Pretreatment Reports for 2014. 

Additionally, Malaga has never certified its Quarterly Pretreatment Reports with the 
required certification statement per the Federal Standard Provisions, Attachment D, 
Section V.B of Malaga's NPDES permit. 
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Ma laga violated No RS-2008-0033, MRP (X)(D)(4)(d) from 2008 to 2013 by submitting 
incomplete reports to the Central Va lley Water Board without certification. 

3. Violation of Cease and Desist Order R5-2008-Q032 

COO R5-2008-0032 Ordered item 3.a. required Malaga, by 13 June 2008, to: 

Submit the results of a study evaluating the WNTF treatment and disposal capacity and 
proposing a work plan and time schedule to implement short-term and long-term 
measures to ensure compliance with waste discharge requirements. Study results shall 
include evaluations of, but not limited to, short-term measures necessary to comply with 
Order No. R5-2008-0033, implementation of appropriate ongoing operations and 
maintenance, and long-term measures to meet VI/WTF treatment and dis.posal needs 
through at least 2028. The time schedule for short-term measures shall not exceed 14 
March 201 1. The technical report shall include actions to generate appropriate 
population and WWTF flow projections and their rationale. 

On 24 July 2008, Malaga submitted a work plan for completing the disposal 
capacity evaluation. On 24 September 2009, Central Valley Water Board staff 
informed Malaga that the work plan was inadequate and requested a revised 
work plan by 27 October 2009. 

In April 2011, Central Valley Water Board staff called Malaga's Consulting 
Engineer and informed him that the report was past due. On 29 April 2011, 
Malaga submitted a report, which included short-term measures, but not long
term measures or a revised work plan. In addition, the cover letter for this report 
incorrectly stated that Malaga had not received a response to the work plan 
submitted on 24 July 2008. 

On 12 April 2012, Central Valley Water Board staff issued an NOV identifying the 
report as delinquent. 

On 19 August 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff sent Malaga a letter again 
requesting, in part, technical information regarding disposal capacity with an 
administrative date of 3 October 2013. 

On 10 October 2013, Central Va lley Water Board staff called Malaga's Board 
President requesting an update on the response that was due by 3 October 
2013 . The President indicated that Malaga was in possession of a memorandum 
from its consulting engineer that addressed four of the five items requested by 
Central Valley Water Board staff in the 19 August 2013 letter. The President 
offered to send Water Board staff the memorandum while the Discharger worked 
on its response. 

On 10 October 2013, Central Valley Water Board staff received the 
memorandum, which was essentially a memorandum from Malaga's consulting 
engineer to Malaga requesting additional information to prepare a response to 
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Central Valley Water Board's letter. 

On 21 October 2013, Centra l Valley Water Board staff sent Malaga's General 
Manager an email to again inquire on the status of Malaga's response. On 22 
and 24 October 201 3 Malaga's General Manager e-mailed Central Valley Water 
Board staff stating Malaga would send a response soon. 

On 29 October 2013, Malaga finally submitted a response , 26 days past the 
administrative deadline and incomplete. Of the five items listed in the Central 
Valley Water Board 19 August 2013 letter, Malaga only fully addressed one. The 
other items only included vague information, whereas the Central Valley Water 
Board letter requested information on specific actions Malaga had completed . 
The response did not contain the needed technica.l information regarding 
disposal capacity. 

Malaga violated COO RS-2008-0032 from 24 September 2009, the date of Central 
Valley Water Board's letter informing Malaga that it had not submitted a complete 
report, to present. The unavailability of this information has hindered Central Valley 
Water Board staff in asse.ssing current disposal capacity lor the renewal of Malaga's 
NPOES permit. 

Conclusion 

The Central Valley Water Board plans to pursue formal enforcement regarding the 
above violations. Central Valley Water Board staff invites a response by 2 September 
2014 if Malaga would like to discuss resolution of these matters . For questions 
regarding this NOV, contact Jill Walsh at (559) 445-5130 or 
jill.walsh@Waterboards.ca.gov. 

f~:~~ 
Assistant Executive Officer 

cc: Amelia Whitson, USEPA Region IX, WTR-7, San Francisco 
Ken Greenberg, USEPA Region IX, WTR-7, San Francisco 
Charles E. Garabedian, Jr. President, Malaga CWO 
Michael Taylor, Provost and Pritchard , Fresno 
Neal Costanzo, Costanzo & Associates, Fresno 
James M. Ralph, Staff Counsel, Office of Enforcement, SWRCB 
('Jaomi Kaplowitz, Staff Counsel, Office of Enforcement, SWRCB 
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CEASE AND DESIST ORDER NO. R5-2008-0032 
MALAGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT WWTF 
FRESNO COUNTY 

-3-

8. The SMRs indicate a trend of increasing influent flow in 2007 that also exceeds the base 
flow used in the water balance of Finding 3. The average monthly influent flow rate for 
the first eight months of 2007 was 0.87 mgd, and in September it was 1.02 mgd. 

9. Findings 6 through 8 indicate that influent flow to the WWTF is greater than what can be 
discharged to the Central Canal (0.45 mgd) and to the ponds consistent with the terms of 
the Order (0.42 mgd). Though this could be corrected over time based on the increased 
discharge to Central Canal, the increase will not likely accommodate greater influent flows 
as experienced in 2007. The Discharger's current total disposal capacity is about 
0.87 mgd, which is less than the 1.2 mgd total specified in the effluent limitation and less 
than current total flow. This circumstance places the Discharger in violation or threatened 
violation of Provision VI.C.4.a.ii (lack of adequate pond capacity) , Provision VI.C.4.a.iii 
(available seasonal storage capacity), and Provision VI.C.4.a.iv (a minimum of two feet of 
operating freeboard), and/or threatened violation of Effluent Limitation IV.A.1.a (0.45 mgd 
to Central Canal). 

10. The situation in Finding 9 continues the failure to maintain adequate operating freeboard 
in ponds and the risk of overtopping or a breach of levees. The WWTF ponds are 
adjacent to the Central Canal, several businesses, and the main railroad line for the 
Santa Fe Railroad and Amtrak. Overflow of discharge of undisinfected secondary treated 
wastewater from the ponds to the Central Canal would adversely affect its beneficial use 
for unrestricted agricultural supply. Overflow to area businesses (as occurred in 2000) or 
to the railroad right-of-way would cause or threaten to create a nuisance condition. The 
Discharger is in threatened violation of Prohibitions II I.A.( unauthorized discharge 
location), Ill. B. (bypass of treatment or overflow), and Ill. C. (nuisance). 

11. Though most wastewater treatment facilities typically have some over-design and 
component redundancy, these are generally to provide a safety factor for emergencies 
and contingencies. In the case of Malaga, significant treatment components have been 
out of service for extended periods. Secondary clarifier No. 1 has been out of service for 
approximately one year. Secondary clarifier No. 3 has been out of service for 
approximately 20 years. The combination dissolved air floatation unit/primary clarifier has 
been out of service for three years. The current actual treatment capacity of the WWTF 
as reported by the Discharger's engineer is 0.863 mgd in the current configuration. In 
September, the average influent flow rate reported was 1.02 mgd, 85% of the WWTF 
design capacity and over the current actual capacity. In addition, the WWTF currently 
lacks buffer capacity for contingencies. 

12. Finding No. 11 indicates that the Discharger is in violation or threatened violation of 
Standard Provision I.D (proper maintenance and operation). 

13. Staff inspection of 31 October 2007 confirmed that flow metering included measurement 
of recirculated flow from the grit washer and thus is not representative of actual influent 
flow. This effects the water balance assumptions as well as influent flow records. Non
representative flow metering violates or threatens to violate Standard Provision III .A and 
Monitoring an.d Reporting Program, General Monitoring Provision I.A. 
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BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES Wate r . Sewe r . & 
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• Recommended adjustments to water charges include: 

A ten percent rate increase should be implemented on April 1, 2010, with an 
additional ten percent rate increase to take effect July 1, 2011. Beginning July 1, 2012, 
annual three percent rate increases may be needed to keep rates from falling behind 
inflationary cost increases. These future rate ino·eases are only projections and may 
be lower or higher based on future District revenues and expenses. 

The residential capacity fee should be raised to $5,430 per residential unit based on 
current system value, expansion-related capital project costs, and capacities. The 
capacity fees for larger metered customers should be proportioned to this charge 
based on A WW A standards. 

Fire-line service and capacity fees should be set at 20 percent of the normal water 
service and capacity fees for each meter size. Buildings in excess of a square footage 
a11owance for each meter size should pay an additional surcharge per 1,000 square 
feet over the allowance. 

Wastewater Enterpl'ise 
The District's sewer enterprise serves about 502 sewer accounts representing about 2,337 
equivalent sewer service units. Residential customers account for 8% (eight percent) of these 
2.,337 service units. 

The District's sewer enterprise has posted overall deficits of $140,000 and $60,000 ln FYs 
2007 JOB and 2008/09 respectively due to debt service and capital outlays. BWA projects the 
sewer enterprise will require significant rate adjustments to meet budgetary requirements 
going forward. 

Recommended adjustments to sewer charges include: 

Sewe~ rates need to be raised in order for current anq future revenue requirements 
to be .q:tet. The District will be unable to shoulder the cost of necessary improvements 
on a pay-as-you-go basis. Should the District choose to issue debt to cover these 
facilities, detailed cash flow projections indicate a fifteen percent rate increase should 
be implemented effecti ve April 2010, followed by additional fif teen, ten, and ten 
percent rate increases at the beginning of FYs 2011/12, 2012/13, 2013/14, and 
2014/15, respectively. Fo regoing the d isposal facilities entirely necessitates fifteen 
percent rate increases in April 2010 and July 2011. ln both cases, these increases 
would need to be followed in future years by inflationary increases of about three 
percent annually. 

Sewer service unit assignments should be reviewed periodically to ensure the 
assignment accurately reflects wastewater discharge. 
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The sewer capacity fee was recalculated based on the cost of buy-in to the current 
system for an equivalent residential service unit. A capacity fee of $2,179 per service 
unit is recommended. 

Solid Waste Enterprise 
The District's solid waste enterprise serves about 173 service units. The sole costs are 
contract payments and dtunping fees. 

Annual solid waste rate increases of approximately one percent will be adequate to meet 
future operating needs. 
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PART4 

UPDATED LIST OF INDUSTRIAL USERS 

Table 4-1 is a list of Significant Industrial User compliance status for 

2014, by quarter. 

Table 4-2 is a tabulation by quarter of the number of Significant Industrial 

Users in each compliance status category. 

Table 4-3 states the reasons why each Significant Industrial User is 

classified as such. The table also indicates any applicable Federal Categorical 

Pretreatment standards for each Significant Industrial User. 

Table 4-4 lists categorically regulated industries with pollutants subject to 

local limits more stringent than categorical standards. The specific pollutants 

of concern are identified. 

Table 4-5 indicates the range of average daily flow discharge rates for 

processing operations for each Significant Industrial User. 

Table 4-6 is a count of permitted commercial Industrial Users segregated 

by business activity subcategories. 

25 



TABLE 4 · 5 

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USER 
AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE RATES 

CODE BUSINESS NAME 
AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE 

RANGE FOR PROCESSING OPERATIONS 

F-2 ADVANCED FOOD PRODUCTS 

F-2 ATC PLASTICS 

F-2 CALIFORNIA DAIRIES 

F-2 JM EAGLE 

F-2 JOSTEN'S PRINTING AND PUBLISHING 

F-1 KAWNEER 

F-2 MILK SPECIAL TIES GLOBAL 

F-2 MISSION UNIFORM AND LINEN SERVICE 

F-1 UNIVAR USA 

F-1 VISALIA CUSTOM CHROME 

F-1 VOLTAGE MULTIPLIERS 

AVERAGE DAILY DISCHARGE RATE RANGES 

RANGE 

A 

B 

c 

DAILY FLOW IN 
GAL/DAY 

LESS THAN 10,000 

10,001 TO 25,000 

25,001 TO 50,000 

32 

RANGE 

D 

E 

F 

D 

A 

F 

B 

A 

A 

F 

D 

A 

A 

c 

DAILY FLOW IN 
GAL/DAY 

50,001 TO 100,000 

100,001 TO 250,000 

GREATER THAN 250,000 
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PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 

BUDGET SUMMARY 

2014 PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 
ANNUAL REPORT 

AND 
4TH QUARTER REPORT 



PARTS 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM ANNUAL BUDGET SUMMARY 

The operating budget for the Quality Assurance Division is developed on a fiscal year basis. As 

such, the amounts listed below are closely representative of what was budgeted for Pretreatment Program 

costs. The 2014-2015 Pretreatment Program budget represents a 9.3% increase as compared to the 2013-

20 14 Pretreatment Program budget. The Pretreatment Program is funded by the sanitation fund, which is 

an enterprise fund, supported by rates and fees. 

Salaries Plus Benefits 

EXPENSES 

Memberships 
Conferences & Meetings 
Training 
Unifonns 
Employee Certification 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Subscriptions 
Equipment Supplies 
Lab Chemicals 
Special Dept. Supplies 
Professional Services 
Advertising 
Telephone and Fax 

VEHICLE EXPENSES 

Vehicle Operating Expenses 

TOTAL PRETREATMENT COSTS 

84 

2014-15 
BUDGETED 
AMOUNT 

269,300 

600 
2,500 

100 
900 
600 

4,000 
1,000 
2,900 

10,000 
4,000 
2,000 

250,000 
1,000 
2,300 

3,500 

$554,700 



PERMIT ;~ INSPECTION STATUS -Significan{ ... -~Justrial Users 
"SIU" 

NAME 

Bee Sweet Citrus, Inc. (South Ave) 

416 E. South 

Fowler, CA 93625 

Boghosian Raisin Packing Co., Inc. 

P.O. Box338 

726 So. Eighth 

Fowler, CA 93625 

Del Monte Foods 

P.O. Box 7 

1101 Marion St. 

Kingsburg, CA 9363 1 

Guardian Industries Corp. 

11535 Mountain View 

Kingsburg, CA 93631 

KES Kingsburg, L.P. 

P.O. Box217 

11 765 Mountain View 

Kingsburg, CA 93631 

Lion Dehydrator 

P.O. Box 1350 

9400 So. DeWolf 

Selma, CA 93662 

Lion Raisins 

P.O. Box 1350 

9500 So. DeWolf 

Selma, CA 93662 

National Raisin Company 

P.O. Box219 

626 So. Fifth 

Fowler, CA 93625 

Sun Maid Growers 

13525 So. Bethel Ave. 

Kingsburg, CA 93631 

NO. 

436-2011 

444-2011 

437-2011 

438-2011 

448-2011 

443-2011 

442-2011 

441-2011 

446-2011 

EXP. 

Mar-2012 

Sept-2012 

Jul-2012 

May-2012 

Nov-2012 

Sept-2012 

Sept-2012 

Aug-2012 

Oct-2012 

~ 
Mar-2011 

Sep-2011 

Jul-2011 

May-2011 

Nov-2011 

Sept-2011 

Sept-2011 

Aug-2011 

Oct-2011 

CONTACT 

James Sherwood 

Martin Guzman 

834-5345 

MG Cell240-5194 

Tom Cassell 

Philip Boghosian 

834-5348 

Brian Okland 

897-2901 - x213 

Norma Talamantes 

891-4267 

Phil Newell 

896-6400 

PN Cell 349-7227 

Facility Mgr. Ryan Keefe 
(11/71201 1) 

891-9040 

Fax 891-1089 

Alan Torosian 

834-6677 

Fax 834-3182 

AT Cell352-0373 

AI Lion 

834-6677 

Ken Bedrosian 

John Minnazoli 

834-5981 

Fax 834-1756 

1M Cel135 1-8664 

Vaughn Koligian 

(559) 896-8000 

H:\Bob\word 2012\Pretreatment reports 2012\2011 annual report.doc Page 9 of21 
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 158, Kingsburg, CA 93631-0158 SHIP TO: 11301 E. Conejo Ave., Kingsburg, CA 93631-9511 

PHONE (559) 897-6500 FAX (559) 897-1985 
website: www.skfcsd.org 
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VII. PRETREATMENT PROGRAM CHANGES 

I 
I 

There were no major changes in the implementation of the District's pretreatment program in 2011. 

A Pretreatment Compliance Inspection (PCI) was conducted January 13, 2010. The District received a 
report of the 2010 PCI fmdings in December of 2011. The District responded to any required and 
recommended actions in January 2012. 

The most recent Pretreatment Compliance Inspection (PCI) was conducted in December of 20 11. The 
District has not yet received a written report of the PCI's findings. The District will respond in a timely 
manner upon receipt of that PCI report as well. 

The District has been modifying permits as required when the permits are renewed and Evaluations for 
slug discharge control plans are documented. In addition, "Fact Sheets" with pertinent information about 
each industry have been included in Industrial Files. We are improving the documentation of 
communication with the industries as well. 

Currently, the District is in an agreement with a consultant group to perform a Waste Water Treatment 
Plant Facilities Plan Update. The scope of the project includes a review of the existing Industrial 
Pretreatment Program and a recommendation for specific updates to the existing program. The contract 
completion date of the update review and recommendations is before December 2012. The District will 
provide updates on the status of any recommendations or planned changes to the Pretreatment Program in 
subsequent Quarterly Pretreatment Program reports. 

Vlll.ANNUALPRETREATMENTBUDGET 

The following page is a breakdown of projected expenditures for implementation of the pretreatment 
program, taken from the S-K-F CSD Fiscal Plan for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. The total pretreatment 
program cost allocation for F.Y. 2011-2012 is $116,500.00, an increase from the pretreatment cost 
allocation for Fiscal Year 2010-201lof $115,500.00. 
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SKF CSD Pretreatment Program Cost Allocation 
F. Y. 2011-2012 
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SEL~.. ·KINGSBURG-FOWLER COUNTY SANJi, .• ION DISTRICT 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION (FY 2011-12) 

ACCT. DESCRIPTION DIV-01 DIV-02 TOTAL 

6000 SALARY- NONREP $ 1,500 $ 10,700 $ 12,200 

6100 SALARY- BARG UNIT 5,100 38,000 . 43,100 

6400 FICA I MEDICARE 150 150 

6500 RETIREMENT 600 800 1,400 

6600 . HEALTH-DENT-LIFE 1,700 10,600 12,300 

6700 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 400 3,300 3,700 

7000 UNIFORMS 700 700 

7010 SAFETY SUPPLIES 300 150 450 

7100 GENERAL INSURANCE 7,500 7,500 

7300 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,600 1,600 

7310 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,000 500 4,500 

7320 INFORMATION SYS.TEMS 3,000 3,000 

7370 BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000 1,000 

7380 COMMUNICATIONS 1,400 1,400 

7400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500 1,500 

7500 LAB SUPPLIES 1,500 1,500 

7510 EXTERNAL LAB SERVICES 16,300 16,300 

' 7610 MAINTENANCE- AUTG-. 1,500 ·.· 1,500 
J .. 

7670 FUEL - GASOLINE 2,200 2,200 

7810 PROF SRVCS - ENGNR 500 500 

TOTAL 47,700 68,800 116,500 

NOTE: This page is a breakdown of projected expenditures for the implementation of 

the federally-mandated industrial pretreatment program. These expenditure amounts 

are accounted for in budgeted amounts on other pages in this budget. 
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PERMIT AND INSPECTION STATUS- SIU's (8) 

!!AM§ NO. ~ INSPECTED CONTACT 

Bee Sweet Citrus, Inc. (South Ave) 436-2012 Mar-2013 Mar-2012 James Sherwood 

416 E. South Martin GIWllan 

Fowler, CA 93625 834-5345 

Boghosian Raisin Packing Co., Inc. 444-2012 Sept-2013 Sept-2012 Tom Cassel 

P.O. Box338 Philip Boghosian 

726 So. Eighth 834-5348 
Fowler, CA 93625 

*Del Monte Foods 437-2012 Jul-2013 Jul-2012 Steve Heredia 
P.O.Box7 897-2901 - x213 

1101 Marion St. Norma Talamantes 
Kingsburg, CA 93631 891-4267 

Guardino Industries Corp. 438-2012 May-2013 May-2012 Phil Newell 
11535 Mountain View 896-6400 
Kingsburg, CA 93631 

KES Kingsburg, L.P. 448-2012 Nov-2013 Nov-2012 Ryan Keefe, Facility Mgr. 
P.O.Box2l7 891-9040 
11765 Mountain View Fax 891-1089 
Kingsburg, CA 93631 

Lion Dehydrator 443-2012 Sept-2013 Sept-2012 Alan Torosian 
P.O. Box 1350 834-6677 
9400 So. DeWolf Fax 834-3182 
Selma, CA 93662 

Lion Rnisins 442-2012 Sept-2013 Sept-2012 AI Lion 
P.O. Box 1350 834-6677 
9500 So. DeWolf 

Selma, CA 93662 

National Raisin Company 441-2012 Aug-2013 Aug-2012 Ken Bedrosian 
P.O. Box219 John Minnazoli 
626 So. Fifth 834-5981 
Fowler, CA 93625 Fax 834-1756 

Sun Maid Growers 446-2012 Oct-2013 Oct-2012 Vaughn Koligian 
13525 So. Bethel Ave. 896-8000 
Kingsburg, CA 93631 
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Vll. PRETREATMENT PROGRAM CHANGES 

There were no major changes in the implementation of the District's pretreatment program in 2012. 

A Pretreatment Compliance Inspection (PCI) was conducted January 13, 2010. The District received a 
report of the 2010 PCI findings in December of 2011. The District responded to any required and 
recommended actions in January 2012. 

The most recent Pretreatment Compliance Inspection (PCI) was conducted in December of 2011. The 
District responded in a timely manner upon receipt of that PCI report as well. 

The District has been modifying pennits as required when the pennits are renewed and Evaluations for 
slug discharge control plans are documented. In addition, "Fact Sheets" with pertinent information about 
each industry have been included in Industrial Files. We are improving the documentation of 
communication with the industries as well. 

Currently, the District is in an agreement with a consultant group to perform a Waste Water Treatment 
Plant Facilities Plan Update. The scope of the project includes a review of the existing Industrial 
Pretreatment Program and a reconunendation for specific updates to the existing program. The 
anticipated contract completion date of the update review and any changes will be before December 2013. 
The District will provide updates on the status of any recommendations or planned changes to the 
Pretreatment Program in subsequent Quarterly Pretreatment Program reports. 

VIII. ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

The following page is a breakdown of projected expenditures for implementation of the pretreatment 
program, taken from the S-K-F CSD Fiscal Plan for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. The total pretreatment 
program cost allocation for F.Y. 2012-2013 is $118,000.00, an increase from the pretreatment cost 
allocation for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 of$116,500.00. 
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SKF CSD Pretreatment Program Cost Allocation 
F. Y. 2012-2013 
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ACCT. 

6000 

6100 

6400 

6500 

6600 

6700 

7000 

7010 

7100 

7300 

7310 

7320 

7370 

7380 

7400 

7500 

7510 

7610 

7670 

7810 

SELMA-KINGSBURG-FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION {FY 2012-13) 

DESCRIPTION DIV-01 DIV-02 TOTAL 

SALARY- NONREP $ 2,000 $ 11,000 $ 13,000 

SALARY- BARG UNIT 5,100 38,000 43,100 

FICA I MEDICARE 200 200 

RETIREMENT 600 800 1,400 

HEALTH-DENT-LIFE 1,700 10,600 12,300 

WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 400 3,300 3,700 

UNIFORMS 700 700 

SAFETY SUPPLIES 400 200 600 

GENERAL INSURANCE 8,000 8,000 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,600 1,600 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,000 500 4,500 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 3,000 3,000 

BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000 1,000 

COMMUNICATIONS 1,400 1,400 

TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500 1,500 

LAB SUPPLIES 1,500 1,500 

EXTERNAL LAB SERVICES 16,300 16,300 

MAINTENANCE- AUTO 1,500 1,500 

FUEL- GASOLINE 2,200 2,200 

PROF SRVCS- ENGNR 500 500 

TOTAL 48,800 69,200 118,000 

NOTE: This page is a breakdown of projected expenditures for the Implementation of 

the federally-mandated industrial pretreatment program. These expenditure amounts 

are accounted for in budgeted amounts on other pages in this budget. 
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PERMIT AND INSPECTION STATUS - SIU's (8) updated 3/2015 

Bee Sweet Citrus, Inc. (South 
Ave) 

416 E. South 

Fowler, Ci\ 93625 

Boghosian Raisin Packing Co., 
Inc. 

P.O. Box 338 

726 So. Eighth 

Fowler, Ci\ 93625 

Guardian Industries Corp. 

11535 Mountnin View 

Kingsburg, CA 9363 I 

I<ES Kingsl>urg, L.P. 

P.O. Box217 

11765 MountHin View 

Kingsburg, CA 93631 

Lion Dehydrator 

P.O. Box 1350 

9400 So. DeWolf 

Selina, CA 93662 

Lion Rnis ins 

P.O. Box 1350 

9500 So. DeWolf 

Selma, CA 93662 

National Raisin Company 

P.O. Box 2 19 

626 So. Fiflh 

Fowler, CA 93625 

Sun Maid Growers 

13525 So. Bethel A vc. 

Kingsburg, CA 93631 
and inspection status siuupdntcd 03 20 15 

EXPIR. 

436-2014 Mar-201 5 

444-2014 Scpt-2015 

438-2014 May-2015 

448-2014 Nov-20 15 

443-2014 Scpt-20 15 

442-2014 Sept-2015 

441-2014 Aug-2015 

446-2014 Dec-2015 

INSPECTED CONTACT 

Mnr-20 14 James Sherwood 

Sept-20 14 

May-20 14 

Nov-2014 

Scpt-20 14 

Sept-2014 

Aug-2014 

Dec-20 14 

Martin Guzman 

834-5345 

Tom Cassel 

Philip Boghosian 

834-5348 

Bescrat Solomon 

896-6400 

Ryan Keefe, Faci li ty Mgr. 

89 1-9040 

Fax 891-1089 

Alan Torosian 

834-6677 

Fax 834-3 182 

AI Lion 

A1Lion 

834-6677 

John Minnazoli 

834-5981 

Fax 834-1756 

Jason Shern:l 

896-8000 
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VII. PRETREATMENT PROGRAM CHANGES 

There were no major changes in the implementation of the District 's pretreatment program in 2014. 

A Pretreatment Compliance Inspection (PC!) was conducted January 13, 2010. The District received a 
report of the 20 I 0 PCI findings in December of 201 1. The most recent Pretreatment Compliance 

Inspection (PCI) was conducted on December 14-15 of2011, and the report was received after August 30, 
2012 (dated August 20, 2012). The District responded to any required and recommended actions. 

The District has been modifying permits as necessary when the permits are renewed. Evaluations for slug 

discharge control plans are documented. Communication between the District and industries has 

improved. 

As part of a Waste Water Treatment Plant Facilities Plan Update that is anticipated to be completed in 

2015, the suggested improvements of the district's pretreatment program are still being reviewed. The 

scope of the project includes a review of the existing Industrial Pretreatment Program and a 
recommendation for specific updates to the existing program. 

Currently, District legal counsel is working with the Engineering department supervisor and Jab 

supervisor for the revisions to its legal authority, required in the most recent PCI summary report of2011. 
Also being reviewed and updated currently is the sewer use ordinance (SUO) and enforcement guidelines. 
and industrial permits. The permits will have all the language required in the previous PCl Summary 

Report incorporated instead of the attached version cunently being included with each permit. 

The District will provide updates on the status of any recommendations or planned changes to the 
Pretreatment Program. 

VTII. ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

The fo llowing pages are breakdowns of projected expenditures for implementation of the pretreatment 
program, taken from the S-K-F CSD Fiscal Plans for Fiscal Years 2013-2014 and 2014-2015. There were 
increases to the program cost allocations for F.Y. 2013-2014 ($186,000.00) and for F. Y. 2014-2015 

($188,000). 
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SKF CSD Pretreatment Program Cost Allocation 
F. Y. 2013-2014 
F. Y. 2014-2015 

H:\Bob\word 20 15\Pretreatment Rcports\20 14 annual report II 20! 5.doc Page 13 of 16 
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 158, Kingsburg, CA 93631-0158 SHIP TO: 11301 E. Conejo Ave., l<ingsburg, CA 93631-951 1 

PHONE (559) 897-6500 FAX (559) 897-1985 
website: www.skfcsd.org 



SELMA~~<INGSBURG-FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION (FY 2013~14) 

ACCT. DESCRIPTION DIV-02 TOTAL 

6000 SALARY - NONREP $ 3,000 $ 15,000 $ 18,000 

6100 SALARY~ BARG UNIT 6,000 40,000 46,000 . 

6400 FICA I MEDICARE 1,000 1,000 

6500 RETIREMENT 1,000 1,000 2,000 

6600 HEALTH-DENT-LIFE 2,000 15,000 17,000 

6700 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 1,000 5,000 6,000 

7000 UNIFORMS 1,500 1,500 

7010 SAFETY SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 2,000 

7100 GENERAL INSURANCE 15,000 15,000 

7300 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000 3,000 

7310 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000 15,000 20,000 

7320 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 5,000 5 ,000 

7370 BOOKS & PUBLIC.£\TIONS 2,000 2 ,000 

7380 COMMUNICATIONS 2,000 2,000 

7400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,000 3,000 

7500 LAB SUPPLIES 2,500 2 ,500 

751 0 EXTERNAL LAB SERVICES 20,000 20,000 

7610 MAINTENANCE -AUTO 2,000 2,000 

7670 FUEL - GASOLINE 3,000 3,000 

7810 PROF SRVCS ~ ENGNR 15,000 15,000 

TOTAL 85,000 101,000 186,000 

NOTE: This page is a breakdown of projected expenditures for the implementation of 

the federally-mandated industrial pretreatment program. These expenditure amounts 

are accounted for in budgeted amounts on other pages in this budget. 
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ACCT. 

6000 

6100 

6400 

6500 

6600 

6700 

7000 

7010 

7100 

7300 

7310 

7320 

7370 

7380 

7400 

7500 

7510 

7610 

7670 

7810 

SELMA-KINGSBURG-FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM COST ALLOCATION (FY 2014-15) 

DESCRIPTION DIV-01 DIV-02 TOTAL 

.. 
SALARY- NONREP $ 3,500 $ 15,000 $ 18,500 

SALARY- BARG UNIT 6,000 40,000 46,000 

FICA I MEDICARE 1,000 1,000 

RETIREMENT 1,500 1,500 3,000 

HEALTH-DENT-LIFE 2,000 15,000 17,000 

WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 1,000 5,000 6,000 

UNIFORMS 1,500 1,500 

SAFETY SUPPLIES 1,500 1,000 2,500 

GENERAL INSURANCE 15,000 15,000 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000 3,000 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000 15,000 20,000 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 5,000 5,000 

BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS 2,000 2,000 

COMMUNICATIONS 2,000 2,000 

TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,000 3,000 

LAB SUPPLIES 2,500 2,500 

EXTERNAL LAB SERVICES 20,000 20,000 

MAINTENANCE -AUTO 2,000 2,000 

FUEL -GASOLINE 3,000 3,000 

PROF SRVCS - ENGNR 15,000 15,000 

TOTAL 86,500 101,500 188,000 

NOTE: This page is a breakdown of projected expenditures for the implementation of 

the federally-mandated industrial pretreatment program. These expenditure amounts 

are accounted for in budgeted amounts on other pages in this budget. 
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SUBJECT: 2012 Annual Industrial Pretreatment Program Reporting Requirements governed 
by Reporting Program Order No. R5-2011-0082. Attachment E-Monitoring and 
Reporting Program X.5.a-h: 

a. A summary of influent and effluent analytical results is entered 

b. No upset or bypass was attributed or suspected to be caused by industrial users. 

c. No industrial users were notified of baseline monitoring report requirements. 

d. One Industrial discharger is currently discharging to the Atwater WWTF. 

Jim's Farms Meats 

5881 N. Winton Way 

Winton, CA 95388 

Jim's Farm Meats is a Swine slaughterhouse. The Winton Water and Sanitary District (WWSD) have 
adopted the Atwater Pretreatment Program and are monitoring Jim's Farm Meats. WWSD supplied 
monitoring data from JFM to discharger which demonstrate that JFM consistently achieved 
compliance. 

e. WWSD samples JFM for daily flow, BOD, TSS pH, and Oil & Grease. Sample were collected in 
January, March May, June, July September, October, November, and December. A sample was 
analyzed in December for Atwater local limits. Results did not exceed limits. 

f. No compliance or enforcement activities took place in 2012. 

g. Tetratech Inc. performed a pretreatment compliance audit in May of 2009. A Notice of Violation 
(NOV) was issued on August 6, 2009. The City of Atwater has amended the Sewer Use Ordinance 
(SUO) to comply with NOV. New inter agency agreements to reflect amended Atwater SUO is 
anticipated to be complete by May 31, 2013. 

h. The City of Atwater had a budget of $20,000.00 for pretreatment program implementation activities in 
2011 /12. In addition $17,500 was budgeted for a local limit update if needed. 

Steven Pound 
530 S. Bert Crane Rd. 
Atwater, CA 95301 
(209) 357-3451 
(209) 357-3453 FAX 
steven.pound@veoliawaterna.com 



CITY OF ATWATER CALIFORNIA 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT 
ANNUAL REPORT 

JANUARY-DECEMBER 2013 
NPDES # CA0085308 WOR Order #RS-2011-0082 

SUBJECT: 2013 Annual lndustrial Pretreatment Program Report ing Requirements governed by 
Reporting Program Order No. RS-2011-0082. Attachment E-Monitoring and Rep01ting 
Program X .5 .a-h: 

fNTRODUCTlON 

This report is submitted in accordance with the requirements of the City of Atwater Wastewater Treatment 

Plnnt NPDES Permlt #CA0085308 and provides infonnation on the status of the program ami acti\ ities 

conducted during the calendar year 2013. The report lists the pe1mitted industrial users and their 

compliance status and summarizes enforcement actions, inspections, site visits, and City monitoring 

activities. 

The program currently has one Significant Industrial Users (STU). 

FACILITY DESCRIPTION 

The Atwater Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (RWWTP) is 6.0 MGD tertiary treatment plant. The 
faci lity includes grit and screenings removal at the plant headwork's, followed by secondary treatment in 
oxidations ditches and clarifiers. Te11iary tr~atment is provided by aquaclisk cloth fiber tiltration and 
disin fection with UV. Solids are aerob ically digested, dewa1ered with rotary presses. and further dried on 
concrete d1ying bed. After drying and at least annually solids are land applied at Merced County 
permitted site. 

DISCUSSION OF ORGANIC COMPOUND TESTING 

A summary of influent and efJJuent analytical results is entered in CIWQS and attached. 

UPSET, INTERFERENCE AND/OR PASS THOUGH 

No upset or bypass was attributed or suspected to be caused by industrial users. 

BASELINE MONITORING 

No industrin l users were notified of baseline monitoring report requir~ments. 

2013 Atwater. CA Pretreatment Annual Report 
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JNDUSTlUAL USER STATUS 

One Industrial discharger is currently discharging to the Atwater Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

Company Name: Jim's Fam1s Meats, 588 1 N. Winton Way Winton, CA 95388 

Jim's Farm Meats is a Swi11e slaughterhouse. The Winton Water and Sanitary Disttict (WWSD) have 
adopted the Atwater Pretreatment Program and are monitoring Jim's Fann Meats. WWSD supplied 
monitoring data from J FM to discharger which demonstrate that JFM consistently achieved compliance. 

INSPECTION AND SAMPLING PROGRAM 

WWSD monitors JFM for flow, BOD, TSS pH, and Oil & Grease. Samples \\'ere collected in January, 
February, Ap1il, May, and July September, October, and December. A sample was analyzed in December 
2012 for Atwater local limits. Results did not exceed li mits. 

City of At\\'ater and \\'WSD st:1ff pcrfonneJ a scheduled inspection of Jim's Farms i\k:Jts (.lF:\f) at 5 ~S I 
N. Winton Way, Winton CA 95388 on December 13, 2013. [nspection found JFM in compliance with 
requirements and in good condition. No violations were found. Samples of wastewater were not taken at 
inspection. Inspections will proceed annua lly. 

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS 

No compliance or enforcement activities took place in 2013 . 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM AUDITING 

Tetratech fnc. perfonned a pretreatment compliance audit in May of 2009. A Notice of Vio lation (NOV) 
was issued on August 6, 2009. Tlte City of Atwater has amended the Sewer Use Ordinance (SUO) to 
comply with NOV. New· inter agency agreement with Winton Water and Sanitary District th~t reflects 
amended Atwater SUO was completed on July 22, 2013. 

PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

The City of Atwater h~d a budget of $20,000.00 for pretreatment program implementation activities in 
2013/ 14. ln addition $ 17,500 was budgeted for a loca l limit update if needed. 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM UPDATES 

In December 2013 a review of the local telephone directory was conducted for possible industrial users in 
tile Atwater, CA service area. Surveys were ma il ed to the identitied companies . A process has been 
established to follow up on these surveys in order lo conclu~t a classification and/or inclusion in t h~ 

pretreatment program. 

G,)VEOUA 
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REPORT SUBMISSION 

I certifY under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the 
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that. based on my inquiry of 
those individuals immediate~)' responsible for obtainillg the information, I believe that the 
information is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility affine and imprisonment. 

Steven Pound, ProjecL Manager 
City of Atwater, CA 
530 S. Bett Crane Rd. 
Atwater, CA 9530 I 
Tel: (20~) 357-345 1 
Fax: (209) 357-3453 FAX. 
Email: steven.pound@veoliawaterna.com 



SUBJECT: 

CITY OF ATWATER CALIFORNIA 
\V ASTEW ATER TREATMENT PLANT 

INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT 
ANNUAL REPORT 

JANUARY-DECEMBER 2014 
NPDES # CA0085308 WDR Order #RS-2011-0082 

2014 Annual Industrial Pretreatment Program Reporting Requirements govenied by 
Reporting Program Order No. RS-2011-0082. Attachment £-Monitoring and Reporting 
Program X.5.a-h: 

INTRODUCTION 

This report is submitted in accordance with the requirements of the City of Atwater Wastewater Treatment 

Plant NPDES Permit #CA0085308 and provides infonnation on the status of the program and activities 

conducted during the calendar year 2014. The report lists the pem1itted industrial users and their 

compliance status and summarizes enforcement actions, inspections, site visits, and C ity monlt01ing 

activities. 

The program currently has one Significant industrial Users (STU). 

FACILITY DESCR1PT10N 

The Atwater Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (R WWTP) is 6.0 MGD tertiary treatment plant The 
facility includes grit and screenings removal at the plant headwork's, followed by secondary treatment in 
oxidations ditches and clarifiers. Tertiary treatment is provided by aquadisk cloth fiber filtration and 
disinfection with UV. Solids are aerobically digested, dewatered with rotary presses, and further dried on 
concrete drying bed. After drying and at least armually solids are land applied at Merced COlmty 
pennitted site. 

DISCUSSION OF ORGANIC COMPOUND TESTING 

A summary of Biosolids, intluent and efO.uenl analytical results are entered in CIWQS and attached. 

UPSET, INTERFERENCE AND/OR PASS THOUGH 

No upset or bypass was attributed or suspected to be caused by industrial users. 

BASEl,JNE MONITORING 

No industrial users were notified of baseline monitoring report requirements. 

2014 Atwater, CA Pretreatment Annual Report 
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INDUSTRIAL USER STATUS 

One Industrial discharger is currently discharging to the Atwater Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

Company Name: J im' s Farms Meats, 588 LN . Winton Way Winton, CA 95388 

J Lm's Farm Meats is a Swine s laughterhouse. The W inton Water and Sanitary District (WWSD) have 
adopted the Atwater Pretreatment Program and are monitoring Jim's Fam1 Meats. WWSD supp lied 
monitor ing data from JFM to discharger which demonstrate that JFM consistently ach ieved compliance. 

INSPECTION AND SAM PL IN G PROGRAM 

WWS D monitors .JFM for Oow, BOD, TSS pH, and Oil & Grease. Samples were collected in Janumy, 
March, Jtmc, and September. A sample was analyzed in March for Atwater local limits. Results did not 
exceed limits. 

City of Atwater and \YWSD sta tT perfonned a scb.;Jukd i.nspcdion of Jim 's Fanus Meals (JFtvl) at 588 1 
N. Winton Way, Winton CA 95388 on D ecember L3, 20L3. Inspection found JFM in compliance with 
requirements and in good condition. No violations were found. In 20 14 a scheduled inspection did not 
take place but staa· visually observed operation whi le sampling wastewater discharges on three separate 
occasion which included discussions with the discharger and no changes in operation were observed. 
Scheduled inspection w ill take place in 2015. 

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS 

No compliance or Cllforcemenl activities tqok place in 20 14. 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM AUDITING 

T etratecb l nc . performed a pretreatment compliance audit in May of 2009. A Notice of Violation (NOV) 
was issued on August 6, 2009. The City of Atwater has amended the Sewer Use Ordinance (SUO) to 
comply with NOV. New inter agency agreement wi th Wi nton Water and Sanitary District that reflects 
amended Atv.:ater SUO was completed on July 22, 2013. 

PRETREAT MENT BUDGET 

The City o f Atwater had a budget of $20,000.00 for pretreatment program implementation activi ties in 
20 13/14 . I n addition $ 17,500 was budgeted for a local limit update if needed. 

PRETREATMENT PROGRAM UPDATES 

Ln December 20 13 a review of rhe local telephone directory was conducted for possible indust tial users in 
the Atwater, CA service area. Surveys were ma iled to the idcntifted companies. Ln 2014 responses to 
December 20 L3 survey were received. No ne\v industrial users were identified. A process has been 
established to follow up on lhese sw·veys in order to conduct a clnss if'icat ion and/or inclusion in the 
pretreatment program. 

2014 Atwater, CA Pretreatment Annual Report 
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REPORT SUBMISSION 

I certifY under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the 
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on rny inquhy of 
those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the infornwtion, I believe that the 
information is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting fa lse information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. 

Steven Pound, Project Manager 
City of Atwater, CA 
530 S. Bert Crane Rd. 
Atwater, CA 9530 1 
Tel: (209) 357-3451 
Fax: (209) 357-3453 FAX 
Email: steven.pound@veoliawaterna.com 

2014 Atwater, CA Pretreatment Annual Report 



CITY OF FRESNO- WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT 
POlW PRETREATMENT ANNUAL REPORT 

2014 

NPDES Permit Holder or Sewer Authority Name: City of Fresno 

Report Date: February 20, 2015 

Period Covered by this Report: 

Name of Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Fresno Clovis Regional Wastewater 
Reclamation Facility 

January 1, 2014 to December 31 , 2014 

Reporting Program Number 

5-01-254 

Person to contact concerning information contained in this report: 

Name: Rosa Lau-Staggs 

Title: Chief of Wastewater Environmental 
Services 

Mailing Address: 

Telephone Number: 

5607 West Jensen Avenue 

Fresno, CA 93706-9458 

(559) 621-5130 

I certify under the penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the 
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my inquiry of 
those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the 
information is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for 
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. 

SUBMITTED BY: 

~? - ,c~~ 
Rosa Lau-Staggs 
Chief of Wastewater Environmental Services 

APPROVED BY: 

; i5 S'b=r 
~ c¥ Stephen A. Hogg 
/ Assistant Director of Public Utilities-Wastewater 

t:JJ-rt.<.Ad .~, au IS"" 

Date 

Date 



Compliance and Enforcement Status 
Page 2 of 5 

Compliance Samples 

Samples are collected from Significant Industrial Users that are not in violation of either 
local or federal standards to verify that the industrial user is maintain ing compliance, or 
for checking parameters other than those in violation. 

Enforcement Samples 

Samples are collected from Significant Industrial Users that have violated either local 
and/or federal standards. Enforcement samples are collected at an increased frequency 
in accordance with the enforcement levels established in the Enforcement Response 
Plan (ERP). These samples are subject to cost recovery. After a violating industry 
completes all planned corrective actions, as outlined in its compl iance schedule, and has 
passed a compliance check by the POTW, enforcement sampling will continue as 
appropriate to the level of enforcement and in accordance with the ERP. An industrial 
user that has maintained compliance for six (6) consecutive months following a 
successful compliance check is transferred back to the continued compliance monitoring 
schedule. 

The sampling columns - Planned, Compliance, and Enforcement - indicate the total number of 
sampling events that occurred in a particular quarter. 

TOTALS 

A comparison of inspection and monitoring activities from 2008 to 2014 is shown in the table 
below. 

ACTIVITY 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Number of SIUs (beginning the first quarter) 42 43 41 40 38 38 38 

Number of SIUs (ending fourth quarter) 43 41 41 38 38 38 37 

Planned Inspections 44 43 140 137 126 152 145 

Compliance Inspections 150 159 164 145 141 158 155 

Enforcement Inspections 28 13 8 7 14 13 14 

Total Inspections 178 172 172 152 155 171 169 

Planned Samples 1172 1240 1387 1120 1122 1244 1104 

Compliance Samples 1183 1245 1371 1114 1092 1222 1067 

Enforcement Samples 57 38 23 23 22 26 46 

Total Samples Collected 1240 1283 1394 1137 1114 1248 1113 



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

The following changes occurred in 2014. 

ELECTRICAL CONDUCTIVITY POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

Violations of the monthly discharge requirements for Electrical Conductivity (EC), as established 
in Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. 5-01-254, occurred each month during the 
calendar year 2014. All industrial users continue to be monitored for EC. Wastewater 
Management staff continues to work with industrial users to identify sources of salinity and to 
take the steps necessary to minimize the discharge of high EC wastestreams. Wastewater 
Management has design approval for an advanced/tertiary treatment system for the treatment of 
a portion of the final effluent. 

The "Salt is Serious" campaign, initiated on May 10, 2007, continues. The campaign is 
designed to educate the general public on the use of products which contain fewer salts, and 
thereby reduce the need for advanced treatment at the POTW. The campaign is available to 
the public upon request in the form of brochures and in newsletter format which can be placed 
inside monthly billing statements. 

CITY OF FRESNO PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 

The City of Fresno is currently operating under the revised Pretreatment Program submitted to 
the CRWQCB 02 April 2009, effective May 18, 2009, as approved in accordance with 40 CFR 
403.18{ d)(3). 

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS 

At the beginning of the first quarter 2014, there were thirty-eight (38) Significant Industrial Users 
(SIUs). One {1) Industrial User was reclassified as a commercial facility. At the end of the 
fourth quarter, there were thirty-seven (37) SIUs in the Fresno-Clovis metropolitan area with a 
Class I Wastewater Discharge Permit. 

STAFFING- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SECTION (ESS) 

There were changes in staffing of the Environmental Services Section (ESS) during calendar 
year 2014. One Environmental Control Officer position was vacated, and has been filled by a 
Laboratory Technician. The vacated Laboratory Technician position has not been filled . One 
Laboratory Assistant position remains vacant. 

In summary, at the end of the fourth quarter 2014 the Environmental Services Section staff 
includes one (1) Chief of Wastewater Environmental Services, one (1) Water Systems 
Telemetry and Distributed Control Specialist, one ( 1) Supervising Environmental Control Officer, 
six (6) Environmental Control Officers, one ( 1) Reclamation Coordinator, one ( 1) Senior Account 
Clerk, two (2) Senior Laboratory Technicians, two (2) Inorganic Chemists, seven (7) permanent, 
full-time Laboratory Technicians 1/11, one (1) vacant Laboratory Technician, and one (1) vacant 
Laboratory Assistant, representing a staff of twenty-four (24) positions. The Collections Section 
consists of two (2) Collection System Maintenance Supervisors, four ( 4) Collection System 
Maintenance Operator (CSMO) Ill Lead-workers, twelve (12) CSMO Ill workers, and fifteen (15) 



ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

Total expenditures for 2014 represent all costs related to the execution of the pretreatment 
program and are grouped in the following areas: 

• Total personnel costs associated within the Pretreatment subcategory of the treatment 
facility budget 

• Personnel costs within the Laboratory subcategory for those activities associated with 
analyses of pretreatment samples 

• Membership and activities in various pretreatment-based organizations 

• Various equipment, supplies and services associated with the Pretreatment Program 

• All interdepartmental charges associated with the Pretreatment Program 

• Overhead costs, including fuel, vehicle maintenance, energy costs, etc. 

The pretreatment program for 2014 incurred expenditures totaling $571,045. Funding for these 
expenditures is partially offset by pretreatment surcharges, cost recovery charges and 
administrative penalties, which total $436,521 . The remainder of the fund ing comes from the 
Pretreatment section of the City of Fresno Wastewater Management Division annual budget. 



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

The following changes occurred in 2013. 

ELECTRICAL CONDUCTIVITY POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

Violations of the monthly discharge requirements for Electrical Conductivity (EC), as established 
in Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. 5-01-254, occurred each month during the 
calendar year 2013. All industrial users continue to be monitored for EC. Wastewater 
Management staff continues to work with industrial users to identify sources of salinity and to 
take the steps necessary to minimize the discharge of high EC wastestreams. Wastewater 
Management has design approval for an advanced/tertiary treatment system for the treatment of 
a portion of the final effluent. 

The "Salt is Serious" campaign, initiated on May 10, 2007, continues. The campaign is 
designed to educate the general public on the use of products which contain fewer salts , and 
thereby reduce the need for advanced treatment at the POTW. The campaign is available to 
the public upon request in the form of brochures and in newsletter format which can be placed 
inside monthly billing statements. 

CITY OF FRESNO PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 

The City of Fresno is currently operating under the revised Pretreatment Program submitted to 
the CRWQCB 02 April 2009, effective May 18, 2009, as approved in accordance with 40 CFR 
403.18(d)(3). 

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS 

At the beginning of the first quarter 2013, there were thirty-eight (38) Significant Industrial Users 
(SIUs). There were no changes in status for any current Industrial Users, and no additional 
SIUs added or current SIUs ceasing operations, therefore the number of SIUs in the Fresno
Clovis metropolitan area with a Class I Wastewater Discharge Permit at the end of the fourth 
quarter remains at thirty-eight (38) industries. 

STAFFING- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SECTION (ESS) 

There were changes in staffing of the Environmental Services Section (ESS) during calendar 
year 2013. The vacant Reclamation Coordinator position has been filled . One Laboratory 
Technician position was vacated, and has been filled through the interview process by the 
Laboratory Assistant, leaving the Laboratory Assistant position vacant. 

In summary, at the end of the fourth quarter 2013 the Environmental Services Section staff 
includes one (1) Chief of Wastewater Environmental Services, one (1) Water Systems 
Telemetry and Distributed Control Specialist, one (1) Supervising Environmental Control Officer, 
six (6) Environmental Control Officers, one (1) Reclamation Coordinator, one (1) Senior Account 
Clerk, two (2) Senior Laboratory Technicians, two (2) Inorganic Chemists, seven (7) permanent, 
full-time Laboratory Technicians 1/11 , and one (1) vacant Laboratory Assistant, representing a 
staff of twenty-two (22) positions. The Collections Section consists of two (2) Collection System 
Maintenance Supervisors, four (4) Collection System Maintenance Operator (CSMO) Ill Lead
workers, twelve (12) CSMO Ill workers, and sixteen (16) CSMO II workers, for a staff of 



ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

Total expenditures for 2013 represent all costs related to the execution of the pretreatment 
program and are grouped in the following areas: 

• Total personnel costs associated within the Pretreatment subcategory of the treatment 
facility budget 

• Personnel costs within the Laboratory subcategory for those activities associated with 
analyses of pretreatment samples 

• Membership and activities in various pretreatment-based organizations 

• Various equipment, supplies and services associated with the Pretreatment Program 

• All interdepartmental charges associated with the Pretreatment Program 

• Overhead costs, including fuel, vehicle maintenance, energy costs , etc. 

The pretreatment program for 2013 incurred expenditures totaling $733,276. Funding for these 
expenditures is partially offset by pretreatment surcharges, cost recovery charges and 
administrative penalties, which total $421,431. The remainder of the funding comes from the 
Pretreatment section of the City of Fresno Wastewater Management Division annual budget. 



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

The following changes occurred in 2012. 

ELECTRICAL CONDUCTIVITY POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

Violations of the monthly discharge requirements for electrical conductivity (EC), as established 
in Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. 5-01-254, occurred each month during the 
calendar year 2012. All industrial users continue to be monitored for EC. Wastewater 
Management staff continues to work with industrial users to identify sources of salinity and to 
take the steps necessary to minimize the discharge of high EC wastestreams. Wastewater 
Management staff is exploring options for advanced/tertiary treatment of final effluent. 

The "Salt is Serious" campaign, initiated on 10 May 2007, continues. The campaign is designed 
to educate the general public on the use of products which contain fewer salts, and thereby 
reduce the need for advanced treatment at the POTW. The campaign is available to the public 
upon request in the form of brochures and in newsletter format which can be placed inside 
monthly billing statements. 

CITY OF FRESNO PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 

The City of Fresno is currently operating under the revised Pretreatment Program submitted to 
the CRWQCB 02 April 2009, effective 18 May 2009, as approved in accordance with 40 CFR 
403.18( d)(3). 

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS 

At the beginning of the first quarter 201 2, there were thirty-eight (38) Significant Industrial Users 
(SIUs). During the calendar year 2012 one (1) SIU ceased operations, one (1) SIU was 
reclassified as a commercial user, and two (2) Class II Industrial Users were reclassified as 
Class I SIUs. As a result, there was no net gain or loss in SIUs; the number of SIUs in the 
Fresno-Clovis metropolitan area with a Class I Wastewater Discharge Permit at the end of the 
fourth quarter remains at thirty-eight (38) industries. 

STAFFING- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SECTION (ESS) 

There were no significant changes in staffing of the Environmental Services Section (ESS) 
during calendar year 2012. The vacant Reclamation Coordinator position was filled briefly, and 
is once again vacant. One senior Account Clerk position was vacated due to retirement; the 
position was reassigned to another section. A temporary Laboratory Assistant position was filled 
briefly. Upon the resignation of the temporary employee, a permanent Laboratory Assistant 
position was added and has been filled . The six Collection System Maintenance Operator 
(CSMO) I workers were promoted through non-competitive testing to CSMO II. 

In summary, at the end of the fourth quarter 2012 the Environmental Services Section staff 
includes one (1) Chief of Wastewater Environmental Services, one (1) Water Systems 
Telemetry and Distributed Control Specialist, one (1) Supervising Environmental Control Officer, 
six Environmental Control Officers, one (1) vacant Reclamation Coordinator, one (1) Senior 
Account Clerk, two (2) Senior Laboratory Technicians, two (2) Inorganic Chemists, seven (7) 
permanent, full-time Laboratory Technicians 1/11 , and one (1) Laboratory Assistant, representing 



ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

Total expenditures for 2012 represent all costs related to operating and maintaining the 
pretreatment program and are grouped in the following areas: 

• Total personnel costs associated within the Pretreatment subcategory of the treatment 
facility budget 

• Personnel costs within the Laboratory subcategory for those activities associated with 
analyses of pretreatment samples 

• Membership and activities in various pretreatment-based organizations 

• Various supplies and seNices associated with the Pretreatment Program 

• All interdepartmental charges associated with the Pretreatment Program 

• Overhead costs, including fuel , vehicle maintenance, energy costs, etc. 

The pretreatment program for 2012 incurred expenditures totaling $580,949. Funding for these 
expenditures are partially offset by pretreatment surcharges and enforcement charges, which 
total $406,245. The remainder of the funding comes from the Pretreatment section of the City 
of Fresno Wastewater Management Division annual budget. 



City of Merced Wastewater Treatment Facility 20 12 Annual Pretreatment Report 

4.e- SUMMARY OF SAMPLING ACTIVITIES 

In 2012, the City of Merced Environmental Control Division managed a pretreatment program that consisted 
of twenty-six (26) permitted dischargers. Two (2) dischargers were classified as categorical industrial users 
(CIUs). Two (2) were classified as significant industrial users (SIUs). Three (3) were classified as industrial 
users- dry cleaners. Nineteen (19) were classified as industrial users- septic tank cleanings. 

During 2012, all permitted discharger compliance sampling was performed by the City of Merced. 

Zero dischargers are monitored with a Quarterly Compliance Report certifying their compliance status. The 
Quarterly Compliance Report is due on the 1Oth day of the second month following the quarter. Zero 
Discharge Federal Categorical facilities are inspected once per year to verify that there is no discharge of 
regulated process wastewater to the sanitary sewer system. 

Hauled wastewater discharged at the Wastewater Treatment Facility is monitored with a Waste Hauler 
Manifest form and is sampled prior to discharge. 

See Attachment 4e. 

4.f- SUMMARY OF COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES 

Monitoring, Inspection, Violation, and Status: Federal Categorical & Significant Industrial Users: 

Categorical Industrial Users - (C.I.U.) 
Enforcement 

No. 
Compliance Sampling No. of 

Facility Quarter1 Status2 Inspections Ewnts Violations No. of NOV's Violation Fees Orders Comments 
Greif IP&S, LLC 1st c 12 0 0 0 
2400 Cooper Awnue 2nd c 15 0 0 0 
Merced, CA 95340 3rd c 1 13 0 0 0 

4th c 12 0 0 0 

Category: 40 CFR 433 Totals 1 52 0 0 $0.00 
Permit No. 94143 
Expires: 12/31/12 

Wellmade Products 1st c 1 0 0 0 
1715 Kibby Road 2nd c 1 0 0 0 
Merced, CA 95340 3rd c 1 1 0 0 0 

4th c 1 0 0 0 

Category: 40 CFR 433 Totals 1 4 0 0 $0.00 
Permit No. 94177 
Expires: 12/31/12 

See Table endnotes 
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City of Merced Wastewater Treatment Facility 2012 Annual Pretreatment Report 

4./z SUMMARY OF ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

FUND NO. 553 

Env1ronnental Control ACCOUN1' NO. 1109 

Final Cicy "9r. Council 
Actual ~ual Budget RecOil. AoProval 

E XPENSES 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012- 13 2012-13 

Personnel Expenses 315.515 262 . 951 330.837 307.365 306.311 
~lies and Services 186 .623 201.250 279 .889 249.255 249 .255 

Service 0 0 0 0 0 
Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0 
Capital Improvements 6 .867 5.104 0 0 0 

TOTAL 509 . 005 469. 305 61.0.726 556,620 555.566 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Final 

Actual Actual 2g~r~ Estimated 
f!NANCI NG SOURCE S 2009-10 2010-ll. 2012- 13 

Industrfal Pretreatlllent 142.805 113.100 147. 100 116. 500 
Industrial Pretrnt Penalt 450 400 150 150 
Honteriny Wells Ins~ Fees 450 675 450 600 
Monitor ndustr1al sers 0 0 LOO 100 
PERS-E£ Share 2.51 e. 55 5 .455 4 .970 10 .450 14.659 
l.klclassl fled 2 .093 496 0 500 
Interdept OSR- Refuse 0 0 0 585 
Other Revenues 357.752 349.664 452 .476 422.472 

TOTAL 509.005 469.305 610.726 555 .566 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
PER S ONNEL Nud>er of Positions 

funded In City Mgr . 
Budget Recom. Council 

Classlf'lcatlon 2011-12 2012-13 Approval 

P.W. Manager - Water .10 . LO . 10 
P.W. Manager - Wastewater .10 .LO . 10 
Env1 r onnental COn~rol Ofr 1/IJ 3.00 3.00 3 . 00 
Lab/Envlr. Ctl. Spvr . 
NPOES Coordinator 

.35 .35 . 35 

TOTAL 3 .55 3. 55 3.55 

Ll - 78 
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City of Merced Wastewater Treatment Facility 

INDUSTRIAL USERS- SEPTIC TANK CLEANINGS (continued) 

16) Waste Management, 730 Industrial Way, Atwater, CA 95301 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

17) F.L.C. Portable Restrooms, 466 Amy St., Merced, CA 95341 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

18) Kalifornia Gold Ag. Services 28777 Ave. 13 Madera, CA 93638 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
c. Consistently achieved compliance. 

2013 Annual Pretreatment Report 

4.d (ii) - PRETREATMENT PROGRAM AUDIT COMPLIANCE STATUS 

An Industrial Pretreatment Compliance Audit was performed, by Tetra Tech and Cannon & Cannon, Inc. on 
March 25 & 26,2013. A report was written by CD Smith and submitted to the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board for review. The Pretreatment Compliance Audit report listed a few deficiencies that are in the 
process of being corrected. A timeline schedule was submitted to the Regional Water Quality Control Board 
listing the implementation and corrective action of the deficiencies. 

On October 28, 2013, the Water Quality Control Staff realized that the industrial log book was missing, which 
contained monitoring information from January to October 2013. The book has never been recovered, 
fortunately two excel spreadsheets exist; one contains data of the weekly monitoring and the other contains 
quarterly sampling events. Data lost is from October 251

h to 31 51
• A new monitoring log book has been 

established as ofNovember 1, 2013. 

4.e- SUMMARY OF SAMPLING ACTIVITIES 

In 2013, the City of Merced Water Quality Division managed a pretreatment program that consisted of 
twenty-five (25) permitted dischargers. One (1) discharger is classified as categorical industrial users (CIUs). 
One (1) Zero discharger is classified as categorical industrial users (CIUs). Two (2) are classified as 
significant industrial users (SIUs). Three (3) are classified as industrial users - dry cleaners. Eighteen (18) 
are classified as industrial users - septic tank cleanings. 

During 2013, all permitted discharger compliance sampling was performed by the City of Merced. 

Zero dischargers are monitored with a Quarterly Compliance Report certifying their compliance status. The 
Quarterly Compliance Report is due on the 1 01

h day of the second month following the quarter. Zero 
Discharge Federal Categorical facilities are inspected once per year to verify that there is no discharge of 
regulated process wastewater to the sanitary sewer system. 

1. Hauled wastewater discharged at the Wastewater Treatment Facility is monitored with a pumping system, 
which will be the only means for discharging sludge. All septic hauler vehicles must be equipped with a 
4" quick disconnect. An inline pH meter will control the valve, if pH falls out of range (outside of 6-1 0), 
the valve will automatically shut off, and discharger will not be able to dump. Each truck will receive an 
assigned septic card, and it must stay with the assigned truck. All haulers will be charged according to 
full tank capacity. 
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City of Merced Wastewater Treatment Facility 2013 Annual Pretreatment Report 

4.h SUMMARY OF ANNUAL 
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FUND NO. 553 

Environmental Control ACCOUNT NO. 1109 

Final City Hgr. Council 
Actual Actual Budget Rec001. Approval 

E X P E N S E S 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 

Personnel Expenses 262.951 275.839 306,311 330.866 330.866 
Supplies and Services 201.250 200.943 249.255 275.310 275.310 
Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 
Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0 
Capital I~rovements 5.104 3.276 0 0 0 

TOTAL 469.305 480.058 555.566 606.176 606.176 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Final 

Actual Actual Budget Estimated 
f 1 N A N C I N G S 0 U R C E S 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 

Industrial Pretreatment 113.100 125.367 116.500 129.000 
Industrial Pretrnt Penalt 400 0 150 150 
Hontering Wells Insp Fees 675 675 600 675 
Monitor Industrial Users 0 0 100 100 
PERS-EE Share 2.51 ll 55 4.970 8.233 14.659 15.944 
PERS-EE Share 2l @ 62 0 0 0 1.965 
Unclassified 496 4.107 500 1.000 
Interdept D5R-Refuse 0 0 0 585 
Other Revenues 349.664 341.676 423.057 456.757 

TOTAL 469.305 480 .058 555 .566 60~.176 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
P E R S 0 N N E L Number ·of Positions 

Funded In City r-tJr . 
Budget Rec001. Council 

Classification 2012-13 2013-14 Approval 

P.W. Hanager -Water .10 .10 .10 
P.W. Manager -Wastewater .10 .10 .10 
Env1ronnental Control Ofr IIII 3.00 3.00 3.00 
Lab/Env1r . Ctl . Spvr. .35 .35 .35 

TOTAL 3.55 3.55 3.55 

11-86 



City of Merced Wastewater Treatment Facility 2014 Annual Pretreatment Report 

INDUSTRIAL USERS- SEPTIC TANK CLEANINGS CONTINUED 

14) Central VaUey Septic, P.O. Box 544, Denair, CA 95316 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

15) Silver Farm Inc. Portables, 1120 Commerce Ave. #158, Atwater, CA 95301 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

16) AmeriGuard Maintenance Svcs. LLC, P.O. Box 12486, Fresno, CA 93778 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

17) Windmill Septic, P.O. Box 839, Ripon, CA 95366 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

18) Andrade FLC Inc., P.O. Box 1327, Planada, CA 95365 
a. Subject to local limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

19) Roto Rooter Plumbers, 2141 Industrial Ct, Ste. B, Vista, CA 92081 
a. Subject to loca1limits only. 
b. Consistently achieved compliance. 

4.f- FULL QUARTERLY REPORT 

This section shall serve as a letter certifying all industries are in compliance and no violations or changes to 
the pretreatment program have occurred during the 41

h quarter of2014. 

4.g- SUMMARY OF INSPECTION AND SAMPLING ACTIVITIES 

In 2014, the City of Merced Water Quality Division managed a pretreatment program that consisted of thirty 
(30) permitted dischargers. One (1) discharger is classified as categorical industrial users (CIUs). One (1 ) is 
classified as categorical industrial user (CIUs) Zero Discharger. Four (4) are classified as significant industrial 
users (SIUs). Three (3) are classified as industrial users - dry cleaners. Two (2) are classified as Industrial 
Users - Zero Dischargers. Nineteen (19) are classified as industrial users - septic tank cleanings. All 
permitted discharger compliance sampling was performed by the City of Merced. 

Zero dischargers are monitored with a Quarterly Compliance Report certifying their compliance status. The 
Quarterly Compliance Report is due on the 1st day of the second month following the quarter. Zero 
Discharge (All Industrial Dischargers) Federal Categorical facilities are inspected once per year to verify that 
there is no discharge of regulated process wastewater to the sanitary sewer system. See attaclunent 4.e for 
sampling and inspection results. 

Hauled wastewater discharged at the Wastewater Treatment Facility is monitored with a pumping system. All 
septic hauler vehicles must be equipped with a 4" quick disconnect. An inline pH meter will control the 
valve, if pH falls out of range (outside of 6-1 0), the valve will automatically shut off. 
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City of Merced Wastewater Treatment Facility 2014 Annual Pretreatment Report 

4.k- SUMMARY OF ANNUAL PRETREATMENT BUDGET 

FUND NO. 553 

Environmental Control ACCOUNT NO. 1109 

Final Dept.Head City ~1gr . Council 
Actual Actual Budget Request Recom. Approval 

E X P E N S E S 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2014-15 2014-15 

Personnel Expenses 275.B39 295.371 330 .B66 362.128 362.129 362.129 
Supplies and Services 200.943 175,462 275 .310 279.081 215.607 217.174 
Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Acquisitions 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Capital Improvements 3.276 3.042 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 4B0 .05B 473 .875 606 .176 641,209 577 . 73h 579 .303 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
Final 

Actual Actual Budget Estimated 
F I N A N C I N G SOURCES 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 

Industria l Pretreatment 125.367 150.842 129.000 150.000 
Industrial Pretrnt Penalt 0 500 150 150 
Hontering Wells Insp Fees 675 1.201 675 1.B75 
Monitor Industrial Users 0 0 100 100 
PERS-EE Share 2.5%@ 55 8.233 13.593 15,944 16.990 
PERS-EE Share 2% @ 62 0 0 1.965 3.015 
Unclassified 4,107 2.016- 1.000 1.000 
Interdept DSR-Refuse 0 0 0 585 
Other Revenues 341.676 309.755 457.342 405.588 

TOTAL 480.058 473.875 606.176 579.303 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
PERSONNEL Number of Positions 

Funded In Dept.Head City Mgr . 
Budget Request Recom. Council 

Classification 2013-14 2014-15 2014-15 Approval 

P.W. Manager · Water .10 .10 .10 .10 
P.W . Manager - Wastewater .10 .10 . 10 .10 
Environmental Control Ofr I/11 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 
PWS Lab/Envir . Ctl. .35 .40 .40 .40 

TOTAL 3.55 3.60 3.60 3.60 



-------- ----· -·----·--

Attachment B 

Economic Benefit Analysis 
Malaga County Water District 

Benefit of 
Capital Investment One-Time Non-Depreciable Ex enditure Annual Cost Non-Complliilnce Compliance Penalty Payment Non-

CompUance Action Amount Basis Date Delayed? Amount Basis Date Delayed? Amount Basts Date Date Date Date Discount Rate Comollance 
Compliance Action Ill: Hire one dedicated 

program staff person ECI 1/1/2015 y ECI 11/1/2009 N $ 111,816 ECI 3/26/2015 1/1/2009 6/1/2014 4/21/2016 4.90% $ 706,539 
Compliance Action 112: WWTF treatment & 

disposal capacity evaluation report ECI 1/1/2015 y $ 8,800.00 ECI 2/18/2010 y ECI 1/1/2015 6/13/2008 12/4/2014 4/21/2016 5.10% $ 2,259 

Compliance Action 113: Annual status reports ECI 1/1/2015 y ECI 1/21/2015 N $ 220 ECI 2/18/2010 6/13/2008 12/4/2014 4/21/2016 5.10% $ 1,857 

Income Tax Schedule: Not-For-Profit Analyst: Bryan Elder Total Benefit: $ 710,655 
USEPA BEN Model Version: Version 5.5.0 {July 2015) Date/Time of Analysis: 1/20/2016 9:19 
Assunptions: 

1 1 staff labor rate ($53.76) based on CWEAjob posting: Environmental Technician/Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation DlstricUup to S4659fmo (3126/2015) and inch.Jdes a muniplier of 2.0 to cover salary. health/retirement 
benefits, equipment and administrative overhead costs associated with labor. 

2 PE labor rate assumed for reporting purposes ($110) based on consuHant seMce contract secured by City of Coalinga for cily engineering services in February 2010. Rate is based on Project Manager/Licensed CMI Engineer 
servk:e fee. 

3 capacity and evaJuaUon report estimated at 80 hours to complete. I 
4 Annual reporting estimated at 2 hours per year. 

s Non-compliance date for Compliance Actfon f#l based on date of Ordinance adoption date. 

6 Non~omptiance date for Compliance Actions 112 and ##3 based on due date for Cease and Desist Order. 

7 Compliance date for Compliance Action lfl based on assumed hire date for permanent. program-dedicated staff. 

8 Compliance date for Compliance Actions 112 and 113 based on orlcfnal COO recision date. 

9 Penalty payment dates based on approximate hearing date. 
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